


Tile Public Utilities Commission ofOllio
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILING FORM

(Effective: 01/20/2011)
This form is intended to be used with most types of required filings. It provides check boxes with rule references for the most common t}'pes of filings. It does

nol replace or supersede Commission rules in any way.

In the Matter of the Application ofOH-CLEC LLC to provide)
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Telecommunications )
Services throughoul the State of Ohio )

)

TRF Docket No. 90-__

Case No. 11 - 4575 -TP-
NOTE: Unless you have restr"cd a Case II. IU\'e the "Case No" fields
BLANK.

Name of Registrant(s): OH - CLEC LLC
DBA(s) of Registrant(s): NA
Address of Registrant(s): Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317; Principal Address: 1220 Augusta
Dr., Suite 500, Houston, TX 77057
Company Web Address: www.crowncastle.com
Regulatory Contact Person(s): Michelle Salisbury Phone: 724-416-2239 Fax: 724-4126-4239
Regulatory Contact Person's Email Address: 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317

Contact Person for Annual Report: Michelle Salisbury Phone:724-416-2239
Address (if different from above): Same as above

Consumer Contact Information: Same as above Phone: 724-416-2239
Address (if different from above): Same as above
Motion for protective order included with filing? 0 Yes ~ No
Motion for waiver(s) filed affecting this case? 0 Yes ~ No [Note: Waivers may toll any automalic timeframe.]

Notes:

Section I and II are Pursuant to Chapter 490 I :1-6 OAC
Section III - Carrier to Carrier is Pursuant to 490 I: 1-7 OAC, and Wireless is Pursuant to 490 I: 1-6-24 OAC.
Section IV - Attestation

(I) Indicate lhe Carrier Type and lhe reason for submitting this form by checking the boxes below.

(2) For requirements for various applications, see the identified section of Ohio Administrative Code Section 4901 and/or the
supplemental application form noted.

(3) Informal ion regarding the number of copies required by the Commission may be obtained from the Commission's web site at
www.puco.ohio.gov under the docketing informalion system section, by calling lhe docketing division at 614-466-4095, or by visiling
lhe docketing division at the offices of the Commission.

(4) An Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC) offering basic local exchange service (BLES) outside its tradilional service area
should choose CLEC designation when proposing to offer BLES outside its traditional service area or when proposing to make
changes 10 lhat service.

th ~ IItt ·ffhIt .th tI IDe.S a resu In a c ange to one or more art t pae:es reqUire, a a minimum, e 0 owmg ex I I s.
Exhibit Description:

A The tariff pages subject to the proposed change(s) as they exist before the change(s)
B The Tariffpages subject to the proposed change(s), renecting the change, with the change(s) marked in the

right margin.
C A short description of the nature of the change(s), the intent of the change(s), and the customers affecled.
D A copy of the notice provided to customers, along wilh an affidavit that the notice was provided according to

the applicable rule(s).

AIIFT
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Section I - Part I - Common Filings

Carrier Type o For Profit ILEC o Not For Profit ILEC o CLECo Other (exlliain below)

Change terms & conditions of U ATA 1-6-14{/-1I U ATA 1-6-14(HI U ATA 1-6-14(H)

existing BLES (Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days)

Introduce non-recurring charge, U ATA 1-6-14(H)

surcharge, or fee to BLES (Auto 30 days)

Introduce or Increase Late Payment
DATA 1-6-14(J) DATA 1-6-14(J) DATA 1-6-14(J)
(Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days)

Revisions to BLES Cap.
U ZTA 1-6-14(F)
(0 day Notice)

Introduce BLES or expand local U ZTA 1-6-1401) U ZTA 1-6-14(H) U ZTA 1-6-14(H)

service area (calling area) (0 day Notice) (0 day Notice) (0 day Notice)

Notice of no obligation to construct o ZTA 1-6-27(C) o ZTA 1-6-27(C)

facilities and provide BLES (0 day Notice) (0 day Notice)

Change BLES Rates
U TRF 1-6-14(F) o TRF 1-6-14(F)(.J) o TRF 1-6-14(0)
(0 day Notice) (0 day Notice) (0 day Notice)

o BLS 1-6-14
To obtain BLES pricing flexibility (C)())(c)

(Auto 30 davs)

Change in boundary
U ACB 1-6-32 U ACB 1-6-32
(Auto 14 dayS) (Auto 14 days)

Expand service operation area [J TRF 1-6-08(G)(O day)

BLES withdrawal
o ZTA 1-6-25(8)
iO dav Notice)

Other' (explain)

Section I - Part" - Customer Notification Offerings Pursuant to Chapter 4901: 1-6-7 OAC

TVDe of Notice Direct Mail Bill Insert Bill Notation Electronic Mail

o IS-day Notice 0 0 0 0

o 30-day Notice 0 0 0 0
Date Notice Sent:

Section I - Part III -lOS Offerings Pursuantlo Chapter 4901: 1-6-22 OAC

lOS Introduce New Tariff Change Price Change Withdraw

o IDS 0 0 0 0
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Section U - Part I - Carrier Certification - Pursuanl to Chapter 4901: 1-6-08,09 & 10 OAC

Certification
ILEC CLEC Carrier's Not CESTC CETC

(Out of Territory) Offering BLES
* See Supplemental U ACE 1-6-08 ~ ACE 1-6-08 o ACE 1-6-08 o ACE 1-6-10 l.J UNC 1-6-09

form * (Auto 30- dav) *(Auto 30 dav) *(Auto 30 dav) (Auto 30 dav) *(Non-Auto)
*Supplemental CertIficatIOn forms can be found on lhe CommIsSion Web Page.

Section U - Part II - Certificate Status & Procedural

Certificate Status ILEC CLEC
Carrier's Not

Offerin!! BLES

Abandon all Services
o ABN 1-6-26 o ABN 1-6-26
(Auto 30 davs) (Auto 30 davs)

Change of Official Name *
U ACN 1-6-29(8) U ACN 1-6-29(8) U CIO 1-6-29(C)
(Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (0 day Notice)

Change in Ownership *
o ACO 1-6-29(£) o ACO 1-6-29(£1 o cia 1-6-29(CI
(Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (0 day Notice)

Merger * o AMT 1-6-29(£) o AMT 1-6-29(£) o cia 1-6-29rCl
(Auto 30 davs) (Auto 30 davs) (0 dav Notice)

Transfer a Certificate *
U ATC 1-6-29(81 U ATC 1-6-29(81 UCla 1-6-29(CI
(Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (0 day Nolice)

Transaction for transfer or lease of o ATR 1-6-29(8) o ATR 1-6-29(81 o cia 1-6-29(CI
property, planl or business * (Auto 30 days) (Auto 30 days) (0 day Notice)

* Other exhibits may be required under the applicable rule(s). ACN, ACO, AMT, ATC, ATR and cia
applications sce the 4901:1-6-29 Filing Requirements on the Commission's Web Page for a complete list of
exhibits.

Section III - Carrier to Carrier (Pursuant to 4901: 1-7), and Wireless (Pursuant to 4901: 1-6-24)

Carrier to Carrier ILEC CLEC
Interconnection agreement, or amendment to U NAG 1-7-07 U NAG 1-7-07
an approved agreement (Auto 90 d;;Y) (Auto 90 daY)

Request for Arbitration
U ARB 1-7-09 U ARB 1-7-09
(Non-Auto) (Non-Auto)

Introduce or change c-t-c service tariffs, o ATA 1-7-14 o ATA 1-7-14
(Auto 30 day) (Auto 30 day)

Request rural carrier exemption, rural carrier U UNCI-7-04 01' 05
suspension or modification (Non-Auto)
Changes in rates, terms & conditions to Pole o UNC 1-7-23(8)
Attachment, Conduit Occupancy and Rights- (Non-Auto)
of-Wav.

ORCC ONAG
Wireless Providers See 490 I: 1-6-24 [Registration & [Interconneclion

Change in Operations1 Agreement or
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Section IV. - Attestation

Registrant hereby attests to its compliance with pertinent entries and orders issued by the Commission.

AFFIDAVIT
Compliance witlt Commission Rules

I am an omcer of the applicant corporation, OH-CLEC LLC , and am authorized to make this statemenI on its behalf.

(Name) Michael J. Kavanagh

Please Check ALL that apply:

~ I attest that these tariffs comply with all applicable rules for the state of Ohio. I understand that tariff notification filings do not
imply Commission approval and that the Commission's rules as modified and clarified trom time 10 time, supersede any
contradictory provisions in our tariff. We will fully comply with the rules of the slate of Ohio and understand that noncompliance
can result in various penalties. including the suspension of our certificate to operate within the state orOhio.

01 attest that customer notices accompanying this filing form were sent to affected customers, as specified in Section II, in
accordance with Rule 490 I: 1-6-7, Ohio Administrative Code.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on (Date) __ at (Location) Seattle, WA

*(Signature and Title) Michael J. Kavanagh - President - DAS (Date) __

* This affidavit is requiredfor evelY tarifJ-afJectingfiling. It may be signed by counselor an officer ofthe applicant, or an
aUfhorized agent ofthe applicant.

VERIFICATION

I, Michael J. Kavanagh verilY that I have utilized the Telecommunications Filing Fonn for most proceedings provided by the
Commission and that all of the information submitted here, and all . ional information submitted in connection with this case, is
true and correct 10 the best ofm wledge.

(Date) !/dil
*Verification is required for evelY filing. It may be sign I by COlli el or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent ofthe

. !!P.l!!!.~q!!.t:. ____________________________________ _ .. __ . . .

SeudYOllr completetl Application Form, i"clllllillg all required attachments liS well as lite reqlliretllllllllber ofcopies, 10:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Docketing Division

180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3793
Or

Make SIlC" filing elec/rol/ically as directed iI/ Case No 06-900-AU-WVR

Page 4 of4



The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM

for CARRIER CERTIFICATION
(Effective: 01/20/2011)

(Pursuant to Case No. 10·1010-TP-ORD)
NOTE: This SUPPLEMENTAL form must be used WITH the

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILING FORM for ROUTINE PROCEEDINGS.

In the Matter of the Application of OH-CLEC LLC to
provide Competitive Local Exchange Carrier
Telecommunications Services throughout the State of
Ohio

)
)
)
)

Case No.ll - 4575 -TP -

Name of Registrant(s): OH - CLEC LLC
DBA(s) of Registrant(s): NA
Address of Registrant(s): Mailing address: 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317; Principal Address: 1220
Augusta Dr., Suite 500, Houston, TX 77057

Motion for protective order included with filing? DYes C8J No
Motion for waiver(s) filed affecting this case? DYes C8J No [Note: waiver(s) tolls any automatic timeframe]

List of Required Exhibits
Tariffs: (Include all that apply)

D Interexchange Tariff D Local Tariff D CESTC Tariff

Description of Services

D Service provisioned via Resale

C8J Description of Proposed Services

C8J Explanation of how the proposed
services in the proposed market
area are in the public interest.

D Statement about the provision of C8J Description of the general
CTS services geographic area served

C8J Description of the class of customers (e.g., residence, business) that the
applicant intends to serve

C8J Ohio Department ofTaxation C8J Ohio Secretary of State1 &
Certificate of Good Standing

Documentation attesting to the applicant's financial viability. including the following:

C8J An executive Summary describing the appiicant's current financial condition, liquidity, and capital resources. Describe
internally generated sources of cash and external funds available to support the applicant's operations that are the
subject of this certification application.

C8J Copy of financial statements (actual and pro forma income statement and a balance sheet). Indicate if financial
statements are based on a certain geographical area(s) or information in other jurisdictions

D Documentation to support the applicant's cash and funding sources.

Documentation attesting to the applicant's managerial ability and corporate structure, including the following:

C8J Documentation attesting to the applicant's technical and managerial expertise relative to the proposed service
offering(s) and proposed service area

C8J List of names, addresses, and phone numbers of officers and directors, or partners.

C8J Documentation indicating the applicant's corporate structure and ownership

C8J Information regarding any similar operations in other states.

If this company has been previously certified in the State of Ohio, include that certification number NA

C8J Verification that the applicant will follow federal communications commission (FCC) accounting requirements, if
applicable.

Business Requirements

Evidence of Registration with:

1 Certification from Ohio Secretary of State (domestic or foreign corporation, authorized use of fictitious name, etc.), and
Certificate of Good Standing is required.

ACE

msalisbury
ACE



Documentation attesting to the applicant's proposed interactions with other Carriers

~ Explanation as to whether rates are derived through (check all applicable):

o interconnection agreement 0 retail tariffs 0 resale tariffs

~ Explanation as to which service areas company currently has an approved interconnection or resale agreement.

D A notarized affidavit accompanied by bona fide letters requesting negotiation pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 and a proposed timeline for construction, interconnection, and offering of services
to end users.

Documentation attesting to the applicant's proposed interactions with Customers

D A sample copy of the customer bill and disconnection notice the applicant plans to utilize.

D Provide a copy of any customer application form required in order to establish residential service, if applicable.

~ For GLEGs, List of Ohio ILEG Exchanges the applicant intends to serve
(Use spreadsheet from: http://www.puc.state.oh.us/puco/forms/form.cfm?doc id=357)

~ If Mirroring the entire ILEG local service areas, tariffs may incorporate by reference. If not mirroring the entire ILEG
local exchange areas, the GLEG shall specifically define its local service areas in the tariff.

Affidavit

ii"(Date)

at Seattle WA

N'lchael J. a - resident - DA
Sianature and Title) I ./

I am an authorized representative of the applicant corporation OH-CLEC LLC
(Name)

and I am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. I attest that I have utilized the Telecommunications Supplemental Application
Form for Carrier Certification provided by the Commission, and that all of the information submitted here, and all additional information
submitted in connection with this case, is true and correct.

Executed on ~'I ,z

~L/~

-



OH-CLECLLC

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A - TARIFF

Exhibit B - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Exhibit B.l - Description of Proposed Services

Exhibit B.2 - Description of General Geographic Area

Exhibit BJ - Public Interest Explanation

Exhibit BA - Description of Class of Customer

Exhibit C - BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS

Exhibit C.l- Evidence of Registration with the Ohio Department of Taxation

Exhibit C.2 - Certificate of Fonnation

Exhibit CJ - Foreign Qualification

Exhibit CA - Certificate of Good Standing

Exhibit D - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit D.l - Summary of Financial Condition

Exhibit D.2 - Financial Statement

Exhibit E - MANAGERIAL ABILITY & CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Exhibit E.l - Technical and Managerial Expertise

Exhibit E.2 - Officers and Directors

Exhibit EJ - Corporate Structure and Ownership

Exhibit EA - Infonnation Regarding Similar Operations in Other States

Exhibit E.5 - Verification of Accounting Requirements

Exhibit E.6 - Designation of Filing Administrator



Exhibit F - CLEC's PROPOSED INTERACTION WITH OTHER CARRIERS

Exhibit F.l - Explanation of where rates are derived from

Exhibit F.2 - Explanation as to which service areas company has approved

interconnection or resale agreements

Exhibit G - CLEC's PROPOSED INTERACTION WITH CUSTOMERS

Exhibit O.l - List of Ohio [LEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve



OH-CLECLLC

Exhibit A

TARIFF

See Attached



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Tariff Schedule
Applicable to

Ohio PUC TariffNo. I
Original Title Page

RADIO FREQUENCY TRANSPORT AND BACKHAUL SERVICES

of

OH- CLEC LLC

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

CHECK SHEET

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page I

The Title Sheet and Sheets 1 tlnough 21 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown
at the bottom of the respective sheet(s).

SHEET
Title
I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
IS
16
17
18
19
20
21

Issued: August 8, 201 I

REVISION
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subj ect Matter

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 2

Sheet No.

TITLE SHEET Title

CHECK SHEET 1

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT .4

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS .4

APPLICABILITY 5

AVAILABILITY OF THE COMPANY'S TARIFF.. 5

SECTION I - RATES AND CHARGES 6

SECTION 2 - DEFINITIONS 8

SECTION 3 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS 10

3.1 - Undertaking of Company 10

3.2 - Application for Service 10

3.3 - Contract or Agreements 10

3.4 - Deposits 11

3.5 - Notices 11

3.6 - Rendering and Payment of Bills 12

3.7 - Disputed Bills 13

3.8 - Cancellation of Service by Company 14

3.9 - Cancellation of Service By Customer 15

3.10 - Special Information Required on Forms 15

3.11 - Credit Establishment. 16

3.12 - Prorating of Bills 17

3.13 - Information to Be Provided to the Public 17

3.14 - Continuity of Service 17

3.15 - Use of Service 17

3.16 - Limitations of Service 18

3.17 - Interconnection 18

3.18 - Liability of the Company 18

Issued: August 8, 20 II Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 20 II



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 3

3.19 - Measurement of Service 19

3.20 - Responsibilities of the Customer 19

3.21 - Special Construction 19

3.22 - Demarcation Points 19

3.23 - Force Majeure 20

3.24 - Disclaimer of Warranties 20

SECTION 4 - PROMOTIONS 20

Issued: August 8, 20 II Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Ohio PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page 4

This tariff contains all effective rates and rules together with information relating, and applicable
to, OH- CLEC LLC ("Company").

The Company has been authorized by the Ohio Public Utility Commission ("PUCO") to provide
radio frequency transport and backhaul service throughout the State of Ohio.

The rates and rules contained herein are subject to change pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the PUCO.

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(C) To signify a changed regulation.

(D) To signify discontinued rate, regulation or condition.

(I) To signify a change resulting in an increase to a Customer's bill.

(L) To signify that material has been relocated to another tarifflocation.

(M) To signify a text relocated without change

(N) To signify a new rate, regulation, condition or sheet.

(R) To signify a change resulting in a reduction to a Customer's bill.

(S) to signify a reissued matter

(T) To signify a change in text but no change to rate or charge.

(Z) To signify a correction

Issued: August 8, 201 I Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

APPLICABILITY

Ohio PUC TariffNo. 1
Original Page 5

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms, and conditions applicable to the
furnishing of intrastate communications services by the Company within the State of Ohio

This tariff applies only for the use of the Company's services for communications between
points within the State of Ohio; this includes the use of the Company's network to complete an
end to end intrastate communication.

AVAILABILITY OF THE COMPANY'S TARIFF

A complete copy of the Company's current tariff is maintained at the Company's mailing
address of:

OH- CLEC LLC
c/o Crown Castle
Attn: Michelle Salisbury
2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

This tariff is also available for public inspection at the PUCO.

Issued: August 8, 20 II Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLEC LLC

Effective: September 8, 20 II



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

SECTION I - RATES AND CHARGES

1. Application of rates

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 6

RF Transport Services rates apply to service furnished to business customers. RF
Transport Services are not available to residential customers.

2. RF Transport Service

(A) General service offerings and limitations

RF Transport Services utilize optical technology, including multi-wavelength
optical technology over dedicated transport facilities to provide Customers with
links to emit RF coverage.

RF Transport Services connect Customer-provided wireless capacity equipment to
Customer-provided or Company provided bi-directional RF-to-optical conversion
equipment at a hub facility. The hub facility can be Customer or Company
provided. The conversion equipment allows the Company to accept RF traffic
from the Customer and then send bi-directional traffic transmission across the
appropriate optical networks. At the remote end, Customer or Company provided
RF-to-optical conversion equipment allows bi-directional conversion between
optical signals and RF signals. RF signals can be received and transmitted at this
remote node. Hence the Company provides optical transit services for RF signals.

The furnishing ofRF Transport Services requires certain physical arrangements of
equipment and facilities of the Company and other entities and is subject to the
availability of such equipment and facilities and the economic feasibility of
providing such necessary equipment and facilities and the RF Transport Services.

Issued: August 8, 20 11 Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

2. RF Transport Services (continued)

(A) General service offerings and limitations (continued)

Ohio PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page 7

The specific limitations applicable to RF Transport Services are as follows:

• All optical services are provided on single mode optical fiber.

• Some optical services may be of a multi-wavelength nature.

• Current wireless standards limit the distance between a hub site
and a remote node to 20km.

• The optical loss between a hub site and a remote node must not
exceed 18 dB.

(B) Recurring and nonrecurring charges

The monthly recurring rates and nonrecurring charges for RF Transport Services
are as follows:

Description

Nonrecurring connection charge
Monthly recurring charge

Fee per Segment

$100,000
$15,000

For purposes of this Tariff, Segment shall mean a one-way optical carrier between
one (1) Customer hub site or remote node and another Customer hub site or
remote node. The optical carrier is a single optical wavelength. The optical fiber
can carry more than one wavelength.

(C) Minimum Term

The minimum service term for RF Transport Service is five (5) years.

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

SECTION 2 - DEFINITIONS

Channel:

Ohio PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page 8

A communications path between two or more points of termination.

Commission:

Ohio Public Utility Commission

Company:

OH- CLEC LLC Customer:

The person, firm, corporation or other entity that orders or uses service and is responsible
for payment of charges and compliance with tariff regulation.

Customer Designated Premises:

The premises specified by the Customer for origination or termination of services.

Dedicated Access:

Non-switched access between a Customer's premises and the point of presence of the
Company's underlying carrier.

Facilities

Any cable, poles, conduit, carrier equipment, wire center distribution frames, central
office switching equipment, etc., used to provide services offered under this tariff.

Holidays:

The Company observes the following Holidays: New Year's Day, President's Day,
Martin Luther King Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Day, Day after Thanksgiving, and Christmas Day.

Individual Case Basis ("rCB"):

rCB is a service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are developed
based on the specific circumstances of the case.

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLEC LLC

Effective: September 8, 2011



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317
Premises:

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 9

A building or buildings on contiguous property, not separated by a public highway or
right-of-way.

RAN

A radio access node.

Transmission Path:

An electrical path capable of transmitting signals within the range of the service offering.
A transmission path is comprised of physical or derived facilities consisting of any form
or configuration of plant used in the telecommunications industry.

Issued: August 8, 201 I Issued By:

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLEC LLC

Effective: September 8, 201 1



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 10

SECTION 3 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

3.1 - Undertaking of Company

The Company's services are furnished for telecommunications services originating
and/or terminating in any area within the State of Ohio.

The Company provides competitive access provider services to Customers for the direct
transmission and reception of voice and other types of communications. Services are
offered via the Company's facilities (whether owned, leased, or under contract),
sometimes in combination with resold services provided by other certificated carriers.
The Company is responsible under this tariff only for the services and facilities the
Company provides hereunder.

Subject to availability, the Customer may use account codes to identify the users or user
groups on an account. The numerical composition of the codes shall be set by Company
to assure compatibility with the Company's accounting and billing systems and to avoid
the duplication of codes.

The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis unless otherwise provided, and
are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, subject to the
availability of necessary service, equipment and facilities and the economic feasibility of
providing such necessary service, equipment, and facilities.

3.2 - Application for Service

Service may be initiated only based on a written agreement between the Company and
the Customer. To initiate a service request, the Customer must provide the following
information: the Customer's name; a location to which the Company shall provide
service; and a billing address (if different). The service application does not itself bind
either the Customer to subscribe to the service or the Company to provide the service.

Request for service under this Tariff will authorize the Company to conduct a credit
search on the Customer. The Company reserves the right to refuse service on the basis of
credit history, and to refuse further service due to late payment or nonpayment by the
Customer. Potential customers who are denied service must be given the reason for the
denial in writing within 10 days of service denial.

3.3 - Contract or Agreements

Rates for rCB arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a
bona fide request from a customer or prospective customer for services which vary from
tariffed arrangements. Rates quoted in response to such requests may be different for
tariffed services than those specified for such services. rCB rates will be offered to
customers in writing and will be made available to similarly situated customers.

Issued: August 8, 20 II Issued By: Effective: September 8, 20 II

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317
3.4 - Deposits

Ohio PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page II

The Company may, at its sole discretion, require a deposit or usage prepayment as a
condition to receiving service or additional service. The Company reserves the right to
review an applicant's or a Customer's credit history at any time to determine if a deposit
is required.

In the event the Customer fails to establish a satisfactory credit history, deposits are a
form of security that may be required from Customers to ensure payment of bills.

Deposits shall be no greater than twice the estimated average monthly bill for the class of
service applied for.

Deposits will be refunded with interest within 30 days after discontinuance of service or
after 12 months of service, whichever comes first. Interest will accrue on the amount
deposited. The interest rate to be applied shall be a composite yield of intermediate term,
A-rated corporate bonds, as reported in financial publications, less costs of administering
deposits of 1.75% per year. The rate will be updated effective January Ist each year. The
Company will credit such interest to each depositor by paying such interest in cash or
deducting it from the amount of a bill for service.

3.5 -Notices

Notices provided to the Customer by the Company shall be as follows:

A. Rate Information

(I) Rate information and information regarding the terms and conditions of
service will be provided upon request by a current or potential Customer.
Notice of major increases in rates will be provided in writing to Customers
and postmarked at least 30 days prior to the effective date of the change.
No Customer notice is required for minor rate increases or for rate
decreases or for scheduled rate increases previously set by mutual written
agreement. Customers will be advised of optional service plans in writing
as they become available. In addition, Customers shall be advised of
changes to the terms and conditions of service no later than the
Company's next periodic billing cycle.

(2) When Company provides information to a Customer that is in conflict
with its tariffs, the Customer shall have the right to bring a complaint
against the Company.

B. Discontinuance of Service Notice

(I) Notice by Customers

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By: Effective: September 8, 2011
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Customers are responsible for notifying the Company of their desire to
discontinue service on or before the date of disconnection. Such notice
must be in writing.

(2) Notice by Company

Notices to discontinue service for nonpayment of bills will be provided in
writing by first class mail to the Customer not less than 7 calendar days
prior to termination. Each notice will include all of the following
information:

1. The name and address of the Customer whose account IS

delinquent.

2. The amount that is delinquent.

3. The date when payment or arrangements for payment are required
in order to avoid termination.

4. The procedure the Customer may use to initiate a complaint or to
request an investigation concerning service or charges.

5. The telephone number of a representative of the Company, who
can provide additional information or institute arrangements for
payment.

C. Change in Ownership or Identity Notice

Company shall notify Customers in writing of a change in ownership or identity
of the Customer's service provider on the Customers' next monthly billing cycle.

D. Rules for Company Notices

Notices the Company sends to Customers, or the Commission, will be a legible
size and printed in a minimum point size type of 10 and are deemed made on date
of presentation.

3.6 - Rendering and Payment of Bills

(a) Charges for service are applied on a recurring basis. Service is provided and
billed on a monthly (30 day) basis. Months are presumed to have 30 days. The
billing date is dependent on the billing cycle assigned to the Subscriber. Service
continues to be provided for the minimum service term, per written agreement
between customer and Company.

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:
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(b) The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for services furnished
to the Customer. Charges are billed monthly in advance. The Company is not
responsible for any telephone charges that may be incurred by the Customer in
gaining access to the Company's network.

(c) Billing is payable upon receipt and past due thirty (30) days after issuance and
posting of invoice. Bills not paid within thirty-one (31) days after the date of
posting are subject to a 1.5 percent late payment charge for the unpaid balance, or
the maximum allowable under District law. The late payment date will be
prominently displayed on the Customer's bill. Company shall endeavor to credit
payments within 24 hours of receipt to avoid assessing late payment charges
incorrectly.

(d) The name(s) of the Customer(s) desiring to use service must be set forth in the
application for service.

3.7 - Disputed Bills

Billing disputes should be addressed to Company's customer service organization via
telephone to 1-877-486-9377.

Prior to suspension or termination of service by the Company, the Customer may request,
either orally or in writing, that the Company investigate and review the disputed amount.
The Company will comply with such request. The undisputed portion of the bill must be
paid by the due date shown on the bill or the service will be subject to
suspension/termination if the Company has notified the Customer by written notice of
such delinquency and impending suspension/termination. Company will also advise the
Customer in writing of the Commission's formal and informal complaint procedures and
that, ifthere is still disagreement after the investigation and review by the Company and
the Company's written findings to the Customer, the Customer may appeal to the
Commission within 10 days of the date the Company mailed its findings to the Customer.

The Company will not suspend/terminate the Customer's service for nonpayment as long
as the Customer complies with the procedures of this section.

In order to avoid suspension of service and late payment charges, the disputed amount
must be paid within fourteen (14) calendar days after the date the Company notifies the
Customer that the investigation and review are completed and that such payment must be
made or service will be interrupted. However, the Company will not suspend service
prior to the payment due date as shown on the bill.

A customer may dispute charges and seek a credit for bills paid to the Company within
two years of billing, commencing five (5) days after remittance of the bill.

Issued: August 8, 20 II Issued By:
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(a) The Company may discontinue service under the following circumstances:

I. Nonpayment of any sum due to the Company for service more than 30
days beyond the date of the invoice for such service. In the event the
Company terminates service for nonpayment, the Customer may be liable
for all reasonable court costs and attorneys fees as determined by the DTC
or by the Court; or

2. In the event of a condition determined to be hazardous to the Customer, to
other Customers of the utility, to the utilities equipment, the public or to
employees of the utility; or

3. By reason of any order or decision of a court or any other governmental
authority which prohibits the Company from furnishing such service; or

4. If the Company deems such refusal necessary to protect itself or third
parties against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities
or services without notice; or

5. For unlawful use of the service or use of the service for unlawful
purposes; or

6. Failure to post a required deposit or guarantee; or

7. A violation of, or failure to comply with, any regulation or condition
governing the furnishing of service; or

8. If the Customer provides false information to the Company regarding the
Customer's identity, address, creditworthiness, or past, current or planned
use of Company's services.

(b) The Company will provide the following notice of disconnection:

I. Written notice of the pending disconnection will be rendered not less than
7 days prior to the disconnection. Notice shall be deemed given upon
deposit, first class postage prepaid, in the U.S. Mail to the Customer's last
known address.

2. Service may be discontinued during business hours on or after the date
specified in the notice of discontinuance. Service will not initially be
discontinued on any Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or any other day
Company service representatives are not available to serve Customers.

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:
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The Customer may restore service by full payment in any reasonable manner
including by personal check. However, the Company may refuse to accept a
personal check if a Customer's check for payment of service has been dishonored,
excepting bank error, within the last twelve months. There is a $35.00 charge for
restoration of service after disconnection; if, however, the equipment necessary
for service has been removed, the non-recurring fee will apply.

3.9 - Cancellation of Service By Customer

Customer may cancel service by providing written notice to Company thirty (30) days
prior to cancellation. However, Customer may not cancel service prior to expiration of
the initial ten (l0) year term.

Customer is responsible for charges while still connected to the Company's service and
the payment of associated local exchange company charges, if any, for service charges.

Any non-recoverable cost of Company expenditures shall be borne by the Customer if:

A. The Customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the
Customer's use and then cancels the order before such service begins, before
completion of the minimum period or before completion of some period mutually
agreed with the Customer for the non-recoverable portions of expenditures; or

B. Liabilities are incurred expressly on behalf of the Customer by Company and not
fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charges; and

C. Based on an order for service and construction has either begun or has been
completed, but no service provided.

3.10 - Special Information Required on Forms

A. Customer Bills

A bill is not currently provided to the Customer by the Company since our
customers are large carriers and have specific billing arrangements outlined in
their individual contracts.

Should the Company acquire a Customer that is not an ICB customer, then the
Company shall be identified on each bill. Each bill will prominently display a
toll-free number for service or billing inquiries, along with an address where the
Customer may write. If the Company uses a billing agent, it will also include the
name of the billing agent it uses. Each bill for telephone service will contain
notations concerning the following areas, as applicable:

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By:
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(2) Billing detail including the period of service covered by the bill;

(3) Late payment charge and when applied;

(4) How to pay your bill;

(5) Questions about your bill;

(6) Network access for interstate calling;

(7) In addition to the above, each bill shall include the following statement:

"This bill is now due and payable; it becomes subject to a late payment
charge if not paid within 30 calendar days of presentation date. Should
you question this bill, please request an explanation from AZ - CLEC
LLC."

Company will also advise the Customer in writing of the Commission's
formal and informal complaint procedures and that, if there is still
disagreement after the investigation and review by the Company and the
Company's written findings to the Customer, the Customer may appeal to
the Commission within 10 days of the date the Company mailed its
findings to the Customer.

B. Deposit Receipts

The Company shall provide the Applicant or Customer with a Deposit Receipt for
any deposit received. The receipt shall show the Customer's name, service
address, type of service, amount of deposit, rate of interest on deposit, date
received, Company's name, and a statement of the conditions under which the
deposit will be refunded. The Company will refund the Customer's deposit even
if the Customer has lost the receipt.

3.11 - Credit Establishment

Each applicant for service shall provide credit information satisfactory to the Company or
pay a deposit. Deposits may be avoided if the applicant:

A. Provides credit history acceptable to the Company. Credit information contained in
the applicant's account record may include, but shall not be limited to, account
established date, "can-be-reached" number, billing name, and location of current and
previous service.

Issued: August 8, 201 I Issued By:
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B. A cosigner or guarantor may be used providing the cosigner or guarantor has
acceptable credit history with the serving Company or another acceptable local
carner.

C. Company cannot refuse a deposit to establish credit for service. However, it may
request the deposit to be in cash or other acceptable form of payment (e.g., cashier's
check, money order, bond, letter of credit).

3.12~ Prorating of Bills

Any prorated bill shall use a 30-day month to calculate the pro-rata amount. Prorating
shall apply only to recurring charges. All nomecurring and usage charges incurred
during the billing period shall be billed in addition to prorated amounts.

3.13~ Information to Be Provided to the Public

A copy of this tariff schedule will be available for public inspection in the Company's
business office during regular business hours.

Copies of the Company's tariff schedules are available to the public at nominal costs to
recover photocopying, postage and/or transmission expenses.

3.14~ Continuity of Service

In the event of prior knowledge of an interruption of service for a period exceeding one
day, the Customers will, if feasible, be notified in writing, by mail, at least one week in
advance.

3.15~ Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by the Customer, except when the Customer
is a duly authorized and regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an
arrangement between the Customer, authorized user or joint user to share the cost of
servIce.

The Company strictly prohibits use of the Company's services without payment or an
avoidance of payment by the Customer by fraudulent means or devices including
providing falsified calling card numbers or invalid calling card numbers to the Company,
providing falsified or invalid credit card numbers to the Company or in any way
misrepresenting the identity of the Customer.

Issued: August 8, 201 I Issued By:
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Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment
and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Company reserves the right not to provide
service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available.

Company reserves the right to discontinue furnishing the service upon its written notice,
when necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when Customer is using the service
in violation of the provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.

Title to all facilities provided by Company under these regulations remains in Company's
name.

3.17~ Interconnection

Service furnished by Company may be interconnected with services or facilities of other
authorized communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to the
technical limitations established by Company. Any special interface of equipment or
facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities of Company and other
participating carriers shall be provided at the Customer's expense.

Interconnection between the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the
applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers' tariffs. The Customer is responsible
for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting Customer-provided terminal
equipment or communications equipment with Company's facilities. The Customer shall
secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way and other such arrangements necessary for
interconnection.

3.18~ Liability of the Company

A. The provisions of this rule do not apply to errors and omissions caused by willful
misconduct, fraudulent conduct or violations oflaw.

B. In the event an error or omission is caused by the gross negligence of the
Company, the liability of the Company shall be limited to and in no event exceed
the sum of $1 0,000.

C. The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omISSIOns,
interruptions, delays, or errors, or defects in any of the services or facilities
furnished by the Company up to and including its Local Loop Demarcation Point,
including exchange, toll, private line, supplemental equipment, alphabetical
directory listings (excluding the use of bold face type) and all other services, shall
in no event exceed an amount equal to the pro rata charges to the Customer for the
period during which the services or facilities are affected by the mistake,
omission, interruption, delay, error or defect, provided, however, that where any

Issued: August 8, 2011 Issued By: Effective: September 8, 2011

Michael J. Kavanagh - President -DAS
OH-CLECLLC



OH- CLEC LLC
Mailing Address: 2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Ohio PUC Tariff No. I
Original Page 19

mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect in anyone service or facility
affects or diminishes the value of any other service said liability shall include
such diminution, but in no event shall the liability exceed the total amount of the
charges to the Customer for all services or facilities for the period affected by the
mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect.

D. The Company shall not be liable for errors in transmitting, receiving or delivering
oral messages by telephone over the lines of the Company and connecting
utilities.

3.19 - Measurement of Service

Charges for service are without regard to mileage.

3.20 - Responsibilities of the Customer

(a) The Customer is responsible for: placing any necessary service orders; complying
with tariff terms and conditions; for assuring that users comply with tariff
regulations; and for payment of charges for calls originated from the Customer's
telephone lines.

(b) The Customer is responsible for arranging access to its premises at times mutually
agreeable to Company and the Customer when required for installation, repair,
maintenance, inspection or removal of equipment associated with the provision of
Company services.

(c) The Customer is responsible for maintaining its terminal equipment and facilities
in good operating condition. The Customer is liable for any loss, including loss
through theft, of any Company equipment installed at the Customer's premises.

3.21 - Special Construction

Special construction charges apply where the Company furnishes a facility or service for
which a rate or charge is not specified in the Company's tariffs. Charges will be based on
the costs incurred by the Company (including return) and may include:

I. non-recurring charges;
2. recurring charges;
3. termination liabilities; or
4. combinations of the above.

3.22 - Demarcation Points

Services shall be provided to mutually agreeable points of demarcation.
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The Company will not be liable for any failure of performance due to causes beyond its
control, including but not limited to cable dig-up by third party, acts of God, civil
disorders, actions of governmental authorities, actions of civil or military authority, labor
problems, national emergency, insurrection, riots, war, fire, flood, and atmospheric
conditions or other phenomena of nature, such as radiation. In addition, the Company
will not be liable for any failure of performance due to necessary network
reconfiguration, system modifications for technical upgrades, or actions taken by any
court or government agency having jurisdiction over the Company.

3.24 - Disclaimer of Warranties

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR
OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH
HEREIN.

SECTION 4 - PROMOTIONS

4. I Promotional Offerings - General

Reserved for future use.
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Exhibit B

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Exhibit B.I - Description of Proposed Services

OH-CLEC LLC ("CLEC") proposes to initially offer RF transport and
backhaul services ("RF Transport Services") using a Distributed
Antenna System ("DAS") but seeks the full range of resold and

facilities-based local exchange and interexchange authority so it will
have the flexibility in provisioning these services in the future.

Exhibit B.2 - Public Interest Explanation

Granting of this application will further the public interest by increasing
competition in the provisioning of telecommunications services in Ohio.

In addition, it will increase the availability of intrastate interexchange
telecommunications services in the State of Ohio and will afford its

customers the benefit of increased choices.

Exhibit B.3 - Description of Class of Customer

CLEC will initially offer its services to wireless telecommunications
service providers and other wireless information service providers.

Initially, CLEC will not furnish residential or business service although
any customer may obtain such service subject to the terms and

conditions stated in our tariff at the time the service is offered. Where
available, and economically feasible, CLEC may lease dark fiber from
other providers and resell to customers as undifferentiated portion of the

RF Transport Services

Exhibit B.4 - Description of General Geographic Area

CLEC proposes to offer its services throughout the State of Ohio.
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BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS

Exhibit C.I - Evidence of Registration with the Ohio Department of Taxation

See Attached
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t])e{aware PAGE 1

rrfie :First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF "OH - CLEC LLC", FILED

IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTIETH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2011, AT 6:34

O'CLOCK P.M.

DATE: 07-21-11

Jeffrey w. Bullock, secretary of State

C TION: 89165875013351 8100

110842181
You may verify this certificate online
at corp. delaware. gov/authver. shtml
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Secretazy of State

Division of Corporations
Delivered 06:51 PM 07/20/2011

FILED 06:34 PM 07/20/2011
SRV 110842181 - 5013351 FILE

Exhibit C.2 - Certificate of Formation
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Certificate of Formation

of

OH-CLECLLC

I. The name of the limited liability company is OR - CLEC LLC.

2. The address of its registered office in the State of Delaware is Corporation
Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, in the City of Wilmington, County ofNew Castle. The
name of its registered agent at such address is The Corporation Trust Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate of
Formation ofOH - CLEC LLC as ofJu1y~ 2011.
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Exhibit C.3 - Foreign Qualification

*201120700042*
DATE: DOCUMENT ID DESCRIPTION
07/26/2011 201120700042 REG. OF FOR. PROFIT LIM. LIAB. co.

(LFP)

FILING
126.00

EXPED
200.00

PENALTY
.00

CERT
.00

copy
.00

Receipt
This is not a bill. Please do not remit payment.

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
4400 EASTON COMMONS WAY, SUITE 125
TIMOTHY ROBERTSON

COLUMBUS, OH 43219

S TAT E OF 0 H I 0
CER TIFICATE

Ohio Secretary of State, Jon Husted

2036385

It is hereby certified that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for

OH-CLECLLC

and, that said business records show the filing and recording of:

Document(s)

REG. OF FOR. PROFIT LIM. LIAB. CO.

United States of America
Stale of Ohio

Office of the Secretary ofState

Document No(s):

201120700042

Witness my hand and the seal of
the Secretary of State at Columbus,
Ohio this 25th day of July, A.D.
2011.

cr~t;;/
Ohio Secretary of State



Exhibit C.4 - Certificate of Good Standing

See Attached



Exhibit C.4 Certificate of Good Standing

United States of America
State of Ohio

Office of the Secretary of State

I, Jon Husted, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified andpresent
acting Secretary ofState for the State ofOhio, and as such have custody ofthe

records ofOhio and Foreign business entities; that said records show OH-CLEC
LLC, a Delaware For Profit Limited Liability Company, Registration Number
2036385, filed on July 25,2011, is currently in FULL FORCE AND EFFECT

upon the records ofthis office.

Witness my hand and the seal ofthe
Secretary ofState at Columbus, Ohio

this 1st day ofAugust, A.D. 2011

~l/..tJ
Ohio Secretary of State

Validation Number: V2011213AFIOA3
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit 0.1 - Summary of Financial Condition

CLEC is a newly fonned company which is an indirect subsidiary of
Crown Castle International Corp. ("CCIC"), a publicly traded company.
Accordingly, CLEC does not yet have any historical financial information.

CLEC will rely on the financial resources ofCCIC.

Exhibit 0.2 - Financial Statement

The attached 2010 Annual Report consisting of eighty-two (82) pages and
the most recent 10Q consisting of thirty (30) pages.



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORMIO-K

!RJ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2010

or

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to _

Commission File Number 001-16441

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware
(State or other jurisdiction

of incorporation or organization)

76-0470458
(I.R.S. Emplo}'er

Identification No.)

1220 Augusta Drive, Suite 500, Houston Texas 77057-2261

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(713) 570-3000
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Securities Registered Pursuant to
Section 12(b) of the Act

Common Stock, $.01 par value

Rights to Purchase Series A Participating
Cumulative Preferred Stock

Name of Each Exchange
on Which Registered

New Yark Stock Exchange

New Yark Stock Exchange

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Role 405 of the Securities Act. Yes 1Zl No 0

Indicated by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes 0 No lIJ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (I) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements
for the past 90 days. Yes 00 No 0

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, ifany, every Interactive DataFile required
to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes 1KJ No 0

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 1O-K or any amendment to this
Fonn 1O-K. 1KJ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a small reporting company. See
definitions of a "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in rule 128-2 of the Exchange Act. Large accelerated filer

IXl Accelerated filer 0 Non-accelerated filer 0 Smaller reporting company 0

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes 0 No 1KJ

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately $10.4 billion as of
June 30, 2010, the last business day of the registrant's most recently completed second fiscal quarter, based on the New York Stock Exchange closing price on



thai day of$37.26 per share.

Applicable Only to Corporate Registrants

As of February 5, 2011, there were 290,888,523 shares of Common Stock outstanding.

Documents Incorporated by Reference

The infonnation required to be furnished pursuant to Part III of this Form 10-K will be set forth in, and incorporated by reference from, the registrant's
definitive proxy statement for the annual meeting ofstockholders (the "2011 Proxy Statement"), which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.
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This Annual Report on Form lO-K contains forward-looking statements that are based on our management's expectations
as of the filing date of this report with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). Statements that are not historical facts
are hereby identified as forward-looking statements. In addition, words such as "estimate," lIanticipate," ttproject," "plan,l1 "intend,"
"believe," t1expect,l1 Illikely,lI IIpredicted," and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Such
statements include plans, projections and estimates contained in IIItem I. Business," IIltem 3. Legal Proceedings, /I "Item 7.
Management's Discussion andAnalysis a/Financial Condition andResults a/Operations II ("MD&An

) and "Item 7A. Quantitative
and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" herein. Such forward-looking statements include (l) expectations regarding
anticipated growth in the wireless communication industry, carriers' investments in their networks, new tenant additions and
demand for our towers, (2) availability of cash flows for, and plans regarding, fnture discretionary investments including capital
expenditures, (3) anticipated growth in future revenues, margins, and operating cash flows, and (4) expectations regarding the
credit markets, our availability and cost of capital, and our ability to service our debt and comply with debt covenants.

Such forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including prevailing market
conditions, the risk factors described under "Item lAo Risk Factors" herein and other factors. Should one or more of these risks
or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those
expected.



Unless this Fonn 10-K indicates otherwise or the context otherwise requires, the terms, "we, II "our, II llour company, l! "the company"
or "us" as used in this Fonn 10-K refer to Crown Castle International Corp. ("CCIC"), a Delaware corporation organized on
April 20, 1995, and its subsidiaries. Unless this Fonn 10-K indicates otherwise or the context otherwise requires, the tenns
"CCUSA" and "in the U.S." refer to our CCUSA segment while the tenns ItCCAL" and "in Australia" refer to our CCAL segment.

PART I

Item ],

Overview

Business

We own, operate and lease towers and other wireless infrastructure, including distributed antenna system ("DAS") networks
in the U.S. and rooftop installations (unless the context otherwise suggests or requires, references herein to lltowers" include such
other wireless infrastructure). Our core business is renting space on our towers via long-tenn contracts in various forms, including
license, sublease and lease agreements (collectively, "contracts"). Our towers can accommodate multiple customers (llco-location")
for antennas and other equipment necessary for the transmission ofsignals for wireless communication devices. We seek to increase
our site rental revenues by adding more tenants on our towers, which we expect to result in significant incremental cash flows due
to our relatively fixed tower operating costs.

Information concerning our towers as of December 31, 20 lOis as follows:

We owned, leased or managed approximately 23,900 towers, inclusive of 43 completed DAS networks with a varying
number of discrete antenna locations C'nodes").
We have approximately 22,300 towers in the United States, including Puerto Rico ("U.S."), and approximately 1,600
towers in Australia.
Approximately 54% and 71 % of our towers in the U.S. are located in the 50 and 100 largest U.S. basic trading areas
("BTAs"), respectively. Our towers have a significant presence in 92 of the top 100 BTAs in the U.S. In Australia,
57% of our towers are located in the six major metropolitan areas.
We owned in fee or had perpetual or long-tenn easements in the land and other property interests (collectively, "land")
on which approximately 34% ofour site rental gross margin is derived, and we leased, subleased or licensed (collectively
Itleased") the land on which approximately 65% of our site rental gross margin is derived. In addition, we managed
approximately 600 towers owned by third parties. The leases for the land under our towers had an average remaining
life of approximately 31 years, weighted based on site rental gross margin.

Information concerning our customers and site rental contracts as of December 31, 20 lOis as follows:

Our customers include many of the world's major wireless communications companies. In the U.S., Verizon Wireless,
AT&T, Sprint Nextel ("Sprint") and T-Mobile accounted for a combined 77% and 73% of our 2010 CCUSA and
consolidated revenues, respectively. In Australia, our customers include Telstra, Optus and a joint venture between
Vodafone and Hutchison ("VHA").
Revenues derived from our site rental business represented 91% of our 2010 consolidated revenues.
Our site rental revenues are of a recurring nature, and typically in excess of 90% have been contracted for in a prior
year.
Our site rental revenues typically result from long-tenn contracts with (1) initial tenns of five to 15 years, (2) multiple
renewal periods at the option of the tenant of five to ten years each, (3) limited tennination rights for our customers,
and (4) contractual escalations of the rental price.
Our customer contracts have a weighted-average remaining life of approximately eight years, exclusive of renewals
at the customers' option, and represent $15.3 billion of expected future cash inflows.

To a lesser extent, we also provide certain network services relating to our towers, primarily consisting ofantenna installations
and subsequent augmentations, as well as the following additional services: site acquisition, architectural and engineering, zoning
and pennitting, other construction and other services related to network development.

Strategy

Our strategy is to increase long-term stockholder value by translating anticipated future growth in our core site rental business
into growth of our results of operations on a per share basis. We believe our strategy is consistent with our mission to deliver the
highest level of service to our customers at all times - striving to be their critical partner as we assist them in growing efficient,
ubiquitous wireless networks. The key elements of our strategy are to:

Organically grow the revenues and cashjlows from our towers. We seek to maximize the site rental revenues derived



from our towers by co-locating additional tenants on our towers through long-term contracts as our customers deploy
and improve their wireless networks. We seek to maximize additional new tenant additions or modifications of existing
installations (collectively, lInew tenant additions lt

) through our focus on customer service and deployment speed and
by leveraging our web-based proprietary tools. Due to the relatively fixed nature of the costs to operate our towers
(which tend to increase at approximately the rate of inflation), we expect the increased revenues from rent received
from additional co-locations and the related subsequent impact from contracted escalations to result in incremental site
rental gross margin and growth in our operating cash flows. We believe there is considerable additional future demand
for our existing towers based on their location and the anticipated growth in the wireless communications industry.
Allocate capital efficiently. We seek to allocate our available capital, including the cash produced by our operations,
in a manner that will enhance per share operating results. During 2010, we increased our discretionary investments
from 2009 levels, as a result of the financial flexibility afforded by financing activities completed during 2009 and
2010 that extended our debt maturities. Our discretionary investments have historically included those shown below
(in no particular order):

purchase shares of our common stock ("common stock") from time to time;
acquire towers;
acquire land under towers;
selectively construct towers;
make improvements and structural enhancements to our existing towers; and
purchase or redeem our debt or preferred stock.

Our long-term strategy is based on our bcliefthat additional demand for our towers will be created by the expected continued
growth in the wireless communications industry, which is predominately driven by the demand for wireless voice and data services
by consumers. We believe that additional demand for wireless infrastructure will create future growth opportunities for us. We
believe that such demand for our towers will continue, will result in organic growth of our revenues due to the co-location of
additional tenants on our existing towers and will create other growth opportunities for us such as demand for new towers. However,
our results of operations may not always be indicative of the extent of changing demand for our towers in any given period as a
result of the application of straight-line accounting.

During 2010, consumer demand for wireless data services continued to grow, driven by user-friendly wireless devices, such
as smartphones, high speed networks and a robust offering of software applications. This growth in data services is in contrast to
the slowing growth rate in voice services as the role ofwireless devices expands. The following is a discussion ofthe recent growth
and our expectations for growth trends in the U.S. wireless communications industry:

We expect that consumers l growing demands for network speed and quality will likely result in wireless carriers
continuing their focus on improving network quality and expanding capacity by adding additional antennas and other
equipment for the transmission of their services in an effort to improve customer retention and satisfaction.
Our customers have introduced, and we believe they plan to continue to deploy, next generation wireless technologies,
including 30 and 40, in response to consumer demand for high speed networks. We expect these next generation
technologies and others, including LTE, HSPA+ and WiMAX, to translate into additional demand for tower space,
although the timing and rate of this growth is difficult to predict.
We have seen, and anticipate there could be other, new entrants into the wireless communications industry that should
deploy regional or national wireless networks for voice and data services.
Spectrum licensed by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") in 2006 and 2008 has enabled next gcneration
networks, and we expect these and future auctions should continue to enable next gcneration networks in the U.S.
Consumers are increasing their use of wireless voice and data services according to recent U.S. wireless industry
reports.

Wireless data services grew in 2010 as consumers increased their wireless use of e-mail, internet, social
networking, music and video sharing. Wireless data service revenues for the first half of 201 0 were nearly
$25 billion, which represents a 27% increase over the first half of 2009 and accounted for more than 25% of
all wireless services revenues.{a)
Wireless connections were nearly 293 million as of June 30, 201 0, which represents a year-over-year increase
of over 16 million subscribers, or 6%.{a)
Wireless data consumption per line increased by 450% between the first quarter of2009 and the second quarter
of2010.'b)
Wireless devices are trending toward more bandwidth intensive devices such as smartphones, laptops,
netbooks, tablets and other emerging and embedded devices. In particular smartphone shipments are expected
to grow by 55% in 20 10 from 2009.") Despite the growth in smartphones, market penetration for smartphones
was approximately 30% at the end of201 0 and is expected to surpass 50% by the end of2011.(d}
Access to the internet by mobile devices has continued to grow during 201 0 with 59% ofthe U.S. population
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accessing the internet on their phones in 2010, up from 25% in 2009.(c)

(a) Source: Cellular Telecommunications & Internet Association (!lCTIA")
(b) Source: Federal Communications Commission
(c) Source: International Data Corporation ("IDC")
(d) Source: Morgan Stanley Research
(e) Source: Pew Research Center

2010 Highlights and Recent Developments

See "Item 7. MD&A /I and our consolidated financial statements for a discussion of developments and activities occurring in
20 I 0, including the refinancing of$3.5 billion face value of debt and the settlement of all remaining forward-starting interest rate
swaps.

The Company

Virtually all ofour operations are located in the U.S. and Australia. We conduct our operations principally through subsidiaries
ofCrown Castle Operating Company ("CCOC"), including (1) certain subsidiaries which operate our tower portfolios in the U.S.
and (2) a 77.6% owned subsidiary that operates our Australia tower portfolio. For more information about our operating segments,
as well as financial information about the geographic areas in which we operate, see note 16 to our consolidated financial statements
and "Item 7. MD&A."

CCUSA

Site Rental. The core business ofCCUSA is the renting ofantenna space on our towers, including co-locating tenants on our
indoor and outdoor DAS networks, which are located in areas in which zoning restrictions or other barriers may prevent or delay
the deployment of a tower and often are attached to public right-of-way infrastructure such as utility poles and street lights. We
predominately rent space to wireless carriers under long-term contracts for their antennas which transmit a variety ofsignals related
to wireless voice and data. As a result, we believe our towers are integral to our customers' network and their ability to serve their
customers.

Most of our CCUSA towers were acquired from the four largest wireless carriers (or their predecessors) through transactions
consummated during the last decade, including (1) approximately 10,700 towers from Global Signal Inc. ("Global Signal") in
2007, of which approximately 6,600 were originally acquired from Sprint, (2) approximately 4,800 towers during 1999 to 2000
from companies now part ofVerizon Wireless, (3) approximately 2,700 towers during 1999 to 2000 from companies now part of
AT&T, as well as (4) other smaller acquisitions from companies now part ofT-Mobile and other independent tower operators.

We generally receive monthly rental payments from tenants, payable under long-tenn contracts. We have existing master
lease agreements with most wireless carriers, including Verizon Wireless, AT&T, Sprint, T-Mobile and Clearwire, which provide
certain terms (including economic terms) that govern contracts on our towers entered into by such parties during the tenn of their
master lease agreements. Over the last several years, we have negotiated IS-year terms for both initial and renewal periods for
certain of our customers, which often included fixed escalations. We continue to endeavor to negotiate with our existing customer
base for longer contractual tenns, which often may contain fixed escalation rates.

Our customer contracts have a high renewal rate because of (1) the integral nature of our towers within our customers'
networks, (2) customers' cost associated with relocation of their antennas and other equipment to another tower, and (3) zoning
and other barriers associated with the construction of new towers. With limited exceptions, the customer contracts may not be
tenninated. In general, each customer contract which is renewable will automatically renew at the end of its term unless the
customer provides prior notice of its intent not to renew.

See note 15 to our consolidated financial statements for a tabular presentation of the minimum rental cash payments due to
us by tenants pursuant to contract agreements without consideration of tenant renewal options.

The average monthly rental payment ofa new tenant added to a tower varies based on (1) the different regions in the U.S.,
(2) aggregate customer volume, and (3) the type of signal transmitted by the tenant, primarily as a result of the physical size of
the antenna installation and related equipment. We also routinely receive rental payment increases in connection with contract
amendments, pursuant to which our customers add additional antennas or other equipment to towers on which they already have
equipment pursuant to pre-existing contract agreements.

Approximately two-thirds of our direct site operating expenses consist of ground lease expenses and the remainder includes
property taxes, repairs and maintenance, employee compensation and related benefit costs, and utilities. Our cash operating
expenses tend to escalate at approximately the rate of inflation, partially offset by reductions in cash ground lease expenses from
our purchases of land. As a result of the relatively fixed nature of these expenditures, the co-location of additional tenants is
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achieved at a low incremental operating cost, resulting in high incremental operating cash flows. Our tower portfolio requires
minimal sustaining capital expenditures, including tower maintenance and other non-discretionary capital expenditures, and are
typically less than 2% of site rental revenues.

We have an agreement to provide certain management, construction and acquisition services for a third party as to certain
tower opportunities in the U.S. with an initial period through March 2011. The arrangement was entered into to pennit us to
maintain our construction and acquisition capabilities and expertise and further our good relationships with certain major customers
with limited capital conunitments and expenditures as to such towers.

Network Services. To a lesser extent, we also offer wireless communication companies and their agents certain network
services relating to our towers. For 20 10, approximately 71 % ofnetwork services and other revenues related to antelUla installations
and subsequent augmentation (collectively, "installation services"), and the remainder related to the following additional services:
site acquisition, architectural and engineering, zoning and pennitting, other construction and other services related to network
development. We do not always provide the installation services on our towers as the customer may obtain a third party to complete
these services, as reflected in our quarterly market share for installation services on our towers, which has ranged between one­
quarter to two-thirds over the last two years (see also It-Competition n below). We have grown our network services business over
the last several years as a result of our focus on customer service and increasing our market share for installation services on our
towers. We have the capability and expertise to install, with the assistance ofour network ofsubcontractors, equipment and antenna
systems for our customers. These activities are typically non-recurring and highly competitive, with a number oflocal competitors
in most markets. Nearly all of our antenna installation services are billed on a cost-plus profit basis.

Customers. We work extensively with large national wireless carriers, and in general, our customers are primarily comprised
of providers of wireless voice and data services who operate national or regional networks. The following table summarizes the
net revenues from our four largest customers expressed as a percentage of CCUSA's and our consolidated revenues for 20 IO. See
"Item lAo Risk Factors."

% of2010 % of 2010
CCUSA Consolidated

Customer Net Revenues Net Revenues

AT&T 22% 21%

Verizon Wireless 22% 21%

Sprint 21% 20%

T-Mobile 12% 11%

Total 77% 73%

In addition to our four largest customers, new tenant additions for 2010 were derived from customers offering emerging
wireless technologies, such as those offering wireless data only technologies and, to a lesser extent, national wireless carriers other
than those mentioned in the table above, such as those offering flat rate calling plans. New entrants in the wireless industry are
emerging as new technologies become available, including CleaIwire, a provider of WiMAX wireless mobile data services.

Sales and Marketing. The CCUSA sales organization markets our towers within the wireless communications industry with
the objectives of renting space on existing towers and on new towers prior to construction as well as obtaining network services
related to our towers. We seek to become the critical partner and preferred independent tower provider for our customers and
increase customer satisfaction relative to our peers by leveraging our (I) technological tools, (2) process centric approach, and
(3) customer relationships.

We use public and proprietary databases to develop targeted marketing programs focused on carrier network expansions,
including DAS networks, and any related network services. We attempt to match specific towers in our portfolio with potential
new site demand by obtaining and analyzing information, including our customers' existing antenna locations, tenant contracts,
marketing strategies, capital spend plans, deployment status, and actual wireless carrier signal strength measurements taken in the
field. We have developed a web-based tool that stores key tower information above and beyond normal property management
information, including data on actual customer signal strength, demographics, site readiness and competitive structures. In addition,
the web-based tool assists us in estimating potential demand for our towers with greater speed and accuracy. We believe these and
other tools we have developed assist our customers in their site selection and deployment of their wireless networks and provide
us with an opportunity to have proactive discussions with them regarding their wireless infrastructure deployment plans and the
timing and location of their demand for our towers. A key aspect to our sales and marketing strategy is a continued emphasis on
our process-centric approach to reduce cycle time related to new leasing and amendments, which helps provide our customers
with faster deployment of their networks.

A team ofnational account directors maintains our relationships with our largest customers. These directors work to develop
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tower leasing and network service opportunities, as well as to ensure that customers' tower needs are efficiently translated into
new leases on our towers. Sales personnel in our area offices develop and maintain local relationships with our customers that are
expanding their networks, entering new markets, bringing new technologies to market or requiring maintenance or add-on business.
In addition to our full-time sales and marketing staff, a number of senior managers and officers spend a significant portion oftheir
time on sales and marketing activities and call on existing and prospective customers.

Competition. CCUSAcompetes with (1) other independent tower owners which also provide site rental and network scrvices,
(2) wireless carriers which build, own and operate their own tower networks and lease space to other wireless conununication
companies, and (3) owners of alternative facilities, including rooftops, water towers, broadcast towers, DAS networks, and utility
poles. Some of the larger independent tower companies with which CCUSA competes in the U.S. include American Tower
Corporation, SBA Communications Corporation, Global Tower Partners and TowerCo. Wireless carriers that own and operate
their own tower networks generally are substantially larger and have greater financial resources than we have. We believe that
tower location and capacity, deployment speed, quality of service and price have been and will continue to be the most significant
competitive factors affecting the leasing of a tower.

Competitors in the network services business include site acquisition consultants, zoning consultants, real estate firms, right­
of-way consulting finns, construction companies, tower owners and managers, radio frequency engineering consultants,
telecommunications equipment vendors who can provide turnkey site development services through multiple subcontractors, and
our customers' internal staffs. We believe that our customers base their decisions on the outsourcing ofnetwork services on criteria
such as a company's experience, track record, local reputation, price and time for completion of a project.

CCAL

Our primary business in Australia is the renting of antenna space on towers to our customers. CCAL is owned 77.6% by us
and 22.4% by Permanent Nominees (Aust) Ltd, acting on behalf of a group of professional and private investors led by Todd
Capital Limited. CCAL is the largest independent tower operator in Australia. As ofDecember 31,20I0, CCAL had approximately
I ,600 towers with 57% ofsuch towers located in the six major metropolitan areas, including Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Perth,
Adelaide and the Australian Capital Territory. The majority ofCCAL's towers were acquired from Gptus (in 2000) and Vodafone
(in 200 I). CCAL also provides a range ofservices including site maintenance and property management services for towers owned
by third parties.

For 2010, CCAL comprised 5% of our consolidated net revenues. CCAL's principal customers are Telstra, Gptus and VHA,
which collectively accounted for approximately 93% ofCCAL's 2010 revenues. In June 2009, Vodafone and Hutchison merged
their Australian operations in a joint venture named YHA Pty Ltd., with the intention to market primarily under the name Yodafone.

In Australia, CCAL competes with wireless carriers, which own and operate their own tower networks; service companies
that provide site maintenance and property management services; and other site owners, such as broadcasters and building owners.
The other significant tower owners in Australia are Broadcast Australia, an independent operator of broadcast towers, and Telstra
and Optus, wireless carriers. We believe that tower location, capacity, quality of service, deployment speed and price within a
geographic market are the most significant competitive factors affecting the leasing of a tower.

Employees

At January 31, 2011, we employed approximately 1,200 people worldwide, including approximately 1,100 in the U.S. We
are not a party to any collective bargaining agreements. We have not experienced any strikes or work stoppages, and management
believes that our employee relations are satisfactory.

Regulatory and Environmental Matters

To date, we have not incurred any material fines or penalties or experienced any material adverse effects to our business as
a result of any domestic or international regulations. The summary below is based on regulations currently in effect, and such
regulations are subject to review and modification by the applicable governmental authority from time to time. Ifwe fail to comply
with applicable laws and regulations, we may be fined or even lose our rights to conduct some of our business.

United States

We are required to comply with a variety offederal, state and local regulations and laws in the U.S., including the FCC and
Federal Aviation Administration C'FAA Il

) regulations and those discussed under "-Environmental" below.

Federal Regulations. Both the FCC and the FAA regulate towers used for wireless communications, radio and television
broadcasting. Such regulations control the siting, lighting and marking of towers and may, depending on the characteristics of
particular towers, require the registration oftower facilities with the FCC and the issuance ofdetenninations confinning no hazard
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to air traffic. Wireless communications devices operating on towers are separately regulated and independently licensed based
upon the particular frequency used. In addition, the FCC and the FAA have developed standards to consider proposals for new or
modified tower and antenna structures based upon the height and location, including proximity to airports. Proposals to construct
or to modify existing tower and antenna structures above certain heights are reviewed by the FAA to ensure the structure will not
present a hazard to aviation, which determination may be conditioned upon compliance with lighting and marking requirements.
The FCC requires its licensees to operate communications devices only on towers that comply with FAA rules and are registered
with the FCC, ifrequired by its regulations. Where tower lighting is required by FAAregulation, tower owners bear the responsibility
of notifying the FAA of any tower lighting outage and ensuring the timely restoration of such outages. Failure to comply with the
applicable requirements may lead to civil penalties.

Local Regulations. The U.S. Telecommunications Act of 1996 amended the Communications Act of 1934 to preserve state
and local zoning authorities'jurisdiction over the siting ofconununications towers. The law, however, limits local zoning authority
by prohibiting actions by local authorities that discriminate between different service providers ofwireless services or ban altogether
the provision of wireless services. Additionally, the law prohibits state and local restrictions based on the environmental effects
of radio frequency emissions to the extent the facilities comply with FCC regulations.

Local regulations include city and other local ordinances (including subdivision and zoning ordinances), approvals for
construction, modification and removal oftowers, and restrictive covenants imposed by community developers. These regulations
vary greatly, but typically require us to obtain approval from local officials prior to tower construction. Local zoning authorities
may render decisions that prevent the construction or modification of towers or place conditions on such construction or
modifications that are responsive to conununity residents! concerns regarding the height, visibility and other characteristics of the
towers. To expedite the deployment of wireless networks, the FCC issued a declaratory ruling in November 2009 establishing
timeframes for the review of applications by local and state governments of90 days far co-locations and 150 days far new tower
construction. Ifajurisdiction fails to act within these timeframes, the applicant may file a claim for relief in court. Notwithstanding
this declaratory ruling, decisions of local zoning authorities may also adversely affect the timing and cost of tower construction
and modification.

Environmental. We are required to comply with a variety of federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations
protecting environmental quality, including air and water quality and wildlife protection. To date, we have not incurred any material
fines or penalties or experienced any material adverse cffects to our business as a result of any domestic or international
environmental regulations or matters. See "Item lAo Risk Factors."

The construction of new towers and, in some cases, the modification of cxisting towers in the U.S. may be subject to
environmental review under the National Enviromnental Policy Actof 1969, as amended ("NEPA"),which requires federal agencies
to evaluate the enviromnental impact of rnajar federal actions. The FCC has promulgated regulations implementing NEPAwhich
require applicants to investigate the potential environmental impact ofthe proposed tower construction. Should the proposed tower
construction present a significant environmental impact, the FCC must prepare an environmental impact statement, subject to
public comment. If the proposed construction or modification of a tower may have a significant impact on the environment, the
FCC's approval of the construction or modification could be significantly delayed.

Our operations are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the management, use, storage, disposal,
emission, and remediation of, and exposure to, hazardous and non-hazardous substances, materials and wastes. As an owner, lessee
or operator of real property, we are subject to certain environmental laws that impose strict, joint-and-several liability for the
cleanup of on-site or off-site contamination relating to existing or historical operations; and we could also be subject to personal
injury or property damage claims relating to such contamination. In general, our customer contracts prohibit our customers from
using or storing any hazardous substances on our tower sites in violation ofapplicable environmental laws and require our customers
to provide notice of certain environmental conditions caused by them.

As licensees and tower owners, we are also subject to regulations and guidelines that impose a variety of operational
requirements relating to radio frequency emissions. As employers, we are subject to Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(and similar occupational health and safety legislation in Australia) and similar guidelines regarding employee protection from
radio frequency exposure. The potential connection between radio frequency emissions and certain negative health effects,
including some forms of cancer, has been the subject of substantial study by the scientific community in recent years.

We have compliance programs and monitoring projects to help assure that we are in substantial compliance with applicable
environmental laws. Nevertheless, there can be no assurance that the costs of compliance with existing or future environmental
laws will not have a material adverse effect on us.

Other Regulations. We hold, through certain ofour subsidiaries, certain licenses for radio transmission facilities granted by
the FCC, including licenses for common carrier microwave service, commercial and private mobile radio service, specialized
mobile radio and paging service, which are subject to additional regulation by the FCC. Our FCC license relating to our 1670-1675
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MHz U.S. nationwide spectrum license ("Spectrum") contains certain conditions related to the services that may be provided
thereunder, the technical equipment used in connection therewith and the circumstances under which it may be renewed. In 2007,
after receiving FCC approval, we entered into a long-tenn lease of the Spectrum with an initial tenn throngh 2013.

Australia

Federal Regulations. Carrier licenses and nominated carrier declarations issued under the Australian Telecommunications
Act 1997 anthorize the nse ofnetwork units for the supply oftelecommunications services to the public. The definition of"network
units" includes line links and base stations used for wireless voice services but does not include tower infrastructure. Accordingly,
CCAL as a tower owner and operator does not require a carrier license under the Australian Telecommunications Act 1997.
Similarly, because CCAL does not own any transmitters or spectrum, it does not currently require any apparatus or spectrum
licenses issued under the Australian Radiocommunications Act 1992.

Carriers have a statutory obligation to provide other carriers with access to towers, and if there is a dispute (including a
pricing dispute), the mattcr may be referred to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission for resolution. As a noo­
carrier, CCAL is not subject to this requirement, and our customers negotiate site access on a commercial basis.

While the Australian Telecommunications Act 1997 grants certain exemptions from planning laws for the installation of
ttlow impact facilities, tt newly constructed towers are expressly excluded from the definition of t1low impact facilities. n Accordingly,
in COlU1cction with the construction of towers, CCAL is subject to state and local planning laws that vary on a site by site basis,
typically requiring us to obtain approval from local offices prior to tower construction, subject to certain exceptions. Structural
enhancements may be undertaken on behalfof a carrier without state and local planning approval under the general llmaintenance
power" under the Australian Telecommunications Act 1997, although these enhancements may be subject to state and local planning
laws ifCCAL is unable to obtain carrier cooperation to use such power. For a limited number of towers, CCAL is also required
to install aircraft warning lighting in compliance with federal aviation regulations. In Australia, a carrier may arguably be able to
utilize the "maintenance power" under the Australian Telecommunications Act 1997 to remain as a tenant on a tower after the
expiration of a site license or sublease; however, CCALts customer access agreements generally limit the ability of customers to
do this, and, even if a carrier did utilize this power, the carrier would be required to pay for CCAL's financial loss, which would
roughly equal the site rental revenues that would have otherwise been payable.

Local Regulations. In Australia there are various local, state and territory laws and regulations which relate to, among other
things, town planning and zoning restrictions, standards and approvals for the design, construction or alteration of a structure or
facility, and environmental regulations. As in the U.S., these laws vary greatly, but typically require tower owners to obtain approval
from governmental bodies prior to tower construction and to comply with environmental laws on an ongoing basis.

Item IA. Risk Faclors

You should carefully consider all of the risks described below, as well as the other infonnation contained in this document,
when evaluating your investment in our securities.

Our business depends on the demand for wireless communications and towers, and we may be adversely affected by any
slowdown in such demand.

Demand for our towers depends on the demand for antenna space from our customers, which, in turn, depends on the demand
for wireless voice and data services by their customers, The willingness of our customers to utilize our infrastructure, or renew or
extend existing contracts on our towers, is affected by numerous factors, including:

consumer demand for wireless services;
availability and capacity of our towers and the land under those towers;
location of our towers;
financial condition of our customers, including their availability and cost of capital;
willingness of our customers to maintain or increase their capital expenditures;
increased use of network sharing, roaming, joint development, or resale agreements by our customers;
mergers or consolidations among our customers;
changes in, or success of, our customerst business models;
governmental regulations, including local and state restrictions on the proliferation of towers;
cost of constructing towers;
technological changes, including those affecting (I) the number or type oftowers or other communications sites needed
to provide wireless communications services to a given geographic area and (2) the obsolescence of certain existing
wireless networks; and
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our ability to efficiently satisfy our customers' service requirements.

A slowdown in demand for wireless communications or our towers may negatively impact our growth or otherwise have a
material adverse effect on us. Over the last several years, new entrants in the marketplace, such as those providing wireless data
technologies, have accounted for a significant portion of our new tenant additions. Our expectations for future demand for our
towers is based in part on new entrants into the wireless communications industry with unproven business models. The success
of new entrants can be influenced by numerous factors, including the items described above, particularly the availability and cost
of capital and the success of their business models. If our customers or potential customers are unable to raise adequate capital to
fund their business plans, as a result ofdisruptions in the financial and credit markets or otherwise, they may reduce their spending,
which could adversely affect our anticipated growth and the demand for our towers and network services.

A substantial portion ofour revenues is derived from a small number ofcustomers, and the loss, consolidation or financial
instability oj; or network sharing among, any ofour limited number ofcustomers may materially decrease revenues and reduce
demand for our towers and network services.

For 201 0, approximately 73% ofour consolidated revenues was derived from AT&T, Verizon Wireless, Sprint and T-Mobile,
which represented 21 %, 21 %, 20% and II %, respectively, of our consolidated net revenues. The loss of anyone of our large
customers as a result of bankruptcy, insolvency, consolidation, network sharing, roaming, joint development, resale agreements
by our customers, merger with other customers of ours or otherwise may result in (1) a material decrease in our revenues, (2)
uncollectible account receivables, (3) an impairment of our deferred site rental receivables, towers assets, site rental contracts
and customer relationships intangible assets, and (4) other adverse effects to our business. We cannot guarantee that contracts with
our major customers will not be tenninated or that these customers will renew their contracts with us. See also "Item 1. Business
-The Company. /I

Consolidation among our customers will likely result in duplicate or overlapping parts of networks, which may result in a
reduction ofcell sites and impact revenues from our towers. In addition, consolidation may result in a reduction in such customers'
future capital expenditures in the aggregate because their expansion plans may be similar. For example, Verizon Wireless acquired
Alltel in 2009. In addition, Sprint merged with Nextel in August 2005, resulting in their use oftwo separate wireless technologies.
During 2010, Sprint announced multi-year network plans to consolidate their multiple network technologies, including the
elimination of their narrow-band push-to-talk network, referred to as iDEN, which is scheduled to be phased out over a period of
time beginning in 20 13. These plans by Sprint may result in their not renewing certain contracts with us. Any industry consolidation
could decrease the demand for our towers, which in turn may result in a reduction in our revenues and cash flows.

Our substantial level of indebtedness could adversely affect our ability to react to changes in our business, and the terms of
our debt instruments limit our ability to take a number ofactions that our management might otherwise believe to be in our
best interests. In addition, ifwefait to comply with our covenants, our debt could be accelerated.

As a result of our substantial indebtedness:
we may be more vulnerable to general adverse economic and industry conditions;
we may find it more difficult to obtain additional financing to fund discretionary investments and other general corporate
requirements or to refinance our existing indebtedness;
we are or will be required to dedicate a substantial portion ofour cash flows from operations to the payment ofprincipal
and interest on our debt, thereby reducing the available cash flows to fund other projects, including the discretionary
investments discussed in "Item 1. Business;"
we may have limited flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and in the industry;
we may have a competitive disadvantage relative to other companies in our industry with less debt;
we may be required to issue equity securities or securities convertible into equity or sell some of our assets, possibly
on unfavorable terms, in order to meet payment obligations; and
we may be limited in our ability to take advantage of strategic business opportunities, including tower development
and mergers and acquisitions.

Currently we have debt instruments in place that limit in certain circumstances our ability to incur indebtedness, pay dividends,
create liens, sell assets and engage in certain mergers and acquisitions. Our subsidiaries, under their debt instruments, are also
required to maintain specific financial ratios. Our ability to comply with the financial ratio covenants under these instruments and
to satisfy our debt obligations will depend on our future operating performance. Ifwe fail to comply with the debt restrictions, we
will be in default under those instruments, which would cause the maturity of a substantial portion ofour long-term indebtedness
to be accelerated. Ifour operating subsidiaries were to default on the debt, the trustee could seek to foreclose the collateral securing
the debt, in which case we could lose the towers and the revenues associated with the towers. See also "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidity
and Capital Resources-Debt Covenants. /I

CCIC and CCOC are holding companies that conduct all of their operations through their subsidiaries. Accordingly, CCIC's
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and ceoes respective sources of cash to pay interest and principal on their outstanding indebtedness and preferred stock are
distributions relating to their respective ownership interests in their subsidiaries from the net earnings and cash flows generated
by such subsidiaries or from proceeds of debt or equity offerings. Earnings and cash flows generated by their subsidiaries are first
applied by such subsidiaries in conducting their operations, including the service of their respective debt obligations, after which
any excess cash flows generally may be paid to a holding company, in the absence of any special conditions such as a continuing
event of default. However, their subsidiaries are legally distinct from the holding companies and, unless they guarantee such debt,
have no obligation to pay amounts due on their debt or to make funds available to us for such payment.

We have a substantial amount of indebtedness. In the event we do not repay or refinance such indebtedness, we COllld face
substantial liquidity issues and might be required to issue equity securities or securities convertible into equity securities, or
sell some ofour assets to meet our debt payment obligations.

We have a substantial amouut of indebtedness (approximately $6.8 billion as of December 31, 2010), which we will need
to refinance or repay. See "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources'l for a tabular presentation of our contractual debt
maturities. We are also required to redeem all outstanding shares of our 6.25% convertible preferred stock in August 2012 for
approximately $318.1 million, plus any unpaid dividends on that preferred stock. There can be no assurances we will be able to
refinance our indebtedness on commercially reasonable terms, or terms, including with respect to interest rates, as favorable as
our current debt and preferred stock, or at all.

Beginning in 2008, the global economy entered a recession, and the credit markets underwent a period ofsubstantial volatility
and disruption. Although economic conditions and credit markets have improved during 2009 and 20 10, uncertainty and weakness
continues. Any renewed financial turmoil, worsening credit environment, economic weakness and uncertainty could impact the
availability and cost of debt financing, including with respect to any refinancing of the obligations described above.

Ifwe are unable to refinance or renegotiate our debt, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to generate enough cash flows
from operations or that we will be able to obtain enough capital to service our debt, pay our obligations under our convertible
preferred stock or fund our planned capital expenditures. In such an event, we could face substantial liquidity issues and might
be required to issue equity securities or securities convertible into equity securities, or sell some of our assets to meet our debt
payment obligations. Failure to refinance indebtedness when required could result in a default under such indebtedness. Assuming
we meet certain financial ratios, we have the ability under our debt instruments to incur additional indebtedness, and any additional
indebtedness we incur could exacerbate the risks described above.

Sales or issuances ofa substantial number ofshares ofour common stock may adversely affect the marketprice ofour common
stock.

Future sales or issuances of a substantial number of shares of our conunon stock or other equity related securities may
adversely affect the market price of our common stock. As of February 5, 2011, we had 290.9 million shares of common stock
outstanding, and we reserved (1) 8.9 million shares of common stock for future issuance under our various stock compensation
plans and (2) 8.6 million shares of common stock for the conversion of our outstanding convertible preferred stock.

In addition, a small number of stockholders own a significant percentage of our outstanding common stock. If anyone of
these stockholders, or any group of our stockholders, sells a large quantity of shares of our connnon stock, or the public market
perceives that existing stockholders might sell a large quantity of shares of our common stock, the market price of our common
stock may significantly decline.

A wireless communications industry slowdown or a reduction in carrier network investment may materially and adversely
affect our business (including reducing demandfor our towers and network services).

Historically, the amount of our customers' network investment is cyclical and has varied based upon the various matters
described in these risk factors. Changes in carrier network investment typically impact the demand for our towers. As a result,
changes in carrier plans such as delays in the implementation of new systems, new technologies or plans to expand coverage or
capacity may reduce demand for our towers. Furthennore, the wireless conununication industry could experience a slow down
or slowing growth rates as a result of numerous factors, including a reduction in consumer demand for wireless services and
general economic conditions. There can be no assurances that the weakness and uncertainty in the current economic environment
will not adversely impact the wireless communications industry, which may materially and adversely affect our business, including
by reducing demand for our towers and network services. In addition, such a slowdown may increase competition for site rental
customers and network services. A wireless communications industry slowdown or a reduction in carrier network investment may
materially and adversely affect our business.

As a result ofcompetition in our industry, includingfrom some competitors with significantly more resources or less debt than
we have, we may find it more difficult to achieve favorable rental rates on our new or renewing customer contracts.
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Our growth is dependent on entering into new customer contracts as well as renewing or reletting customer contracts when
existing customer contracts tcnninate. We face competition for site rental customers from various sources, including:

other independent tower owners or operators;
wireless carriers that own and operate their own towers and lease antenna space to other wireless communication
companies;
owners of alternative facilities including rooftops, water towers, distributed antenna systems, broadcast towers and
utility poles; and
new alternative deployment methods in the wireless communication industry.

Wireless carriers that own and operate their own tower portfolios are generally substantially larger and have greater financial
resources than we have. Competition in our industry may make it more difficult for us to attract new customers, maintain or
increase our gross margins or maintain or increase our market share.

New technologies may significantly reduce demand/or our towers and negatively impact our revenues.

Improvements in the efficiency ofwireless networks could reduce the demand for our towers. For example, signal combining
technologies that permit one antenna to service multiple frequencies and, thereby, multiple customers may reduce the need for
our towers. In addition, other technologies, such as Wi-Fi, femtocells, picocells, satellite transmission systems (such as low earth
orbiting), and DAS networks, may, in the future, serve as substitutes for or alternatives to leasing that might otherwise be anticipated
or expected on towers had such technologies not existed. Any significant reduction in tower leasing demand resulting from the
previously mentioned technologies or other technologies may negatively impact our revenues or otherwise have a material adverse
effect on us.

New wireless technologies may not deploy or be adopted by customers as rapidly or in the manner projected.

There can be no assurances that new wireless services and technologies, such as 40, will be introduced or deployed as rapidly
or in the manner projected by the wireless or broadcast industries. In addition, demand and customer adoption rates for such new
technologies may be lower or slower than anticipated for numerous reasons. As a result, growth opportunities and demand for our
towers as a result of such technologies may not be realized at the times or to the extent anticipated.

I/wejail to retain rights to our towers, including the land under our towers, our business may be adversely affected.

Our property interests relating to the land on which our towers reside consist primarily of leasehold and sub-leasehold
interests, fee interests, easements, licenses and rights-of-way. A loss of these interests may interfere with our ability to conduct
our business and generate revenues. For various reasons, we may not always have the ability to access, analyze and verify all
information regarding titles and other issues prior to completing an acquisition of towers. Further, we may not be able to renew
ground leases on commercially viable tenns. Our ability to retain rights to the land on which our towers reside depends on our
ability to purchase such land or to renegotiate and extend the terms of the leases relating to such land. Approximately 9% of our
site rental gross margins for the year ended December 31, 20 I 0 are derived from towers where the leases for the land under such
towers have final expiration dates of less than ten years. If we are unable to retain rights to the land on which our towers reside,
our business may be adversely affected.

Approximately 6,500 ofour towers are leased or operated for an initial period of32 years (through May 2037) under master
leases and subleases with Sprint ("Sprint Towers"). We have the option to purchase in 2037 all (but not less than all) of the Sprint
Towers from Sprint for approximately $2.3 billion. We may not have the required available capital to exercise our right to purchase
these towers at the end of the applicable period. Even if we do have available capital, we may choose not to exercise our right to
purchase the Sprint Towers for business or other reasons. In the event that we do not exercise these purchase rights, or are otherwise
unable to acquire an interest that would allow us to continue to operate these towers after the applicable period, we will lose the
cash flows derived from such towers, which may have a material adverse effect on our business. In the event that we decide to
exercise these purchase rights, the benefits ofthe acqnisition ofthe Sprint Towers may not exceed the costs, which could adversely
affect our business.

Our network services business has historically experienced significant volatility in demand, which reduces the predictability
ofour results.

The operating results of our network services business for any particular period may vary significantly and should not
necessarily be considered indicative of longer-term results for this activity. Our network services business may be adversely
impacted by various factors including competition, economic weakness and uncertainty, our market share, and changes in the type
and volume of work performed.

Ifwefail to comply with laws or regulations which regulate our business and which may change at any time, we may bejined
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or even lose our right to conduct some ofour business.

A variety of federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations apply to our business, including those discussed in /lItem
1. Business. II Failure to comply with applicable requirements may lead to civil penalties or require us to assume indemnification
obligations or breach contractual provisions. We cannot guarantee that existing or future laws or regulations, including state and
local tax laws, will not adversely affect our business, increase delays or result in additional costs. These factors may have a material
adverse effect on us.

If radio frequency emissions from wireless handsets or equipment on our towers are demonstrated to cause negative health
effects, potential future claims could adversely affect our operations, costs and revenues.

The potential connection between radio frequency emissions and certain negative health effects, including some forms of
cancer, has been the subject of substantial study by the scientific community in recent years. We cannot guarantee that claims
relating to radio frequency emissions will not arise in the future or that the results of such studies will not be adverse to us.

Public perception of possible health risks associated with cellular and other wireless communications may slow or diminish
the growth of wireless companies, which may in tum slow or diminish our growth. In particular, negative public perception of,
and regulations regarding, these perceived health risks may slow or diminish the market acceptance of wireless communications
services. If a connection between radio emissions and possible negative health effects were established, our operations, costs and
revenues may be materially and adversely affected. We currently do not maintain any significant insurance with respect to these
matters.

Certain provisions of our certificate of incorporation, by-laws and operative agreements and domestic and international
competition laws may make it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of us or for us to acquire control ofa third
party, even ifsuch a change in control would be beneficial to our stockholders.

We have a number of anti-takeover devices in place that will hinder takeover attempts and may reduce the market value of
our common stock. Our anti-takeover provisions include:

a staggered board of directors;
the authority of the board of directors to issue preferred stock without approval of the holders of our cornmon stock;
and
advance notice requirements for director nominations and actions to be taken at annual meetings.

Our by-laws pem,it special meetings of the stockholders to be called only upon the request of our Chief Executive Officer
or a majority of the board of directors, and deny stockholders the ability to call such meetings. Such provisions, as well as the
provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, may impede a merger, consolidation, takeover or other
business combination or discourage a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwise attempting to obtain control of
us.

In addition, domestic and international competition laws may prevent or discourage us from acquiring towers or tower
networks in certain geographical areas or impede a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business combination or discourage
a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwise attempting to obtain control of us.

We may be adversely effected by exposure to changes inforeign currency exchange rates relating to our operations in Australia.

Our Australian operations expose us to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. For 20 10, approximately 5% of our
consolidated net revenues were denominated in Australian dollars. Over the past five years, the Australian dollar has strengthened
by 29% against the U.S. dollar. We have not historically engaged in significant hedging activities relating to our Australian
operations, and we may suffer future losses as a result of changes in currency exchange rates.

Available Information and Certifications

We maintain an internet website at www.crowncastle.com. Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10­
Q, and current reports on Form 8-K (and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) are made available, free of charge, through the investor relations section of our internet
website at http://investor.crowncastle.com as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or
furnish it to, the SEC.

In addition, our corporate governance guidelines, business practices and ethics policy and the charters ofour AuditCommittee,
Compensation Committee and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee are available through the investor relations section
ofour internet website at http://www.crowncastle.com/investor/corpgovernance.asp. and such information is also available in print

II



to any stockholder who requests it.

We submitted the Chief Executive Officer certification required by Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange
("NYSE") Listed Company Manual, relating to compliance with the NYSE's corporate governance listing standards, to the NYSE
on June 11, 20 I0 with no qualifications. We have included the certifications of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and related rules as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to this Annual
Report on Fann 10-K.

Item lB.

None.

Item 2.

Offices

Unresolved Staff Comments

Properties

Our principal corporate headquarters is owned and located in Houston, Texas. In the U.S., CCUSA owns or leases area
offices located in (I) Canonsburg, Pennsylvania, (2) Charlotte, North Carolina, (3) Alpharetta, Georgia, and (4) Phoenix, Arizona.
The principal responsibilities of these area offices are to manage the renting of tower space on a local basis, maintain the towers
already located in the area and service our customers in the area. In addition, general and administrative functions are also performed
at the Canonsburg, Pennsylvania location. In addition, we lease additional, smaller district offices, which report to the area offices,
in locations with high tower concentrations. In Australia, we lease an office in Sydney, Australia.

Towers

Towers are vertical metal structures generally ranging in height from 50 to 500 feet. In addition, wireless conununications
equipment may also be placed on building rooftops and other structures. Towers are generally located on tracts ofland of up to
five acres. These tracts ofland support the towers, equipment shelters and, where applicable, guyed wires to stabilize the structure.

See "Item 1. Business-Overview ll for infonnation regarding our tower portfolio including with respect to our real property
interests and for a discussion of the location of our towers in the U.S. and Australia, including the percentage of our U.S. towers
in the top 50 and 100 BTAs. See "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidily and Capital Resources-Contractual Cash Obligations" for a tabular
presentation of the remaining terms to final expiration of the leases for the land which we do not own and on which our towers
are located as of December 31, 2010.

Approximately 15,700 towers (66% of our total) and the cash flows from these towers effectively secure $4.7 billion ofour
debt. Governing documents relating to another approximately 4,900 towers prevent liens from being granted on those towers
without approval ofa subsidiary ofVerizon; however, distributions paid from the entities that own those towers also service our
tower revenue notes. See note 6 to our consolidated financial statements.

Approximately 6,500 of our towers are leased or operated for an initial period of32 years (through May 2037) under master
leases and subleases with Sprint. We have the option to purchase in 2037 all (but not less than all) of these Sprint Towers from
Sprint for approximately $2.3 billion.

Substantially all of our towers can acconunodate another tenant either as currently constructed or with appropriate
modifications to the tower. Additionally, if so inclined as a result of a customer request for a new co-location or amendment of an
existing installation, we could generally replace an existing tower with another tower in its place providing additional capacity,
subject to certain restrictions. As of December 31, 2010, the average number of tenants per tower is approximately 2.9 on our
towers. The following is a summary of the number ofexisting tenants per tower as of December 31, 2010 (see "Item 7. MD&A­
Accounting and Reporting Matters-Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" for a discussion of our impainnent evaluation
and our towers with no tenants).
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Number of Tenants

Greater than five

Five

Four

Three

Two

Less than two

Total

Percent of Towers

10%

8%

13%

18%

23%

28%

100%

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are periodically involved in legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business. Most of these proceedings
arising in the ordinary course ofbusiness involve disputes with landlords, vendors, collection matters involving bankrupt customers,
zoning and variance matters, condemnation or wrongful termination claims. While the outcome ofthese matters cannot be predicted
with certainty, management does not expect any pending matters to have a material adverse effect on us.

Item 4.

Item 5.

Removed and Reserved

PART II

Marketfor Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases ofEquity
Securities

Price Range of Common Stock

Our common stock is listed and traded on the NYSE under the symbol "CCl". The following table sets forth for the calendar
periods indicated the high and low sales prices per share of our common stock as reported by the NYSE.

High Low

2010:
First Quarter $ 40.49 S 34.12

Second Quarter 40.00 34.25

Third Quarter 44.46 36.01

Fourth Quarter 44.45 41.10

2009:
First Quarter $ 21.99 $ 15.40

Second Quarter 27.23 19.96

Third Quarter 32.32 22.73

Fourth Quarter 39.99 29.47

As of February 5, 2011, there were approximately 850 holders of record of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock. It is our current policy to retain our cash provided
by operating activities to engage in discretionary investments such as those discussed in "item i. Business. /I Future declaration
and payment of cash dividends, if any, will be determined in light of the then-current conditions, including our earnings, cash
flows from operations, capital requirements, financial condition, our relative market capitalization, taxable income, taxpayer status,
and other factors deemed relevant by the board ofdirectors. In addition, our ability to pay dividends is limited by the terms of our
debt instruments under certain circumstances and the terms of our convertible preferred stock.

The holders of our 6.25% Convertible Preferred Stock are entitled to receive cumulative dividends at the rate of 6.25% per
annum, payable on a quarterly basis. We have the option to pay the dividends on such series of preferred stock in cash or in shares
of common stock. The number of shares of common stock required to be issued to pay such dividends is dependent upon the
market value of our common stock at the time such dividend is required to be paid. In 2010 and 2009, dividends on our 6.25%
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Convertible Preferred Stock were paid in each of those years utilizing approximately $19.9 million in cash each year. We may
choose to continue cash payments of the dividends in the future in order to avoid dilution caused by the issuance of common stock
as dividends on our preferred stock.

Equity Compensation Plans

Certain information with respect to our equity compensation plans is set forth in Item 12 herein.

Performance Graph

The following performance graph is a comparison of the five year cumulative stockholder return on our common stock
against the cumulative total retum of the NYSE Market Index and the Dow Jones Telecommunication Equipment Index for the
period commencing December 31, 2005 and ending December 31, 2010. The performance graph assumes an initial investment
of $100.0 in our common stock and in each of the indices. The performance graph and related text are based on historical data
and are not necessarily indicative of future perfonnance.
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Years Ended December 31,

CompanyflndexiMarket 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Crown Castle International Corp. $ 100.00 $ 120.03 $ 154.59 $ 65.33 $ 145.08 $ 162.88

NYSE Market Index 100.00 120.47 131.15 79.67 102.20 115.88

DJ Telecommunication Equipment Index 100.00 116.46 120.28 71.50 107.84 111.39

The performance graph above and related text are being furnished solely to accompany this annual report on Form IO-K
pursuant to Item 20 1(e) of Regulation S-K, and are not being filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, and are not to be incorporated by reference into any filing ofours, whether made before or after the date hereof,
regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Our selected historical consolidated financial and other data set forth below for each of the five years in the period ended
December 31, 2010, and as of December 31,2010,2009,2008,2007 and 2006 have been derived from our consolidated financial
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statements. Acquisitions and dispositions can affect the year-to-year comparability of our results. In January 2007, we completed
the merger of Global Signal into a subsidiary of ours ("Global Signal Merger"), and the results of operations from Global Signal
have been included in our results from January 12, 2007. The Global Signal Merger significantly increased our tower portfolio
and impacted the comparability of our results and changes in financial condition for periods following the merger to periods prior
to the merger. The information set forth below should be read in conjunction with "Item I. Business, " "lfem 7. MD&A II and our
consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006(0)

(In thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Statement of Operations Data:

Net revenues:

Site rental $ 1,700,761 $ 1,543,192 $ 1,402,559 $1,286,468 $ 696,724

Network services and other 177,897 142,215 123,945 99,018 91,497

Total net revenues 1,878,658 1,685,407 1,526,504 1,385,486 788,221

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations(b):

Site rental 467,136 456,560 456,123 443,342 212,454

Network services and other 114,241 92,808 82,452 65,742 60,507

Total costs of operations 581,377 549,368 538,575 509,084 272,961

General and administrative 165,356 153,072 149,586 142,846 104,532

Restructuring charges (credits) 3,191 (391)

Asset write-down cbarges(c) 13,687 19,237 16,888 65,515 2,945

Acquisition and integration costs 2,102 2,504 25,418 1,503

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 540,771 529,739 526,442 539,904 285,244

Operating income (loss) 575,365 433,991 292,509 99,528 121,427

Interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs(d) (490,269) (445,882) (354,114) (350,259) (162,328)

Impainnent of available-for-sale securities(e) (55,869) (75,623)

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of debl(d) (138,367) (91,079) 42 (5,843)

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps(f) (286,435) (92,966) (37,888) 491

Interest and other income (expense) 1,601 5,413 2,101 9,351 (2,120)

Income (loss) before income taxes (338,105) (190,523) (153,219) (317,003) (48,373)

Benefit (provision) for income taxes(g) 26,846 76,400 104,361 94,039 (843)

Income (loss) from continuing operations (311,259) (114,123) (48,858) (222,964) (49,216)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net oftax 5,657

Net income (loss)(h) (311,259) (114,123) (48,858) (222,964) (43,559)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest (319) 209 (151) (1,666)

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders (310,940) (114,332) (48,858) (222,813) (41,893)

Dividends on preferred stock (20,806) (20,806) (20,806) (20,805) (20,806)

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction
of dividends on preferred stock $ (331,746) $ (135,138) $ (69,664) $ (243,618) $ (62,699)

Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to CCIC
stockholders per common share--basic and"diluted $ (1.16) $ (0.47) $ (0.25) $ (0.87) $ (0.33)

Weighted·average common shares outstanding-basic and diluted
286,764 286,622 282,007 279,937 207,245(in thousands)
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Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006(0)

(In thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

$ 112,531 $ 766,146 $ 155,219 $ 75,245 $ 592,716

4,893,651 4,895,983 5,060,126 5,051,055 3,246,446

10,469,529 10,956,606 10,361,722 10,488,133 5,007,464

6,778,894 6,579,150 6;102,189 6,072,103 3,516,294

2,445,373 2,936,241 2,715,865 3,166,911 756,281

Other Data:

Summary cash flow information:

Net cash provided l>y (used for) operating activities

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(i)

Balance Sheet Data (at period end):
Cash and cash equivalents

Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Total debt and other long-tenn obligations(d)

Total eCIC stockholders' equity

$ 603,430 $

(390,949)

(866,624)

571,256 $

(172,145)

214,396

513,001

(476,613)

47,717

$ 350,355

(791,448)

(77,782)

$ 275,759

(432,499)

678,914

(a) See introductol)' remarks regarding the Global Signal Merger.
(b) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.
(c) 2007 is inclusive of$57.6 million related to the write-offofsubstantially all of the assets other than the Spectrum from our fonner mobile television business.
(d) Over the last fi ve years, we have used debt to refinance other debt and fund discretionary investments such as acquisitions and purchases of common stock.

We maintain debt leverage at levels that we believe optimize our weighted-average cost ofcapital. The following is a discussion ofour debt activity for each
of the last five years. See also note 6 to our consolidated financial statements.

During 2010 and 2009, we issued $3.5 billion and $2.9 billion face value of debt, respectively, and purchased and repaid $3.4 billion and $2.4 billion
face value ofdebt, respectfully. These refinancings extended the maturities ofour debt portfolio and increased our weighted-average cost of debt. We
incurred losses on the purchase and repayment of this debt.
During 2007, $1.8 billion of mortgage loans remained outstanding as a result of the Global Signal Merger. We borrowed an aggregate £725.0 million
under tenn loans and a revolving credit facility and predominately used the proceeds to purchase common stock.
During 2006, we increased our debt by approximately $1.2 billion and primarily used the proceeds to fund the cash consideration of the Global Signal
Merger, the Mountain Union Telecom, LLC acquisition and purchases ofour common stock.

(e) In 2008 and 2007, we recorded impainnent charges related to an other-than-temporary decline in the value of our investment in FiberTower COI1Joration
("FiberTower").

(f) The 2010 and 2009 amounts are predominately losses on various interest rate swaps that no longer qualified for hedge accounting and included swaps that
were no longer economic hedges. The 2008 amount predominately represents losses on our fanner interest rate swaps with a subsidiary of Lehman Brothers
Holdings Inc. that no longer qualified for hedge accounting. As of December 31,2010, we had no forward-starting interest rate swaps outstanding.

(g) In 2006, we had a full valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets. As a result of a deferred tax liability recorded in connection with the Global Signal
Merger, we recorded partial tax benefits for our losses in 20 10 and full tax benefits for all of2009, 2008 and 2007. 2008 includes tax benefits of$74.9 million
resulting from the completion of the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") examination ofour federal tax return for 2004. See note 9 to our consolidated financial
statements regarding our tax position as of and for the year ended December 31,2010 and our ability to recognize tax benefits in the future.

(h) No cash dividends were declared or paid in 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 or 2006.
(i) Forpurposes ofcomputing the ratio ofearnings to fixed charges, earnings represent income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, cumulative

effect ofchange in accounting principle and fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, the interest component ofoperating leases, amortization
ofdeferred financing costs and dividends on preferred stock classified as liabilities. For 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 and 2006 earnings were insufficient to cover
fixed charges by $338.1 million, $190.5 million, £153.2 million, $318.4 million and $49.7 million, respectively.

16



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Results ofOperations

General Overview

Overview

We own, lease or manage approximately 23,900 towers for wireless communications, including 43 completed DAS networks.
Revenues generated from our core site rental business represented 91 % of our 2010 consolidated revenues. CCUSA, our largest
operating segment, accounted for 95% of OUf 2010 site rental revenues. See "ltem 1. Business" for a further discussion of our
business, including our long-term strategy, certain key terms of OUf lease agreements and growth trends in the wireless
communications industry.

The following are certain highlights of our business fundamentals as of and for the year ended December 3i, 2010:

Potential growth resulting from wireless network expansion and new entrants
We expect wireless carriers will continue their focus on improving network quality and expanding capacity
by adding additional antennas and other equipment on our towers.
We expect existing and potential new wireless carrier demand for our towers will result from (1) next
generation technologies. (2) continued development of mobile internet applications, (3) adoption of other
emerging and embedded wireless devices, (4) increasing smart phone penetration, and (5) carrier focus on
expanding voice and data coverage.
Substantially all of our towers can accommodate, either as currently constructed or with appropriate
modifications to the tower, additional tenants.
U.S. wireless carriers continue to invest in their networks.
We expect our site rental revenues will grow between 7% and 8% from the full year 20 i 0 to 2011.

Site rental revenues under long-term customer contracts with contractual escalations
initial tenus of five to 15 years with multiple renewal periods at the option ofthe tenant of five to ten years
each.
Weighted-average remaining term at CCUSA of approximately eight years, exclusive of renewals at the
customer's option.

Revenues predominately from large wireless carriers
Verizon Wireless, AT&T, Sprint and T-Mobile accounted for 73% of consolidated revenues.

Majority of land under our towers under long-term control
Approximately 91%and 69% of our site rental gross margin is derived from towers that we own or control
for greater than ten and 20 years, respectively. The aforementioned percentages include towers that reside
on land that is owned in fee or where we have perpetual or long-term easements, which represent
approximately 34% of our site rental gross margin.

Relatively fixed tower operating costs with high incremental margins and cash flows on organic revenue growth
• Our tower operating costs tend to increase at approximately the rate of inflation and are not typically

influenced by new tenant additions.
Our incremental margin on additional site rental revenues represents 93% of the related increase in site
rental revenues.

Minimal sustaining capital expenditure requirements
Sustaining capital expenditures were $24.3 million, which represented less than 2% of net revenues.

Debt portfolio with long-dated maturities extended over multiple years with virtually all of such debt having a fixed
rate (see "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" for a further discussion ofour debt)

88% of our debt has fixed rate coupons, and an additional 9% has been effectively converted to fixed rate
through December 20 il.
Our debt service coverage and leverage ratios were comfortably within their respective covenant
requirements. See /lItem 7. MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources" for a further discussion of our debt
covenants.

Significant cash flows from operations
Net cash provided by operating activities was $603.4 million.
We believe our site rental business can be characterized as a stable cash flow stream, which we expect to
grow as a result of future demand on our towers.

Capital allocated to drive long-term shareholder value (per share)
Historical discretionary investments include (in no particular order): purchasing our common stock,
acquiring towers, acquiring land under towers, selectively constructing towers, improving and structurally
enhancing our existing towers, and purchasing or redeeming our debt or preferred stock. See also "Item 7.
MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources."
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Discretionary investments included: (I) the purchase of$159.6 million ofcommon stock, (2) $203.7 million
in capital expenditures, and (3) the acquisition ofNewPath in September 2010, a provider ofDAS networks,
for approximately $128 million in cash.

Results of Operations

The following discussion of our results of operations should be read in conjunction with /lItem 1. Business, " "Item 7. MD&A
-Liquidity and Capital Resources" and our consolidated financial statements. The following discussion ofour results ofoperations
is based on our consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the U.S.
which require us to make estimates and judgments thataffectthe reported amounts (see /lItem 7. MD&A-Accounting andReporting
Matters-Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" and note 2 to our consolidated financial statements).

Comparison ofConsolidated Results

The following is a comparison of our 20 I0, 2009 and 2008 consolidated results of operations:

Years Ended December 31, % Change

2010 2009 2008

2010
VS.

2009

2009
VS.

2008

(In thousands of dollars)

Net revenues:

Site rental

Network services and other

$ 1,700,761

177,897

$ 1,543,192

142,215

$ 1,402,559

123,945

10%

25

10%

15

1,878,658 1,685,407 1,526,504 II 10

___(.:...3_19.:...) 2_09 _

•

•
•

•

•

•

•
•
•

•

•
•

2

2

48

13

•

•
•
•

•

•

•

•
•

•

•
2

•

6

8

2

23

33292,509

538,575

149,586

16,888

2,504

526,442

456,123

82,452

(354,114)

(55,869)

433,991

549,368

153,072

19,237

529,739

456,560

92,808

(114,332) ,;;$=~(4,;;;8,;;;,8;,;58:;;,)

(445,882)

575,365

467,136

114,241

581,377

165,356

13,687

2,102

540,771

(310,940) $

(490,269)

(138,367) (91,079) 42

(286,435) (92,966) (37,888)

___1.:...,6_01_ 5,413 2,101

(338,105) (190,523) (153,219)

26,846 76,400 104,361

(311,259) _....:(.:...11_4.:....,1_23-'.) _---'.(4_8.:....,8_58-'.)

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations(a):

Site rental

Network services and other

Total costs ofoperations

General and administrative

Asset write-down charges

Acquisition and integration costs

Depreciation, amortization and accretion

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense and amortization ofdeferred
financing costs

Impairment of available-far-sale securities

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions
ofdebt

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps

Interest and other income (expense)

Income (loss) before income taxes

Benefit (provision) for income taxes

Net income (loss)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the
noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC
stockholders $

• Percentage is not meaningful
(a) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.

2010 and 2009. Our consolidated results of operations for 20 I 0 and 2009, respectively, predominately consist ofour CCUSA
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segment, which accounted for (1) 95% and 95% of consolidated net revenues, (2) 95% and 95% of consolidated gross margins,
and (3) 100% and 101% of consolidated net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders. Virtually all of the increase in site
rental revenues resulted from towers we owned as of January 1, 2009. New tenant additions inclusive ofstraight-line accounting
for certain contractual escalations resulted in an approximately 6% increase in site rental revenues. The remaining 4% increase
in site rentals was impacted by the following items, in no particular order: renewals or extensions ofcustomer contracts, escalations
and cancellations of customer contracts, inclusive of the impact of straight-line accounting. Our operating segment results for
2010 and 2009, including CCUSA, are discussed below (see "Item 7. MD&A~Reslilts ojOperations~Comparison ojOperating
Segments'l

2009 and 2008. Our consolidated results ofoperations for 2009 and 2008, respectively, predominately consist ofour CCUSA
segment, which accounted for (1) 95% and 94% of consolidated net revenues, (2) 95% and 94% of consolidated gross margins,
and (3) 101 % and 79% of consolidated net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders. Virtually all of the increase in site
rental revenues resulted from towers we owned as of January I, 2008. New tenant additions inclusive of straight-line accounting
for certain contractual escalations resulted in an approximately 6% increase in site rental revenues. The remaining 4% increase
in site rentals was impacted by the following items, in no particular order: renewals or extensions ofcustomer contracts, escalations
and cancellations of customer contracts, inclusive of the impact of straight-line accounting. Our operating segment results for
2009 and 2008, including CCUSA, are discussed below (see "Item 7. MD&A~Reslilts ojOperations~Comparison ojOperating
Segments'1·

Comparison ofOperating Segments

Our reportable operating segments for 2010 are (I) CCUSA, primarily consisting ofour U.S. tower operations, and (2) CCAL,
our Australian tower operations. Our financial results are reported to management and the board of directors in this mam1er.

See note 16 to our consolidated financial statements for segment results and a reconciliation of net income (loss) to Adjusted
EBITDA (defined below).

Our measurement of profit or loss currently used to evaluate our operating perfonnance and operating segments is earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted ("Adjusted EBITDA"). Our measure of Adjusted
EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies, including companies in the tower sector, and is
not a measure ofperfonnance calculated in accordance with U,S. generally accepted accounting principles ("OAApn).

We define Adjusted EBITDA as net income (loss) plus restructuring charges (credits), asset write-down charges, acquisition
and integration costs, depreciation, amortization and accretion, interest expense and amortization ofdeferred financing costs, gains
(losses) on purchases and redemptions of debt, net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps, impairment of available-for-sale securities,
interest and other income (expense), benefit (provision) for income taxes, cnmulative effect of a change in accounting principle,
income (loss) from discontinued operations and stock-based compensation expense (see note 12 to our consolidated financial
statements). The calculation of Adjusted EBITDA for our operating segments is set forth in note 16 to our consolidated financial
statements. Adjusted EBITDA is not intended as an alternative measure of operating results or cash flows from operations as
determined in accordance with GAAP, and Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other
companies. Adjusted EBITDA is discnssed further under "Item 7. MD&A-Accounting and Reporting Matters~Non-GAAP

Financial Measures. "

CCUSA-20IO and 2009. Net revenues for 2010 increased by $175.1 million, or 11%, from 2009. This increase in net
revenues resulted from an increase in site rental revenues of$141.6 million, or 10%, for the same periods. This increase in site
rental revenues was impacted by the following items, inclusive of straight-line accounting, in no particular order: new tenant
additions across our entire portfolio, renewals or extensions of customer contracts, escalations and cancellations of customer
contracts. See "Item 7. MD&A-Accounting and Reporting Matters-Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" for a further
discussion ofour revenue recognition policies. Tenant additions were influenced by the previously mentioned growth in the wireless
communications industry. We amended a site rental contract with one of our four largest customers during 2010 to provide the
customer with the ability to add equipment to its existing antennas on our towers without the need to pay additional rent on
individual amendments at each tower, with limited exceptions, in exchange for an increase in rent on the customer's existing
contracts. During 2010, we continued to derive a large portion of our site rental revenues from the four largest wireless carriers
in the U.S., although a significant portion of our new tenant additions were from customers offering emerging wireless services,
such as those offering wireless data only technologies, including Clearwire, a provider of wireless mobile internet services. See
also "Item 1. Blisiness~The Company-CCUSA."

Site rental gross margins for 2010 increased by $137.3 million, or 13%, from 2009. The increase in the site rental gross
margins was related to the previously mentioned 10% increase in site rental revenues. Site rental gross margins for 201 0 increased
primarily as a result of the high incremental margins associated with tenant additions given the relatively fixed costs to operate a
tower. The $137.3 million incremental margin represents 97% of the related increase in site rental revenues.
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Network services and other revenues for 2010 increased by $33.6 million, or 25%, from 2009, and the related gross margin
increased by $14.3 million, or 31%, from 2009. OUf network services business is ofa variable nature as these revenues are not
under longMterm contracts. The increase in our network services and other revenues reflect our increased market share, as well as
the general volatility in the volume aud mix of such work. We were able to achieve this growth in reveuues while modestly
expanding our related gross margin.

General and administrative expenses for 2010 increased by $7.2 million, or 5%, from 2009 but decreased to 8% of net
revenues from 9%. General and administrative expenses are inclusive of stock-based compensation charges, which increased by
$6.8 million from 2009 to 2010, as discussed further in note 12 to our consolidated financial statements. The increase in stock­
based compensation was driven by the furthered emphasis on the long-term incentive compensation component of total
compensation for senior management, which we believe further aligns compensation with stockholder value. Typically, our general
and administrative expenses do not significantly increase as a result of the co-location of additional tenants on our towers.

Adjusted EBITDA for 2010 increased by $151.6 million, or 16%, from 2009. Adjusted EBlTDA was positively impacted
by the growth in our site rental and services businesses, including the high incremental site rental margin on the new tenant
additions.

Depreciation, amortization and accretion for 2010 increased by $11.4 million, or 2%, from 2009. The small increase is
consistent with the movement in our fixed assets and intangible assets, which did not materially change between 2009 and 2010.

During 2009 and 2010, we refinanced the vast majority of our debt in order to extend and ladder the maturities of our debt
portfolio. This refinancing activity included purchasing and early retiring certain of our debt, resulting in a net loss of $138.4
million for 2010, inclusive ofmake whole payments. The increase in interest expense and amortization ofdeferred financing costs
of $44.9 million, or 10%, in 2010 resulted predominately from (I) a $35.4 million increase in the amortization of interest rate
swaps primarily related to the loss on the swaps hedging the refinancing of tbe 2005 tower revenue notes and the 2006 tower
revenue notes and (2) the net impact of our various refinancings. During 20 I0, we recorded losses on interest rate swaps of$286.4
million, which predominately resulted from an increase in the liability due to changes in the LIBOR yield curve for those swaps
not subject to hedge accounting. As of December 31, 2010, all ofour forward-starting interest rate swaps are settled. For a further
discussion of the debt refinancings and the interest rate swaps see notes 6 and 7 to our consolidated financial statements, "]tem 7.
MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources" and /I]tem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk."

Benefit (provision) for income taxes for 2010 was a benefit of$28.8 million compared to a benefit of$77.7 million for 2009.
As further discussed in note 9 to our consolidated financial statements, we were limited in our ability to recognize federal tax
benefits on our losses during 2010, except for $19.8 million of federal tax benefits recorded predominately as a result ofdiscrete
events, including acquisitions. As of December 31, 2010, we are unable to recognize additional federal tax benefits in future
periods unless discrete events allow us to record additional deferred tax liabilities. Tax benefits for 2009 predominately reflect
our recognition offederal tax benefits on our losses and a reversal of$20.6 million of state tax valuation allowance.

Net income (loss) attributable to CC1C stockholders for 2010 was a loss of $31 0.2 million, inclusive of (I) net losses from
interest rate swaps of $286.4 million and (2) net losses from repayments and purchases and early retirement of debt of $138.4
million. Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for 2009 was a loss of$l I5.4 million, inclusive of (I) net losses from
repayments and purchases and early retirement ofdebt of$91.1 million and (2) net losses from interest rate swaps of$93.0 million.
The increase in net loss was predominately due to (I) the previously mentioned charges and benefits and (2) the previously
mentioned increase in interest expense of$44.9 million, partially offset by (3) growth in our site rental and service businesses.

CCAL-20lO and 2009. The increases and decreases between 2010 and 2009 are inclusive of exchange rate fluctuations.
The average exchange rate of Australian dollars to U.S dollars for 2010 was approximately 0.92, an increase of 16% from
approximately 0.79 for the same period in the prior year. See "Item lA. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market
Risk. /I

Total net revenues for 2010 increased by $18.1 million, or 21 %, from 2009. Site rental revenues for 2010 increased by $16.0
million, or 21%, from 2009. The increase in the exchange rate positively impacted net revenues and site rental revenues by
approximately $14.3 million and $12.9 million, respectively, and accounted for an increase of 17% in both net revenues and site
rental revenues for 2010 from 2009. Site rental revenues were also impacted by various other factors inclusive of straight-line
accounting, including, in no particular order: new tenant additions on our towers, renewals ofcustomer contracts, escalations and
cancellations of customer contracts.

Site rental gross margins increased by $9.7 million, or 18%, for 2010 from $53.6 million and Adjusted EBITDA for 2010
increased by $7.0 million, or 15%, from 2009. The increase in the site rental gross margin and AdjustedEBITDAwere predominately
due to exchange rate fluctuations.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for 2010 was a net loss of$0.7 million, compared to net income of$1.1
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million for 2009. The change from net income to net loss was predominately due to the following, exclusive of the impact from
exchange rate fluctuations: (I) an increase in interest expense and amortization ofdeferred financing costs, the majority of which
was due to an increase in the variable interest rate ofour intercompany debt, (2) an increase in general and administrative expenses
due to an increase in stock-based compensation, and (3) lower depreciation expense for 2010, as a result ofrecording depreciation
expense for towers that were acquired in 2008 with short useful lives for accounting purposes driven by the short term of the
underlying ground lease.

CCUSA-2009 and 2008. Net revenues for 2009 increased by $163.0 million, or 11%, from 2008. This increase in net
revenues resulted from an increase in site rental revenues of $141.9 million, or 11 %, for the same periods. This increase in site
rental revenues was impacted by the following items, inclusive of straight-line accounting, in no particular order: new tenant
additions across our entire portfolio, renewals or extensions of customer contracts, escalations and cancellations of customer
contracts. See "Item 7. MD&A-Accounting and Reporting Matters-Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" for a further
discussion of our revenue recognition policies. Tenant additions were influenced by the previously mentioned growth in the
wireless communications industry. Although we continued to derive alarge portion ofour site rental revenues from the four largest
wireless carriers in the U.S., a significant portion of our new tenant additions were from national wireless carriers other than the
four largest wireless carriers, such as those offering flat rate calling plans, and customers offering emerging wireless technologies,
such as wireless data only technologies, including Clearwire, a provider of wireless mobile internet services.

Site rental gross margins for 2009 increased by $141.3 million, or 16%, from 2008. The increase in site rental gross margins
was related to the previously mentioned 11 % increase in site rental revenues. Site rental gross margins increased primarily as a
result of the high incremental margins associated with tenant additions given the relatively fixed costs to operate a tower. The
$141.3 million incremental margin represents 100% of the related increase in site rental revenues.

Network services and other revenues for 2009 increased by $21.2 million, or 19%, from 2008, and the related gross margin
increased by $10.1 million, or 28%, from 2008. The increase in network services and other revenues and the related gross margin
reflects (1) the volatility and variable nature of the network services business as these revenues are not under long~term contract,
(2) as well as an increase in our market share for installations on our towers driven partially by our focus on delivering customer
service and our emphasis on execution and expanding market share in the service business.

General and administrative expenses for 2009 increased by $7.7 million, or 6%, from 2008. General and administrative
expenses are inclusive of stock-based compensation charges, which increased by $3.3 million from 2008 to 2009, as discussed
further in note 12 to our consolidated financial statements. In addition to stock-based compensation, the increase in general and
administrative expenses was primarily due to the increase in salary and employee benefits, including an increase in the annual
bonus accrual due to 2009 performance and other non-recurring expenses, partially offset by the realization of certain cost
management initiatives. General and administrative expenses were 9% of net revenues for both 2009 and 2008. Typically, our
general and administrative expenses do not significantly increase as a result of the co-location ofadditional tenants on our towers.

Adjusted EBITDA for 2009 increased by $147.0 million, or 18%, from 2008. Adjusted EBITDA was positively impacted
by the growth in our site rental business including the high incremental margin on the tenant additions.

Depreciation, amortization and accretion for 2009 increased by $3.2 million, or less than 1%, from 2008. The small increase
is consistent with the movement in our fixed assets and intangible assets, which did not materially change between 2008 and 2009.

During 2009, we repaid or purchased $2.3 billion face value ofdebt using cash from our issuances of debt in order to extend
the maturities ofour debt portfolio. As a result ofpurchasing and early retiring certain ofour debt, we incurred a net loss of$91.1
million for 2009, inclusive of make whole payments. The increase in interest expense and amortization of deferred financing
costs of $92.6 million, or 26%, in 2009 resulted predominately from our total debt increasing by $462.6 million and the impact
of completing the refinancings at a higher weighted-average cost of debt. The refinancing of the 2006 mortgage loan did not
qualifY for hedge accounting as the actual refinancing was not consistent with that anticipated as part of hedge accounting, which
resulted in discontinuing hedge accounting and reclassifying $132.9 million from accumulated other comprehensive income
("AGel") to earnings during 2009. This loss was partially offset by gains on interest rate swaps that resulted from a decrease in
the liability for those swaps not subject to hedge accounting. For a further discussion ofthe debt refinancings and the interest rate
swaps see notes 6 and 7 to our consolidated financial statements, "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources" and /lItem
7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk. "

In 2008, we recorded non-cash impairment charges of$55.9 million, related to declines in the fair value of our investment
in FiberTower that were deemed other-than-temporary.

Benefit (provision) for income taxes for 2009 was a benefit of $77.7 million compared to $106.6 million for 2008. The
benefit for income taxes for 2009 is inclusive of a $20.6 million reversal ofstate tax valuation allowances. The effective tax rate
for 2009 differs from the federal statutory rate due predominately to these state tax benefits. The effective tax rate for 2008 differs
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from the federal statutory rate predominately due to income tax benefits resulting from the completion of the IRS examination
and a full valuation allowance on our unrealized capital losses from our investment in FiberTower. See note 9 to our consolidated
financial statements.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for 2009 was a loss of$115.4 million, inclusive of (I) net losses from
repayments and purchases and early retirement ofdebt of$91.1 million and (2) net losses from interest rate swaps of$93.0 million.
Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for 2008 was a loss of$38.4 million, inclusive of (I) non-cash impainnent
charges of$55.9 million related to our investment in FiberTower, (2) losses on the change in the fair value of certain interest rate
swaps of$37.9 million, and (3) tax benefits of$74.9 million resulting from the completion of an IRS examination. The increase
in net loss was predominately due to (1) the previously mentioned charges and benefits, (2) the previously mentioned increase in
interest expense of$92.6 million, and are partially offset by (3) growth in our core site rental business.

CCAL- 2009 and 2008. The increases and decreases between 2008 and 2009 are inclusive of exchange rate fluctuations.
The average exchange rate of Australian dollars to u.s dollars for 2009 was approximately 0.79, a decrease of 7% from
approximately 0.85 for the same period in the prior year. See "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market
Risk. /I

Total net revenues for 2009 decreased by $4. I million, or 5%, from 2008. Site rental revenues for 2009 decreased by $1.2
million, or 2%, from 2008. The decrease in the exchange rate negatively impacted net revenues and site rental revenues by
approximately $6.5 million and $5.9 million, respectively, and accounted for a decline of7% and 8%, respectively, for 2009 from
2008. Site rental revenues were also impacted by various other factors, inclusive of straight-line accounting, including, in no
particular order: new tenant additions on our towers, renewals of customer contracts, escalations and cancellations of customer
contracts. Net revenues were also impacted by a $2.9 million decrease in network services and other revenues. The decrease in
network services and other revenues reflects the volatility and variable nature of the network services business as these revenues
are not under long-term contract. See /lItem 1. Business-The Company-CCAL. 1/

Adjusted EBITDA for 2009 decreased by $0.9 million, or 2%, from 2008. Adjusted EBITDA was negatively impacted by
the exchange rate fluctuations. Site rental gross margins decreased by $1.1 million, or 2%, for 2009 from $54.7 million.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for 2009 was a net income of $ 1.1 million, compared to a net loss of
$10.5 million for 2008. The change from net loss to net income was primarily driven by a decrease in interest expense and
amortization of deferred financing costs of$9.7 million, the majority of which was due to a decrease in the variable interest rate
of our intercompany debt.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Overview

General. We believe our site rental business can be characterized as a stable cash flow stream, generated by revenues under
long-term contracts, that should be recurring for the foreseeable future. For more than five years, our cash from operations have
exceeded our cash interest payments and sustaining capital expenditures and provided us with cash available for discretionary
investments. We seek to allocate the cash produced by our operations in a manner that will enhance per share operating results.
See /litem 1. Business" for a further discussion of how we seek to allocate our available capital. During 2010, we increased our
discretionary investments from 2009 levels, as a result ofthe financial flexibility afforded by financing activities completed during
2009 and early 2010 that extended our debt maturities. Our significant financing activities during 2010 included the following:

We extended the maturity of our debt by issuing an aggregate of $3.5 billion in face value of the 2010 tower revenue
notes, using a portion of the proceeds to repay the remaining outstanding 2005 tower revenue notes and the 2006 tower
revenue notes. In addition to repaying these tower revenue notes, we purchased or repaid $237.7 million face value of
our debt for $260.1 million in cash.
We paid $697.8 million to settle all of our remaining forward-starting interest rate swaps.
We purchased 4.1 million shares of our common stock for $159.6 million in cash.

Liquidity Position. The following is a summary ofour capitalization and liquidity position. See "Item 7A. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" and notes 6 and 8 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information
regarding our debt.
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December 31,2010

Cash and cash equivalents(a)

Undrawn revolver availability(b)

Debt and other long-term obligations

Redeemable preferred stock

Stockholders' equity

$

(In thousands of dollars)

112,531

243,000

6,778,894

316,581

2,444,994

(a) Exclusive of $226.0 million of restricted cash.
(b) Availability at any point in time is subject to certain restrictions based on the financial maintenance covenants contained in our credit agreement. See "MD&A

-Liquidity alld Capital Resources-Debt Covenants. "

Over the next 12 months, we expect that our cash on hand, undrawn revolver availability and cash flows from operating
activities (net of cash interest payments), should be sufficient to cover our expected (1) debt service obligations of $28.7 million
(principal payments) and (2) capital expenditures in excess of $300 million (sustaining and discretionary). As CCIC and CCOC
are holding companies, this cash flow from operations is generated by our operating subsidiaries.

Over the next twelve months we have no debt maturing other than nominal principal payments on amortizing debt. We may
utilize cash flows from operations to repay some or all of the $157.0 million outstanding under the revolver prior to its maturity
in September 2013. We do not anticipate the need to access the capital markets to refinance our existing debt until at least 2014
when our tcnn loans mature ($625.6 million outstanding as of December 31,2010). However, we may access the capital markets
to fund our obligation to redeem all outstanding shares of 6.25% convertible preferred stock in August 2012 for approximately
$318 million plus any unpaid dividends on that preferred stock. See "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About
Market Risk" for a tabular presentation of our debt maturities as of December 31, 2010.

Long-term Strategy. We seek to maintain a capital structure that we believe drives long-term shareholder value and optimizes
our weighted-average cost of capital. Over the long term, we target leverage of approximately five times Adjusted EBITDA and
interest coverage of approximately three times Adjusted EBITDA, subject to various factors such as the availability and cost of
capital and the potentiallong-termretum on our discretionary investments. In furtherance ofthis long-term strategy, we contemplate
funding our discretionary investments primarily with operating cash flows and, in certain instances, potential future debt financings
and issuances ofequity or equity related securities. As aresult, anticipated future growth in site rental cash flows and corresponding
increases in Adjusted EBITDA should reduce our leverage. Conversely, as our cash flows and Adjusted EBITDA grow, we may
seek to increase our debt in nominal dollars to maintain or achieve a certain targeted leverage. Despite this long-term strategy,
we may increase our leverage over the shorter term in order to pursue a discretionary investment.

Summary Cash Flows Information

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

(In thousands of dollars)

513,001

(476,613)

47,717

(4,131)

79,974

571,256 $

(172,145)

214,396

(2,580)
---'"':"';"

610,927 $=======(653,615) $

603,430 $

(390,949)

(866,624)

528

$

$

Net cash provided by (used for):

Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Operating Activities

The increase in net cash provided by operating activities for 20 I0 from 2009 and 2008 was due primarily to growth in our
core site rental business, partially offset by an increase in the amount of cash used to meet working capital needs. The year-over­
year increase in the working capital used in 2010 from 2009 of $99.3 million resulted primarily from changes in accrued interest
and deferred site rental receivables. Changes in working capital, and particularly changes in deferred site rental receivables,
deferred rental revenues, prepaid ground leases, restricted cash and accrued interest, can have a significant impact on net cash
from operating activities, largely due to the timing ofprepayments and receipts. We expect net cash provided by operating activities
for the year ended December 31, 2011 will be sufficient to cover the next 12 months of our expected debt service obligations and
capital expenditures. We expect to grow our cash flows provided by operating activities in the future (exclusive of movements

23



in working capital) if we realize expected growth in our site rental business.

We pay minimal cash income taxes as a result ofour net operating loss canyfmwards. We expect to generate taxable income
in the future, and based upon current projections, we expect to fully utilize our $2.4 billion offederal net operating losses by 2017.

Investing Activities

Capital Expenditures. We categorize our capital expenditures as sustaining or discretionary. Sustaining capital expenditures
include capitalized costs related to (I) maintenance activities on our towers, which are generally related to replacements and
upgrades that extend the life of the asset, (2) vehicles, (3) information technology equipment, and (4) office equipment.
Discretionary capital expenditures, which we also commonly refer to as l1revenue-generating capital expenditures,ll include
(I) purchases of land under towers, (2) tower improvements in order to support additional site rentals, and (3) the construction of
towers.

A summary of our capital expenditures for the last three years is as follows:

For Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

(In thousands of dollars)

Discretionary:

Land purchases $ 109,097 $ 25,495 $ 201,255

Tower improvements and other 73,917 101,298 90,111

Construction of towers 20,718 18,683 132,301

Sustaining 24,326 28,059 27,065

Total $ 228,058 $ 173,535 $ 450,732

As previously mentioned, during 20 lOwe increased our capital expenditures from our 2009 levels following our financing
activities in 2009 and 2010 that extended our debt maturities. Other than sustaining capital expenditures, which we expect to be
approximately $20 million to $25 million for the year ended December 31, 20 II, our capital expenditures are discretionary and
are made with respect to activities which we believe exhibit sufficient potential to improve our long-term results of operations on
a per share basis. We expect to use in excess of$300 million ofour cash flows on capital expenditures (sustaining and discretionary)
for full year 20 11, with less than one-third ofour total capital expenditures targeted for our existing tower assets related to customer
installations and related capacity improvement. Our decisions regarding capital expenditures are influenced by the availability
and cost of capital and expected returns on alternative investments. The following is a discussion of certain aspects of our capital
expenditures.

Tower improvement capital expenditures typically vary based on (I) the type of work performed on the towers, with
the installation of a new antenna typically requiring greater capital expenditures than a modification to an existing
installation and (2) the existing capacity of the tower prior to installation.
We increased our purchases ofland from 2009 to 2010 as a result ofour focus on maintaining long-term control of our
assets. We expect to retain long-term control ofour towers by continuing to supplement land purchases with extensions
of the terms of ground leases for land under our towers.

Acquisitions. In September 2010, we acquired NewPath, a provider ofDAS networks, through a merger with and into a
subsidiary ofours. The total cash consideration was approximately $128 million. See note 3 to our consolidated financial statements
for a further discussion of the NewPath acquisition.

Financing Activities

As discussed in "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidity andCapital Resources-Overview, "as a result ofthe financial flexibility afforded
us after completing these financing activities, we increased our discretionary investments, including purchases of our common
stock and the settlement of all remaining forward-starting interest rate swaps.

Issuances ofDebt. During 20 I0, we refinanced the 2005 tower revenue notes and the 2006 tower revenue notes through the
issuance of the January 20 I 0 tower revenue notes and the August 20 I0 tower revenues notes (collectively, "20 I0 tower revenue
notes"). These refinancings extended our debt maturities. As of December 31,2010,71% of our CCUSA towers and the cash
flows from these towers effectively secure $4.7 billion of our debt. In addition, distributions paid from our entities that hold
approximately 4,900 towers will also service this secured debt. See note 6 to our consolidated financial statements for a further
discussion on the refinancing of our tower revenue notes.
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Debt Purchases and Repayments. See note 6 to our consolidated financial statements for a summary of our purchases and
repayments of debt during 2009 and 2010, including the gains (losses) on purchases and repayments.

Interest Rate Swaps. During 20 10, we settled all of our forward-starting interest rate swaps. See notc 7 to our consolidated
financial statements for a further discussion ofinterest rate swaps, including (I) cash payments made to settle all remaining forward­
starting interest rate swaps and (2) the impact on our earnings.

Common Stock Activity. As of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, we had 290.8 million, 292.7 million and 288.5 million
common shares outstanding, respectively. During 2010, we purchased 4.1 million shares ofcommon stock at an average price of
$38.62 per share utilizing $159.6 million in cash. We may continue to purchase our cormnon stock in the future as we seek to
allocate capital to discretionary investments in a manner that we believe will enhance per share results. See IIItem 1. Business­
Strategy. II

Revolving Credit Agreement. The proceeds of our revolving credit facility may be used for general corporate purposes,
which may include the financing ofcapital expenditures, acquisitions and purchases ofour common stock. Typically, we use our
revolving credit facility to fund discretionary investments and not for operating activities such as working capital since we generate
cash flows from operations. Our only borrowing under the revolving credit facility during 2010 was $157.0 million in December
to fund a portion of the cash settlement of our previously outstanding forward-starting interest rate swaps. As of December 31,
2010, the weighted-average interest rate of the revolving credit facility was 2.4% (including the credit spread). See note 6 to our
consolidated financial statements.

Preferred Stock Dividends. We have the option to pay dividends on our 6.25% convertible preferred stock in cash or shares
ofcormnon stock (valued at 95% ofthe current market value ofthe common stock, as defined) (see "Item 5. Marketfor Registrant's
Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases ofEquity Securities') Since 2005, we have elected to pay
the dividends in cash and expect to continue to do so for the foreseeable future. We are required to redeem all outstanding shares
of our 6.25% convertible preferred stock on August 15,2012 at a price equal to the liquidation preference plus accumulated and
unpaid dividends. The shares of6.25% convertible preferred stock are convertible, at the option of the holder, in whole or in part
at any time, into shares ofcommon stock at a conversion price of$36.875 per share ofcommon stock. Under certain circumstances,
we have the right to convert the 6.25% convertible preferred stock, in whole or in part, into 8.6 million shares of common stock
if the price per share of our common stock equals or exceeds 120% of the conversion price or $44.25 for at least 20 trading days
in any consecutive 30-day trading period.

Restricted Cash. Pursuant to the indenture governing our operating companies' debt, all rental cash receipts of the issuers of
these debt instruments and their subsidiaries are restricted and held by an indenture trustee. The restricted cash in excess ofrequired
reserve balances is subsequently released to us in accordance with the terms of the indentures. See also notes 2 and 6 to our
consolidated financial statements.

Contractual Cash Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual cash obligations as ofDecember 31,201O. These contractual cash obligations
relate primarily to our outstanding borrowings and lease obligations for land under our towers. The debt maturities reflect contractual
maturity dates and do not consider the impact of the principal payments that will commence following the anticipated repayment
dates on the tower revenue notes (see footnote (b)).

Years Ending December 31,

Contractual Obligations (a) 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Totals

(In thousands of dollars)

Debt and olher long-term obligations(b) $ 28,687 $ 29,637 $185,670 $ 628,413 $ 889,606 $ 5,105,577 $ 6,867,590

Interest payments on debt and other
long-term obligations(b) (e) 398,956 397,632 396,252 386,641 366,833 7,803,572 9,749,886

Lease obligations(d) 298,377 302,865 305,600 306,164 306,938 3,659,949 5,179,893

Redeemable preferred stock 318,050 318,050

Dividend payments on redeemable
preferred stock(e) 19,877 14,907 34,784

Other 10,617 1,172 518 1,787 14,094

Total contractual obligations $ 756,514 $1,064,263 $888,040 $ 1,323,005 $ 1,563,377 $16,569,098 $ 22,164,297

(a) The following items are in addition to the obligations disclosed in the above table:
We have a legal obligation to perfonn certain asset retirement activities, including requirements upon lease termination to remove towers or remediate
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the land upon which our towers reside. The cash obligations disclosed in the above table, as of December 31, 2010, are exclusive of estimated
undiscounted future cash outlays for asset retirement obligations ofapproximately $1.7 billion. As ofDecember 31,2010, the net present value ofthese
asset retirement obligations was approximately $63.8 million.
We are obligated under letters of credit to various landlords, insurers and other parties in connection with certain contingent retirement obligations
under various tower land leases and certain other contractual obligations. The letters ofcredit were issued through one ofCCUSA's lenders in amounts
aggregating $13.5 million and expire on various dates through December 2011.
We are obligated to payor reimburse others for property taxes related to our towers. See note 14 to our consolidated financial statements.
We have unrecognized tax benefits of $9.2 million as of December 31,2010. See note 9 to our consolidated financial statements.

(b) If the tower revenue notes are not repaid in full by their anticipated repayment dates (ranging from 2015 to 2020), then the interest rate increases by an
additional approximately 5% per annum and monthly principal payments commence using the Excess Cash Flow of the issuers of the tower revenue notes.
The tower revenue notes are presented based on their contractual maturity dates and include the impact ofan assumed 5% increase in interest rate that would
occur following the anticipated repayment dates but exclude tire impact of monthly principal payments that would commence using Excess Cash Flow of
the issuers of the tower revenue notes. The full year 2010 Excess Cash Flow of the issuers was approximately $425.0 million.

(c) Interest payments on the floating rate debt are based on estimated rates currently in effect.
(d) Amounts relate primarily to lease obligations for the land on which our towers reside, and are based on the assumption that payments will be made through

the end of the period for which we hold renewal rights. See table below summarizing remaining terms to expiration.
(e) The dividends on the preferred stock can be paid in cash or common stock at our election. See note 10 to our consolidated financial statements.

The following table summarizes our rights to the land under our towers, including renewal terms at our option, as of
December 31,20IO. As ofDecember 31,20 I0, the leases for land under our towers had an average remaining life ofapproximately
31 years, weighted based on site rental gross margin. See "Item IA. Risk Factors."

Remaining Term, In Years(c)

Owned in fee or perpetual orlong-term easements

20+ years

10 years to less than 20 years

5 years to less than 10 years

I year to less than 5 years

oto less than 1 year

Total

(a) For the year ended December 31, 2010.
(b) Without consideration of the term of the customer contract agreement.
(c) Inclusive of renewal temlS at our option.

Debt Covenants

Percent oCTotal Towers

26%

36%

27%

7%

3%

1%

100%

Percent of Total Site Rental
Gross Margins(a) (b)

34%

35%

22%

6%

2%

1%

100%

Our debt obligations contain certain financial covenants with which cere or our subsidiaries must maintain compliance in
order to avoid the imposition of certain restrictions. Various of our debt obligations also place other restrictions on cere or our
subsidiaries, including the ability to incur debt and liens, purchase our securities, make capital expenditures, dispose of assets,
undertake transactions with affiliates, make other investments and pay dividends. We are pennitted to issue additional indebtedness
at CCIC and at our operating subsidiaries ifno covenant violations occur (including the below mentioned restrictive covenants)
and certain other requirements are met, which may include rating agency confirmations. See note 6 to our consolidated financial
statements for further discussion of our debt covenants.

Factors that are likely to determine our subsidiaries' ability to comply with their current and future debt covenants include
their (1) financial performance, (2) levels of indebtedness, and (3) debt service requirements. Given the current level of
indebtedness and debt services requirements of our subsidiaries, the primary risk of a debt covenant violation would be from a
deterioration of a subsidiary's financial performance. Should a covenant violation occur in the future as a result of a shortfall in
financial performance (or for any other reason), we might be required to make principal payments earlier than currently scheduled
and may not have access to additional borrowings under these facilities as long as the covenant violation continues. If we fail to
comply with the debt restrictions, we will be in default under those instruments, which could cause the maturity of a substantial
portion of our long-term indebtedness to be accelerated. Ifour operating subsidiaries were to default on the debt, the trustee could
seek to pursue the collateral securing the debt, in which case we could lose the towers and the future revenues associated with the
towers. We currently have no financial covenant violations; and based upon our current expectations, we believe our operating
results will be sufficient to comply with our debt covenants over the near and long-tenn. See /lItem lA. Risk Factors. I'

The financial maintenance covenants under our debt agreements, exclusive of cash trap reserve covenants, are as follows:
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Consolidated Leverage Ratio(a)

Consolidated Interest Coverage Ratio(b)(c)

Debt

Credit Agreement

Credit Agreement

Current Covenant
Requirement

9,50

:>2.00

As of
December 31,

20tO(d)

5.4

3.1

At lnception(d)

8.9

1.9

(a) For consolidated CCIC, this ratio is calculated as the ratio of Consolidated Total Debt (as defined in the credit agreement and calculated in accordance with
GAAP) to Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA (as defined in the credit agreement) for the most recently completed quarter multiplied by four; at inception the
covenant requirement was less than 9.25 and decreased thereafter in accordance with the credit agreement. Consolidated Adjusted EBlTDA is calculated
in substantially the same manner as Adjusted EBITDA used in our segment reporting, which is discussed further in "Item 7. MD&A-Accollll/ing and
Reporting Matters-Non-GAAP Financial Measures" and note 16 to our consolidated financial statements.

(b) For consolidated CC1C, this ratio is calculated as the ratio of Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA for the most recently completed quarter multiplied by four to
Consolidated Pro fomla Debt Service (as defined in the credit agreement). Consolidated Pro fonna Debt Service is calculated as interest to be paid over the
succeeding 12 months on the principal balance of debt then outstanding based on the then current interest rate for such debt.

(c) In addition, the credit agreement contains covenants related to the debt service coverage ratios of2.00, 1.75 and 1.75, respectively, for the 2010 tower
revenue notes, 2009 securitized notes and 7.75% secured notes, which are calculated in substantially the same manner as the covenants in the respective
debt agreements discussed under the cash trap reserve covenants below. The covenants in the credit agreement are more stringent than the cash trap
covenants in the respective debt agreements.

(d) The covenant requirement ratios have become more stringent since the inception date in accordance with the credit agreement. The covenant requirement
ratios were in compliance with the credit agreement at the date of inception.

The following are the ratios applicable to the cash trap reserve covenants under our debt agreements that could require the
cash flows generated by the issuers and their subsidiaries to be deposited in a reserve account and not released to us:

Debt Service Coverage Ratio(b)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio(b)

Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio(b)

Debt

2010 Tower Revenue Notes

2009 Securitized Notes

7.75% Secured Notes

Current
Covenant

Requirement(a)

>1.75

>1.30

>1.35

As of
December 31,

20tO

3.4

2.7

2.9

At Inception

2.9

2.4

2.5

(a) The 2009 securitized notes and 2010 tower revenue notes also have amortization coverage thresholds of 1.15 and 1.45, respectively, which could result in
applying current and future cash in the reserve account to prepay the debt with applicable prepayment consideration. For the 7.75% secured notes, if the
Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio is equal to or less than 1.20 and the aggregate amount of cash deposited in the reserve account exceeds $100.0
million, the issuing subsidiaries will be required to commence an ofTer to purchase the 7.75% secured notes using the cash in the reserve account. See note
(b) below for a discussion of the calculation of the Debt Service Coverage Ratio and Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio.

(b) The Debt Service Coverage Ratio and Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio are both calculated as site rental revenue (in accordance with GAAP),
less: (I) cost ofoperations (in accordance with GAAP), (2) straight-line rental revenues, (3) straight-line ground lease expenses, (4) management fees, and
(5) sustaining capital expenditures, using the results for the previous 12 months then ended to the amount of interest to be paid over the sllcceeding 12 months
per the tenns of the respective agreement.

The 9% senior notes and 7.125% senior notes contain restrictive covenants with which CCle and our restricted subsidiaries
must comply, subject to a number ofexceptions and qualifications, including restrictions on our ability to incur incremental debt,
issue preferred stock, guarantee debt, pay dividends, repurchase our capital stock, use assets as security in other transactions, sell
assets or merge with or into other companies, and make certain investments. Certain of these covenants are not applicable if there
is no event ofdefault and ifthe ratio ofour Cousolidated Debt (as defined in the seniornotes indenture) to our Adjusted Cousolidated
Cash Flows (as defined in the senior notes indenture) is less than 7.0 to 1. As of December 31, 2010, such restrictions were not
applicable because there has been no event ofdefault and our ratio ofConsolidated Debt to Adjusted Consolidated Cash Flows is
less than 7.0 to 1; based on our estimates ofConsolidated Debt to Adjusted Consolidated Cash Flows and our current indebtedness,
we do not expect such restrictions to be applicable for the foreseeable future. The 9% senior notes and 7.125% senior notes do
not contain any financial maintenance covenants.

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.

Accounting and Reporting Matters

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The following is a discussion ofthe accounting policies and estimates that we believe (I) are most importaut to the portrayal
of our financial condition and results of operations and (2) require our most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as
a result ofthe need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. The critical accounting policies and
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estimates for 20 10 are not intended to be acomprehensive list ofour accounting policies and estimates. See note 2 to our consolidated
financial statements for a summary ofour significant accounting policies. In many cases, the accounting treatment of a particular
transaction is specifically dictated by GAAP, with no need for management's judgment. In other cases, management is required
to exercise judgment in the application of accounting principles with respect to particular transactions.

Revenue Recognition. Over 90% of our total revenue for 2010 consists of site rental revenues, which are recognized on a
monthly basis over the fixed, non-cancelable term of the relevant contract (generally ranging from five to 15 years), regardless of
whether the payments from the customer are received in equal monthly amounts. If the payment terms call for fixed escalations
(as in fixed dollar or fixed percentage increases) or rent free periods, the effect is recognized on a straight-line basis over the fixed,
non-cancelable term of the contract. When calculating our straight-line rental revenues, we consider all fixed elements of tenant
contractual escalation provisions, even if such escalation provisions contain a variable element (such as an escalator tied to an
inflation-based index) in addition to a minimum. Up-front billings to customers for their negotiated share of the cost of tower
modifications required to accommodate the installation of customer equipment are initially deferred and recognized over the term
of the applicable site rental contract. Since we recognize revenue on a straight-line basis, a portion of the site rental revenue in a
given period represents cash collected or contractually collectible in other periods. We record a deferred site rental receivable for
the difference between the straight-lined amount and the rent billed. We record an allowance for uncollectible deferred site rental
revenues for which increases or reversals ofthis allowance impact our site rental revenues. See note 2 to our consolidated financial
statements.

We provide network services relating to our towers, which represent less than 10% ofour total revenues for 2010. Network
services and other revenue relate to installation services, as well as the following additional services: site acquisition, architectural
and engineering, zoning and permitting, other construction and other services related to network development. Network services
revenues are recognized after completion ofthe applicable service. We account for network services separately from the customer's
subsequent site rental.

See "Item 1. Business-CCUSA II for a further discussion of our site rental and network services business.

Accounting/or Long-Lived Assets - Valuation. As of December 31,2010, our largest asset was our telecommunications
towers (representing approximately $3.9 billion, or 80%, ofour $4.9 billion in net book value ofproperty and equipment), followed
by intangible assets and goodwill (approximately $2.3 billion and $2.0 billion in net book value, respectively, resulting
predominately from the Global Signal Merger in 2007 and other acquisitions oflarge tower portfolios). Nearly all (approximately
$2.2 billion net book value at December 31, 2010) of our identifiable intangibles relate to the site rental contracts and customer
relationships intangible assets. See note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for further information regarding the nature
and composition of the site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets.

We allocate the purchase price of acquisitions to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair
value at the date of acquisition. Any purchase price in excess of the net fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed is
allocated to goodwill. In the case of the Global Signal Merger, we paid a purchase price that resulted in goodwill for two primary
reasons (1) as a strategic measure to ensure that we maintained a tower portfolio of a comparable size to our largest competitor
and (2) to deliver the needed control premium necessary to effect the transaction. The fair value of the vast majority of our assets
and liabilities is determined by using either:

(1) estimates of replacement costs (for tangible fixed assets such as towers) or
(2) discounted cash flow valuation methods (for estimating identifiable intangibles such as site rental contracts and customer

relationships and above-market and below-market leases).

The purchase price allocation requires subjective estimates that, if incorrectly estimated, could be material to our consolidated
financial statements, including the amount ofdepreciation, amortization and accretion expense. The most important estimates for
measurement of tangible fixed assets are (1) the cost to replace the asset with a new asset and (2) the economic useful life after
giving effect to age, quality and condition. The most important estimates for measurement of intangible assets are (I) discount
rates and (2) timing and amount ofcash flows including estimates regarding customer renewals and cancellations. The determination
ofthe final purchase price allocation could extend over several quarters resulting in the use ofpreliminary estimates that are subject
to adjustment until finalized.

We record the fair value ofobligations to perform certain asset retirement activities, including requirements, pursuant to our
ground leases, to remove towers or remediate the land upon which our towers reside. In determining the fair value of these asset
retirement obligations we must make several subjective and highly judgmental estimates such as those related to: (1) timing of
cash flows, (2) future costs and (3) discount rates. See note 2 to our consolidated financial statements.

Accountingfor Long-LivedAssets - Useful Lives. We are required to make subjective assessments as to the useful lives of
our tangible and intangible assets for purposes ofdetermining depreciation, amortization and accretion expense that, if incorrectly
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estimated, could be material to our consolidated financial statements. Depreciation expense for our property and equipment is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of our various classes of tangible assets. The substantial
portion of our property and equipment represents the cost of our towers which is depreciated with an estimated useful life equal
to the shorter of (1 ) 20 years or (2) the term of the lease (including optional renewals) for the land under the tower.

The useful life ofour intangible assets are estimated based on the period over which the intangible asset is expected to benefit
us and gives consideration to the expected useful life of other assets to which the useful life may relate. Amortization expense for
intangible assets is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each of the intangible assets. The
useful life of the site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets is limited by the maximum depreciable life of
the tower (20 years), as a result ofthe interdependency ofthe tower and site rental contracts and customer relationships. In contrast,
the site rental contracts and customer relationships are estimated to provide economic benefits for several decades because of the
low rate of customer cancellations and high rate of renewals experienced to date. Thus, while site rental contracts and customer
relationships are valued based upon the fair value ofthe site rental contracts and customer relationships which includes assumptions
regarding both (1) customers' exercise of optional renewals contained in the acquired contracts and (2) renewals of the acquired
contracts past the contractual term including exercisable options, the site rental contracts are amortized over a period not to exceed
20 years as a result of the useful life being limited by the depreciable life of the tower.

Accounting/or Long-LivedAssets - Impairment Evaluation - Intangibles. We review the carrying values ofproperty and
equipment, intangible assets and other long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. We utilize the following dual grouping policy for purposes of determining the
unit ofaccount for testing impairment of the site rental contracts and customer relationships:

(1) we pool site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets and property and equipment into portfolio
groups and

(2) we separately pool site rental contracts and customer relationships by significant customer or by customer grouping
for individually insignificant customers, as appropriate.

We first pool site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets and property and equipment into portfolio
groups for purposes of determining the unit of account for impairment testing, because we view towers as portfolios and a tower
in a given portfolio and its related customer contracts are not largely independent of the other towers in the portfolio. We re­
evaluate the appropriateness of the pooled groups at least annually. This use of grouping is based in part on (I) our limitations
regarding disposal oftowers, (2) the interdependencies of tower portfolios and (3) the manner in which towers are traded in the
marketplace. The vast majority ofour site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets and property and equipment
are pooled into the U.S. owned tower group. Secondly, and separately, we pool site rental contracts and customer relationships by
significant customer or by customer grouping for individually insignificant customers, as appropriate, for purposes ofdetermining
the unit ofaccount for impairment testing because we associate the value ascribed to site rental contracts and customer relationships
intangible assets to the underlying contracts and related customer relationships acquired.

Our determination that an adverse event or change in circumstance has occurred that indicates that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable will generally involve (1) a deterioration in an asset's financial performance compared to historical results,
(2) a shortfall in an asset's financial perfonnance compared to forecasted results, or (3) changes affecting the utility of the asset.
When considering the utility of our assets, we consider events that would meaningfully impact (1) our towers or (2) our customer
relationships. For example, consideration would be given to events that impact (1) the structural integrity and longevity of our
towers or (2) our ability to derive benefit from our existing customer relationships, including events such as bankruptcy or
insolvency or loss of a significant customer. During 2010, there were no events or circumstances that caused us to review the
carrying value of our intangible assets and property and equipment due in part to our assets performing consistently with or better
than our expectations.

!fthe sum ofthe estimated future cash flows (undiscounted) from an asset, or portfolio group, significant customer or customer
group (for individually insignificant customers), as applicable, is less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized.
If the carrying value were to exceed the undiscounted cash flows, measurement of an impairment loss would be based on the fair
value ofthe asset, which is based on an estimate ofdiscounted future cash flows. The most important estimates for such calculations
ofundiscounted cash flows are (1) the expected additions of new tenants and equipment on our towers and (2) estimates regarding
customer cancellations and renewals of contracts. We could record impairments in the future if changes in long-term market
conditions, expected future operating results or the utility of the assets results in changes for our impairment test calculations
which negatively impact the fair value of our property and equipment and intangible assets, or if we changed our unit of account
in the future.

When grouping assets into pools for purposes ofimpairment evaluation, we also consider individual towers within a grouping
for which we currently have no tenants. Approximately 2% of our total towers currently have no tenants. We continue to pay
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operating expenses on these towers in anticipation of obtaining tenants on these towers in the future, primarily because of the
individual tower site demographics. In fact, we have current visibility to potential tenants on approximately half of these towers.
To the extent we do not believe there are long-term prospects of obtaining tenants on an individual tower and all other possible
avenues for recovering the carrying value of the tower have been exhausted, including sale of the tower, we appropriately reduce
the canying value of such towers.

Accountingfor Long-LivedAssets - Impairment Evaluation - Goodwill. Nearly all of our goodwill is recorded at CCUSA.
We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis, regardless of whether adverse events or changes in circumstances have
occurred. The annual test begins with goodwill and all intangible assets being allocated to applicable reporting units. Goodwill is
then tested using a two-step process that begins with an estimation of fair value of the reporting unit using an income approach,
which looks to the present value of expected future cash flows. The first step, commonly referred to as a "step one impainnent
test, H is a screen for potential impainnent while the second step measures the amount of impainnent if there is an indication from
the first step that one exists. Our reporting units are the operating segments since segment management operates their respective
tower portfolios as a single network. Our measurement of the fair value for goodwill is based on an estimate ofdiscounted future
cash flows of the reporting unit. The most important estimates for such calculations are (I) expected additions of new tenants and
equipment on our towers, (2) estimates regarding customer cancellations and renewal of customer contracts, (3) the terminal
multiple for our projected cash flows, (4) our weighted-average cost of capital, and (5) control premium.

On October 1, 2010, we performed our annual goodwill impairment test. The results of this test indicated that goodwill was
not impaired at either of our reporting units. The fair value of our net assets as measured by our market capitalization was over
five times greater than the aggregate carrying amount of the reporting units as of December 31, 2010. Although we currently are
not at risk of failing a step one impairment test, a future change in our reporting units (unit of account) or assumptions surrounding
the most important estimates included in our impairment test could result in the recognition of an impairn1ent.

Interest Rate Swaps. We enter into interest rate swaps to manage and reduce our interest rate risk. The designation of our
interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges requires judgment, including with respect to the required assessment of the effectiveness
of hedging relationships both at inception and on an on-going basis. The effective portion ofchanges in fair value of interest rate
swaps designated as cash flow hedges is recorded in AOCI and is recognized in earnings when the hedged item affects earnings.
In contrast, the change in fair value of interest rate swaps related to hedge ineffectiveness and for those not designated as cash
flow hedges is immediately marked to market in earnings. In assessing the effectiveness of our forward-starting swaps both at
inception and on an on~going basis, we must make several highly subjective and judgmental estimates such as assessing (1) the
timing, amount, nature and probability of future expected refinancings and (2) whether it is probable that the counterpartics to our
swaps will default. See also notes 2, 7 and 8 to our consolidated financial statements.

Deferred Income Taxes. We record deferred income tax assets and liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet related to
events that impact our financial statements and tax retums in different periods. In order to compute these deferred tax balances,
we first analyze the differences between the book basis and tax basis of our assets and liabilities (referred to as "temporary
differences"). These temporary differences are then multiplied by current tax rates to arrive at the balances for the deferred income
tax assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax assets that do not meet the "more likely than not"
realization threshold. We recognize a tax position if it is more likely than not it will be sustained upon examination. The tax position
is measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement.

Before giving effect to any valuation allowances, we are in an overall net deferred tax asset position. Due to our history of
tax operating losses, we have recorded a valuation allowance on our net deferred tax assets that do not meet the "more likely than
notH realization threshold. As a result, we are in effect limited in our ability to recognize tax benefits in our results of operations
in the future. As further discussed in note 9 to our consolidated financial statements, we do not anticipate recognizing additional
federal tax benefits, unless future discrete events allow us to record additional deferred tax liabilities. If our expectations about
the future tax consequences of past events should prove to be inaccurate, the balances of our deferred income tax assets and
liabilities could require significant adjustments in future periods. Such adjustments could cause a material effect on our results of
operations for the period of the adjustment.

Impact ofAccounting Standards Issued But Not Yet Adopted and Those Adopted in 2010

In October 2009, FASB issued guidance that addressed how to recognize revenue for transactions with multiple deliverables.
This guidance revises the criteria for separating, measuring and allocating arrangement consideration to each consideration
deliverable, which must be estimated ifthere is not a history ofselling the deliverable on a stand-alone basis or third-party evidence
of selling price. The provisions of this guidance are effective for us as of January 1,2011 and will be applied prospectively. We
expect that the adoption of this guidance will not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements and will not
result in a change to the pattern and timing of our revenue recognition.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures
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Our measurement ofprofit or loss currently used to evaluate the operating performance ofour operating segments is earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted, or Adjusted EBITDA. Our definition of Adjusted
EBITDA is set forth in "Item 7. MD&A-Results ofOperations-Comparison ofOperating Segments." Our measure of Adjusted
EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies, including companies in the tower sector, and is
not a measure ofperfonmance calculated in accordance with GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or
as a substitute for operating income or loss, net income or loss, cash flows provided by (used for) operating, investing and financing
activities or other income statement or cash flow statement data prepared in accordance with GAAP.

We believe Adjusted EBITDA is useful to an investor in evaluating our operating performance because:

it is the primary measure used by our management to evaluate the economic productivity of our operations, including
the efficiency of our employees and the profitability associated with their perfonmance, the realization of contract
revenue under our long-term contracts, our ability to obtain and maintain our customers and our ability to operate our
site rental business effectively;
it is the primary measure of profit and loss used by management for purposes of making decisions about allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, our operating segments;
it is similar to the measure of current financial perfonnance generally used in our debt covenant calculations;
although specific definitions may vary, it is widely used in the tower sector to measure operating performance without
regard to items such as depreciation, amortization and accretion, which can vary depending upon accounting methods
and the book value of assets; and
we believe it helps investors meaningfully evaluate and compare the results of our operations from (I) period to period
and (2) to our competitors by removing the impact of our capital structure (primarily interest charges from our
outstanding debt) and asset base (primarily depreciation, amortization and accretion) from our operating results.

Our management uses Adjusted EBITDA:

with respect to compliance with our debt covenants, which require us to maintain certain financial ratios including, or
similar to, Adjusted EBITDA;
as the primary measure of profit and loss for purposes ofmaking decisions about allocating resources to, and assessing
the performance of, our operating segments;
as a performance goal in employee annual incentive compensation;
as a measurement ofoperating performance because it assists us in comparing our operating perfonnance on a consistent
basis as it removes the impact of our capital structure (primarily interest charges from our outstanding debt) and asset
base (primarily depreciation, amortization and accretion) from our operating results;
in presentations to our board of directors to enable it to have the same measurement of operating performance used by
management;
for planning purposes, including preparation of our annual operating budget;
as a valuation measure in strategic analyses in cormection with the purchase and sale of assets; and
in determining self-imposed limits on our debt levels, including the evaluation ofour leverage ratio and interest coverage
ratio.

There are material limitations to using a measure such as Adjusted EBITDA, including the difficulty associated with
comparing results among more than one company, including our competitors, and the inability to analyze certain significant items,
including depreciation and interest expense, that directly affect our net income or loss. Management compensates for these
limitations by considering the economic effect of the excluded expense items independently as well as in connection with their
analysis of net income (loss).

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Our primary exposures to market risks are related to changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates which
may adversely affect our results of operations and financial position. We seek to manage exposure to changes in interest rates
where economically prudent to do so by utilizing predominately fixed rate debt. We do not currently hedge against foreign currency
exchange risks.

Interest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk relates primarily to the impact of interest rate movements on the following:

the potential refinancing of our existing debt;
our $782.6 million of floating rate debt representing approximately I 1% of total debt, of which $600 million has been
fixed until December 2011 through interest rate swaps; and
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potential future borrowings of incremental debt.

Potential Refinancing ojExisting Debt

Over the next 12 months we have no debt maturities other than nominal principal payments on amortizing debt. We do not
anticipate the need to access the capital markets to refinance our existing debt until at least 2014 when our term loans mature, In
addition, we may access the capital markets to fund our obligation to redeem all outstanding shares of6,25% convertible preferred
stock in August 20 12 for approximately $318 million in addition to any unpaid dividends on that preferred stock. As ofDecember
31,2010, we have no interest rate swaps hedging any refinancings, See "Item 7, MD&A-Liqllidity and Capital Resollrces­
Overview. "

Floating Rate Debt

We manage our exposure to market interest rates on our existing debt by (1) controlling the mix of fixed and floating rate
debt and (2) utilizing interest rate swaps to hedge variability in cash flows from changes in LIBOR on our outstanding floating
rate debt. As of December 31, 2010, we had $782,6 million of floating rate debt, of which $600,0 million is effectively converted
to a fixed rate through an interest rate swap until December 2011, As a result, a hypothetical unfavorable fluctuation in market
interest rates on our existing debt of two percentage points over a twelve-month period would increase our interest expense by
approximately $3,7 million,

Potential Future Borrowings ofIncremental Debt

We typically do not hedge our exposure to interest rates on potential future borrowings of incremental debt for a substantial
period prior to issuance, See "Item 7. MD&A-Liquidity and Capital Resources" regarding our short-tenn liquidity strategy.
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The following table provides infonnation about our market risk related to changes in interest rates. The future principal payments and weighted-average interest rates are
presented as of December 31, 20 IO. These debt maturities reflect contractual maturity dates, and do not consider the impact of the principal payments that will commence
following the anticipated repayment dates on the tower revenue notes (see footnote (c». See note 6 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information regarding
our debt.

Future Principal Payments and Interest Rates by the Debt Instruments' Contractual Year of Maturity

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total Fair Value(a)---
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed rate debt (c) $ 22,187 $ 23,137 $ 22,170 $ 22,288 $ 889,606 $ 5,105,577 (c) $ 6,084,965 (c) $ 6,344,787

Average interest rate (b)(c) 5.5% 5.9% 6.0% 6.1% 8.9% 9.3% (c) 9.2% (c)

Variable rate debt $ 6,500 $ 6,500 $ 163,500 $ 606,125 $ - $ - $ 782,625 $ 776,369

Average interest rate (d) 1.8% 1.8% 2.4% 1.8°/Q - 1.9%,

(a) The fair value ofour debt is based on indicative quotes (that is, non-binding quotes) from brokers that require judgment to interpret market infonnation, including implied credit spreads for similar borrowings on
recent trades or bid/ask offers. These fair values are not necessarily indicative of the amount, which could be realized in a current market exchange.

(b) The average interest rate represents the weighted-average stated coupon rate (sec footnote (c)).
(c) The impact of principal payments that will commence following the anticipated repayment dates are not considered. The anticipated repayment dates are 2015, 2017 and 2020, as applicable for the 2010 tower

revenue notes. As previously discussed, if the tower revenue notes are not repaid in full by their anticipated repayment dates, the applicable interest rate increases by an additional approximately 5% per annum and
monthly principal payments commence using the Excess Cash Flow of the issuers of the tower revenue notes. The tower revenue notes are presented based on their contractual maturity dates ranging from 2035
to 2040 and include the impact of an assumed 5% increase in interest rate that would occur following the anticipated repayment dates but exclude the impact ofmonthly principal payments that would commence
using Excess Cash Flow of the issuers of the tower revenue notes. The full year 2010 Excess Cash Flow of such issuers was approximately $425.0 million.

(d) The interest rate represents the rate currently in effect and excludes the impact of interest rate swaps. We have effectively fixed the interest rate on $600.0 million ofdebt at approximately 1.3% (plus the applicable
credit spread) through an interest rate swap until December 2011.
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Foreign Currency Risk

The vast majority of our foreign currency risk is related to the Australian dollar which is the functional currency ofCCAL.
CCAL represented 5% ofour cousolidated revenues and 4% of our consolidated operating income for 20 IO. As of December 31,
20 I 0, the Australian dollar exchange rate had strengthened compared to the U.S. dollar by approximately 16% from the average
rate for 2009. See "Item 7. MD&A-Results ofOperations-Comparison ofOperating Segments."

Foreign exchange markets have recently been volatile, and we expect foreign exchange markets to continue to be volatile
over the near term. We believe the risk related to our financial instruments (exclusive of inter-company financing deemed a long­
tenn investment) denominated in Australian dollars is not significant to our financial condition. Ahypothetical increase or decrease
of 25% in Australian dollar exchange rate would increase or decrease the fair value of our financial instruments by approximately
$8 million.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Crown Castle International Corp. and Subsidiaries
Index to Consolidated Financial Statements

Page

Report of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31. 20 I0 and 2009

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income CLoss) for each orthe three years in the period
ended December 31,2010

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for each ortlle three years in the period ended December 31, 2010

Consolidated Statcmcnt of Equity for each of the three "cars in the period ended December 31,2010

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statcmcnts
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Crown Castle International Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Crown Castle Intemational Corp. and subsidiaries (the
Company) as of December 31,2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income
(loss), cash flows, and equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010. In connection with our
audits ofthe consolidated financial statements, we also have audited financial statement schedule II. These consolidated financial
statements and the financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. OUf responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position ofCrown Castle Intemational Corp. and subsidiaries as ofDecember 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results oftheir operations
and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,2010, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the infonnation set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Crown Castle International Corp.'s internal control over financial reporting as ofDecember 31,2010, based on criteria established
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission
(COSO), and our report dated February 15,2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal
control over financial reporting.

lsi KPMG LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
February 15,2011
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(In thousands of dollars, except share amounts)

December 31,

2010 2009

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 112,531 $ 766,146

Restricted cash 221,015 213,514

Receivables net of allowance of$5,683 and $5,497, respectively 59,912 44,431

Prepaid expenses 65,856 68,551

Deferred income tax assets 59,098 76,089

Deferred site rental receivables and other current assets, net 26,733 27,302

Total current assets 545,145 1,196,033

Property and equipment, net 4,893,651 4,895,983

Goodwill 2,029,296 1,984,804

Site rental contracts and customer relationships, net 2,197,378 2,302,256

Other intangible assets, net 116,551 103,166

Deferred site rental receivables, long-term prepaid rent, deferred financing costs and other assets 687,508 474,364

Total assets $ 10,469,529 $ 10,956,606

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 39,649 $ 33,053

Accrued interest 65,191 69,476

Deferred revenues 202,123 179,649

Interest rate swaps 5,198 160,121

Other accrued liabilities 100,037 94,610

Short-tenn debt, current maturities of debt and other obligations 28,687 217,196

Total current liabilities 440,885 754,105

Debt and other long-tenn obligations 6,750,207 6,361,954

Deferred income tax liabilities 66,686 74,117

Deferred ground lease payable, interest rate swaps and other liabilities 450,176 514,691

Total liabilities 7,707,954 7,704,867

Commitments and contingencies (note 14)

Redeemable preferred stock, $0.1 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and
outstanding: December 31, 2010 and 2009~6,361 ,000; stated net of unamortized issue costs;
mandatory redemption and aggregate liquidation value of$318,050 316,581 315,654

CCIC stockholders' equity:

Common stock, $.01 par value; 600,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and
outstanding: December 31, 2010-290,826,284 and December 31,2009-292,729,684 2,908 2,927

Additional paid.in capital 5,581,525 5,685,874

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (178,978) (124,224)

Accumulated deficit (2,960,082) (2,628,336)

Total CCIC stockholders' equity 2,445,373 2,936,241

Noncontrolling interest (379) (156)

Total equity 2,444,994 2,936,085

Total liabilities and equity $ 10,469,529 $ 10,956,606

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(In thonsands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Net revenues:

Site rental $ 1,700,761 $ 1,543,192 $ 1,402,559

Network services and other 177,897 142,215 123,945

1,878,658 1,685,407 1,526,504

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations(a):

Site rental 467,136 456,560 456,123
Network services and other 114,241 92,808 82,452

General and administrative 165,356 153,072 149,586
Asset write-down charges 13,687 19,237 16,888

Acquisition and integration costs 2,102 2,504
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 540,771 529,739 526,442

Total operating expenses 1,303,293 1,251,416 1,233,995
Operating income (loss) 575,365 433,991 292,509

Interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs (490,269) (445,882) (354,114)
Impainnent of available-for-sale securities (55,869)

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of debt (138,367) (91,079) 42
Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps (286,435) (92,966) (37,888)

Interest and other income (expense) 1,601 5,413 2,101
Income (loss) before income taxes (338,105) (190,523) (153,219)

Benefit (provision) for income taxes 26,846 76,400 104,361
Net income (loss) (311,259) (114,123) (48,858)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the rtoncontrolling interest (319) 209
Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders (310,940) (114,332) (48,858)

Dividends on preferred stock (20,806) (20,806) (20,806)
Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction of dividends on
preferred stock $ (331,746) $ (135,138) $ (69,664)

Net income (loss) $ (311,259) $ (114,123) $ (48,858)
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Available-far-sale securities, net of taxes of$0, $0, and $0:

Unrealized gains (losses), net of taxes 738 6,799 (55,869)

Amounts reclassified into results of operations, net of taxes 55,869
Derivative instruments, net of taxes of$(14,997), $60,324 and $48,879:

Net change in fair value of cash flow hedging instruments, net of taxes (140,194) 80,789 (392,993)

Amounts reclassified into results of operations, net of taxes 56,890 154,891 6,949

Foreign currency translation adjustments 27,908 41,399 (48,451)

Comprehensive income (loss) (365,917) 169,755 (483,353)

Less: Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest (223) (18)

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders $ (365,694) $ 169,773 $ (483,353)

Net income (loss) attributable to CC1C common stockholders, after deduction of
dividends on preferred stock, per common share - basic and diluted $ (1.16) $ (0.47) $ (0.25)
Weighted·average common shares outstanding - basic and diluted (in thousands) 286,764 286,622 282,007

(a) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands of dollars)

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss) $ (311,259) $ (114,123) $ (48,858)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 540,771 529,739 526,442

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of long-tenn debt 138,367 91,079 (42)
Amortization of deferred financing costs and other non-cash interest 85,454 61,357 24,830
Stock-based compensation expense 36,540 29,225 25,896
Asset write-down charges 13,687 19,237 16,888
Deferred income tax benefit (provision) (26,196) (74,410) (113,557)
Income (expense) from forward-starting interest rate swaps 286,435 90,302 34,111
Impairment of available-for-sale securities 55,869
Other adjustments 857 821 (1,745)
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the effects ofacquisitions:

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest (4,285) 52,705 (1,031)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,702 (1,703) (2,564)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues, deferred ground lease
payables, other accrued liabilities and other liabilities 39,012 9,317 80,701

Decrease (increase) in receivables (11,653) (4,830) (5,010)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses, deferred site rental
receivables, long~tenn prepaid rent, restricted cash and other

(186,002) (117,460)assets (78,929)

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 603,430 571,256 513,001
Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from disposition ofproperty and equipment 3,092 3,988 1,855
Payment for acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (139,158) (2,598) (27,736)

Capital expenditures (228,058) (173,535) (450,732)
Payments for investments and other (26,825)

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities (390,949) (172,145) (476,613)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 3,450,000 2,726,348

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 18,731 45,049 8,444

Principal payments on debt and other tong-term obligations (26,398) (6,500) (6,500)
Purchases and redemptions of long-tenn debt (3,541,312) (2,191,719) (282)
Purchases of capital stock (159,639) (3,003) (44,685)
Borrowings under revolving credit agreements 157,000 50,000 94,400

Payments under revolving credit agreements (219,400)

Payments for financing costs (59,259) (67,760) (1,527)
Payments for forward-starting interest rate swap settlements (697,821) (36,670)

Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash 11,953 (62,071) 17,745
Dividends on preferred stock (19,879) (19,878) (19,878)

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities (866,624) 214,396 47,717

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 528 (2,580) (4,131)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (653,615) 610,927 79,974
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 766,146 155,219 75,245
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 112,531 $ 766,146 $ 155,219

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EQUITY
(In thousands of dollars, except share amounts)

CCIC Stockholders' Equity

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (loss)
Common Stock ("AGel")

Unrealized
Gains

Foreign (Losses) on
Additional Currency Available-for-

Paid-In Translation Derivative sale Accumulated Noncontrolling
Shares (S.OI Par) Capital Adjustments Instruments Securities Deficit Interest Total

Balance, January 1, 2008 282,507,106 $ 2,825 $ 5,561,454 $ 75;272 $ (49,106) $ - $ (2,423,534) $ - $ 3,166,911

Issuances of capital stock, net of forfeitures 7,168,244 72 71,830 - - - 71,902

Purchases and retirement ofcapital stock (1,210,919) (12) (44,673) - - - - - (44,685)

Stock-based compensation expense 25,896 - - - 25,896

Foreign currency translation adjustments - - - (48,451) - - - - (48,451)

Available-for-sale securities:

Unrealized gain (loss), net oftax - - - - - (55,869) - - (55,869)

Amounts reclassified into results of
operations, net of tax 55,869 - 55,869

Derivative instruments:

Net change in fair value ofcash flow
hedging instruments, net of tax (392,993) - - - (392,993)

Amounts reclassified into results of
operations, net of tax - - - - 6,949 - - - 6,949

Dividends on preferred stock ~ - (20,806) (20,806)

Net income (loss) - - - - - - (48,858) - (48,858)

Balance, December 31, 2008 288,464,43 I $ 2,885 $ 5,614,507 $ 26,821 $ (435,150) $ $ (2,493,198) $ $ 2,715,865
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CClC Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock Accumulated Other Comprebensive Income (loss)

Unrealized
Gains

Foreign (Losses) on
Additional Currency Available-for-

Paid-In Translation Derivativ<, salc Accumulat<,d Noncontrolling
Shares ($.01 Par) Capital Adjustments Instrum<,nts Securities Deficit Interest Total

Balance, December 31, 2008 288,464,431 $ 2,885 $ 5,614,507 $ 26,821 $ (435.150) $ $ (2,493,198) $ - $ 2,715,865

Issuances ofcapital stock, net of forfeitures 4,381,128 43 45,006 - - - - - 45,049

Purchases and retirement of capital stock (115,875) (I) (2,864) - - (138) (3,003)

Stock~based compensation expense - - 29,225 - - - - - 29,225

Foreign currency translation adjustments 41,626 - - (227) 41,399

Availablewfor-sale securities:

Unrealized gain (loss), net of tax - - - 6,799 - 6,799

Derivative instruments:

Net change in fair value of cash flow
hedging instruments, net of tax - 80,789 - - 80,789

Amounts reclassified into results of
operations, net oftax - - - - 154,891 - - - 154,891

Dividends on preferred stock - - - - - (20,806) (20,806)

Net income (loss) - - - - - - (114,332) 209 (114,123)

Balance, December 31,2009 292,729,684 $ 2,927 $ 5,685,874 $ 68.447 $ (199,470) $ 6,799 $ (2,628,336) $ (156) $ 2,936,085

Issuances ofcapital stock, net of forfeitures 2,230,458 22 18,709 - - - - - 18,731

Purchases and retirement ofcapital stock (4,133,858) (41 ) (159,598) - - (159,639)

Stock-based compensation expense - - 36,540 - - - - - 36,540

Foreign currency translation adjustments - 27,812 - - - 96 27,908

Available-for-sale securities:

Unrealized gain (loss), net of tax - - - 738 738

Derivative instruments:

Net change in fair value ofcash flow
hedging instruments, net of tax - - (140,194) (140,194)

Amounts reclassified into results of
operations, net of tax - - - - 56,890 - - - 56,890

Dividends on preferred stock - - - - - (20,806) - (20,806)

Net income (loss) - - - - - (310,940) (319) (311,259)

Balance, December 31, 20 I0 290,826,284 $ 2,908 $ 5,581,525 $ 96,259 $ (282,774) $ 7,537 $ (2,960,082) $ (379) $ 2,444,994

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

1. Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Crown Castle International Corp. ("CCIC") and its majority
and wholly-owned subsidiaries, collectively referred to herein as the nCompany." All significant intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year's financial statements
to be consistent with the presentation in the current year.

The Company owns, operates and leases towers and other wireless infrastructure, including distributed antenna system
("DAS") networks in the U.S. and rooftop installations (unless the context otherwise suggests or requires, references herein to
"towers" include such other wireless infrastructure). The Company's primaI)' business is the renting of antenna space to wireless
communications companies via long~tenn contracts in various forms, including licenses, subleases and lease agreements
(collectively, "contractsll

). To a lesser extent, the Company perfonns network services relating to its towers, primarily consisting
of antelll1a installations and subsequent augmentations (collectively, "installation services ll

), as well as the following additional
services: site acquisition, architectural and engineering, zoning and pennitting, other construction and other services related
network development. The Company conducts its operations through tower portfolios in the United States, including Puerto Rico
("U.S." or "CCUSA") and Australia (referred to as "CCAL").

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with u.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts ofassets and liabilities, the disclosure ofcontingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash represents the cash held in reserve by the indenture trustees pursuant to the indenture governing certain of
the Company's debt instruments as well as any other cash whose use is limited by contractual provisions. The restriction of all
rental cash receipts is a critical feature of these debt instruments, due to the applicable indenture trustee's ability to utilize the
restricted cash for the payment of (l) debt service costs, (2) ground rents, (3) real estate and personal property taxes, (4) insurance
premiums related to towers, (5) other assessments by governmental authorities and potential environmental remediation costs,
and (6) a portion of advance rents from customers. The restricted cash in excess of required reserve balances is subsequently
released to the Company in accordance with the tenns ofthe indentures. The increases and decreases in restricted cash have aspects
of cash flows from financing as well as cash flows from operating activities and, as such, could be classified as either on the
consolidated statement of cash flows. The Company has classified the increases and decreases in restricted cash as cash flows
from financing activities based on consideration of the terms ofthe related indebtedness. The Company has classified the change
in the other remaining restricted cash, which was an outflow of $18.9 million, $3.6 million, and $-0- for the years ending
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, as cash flows from operating activities on the consolidated statement of cash
flows.

Receivables Allowance

An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded as an offset to accounts receivable in order to present a net balance that the
Company believes will be collected. An allowance for uncollectible amounts is recorded to offset the deferred site rental receivables
that arise from site rental revenues recognized in excess of amounts currently due under the contract. The Company uses judgment
in estimating these allowances and considers historical collections, current credit status and contractual provisions. Additions to
the allowance for doubtful accounts are charged either to ltsite rental costs of operations" or to "network services and other costs
of operations,11 as appropriate; and deductions from the allowance are recorded when specific accounts receivable are written off
as uncollectible. Additions or reversals to the allowance for uncollectible deferred site rental receivables are charged to site rental
revenues, and deductions from the allowance are recorded as contracts terminate. The allowance for uncollectible deferred site
rental receivables was $5.1 million and $3.6 million as of December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed utilizing the straight-
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line method at rates based upon the estimated useful lives of the various classes of assets. Depreciation of towers is computed
with a useful life equal to the shorter oflO years or the term of the underlying ground lease (including optional renewal periods).
Additions, renewals and improvements are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed. Upon the sale or retirement
of an asset, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized. The
carrying value of property and equipment will be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount ofthe assets may not be recoverable. Ifthe sum ofthe estimated future cash flows (undiscounted) expected
to result from the use and eventual disposition of an asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is
recognized. Measurement of an impainnent loss is based on the fair value of the asset. Construction in process is impaired when
projects are abandoned or tenninated.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company records obligations associated with retirement of long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs.
The fair value of the liability for asset retirement obligations, which represents the net present value of the estimated expected
future cash outlay, is recognized in the period in which it is incurred and the fair value ofthe liability can reasonably be estimated.
Changes subsequent to initial measurement resulting from revisions to the timing or amount ofthe original estimate ofundiscounted
cash flows are recognized as an increase or decrease in the carrying amount of the liability and related carrying amount of the
capitalized asset. Asset retirement obligations are included in lldeferred ground lease payable, interest rate swaps and other
liabilities" on the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The liability accretes as a result of the passage of time and the related
accretion expense is included in Itdepreciation, amortization and accretion expense" on the Company's consolidated statement of
operations and comprehensive income (loss). The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as an additional carrying amount
of the related long-lived asset and depreciated over the useful life of such asset.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price for an acquired business over the allocated value of the related net
assets. The Company tests goodwill for impainnent on an annual basis, regardless of whether adverse events or changes in
circumstances have occurred. The annual test begins with goodwill and all intangible assets being allocated to applicable reporting
units. Goodwill is then tested using a two-step process that begins with an estimation of fair value of the reporting unit using an
income approach, which looks to the present value of expected future cash flows. The first step, commonly referred to as a "step­
one impainnent test," is a screen for potential impairment while the second step measures the amount ofimpainnent if there is an
indication from the first step that one exists. The Company's measurement of the fair value for goodwill is based on an estimate
ofdiscounted fnture cash flows ofthe reporting unit. The Company performed its annual goodwill impairment test as ofOctober I,
20 I 0 and determined goodwill was not impaired at any reporting units.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are included in "site rental contracts and customer relationships, net" and "other intangible assets, net" on
the Company's consolidated balance sheet and predominately consist of the estimated fair value of the following items recorded
in conjunction with acquisitions: (I) site rental contracts and customer relationships, (2) below-market leases for land under the
acquired towers, (3) term easement rights for land under the acqnired towers, and (4) trademarks. The site rental contracts and
customer relationships intangible assets are comprised of (I) the current term of the existing contracts, (2) the expected exercise
of the renewal provisions contained within the existing contracts, which automatically occur under contractual provisions, and
(3) any associated relationships that arc expected to generate value following the expiration of all renewal periods under existing
contracts. Deferred credits related to above-market leases for land under the Company's towers recorded in conjunction with
acquisitions are recorded at their estimated fair value and are included in Itdeferred ground lease payable, interest rate swaps and
other liabilities" on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

The useful lives of intangible assets are estimated based on the period over which the intangible asset is expected to benefit
the Company and gives consideration to the expected useful life ofother assets to which the useful life may relate. Amortization
expense for intangible assets is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each of the intangible
assets. The useful life ofthe site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible asset is limited by the maximum depreciable
life ofthe tower (20 years), as a result of the interdependency of the tower and site rental contracts and customer relationships. In
contrast, the site rental contracts and customer relationships are estimated to provide economic benefits for several decades because
of the low rate of customer cancellations and high rate of renewals experienced to date. Thus, while site rental contracts and
customer relationships are valued based upon the fair value, which includes assumptions regarding both (1) customers' exercise
of optional renewals contained in the acquired contracts and (2) renewals of the acquired contracts past the contractual tenn
including exercisable options, the site rental contracts and customer relationships are amortized over a period not to exceed 20
years as a result of the useful life being limited by the depreciable life of the tower.
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The carrying value of other intangible assets with finite useful lives will be reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount ofthe assets may not be recoverable. The Company has a dual grouping
policy for purposes ofdetermining the unit ofaccount for testing impairment ofthe site rental contracts and customer relationships
intangible assets. First, the Company pools the site rental contracts and customer relationships with the related tower assets into
portfolio groups for purposes of determining the unit of account for impairment testing. Second and separately, the Company
evaluates the site rental contracts and customer relationships by significant customer or by customer grouping for individually
significant customers, as appropriate. If the sum of the estimated future cash flows (undiscounted) expected to result from the use
and eventual disposition of an asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized. Measurement
of an impairment loss is based on the fair value of the asset.

Deferred Financing Costs

Costs incurred to obtain financing are deferred and amortized over the term ofthe related borrowing using the effective yield
method. Deferred financing costs are included in "deferred site rental receivables, long-tenn prepaid rent, deferred financing costs
and other assets" on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

Accrued Estimated Property Taxes

The accrual for estimated property tax obligations is based on assessments currently in effect and estimates of possible
additional taxes. The Company recognizes the benefit of tax appeals upon ultimate resolution of the appeal.

Revenue Recognition

Site rental revenues are recognized on a monthly basis over the fixed, non-cancelable tenn ofthe relevant contract (generally
ranging from five to 15 years), regardless ofwhether the payments from the customer are received in equal monthly amounts. The
Company's contracts contain fixed escalation clauses (slich as fixed dollar or fixed percentage increases) or inflation-based
escalation clauses (such as those tied to the consumer price index ("CPI"). If the payment terms call for fixed escalations or rent
free periods, the effect is recognized on a straight-line basis overthe fixed, non-cancelable term ofthe agreement. When calculating
straight-line rental revenues, the Company considers all fixed elements of tenant contractual escalation provisions, even if such
escalation provisions contain a variable element in addition to a minimum. The Company's asset related to straight-line site rental
revenues is included in "deferred site rental receivables, long-tenn prepaid rent, deferred financing costs and other assets,l1 and
amounts received in advance are recorded as "deferred revenues."

Network services revenues are recognized after completion of the applicable service. Nearly all of the antenna installation
services are billed on a cost-plus profit basis.

Sales taxes and value-added taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are presented on a net
basis.

Costs ofOperations

Approximately two-thirds of the Company's site rental costs of operations expenses consist of ground lease expenses, and
the remainder includes property taxes, repairs and maintenance expenses, employee compensation and related benefit costs, and
utilities. Network services and other costs of operations predominately consist of third party service providers such as contractors
and professional service firms.

Generally, the ground lease agreements are specific to each site and are for an initial term of five years and are renewable
for pre-determined periods. Ground lease expense is recognized on a monthly basis, regardless of whether the lease agreement
payment terms require the Company to make payments annually, quarterly, monthly, or for the entire term in advance. The
Company's ground leases contain fixed escalation clauses (such as fixed dollar or fixed percentage increases) or inflation-based
escalation clauses (such as those tied to the CPI). If the payment terms include fixed escalation provisions, the effect of such
increases is recognized on a straight-line basis. The Company calculates the straight-line ground lease expense using a time period
that equals or exceeds the remaining depreciable life of the tower asset. Further, when a tenant has exercisable renewal options
that would compel the Company to exercise existing ground lease renewal options, the Company has straight-lined the ground
lease expense over a sufficient portion of such ground lease renewals to coincide with the final termination of the tenant's renewal
options. The Company's liability related to straight-line ground lease expense is included in "deferred ground lease payable, interest
rate swaps and other liabilities" on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

Acquisition and Integration Costs

Prior to the adoption of certain amendments to accounting guidance on January 1,2009, out-of-pocket or incremental costs

43



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)
(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

that were directly related to a business combination were included in the cost of the acquired enterprise. These included finder's
fees or other fees paid to outside consultants for accounting, legal, engineering reviews or appraisals. Certain incremental costs
directly related to the integration of the acquired enterprise's operations and tower portfolio were and continue to be expensed as
incurred and are classified as "acquisition and integration COSt8

11 in the Company's consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive income (loss).

Prospectively from January 1,2009, all direct or incremental costs related to a business combination are expensed as incurred.
These business combination costs are included in "acquisition and integration costs!! on the Company's consolidated statement of
operations and comprehensive income (loss).

Stock-Based Compensation

Restricted Stock Awards. The Company records stock-based compensation expense only for those nonvested stock awards
("restricted stock awards") for which the requisite service is expected to be rendered. The cumulative effect of a change in the
estimated number of restricted stock awards for which the requisite service is expected to be or has been rendered is recognized
in the period of the change in the estimate. To the extent that the requisite service is rendered, compensation cost for accounting
purposes is not reversed; rather, it is recognized regardless of whether or not the awards vest. A discussion of the Company's
valuation techniques and related assumptions and estimates used to measure the Company's stock-based compensation is as follows.

Valuation. The fair value of restricted stock awards without market conditions is determined based on the number of shares
granted and the quoted price of the Company's stock at the date of grant. The Company estimates the fair value of restricted stock
awards with market conditions granted using a Monte Carlo simulation. The Company's detennination ofthe fair value ofrestricted
stock awards with market conditions on the date of grant is affected by its stock price as well as assumptions regarding a number
of highly complex and subjective variables. The determination affair value using a Monte Carlo simulation requires the input of
highly subjective assumptions, and other reasonable assumptions could provide differing results.

Amortization Method. The Company amortizes the fair value of all restricted stock awards on a straight-line basis for each
separately vesting tranche of the award (graded vesting schedule) over the requisite service periods. In the case of accelerated
vesting based on the market performance of the Company's common stock, the compensation costs related to the vested awards
that have not previously been amortized are recognized upon vesting.

Expected Volatility. The Company estimates the volatility of its common stock at the date of grant based on the historical
volatility of its common stock and implied volatility on publicly traded options on the Company's common stock.

Risk-Free Rate. The Company bases the risk-free rate on the implied yield currently available on U.S. Treasury issues with
an equivalent remaining term equal to the expected life of the award.

F01feitures. The Company uses historical data and management's judgment about the future employee tumover rates to
estimate the number of shares for which the requisite service period will not be rendered.

Interest Expense and Amortization ofDeferred Financing Costs

The components of interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs are as follows:

Interest expense on debt obligations

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Amortization ofdiscounts on long-term debt

Amortization of interest rate swaps

Other

Total

$

$

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

404,815 $ 384,525 $ 329,284

15,397 26,953 15,264

14,481 12,219

54,169 18,818 3,020

1,407 . 3,367 6,546

490,269 $ 445,882 $ 354,114

The Company amortizes discounts on long-term debt over the term ofthe related borrowing using the effective interest yield
method. Discounts are presented as a reduction to the related debt obligation on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using an asset and liability approach, which requires the recognition of deferred
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income tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in the Companis
financial statements or tax returns. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the temporary differences
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance is provided
on deferred tax assets if it is detennined that it is more likely than not that the asset will not be realized.

The Company records a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets when it is t1 more likely than not" that some portion
or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company reviews the recoverability of deferred tax assets each quarter
and based upon projections of future taxable income, reversing deferred tax liabilities and other known events that are expected
to affect future taxable income, records a valuation allowance upon assets that do not meet the "more likely than not" realization
threshold. Valuation allowances may be reversed if related deferred tax assets are deemed realizable based upon changes in facts
and circumstances that impact the recoverability of the asset.

The company recognizes a tax position if it is more likely than not it will be sustained upon examination. The tax position
is measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. As of
December 31,2010 and 2009, the accrued interest and penalties related to income taxes were deminimus. See note 9.

Pcr Share Information

Basic net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders, after deduction of dividends on preferred stock, per
common share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction
of dividends on preferred stock by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding in the period. Diluted income
(loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders after deduction of dividends on preferred stock, per common share is computed
by dividing net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction ofdividends on preferred stock by the weighted­
average number of common shares outstanding during the period plus any potential dilutive common share equivalents, including
shares issuable (1) upon exercise of stock options and warrants as detennined under the treasury stock method and (2) upon
conversion ofthe Company's convertible notes and preferred stock, as determined under the if-converted method. The Company's
restricted stock awards are considered participating securities and may be included in the computation ofearnings pursuant to the
two-class. However, the Company does not present the two-class method when there is no difference in the per share amount from
the if-converted method.

A reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per share computations is as follows:

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders

Dividends on preferred stock

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders after
deduction of dividends on preferred stock for basic and diluted
computations

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the
period for basic and diluted computations (in thousands)

Basic and diluted net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common
stockholders, after deduction ofdividends on preferred stock, per
common share

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

$ (310,940) $ (114,332) $ (48,858)

(20,806) (20,806) (20,806)

$ (331,746) $ (135,138) $ (69,664)

286,764 286,622 282,007

$ (1.16) $ (0.47) $ (0.25)

For all periods presented, CCIC stock options and unvested restricted stock awards are excluded from dilutive common
shares because the impact is anti-dilutive. 8.6 million shares related to the 6.25% convertible preferred stock are excluded from
dilutive common shares in each year as well because the impact is anti-dilutive. See notes 6, 10 and 12.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's international operations use the local currency as their functional currency. The Company translates the
results of these international operations using the applicable average exchange rate for the period, and translates the assets and
liabilities using the applicable exchange rate at the end of the period. The cumulative effect of changes in the exchange rate is
recorded as "foreign currency translation adjustments" in other comprehensive income (loss). See note 16.

Fair Values

The Company's assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy that ranks the
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quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair value. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are (I) Level I
- quoted prices (unadjusted) in active and accessible markets, (2) Level 2 -observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted
in active markets but corroborated by market data, and (3) Level 3 - unobservable inputs and are not corroborated by market
data. The Company evaluates level classifications quarterly, and transfers between levels are effective at the end of the quarterly
period.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is detcnnined using the income approach and is predominately based on observable
interest rates and yield curves and, to a lesser extent, the Company's and the contract counterparty's credit risk. The fair value of
cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash approximate the carrying value. The Company determines fair value of its debt
securities utilizing various sources including quoted prices and indicative quotes (that is non-binding quotes) from brokers that
require judgment to interpret market infonnation including implied credit spreads for similar borrowings on recent trades or bid!
ask prices. There were no changes since December 31, 2009 in the Company's valuation techniques used to measure fair values.

See note 8 for a further discussion of fair values.

Derivative Instruments

The Company enters into interest rate swaps, to manage and reduce its interest rate risk. Derivative financial instntments
are entered into for periods that match the related underlying exposures and do not constitute positions independent of these
exposures. The Company can designate derivative financial instntments as hedges. The Company can also enter into derivative
financial instruments that are not designated as accounting hedges.

Derivatives are recognized on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value. If the derivative is designated as a cash flow
hedge, the effective portion of the change in the fair value of the derivative is recorded as a separate component of stockholders'
equity, captioned "accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), n and recognized as increases or decreases to "interest expense
and amortization of deferred financing costs" when the hedged item affects earnings. Any hedge ineffectiveness is included in
"net gain (loss) on interest rate swapslt on the consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive income (loss). If a hedge
ceases to qualify for hedge accounting, any change in the fair value ofthe derivative since the date it ceased to qualify is recorded
to "net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps." However, any amounts previously recorded to "accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)" would remain there until the original forecasted transaction affects earnings. In a situation where it becomes probable
that the hedged forecasted transaction will not occur, any gains or losses that have been recorded to "accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss)" are immediately reclassified to earnings. Derivatives that do not meet the requirements for hedge
accounting are marked to market through "net gain (loss) on interest rate swapsll on the consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive income (loss). Forward-starting interest rate swaps with an other-than-insignificant financing element at inception
are classified as cash flows from financing activities, while other interest rate swaps are classified as cash flows from operating
activities.

To qualify for hedge accounting, the details of the hedging relationship must be fonnally documented at the inception of the
arrangement, including the risk management objective, hedging strategy, hedged item, specific risks that are being hedged, the
derivative instrument, how effectiveness is being assessed and how ineffectiveness will be measured. The derivative must be
highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows for the risk being hedged. In the context ofhedging relationships, effectiveness
refers to the degree to which fair value changes in the hedging instrument offset the corresponding expected earnings effects of
the hedged item. The Company assesses the effectiveness of hedging relationships using regression analysis both at the inception
ofthe hedge and on an on-going basis. In measuring ineffectiveness, the Company uses the hypothetical derivative method which
compares the change in fair value of the actual swap with the change in fair value of a hypothetical swap that would have terms
that would identically match the critical terms of the hedged floating rate liability.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, FASB issued guidance that addressed how to recognize revenue for transactions with multiple deliverables.
This guidance revises the criteria for separating, measuring and allocating arrangement consideration to each consideration
deliverable, which must be estimated ifthere is not a history ofselling the deliverable on a stand-alone basis or third-party evidence
of selling price. The provisions of this new guidance are effective for the Company as of January 1, 2011 and will be applied
prospectively. The Company expects that the adoption ofthis guidance will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial
statements and will not result in a change to the pattern and timing of its revenue recognition.

3. Acquisition

In September 2010, the Company acquired NewPath Networks, Inc. ("NewPath") for cash consideration of$128 million
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through a merger with and into a subsidiary of the Company. NewPath's assets included 35 distributed antenna system ("DAS")
networks in operation or under construction. The final purchase price was predominately allocated to (1) property and equipment,
(2) intangible assets consisting of site rental contracts and customer relationships, (3) goodwill, (4) deferred tax liabilities, and (5)
other working capital, all of which are based on estimated fair values at the date of acquisition. The Company paid a purchase
price that resulted in goodwill due to (1) the expected growth in the DAS business and (2) opportunities to construct and lease
future DAS networks.

4. Property and Equipment

The major classes of property and equipment are as
follows:

Estimated December 31,

Useful Lives 2010 2009

Land $ 753,988 $ 639,069

Buildings 40 years 37,165 36,157

Telecommunication towers 1-20 years 7,242,887 7,031,735

Transportation and other equipment 3-10 years 37,743 25,006

Office furniture and equipment 2-7 years 126,334 118,110

Construction in process 147,009 86,478

Total gross property and equipment 8,345,126 7,936,555

Less: accumulated depreciation (3,451,475) (3,040,572)

Total property and equipment, net $ 4,893,651 $ 4,895,983

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008 was $379.3 million, $379.6 million and $380.5
million, respectively. See note 2.

5. Intangible Assets and Deferred Credits

Virtually all of the intangible assets are recorded at CCUSA. The accumulated amortization on these inlangible assets as of
December 31,2010 and 2009 is $636.4 million and $476.9 million, respectively, of which $602.4 million and $456.7 million,
respectively, relate to site rental contracts and customer relationships. For the years ended December 31,2010 and 2009, the
Company recorded $39.1 million and $0.6 million, respectively, of site rental contracts and customer relationships.

Amortization expense related to intangible assets is classified as follows on the Company's consolidated statement of
operations and comprehensive income (loss):

For Years Ended December 31,

Classification 2010 2009 2008

Depreciation, amortization and accretion $ 156,150 $ 145,192 $ 143,409

Site rental costs of operations 3,764 4,051 4,452

Total amortization expense $ 159,914 $ 149,243 $ 147,861

The estimated annual amortization expense related to intangible assets (inclusive of those recorded to rrsite rental costs of
operations") for the years ended December 31, 20 II to 2015 is as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

Estimated annual amortization $

2011

161,803 $

2012

158,371 $

2013

150,147 $

2014

144,619 $

2015

139,001

See note 2 for a further discussion of deferred credits related to above-market leases for land under the Company's towers
recorded in connection with acquisitions. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company recorded $4.4 million
and $4.5 million as a decrease to "site rental costs of operations." As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the net book value of the
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above-market leases was $52.7 million and $58.9 million, respectively, and the accumulated amortization was $17.7 million and
$13.9 million, respectively.

6. Debt and Other Obligations

The following is a summary of the Company's indebtedness.

Stated
Outstanding Outstanding Interest Rate

Contractual Balance as of Balance as of as of
Original Maturity December 31, December 31, December 31,

Issue Date Date 2010 2009 2010(0)

Bank debl- variable rate:

Revolver Jan. 2007 Sept. 2013 $ 157,000 (b) $ 2.4% (c)

2007 Term Loans Jan.lMarch 2007 March 2014 625,625 632,125 1.8% (c)

Total bank debt 782,625 632,125

Securitized debt - fixed rate:

January 2010 Tower Revenue
Notes Jan. 2010 2035 - 2040 (d) 1,900,000 5.8% (d)

August 2010 Tower Revenue.
Aug. 2010 2035 - 2040 (d) 1,550,000 4.5% (d)Notes

2006 Tower Revenue Notes Nov. 2006 Nov. 2036 1,550,000 N/A

2005 Tower Revenue Notes June 2005 June 2035 1,638,616 N/A

2009 Securitized Notes July 2009 201912029 (e) 233,085 250,000 7.0%

Total securitized debt 3,683,085 3,438,616

High yield bonds - fixed rate:

9% Senior Notes Jan. 2009 Jan. 2015 804,971 823,809 9.0% (I)

7.75% Secured Notes April 2009 May 2017 975,913 1,167,225 7.8% (g)

7.125% Senior Notes Oct. 2009 Nov. 2019 497,712 497,533 7.1% (h)

7.5% Senior Notes Dec. 2003 Dec. 2013 51 51 7.5%

Total high yield bonds 2,278,647 2,488,618

Other:

Capital leases and other
obligations Various Various (I) 34,537 19,791 Various (i)

Total debt and other
obligations 6,778,894 6,579,150

Less: current maturities and short-
term debt and other current
obligations 28,687 217,196 0)
Non·current portion of long~term
debt and other long-tenn
obligations $ 6,750,207 $ 6,361,954

(a) Represents the weighted-average stated interest rate.
(b) The availability is $243.0 million.
(c) The Revolver bears interest at a rate per annum, at the election of Crown Castle Operating Company ("CCOC"), equal to (i) the greater of the prime rate of

The Royal Bank of Scotland pic and the Federal Funds Effective Rate plus 0.5%, plus a credit spread ranging from 1.0% to 1.4% or (ii) L1BOR plus a credit
spread ranging from 2.0% to 2.4%, in each case based on the Company'sconsolidated leverage ratio. The 2007 tenn loans ("2007 Tenn Loans") bear interest
at a rate per annum, at CCOC's election, equal to (i) the greater of the prime rate of The Royal Bank of Scotland pic and the Federal Funds Effective Rate
plus 0.5%, or (ii) LlBOR plus 1.5%.

(d) If the respective series of the January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and August 20 10 Tower Revenue Notes (collectively, "2010 Tower Revenue Notes") are
not paid in full on or prior to 2015, 2017 and 2020, as applicable, then Excess Cash Flow (as defined in the indenture) of the issuers (of such notes) will be
used to repay principal of the applicable series and class of the 2010 Tower Revenue Notes, and additional interest (ofan additional approximately 5% per
annum) will accrue on the respective 2010 Tower Revenue Notes. The January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes consist of three series of notes with principal
amounts of $300.0 million, $350.0 million and $1.3 billion, having anticipated repayment dates in 2015, 2017 and 2020, respectively. The August 2010
Tower Revenue Notes consist ofthree series ofnotes with principal amounts of$250.0 million, $300.0 million and $1.0 billion, having anticipated repayment
dates in 2015, 2017 and 2020, respectively.

(e) The 2009 Securitized Notes consist of$163.1 million of principal as of December 31,2010 that amortizes through 2019, and $70.0 million of principal as
of December 31, 2010 that amortizes during the period beginning in 2019 and ending in 2029.

(f) The effective yield is approximately 11.3%, inclusive of the discount.

48



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)
(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

(g) The effective yield is approximately 8.2%, inclusive of the discount.
(h) The effective yield is approximately 7.2%, inclusive of the discount.
(i) The Company's capital leases and other obligations bear jnterestrates ranging up to 9% and mature in periods ranging from less than one year to approximately

20 years.
U) The decrease in the current maturities reflects the refinancing of the 2005 Tower Revenue Notes.

The Company's debt obligations contain certain financial covenants with which CCIC or its subsidiaries must comply. Failure
to comply with such covenants may result in imposition of restrictions. As of and for the year ended December 31 , 20 I0, CCIC
and its subsidiaries had no financial covenant violations. Various of the Company's debt obligations also place other restrictions
on CC1C or its subsidiaries including the ability to incur debt and liens, purchase Company securities, make capital expenditures,
dispose of assets, undertake transactions with affiliates, make other investments and pay dividends.

Bank Debt

In January 2007, CCOC entered into a credit agreement (as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified, "2007 Credit
Agreement") with a syndicate oflenders pursuant to which such lenders agreed to provide CCOC with a senior secured revolving
credit facility. In December 2009, the Revolver was amended effective January 2010 to extend the maturity to September 2013
and increase the total revolving commitment to $400.0 million, which may be increased by another $50.0 million subject to certain
requirements. In January 2007, CCOC entered into a tenn loan joinder pursuant to which the lenders agreed to provide CCOC
with a $600.0 million senior secured term loan under the 2007 Credit Agreement. In March 2007, CCOC also entered into a second
tenn loan joinder pursuant to which the lenders agreed to provide CCOC with an additional $50.0 million senior secured term
loan under the 2007 Credit Agreement. The 2007 Term Loans will mature in consecutive quarterly installments of an aggregate
$1.6 million and the entire remaining outstanding amount will mature in March 2014.

The Revolver and 2007 Term Loans are secured by a pledge of certain equity interests of certain subsidiaries of CClC, as
well as a security interest in CCOC's deposit accounts ($79.4 million as of December 31, 2010) and securities accounts. The
Revolver and 2007 Term Loans are guaranteed by CCIC and certain of its subsidiaries.

The proceeds of the Revolver may be used for general corporate purposes, which may include the financing of capital
expenditures, acquisitions and purchases of the Company's securities. The borrowings on the Revolver in December 2010 were
used to settle a portion of the previously outstanding forward-starting interest rate swaps (see note 7). Tbe proceeds from the term
loans were used to purchase shares of the Company's common stock (see note 11). Availability under the Revolver at any time is
detennined by certain financial ratios. The Company pays a commitment fec of0.4% per annum on the undrawn available amount
under the Revolver.

Securitized Debt

The 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and the 2009 Securitized Notes (collectively, "Securitized Debt") are obligations of special
purposes entities and their direct and indirect subsidiaries (each an "issuer"), all of which are wholly-owned indirect subsidiaries
of the Company. The 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and 2009 Securitized Notes are governed by separate indentures. The 2010
Tower Revenue Notes are governed by one indenture and consist ofmultiple series ofnotes, each with its own anticipated repayment
date. The net proceeds of the January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and August 2010 Tower Revenue Notes were primarily used
to repay the portion of the 2005 Tower Revenue Notes not previously purchased and 2006 Tower Revenue Notes not previously
purchased, respectively. The net proceeds ofthe 2009 Securitized Notes were used to repay the portion ofthe Commercial Mortgage
Pass-through Certificates, Series 2004-2 ("2004 Mortgage Loan") not previously purchased. Interest is paid monthly on the
Securitized Debt.

The Securitized Debt is paid solely from the cash flows generated by the operation ofthe towers held directly and indirectly
by the issuers of the respective Securitized Debt. The Securitized Debt is secured by, among other things, (1) a security interest
in substantially all of the applicable issuers' personal property, (2) a pledge of the equity interests in each applicable issuer, and
(3) a security interest in the applicable issuers' contracts with customers to lease space on their towers (space licenses). The
governing instruments oftwo indirect subsidiaries C1Crown Atlantic ll and "Crown GT lt

) ofthe issuers ofthe 2010 Tower Revenue
Notes generally prevent them from issuing debt and granting liens on their assets without the approval of a subsidiary ofVerizon
Communications. Consequently, while distributions paid by Crown Atlantic and Crown GT will service the 2010 Tower Revenue
Notes, the 2010 Tower Revenue Notes are not obligations of, nor are the 2010 Tower Revenue Notes secured by the cash flows
or any other assets of, Crown Atlantic and Crown GT. As of December 31, 2010, the Securitized Debt was collateralized with
property and equipment with a net book value ofan aggregate approximately $2.0 billion, exclusive ofCrown Atlantic and Crown
GT property and equipment.

The excess cash flows from the issuers of the Securitized Debt, after the payment of principal, interest, reserves, expenses,
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and management fees are distributed to the Company in accordance with the terms ofthe indentures. Ifthe Debt Service Coverage
Ratio ("DSCR") (as defined in the applicable governing loan agreement) as of the end ofany calendar quarter falls to a certain
level, then all excess cash flow of the issuers ofthe applicable debt instrument will be deposited into a reserve account instead of
being released to the Company. The funds in the reserve account will not be released to the Company until the DSCR exceeds a
certain level for two consecutive calendar quarters. If the DSCR falls below a certain level as of the end of any calendar quarter,
then all cash on deposit in the reserve account along with future excess cash flows ofthe issuers will be applied to prepay the debt
with applicable prepayment consideration.

The Company may repay the 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and the 2009 Securitized Notes in whole or in part at any time
after the second anniversary of the closing date, provided such prepayment is accompanied by any applicable prepayment
consideration. The Securitized Debt has covenants and restrictions customary for rated securitizations, including provisions
prohibiting the issuers from incurring additional indebtedness or further encumbering their assets. The 2010 Tower Revenue Notes
contain the same financial covenants as the previously outstanding 2005 and 2006 Tower Revenue Notes.

High Yield Bonds-Senior Notes

The 9% Senior Notes and 7.125% Senior Notes (collectively, "Senior Notes") are public offerings and are general obligations
of CCIC, which rank equally with all existing and future senior debt of CCIC. The Senior Notes are effectively subordinated to
all liabilities (including trade payables) of each subsidiary ofthe Company and rank pari passu with the other respective high yield
bonds of the Company. As discussed below, the Company has used the net proceeds from the 9% Senior Notes to (1) purchase
portions of its previously existing 2004 Mortgage Loan, (2) repay and purchase portions of its previously existing Commercial
Mortgage Pass-through Certificates, Series 2006-1 ("2006 Mortgage Loan"), and (3) repay outstanding amounts underthe Revolver.
The Company used the net proceeds from the 7.125% Senior Notes to purchase certain indebtedness of its subsidiaries.

The Senior Notes contain restrictive covenants with which the Company and its restricted subsidiaries must comply, subject
to a number of exceptions and qualifications, including restrictions on its ability to incur incremental debt, issue preferred stock,
guarantee debt, pay dividends, repurchase its capital stock, use assets as security in other transactions, sell assets or merge with
or into other companies, and make certain investments. Certain ofthese covenants are not applicable if there is no event ofdefault
and if the ratio of the Company's Consolidated Debt (as defined in the 9% Senior Notes and 7.125% Senior Notes indenture) to
its Adjusted Consolidated Cash Flows (as defined in the 9% Senior Notes and 7.125% Senior Notes indenture) is less than or equal
to 7.0 to 1.0. The Senior Notes do not contain any financial maintenance covenants.

Prior to January 2013 and November 2014, the Company may redeem the 9% Senior Notes and 7.125% Senior Notes,
respectively, at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus a make whole premium, and accrued and unpaid interest, if
any. After January 2013 and November 2014, respectively, the 9% Senior Notes and 7.125% Senior Notes may be redeemed at
the redemption prices set forth in the respective indenture.

High Yield Bonds-Secured Notes

The 7.75% Secured Notes were issued and guaranteed by certain subsidiaries ofthe Company that are special purpose entities
and that were obligors under the 2006 Mortgage Loan. These 7.75% Secured Notes are secured on a first priority basis by a pledge
ofthe equity interests ofsuch subsidiaries and by certain other assets ofsuch subsidiaries. The 7.75% Secured Notes are obligations
of the subsidiaries that were obligated under the 2006 Mortgage Loan, which was repaid in part through the proceeds from the
7.75% Secured Notes. The 7.75% Secured Notes are not guaranteed by and are not obligations ofCCIC or any of its subsidiaries
other than the issuers and guarantors of the 7.75% Notes. The 7.75% Secured Notes will be paid solely from the cash flows
generated from operations of the towers held directly and indirectly by the issuers and the guarantors of such notes. As of
December 31,2010, the 7.75% Secured Notes were collateralized with property and equipment with a net book value of an
aggregate approximately $1.2 billion. The Company used the net proceeds of the issuance of the 7.75% Secured Notes, along
with other cash, to repay the 2006 Mortgage Loan.

The 7.75% Secured Notes contain restrictive covenants with which the issuing subsidiaries and the guarantors of such notes
must comply, subject to a number of exceptions and qualifications, including restrictions on their ability to incur debt, make
restricted payments, incur liens, enter into certain merger or change of control transactions, enter into related party transactions
and engage in certain other activities as set forth in the indenture. The 7.75% Secured Notes contain financial covenants that could
result in cash being deposited in a reserve account and require the Company to offer to purchase the 7.75% Secured Notes.

Prior to May 2013 the Company may redeem the 7.75% Secured Notes at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount,
plus a make whole premium, and accrued and unpaid interest, ifany. After May 2013, the debt may be redeemed at the redemption
prices set forth in the indenture.
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Previously Outstonding Indebtedness

2005 Tower Revenue Notes and 2006 Tower Revenue Notes. In 2010, the Company purchased and repaid the outstanding
portions of the 2005 Tower Revenue Notes and the 2006 Tower Revenue Notes. The 2005 Tower Revenue Notes were repaid in
part through the proceeds ofthe January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes. The 2006 Tower Revenue Notes were repaid in part through
the proceeds of the August 2010 Tower Revenue Notes. See below for the net losses on these retirements.

2004 Mortgage Loan and 2006 Mortgage Loan. The 2004 Mortgage Loan and 2006 Mortgage Loan (collectively, "Mortgage
Loans") remained outstanding as obligations of the subsidiaries of Global Signal upon the Global Signal Merger. In 2009, the
Company purchased and repaid the outstanding portions of the Mortgage Loans. The 2004 Mortgage Loan was repaid in part
tbrough proceeds of the 2009 Securitized Notes. The 2006 Mortgage Loan was repaid in part through the proceeds of the 7.75%
Secured Notes. A portion ofthe net proceeds of the 9% Senior Notes was also used to retire part ofthe Mortgage Loans. See below
for the net losses on these retirements.

4% Convertible Senior Notes. In 2003, the Company issued $230.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 4% Convertible
Senior Notes. During the year ended December 31, 2008, holders converted $63.8 million of the 4% Convertible Senior Notes
into 5.9 million shares of common stock. The 4% Convertible Senior Notes were convertible, at the option ofthe holder, in whole
or in part at any time, into shares of common stock at a conversion price of$1 0.83 per share ofcommon stock. As ofDecember 31,
2009 and 2010, there were no 4% Convertible Senior Notes outstanding.

Contractual Maturities

The following are the scheduled contractual maturities of the total debt and other long-term obligations outstanding at
December 31, 2010, exclusive of the 6.25% Convertible Preferred Stock. These maturities reflect contractual maturity dates and
do not consider the principal payments that will commence following the anticipated repayment dates on the Tower Revenue
Notes. If the Tower Revenue Notes are not paid in full on or prior to 2015, 2017 and 2020, as applicable, then the Excess Casb
Flow (as defined in the indenture) of the issuers of such notes will be used to repay principal of the applicable series and class of
the Tower Revenue Notes, and additional interest (ofan additional approximately 5% per annum) will accrue on the Tower Revenue
Notes.

Years Ending December 31,

2011 20t2 2013 20t4 2015 Thereafter

Scheduled contractual maturities

Debt Purchases and Repayments

$ 28,687 $ 29,637 $ 185,670 $ 628,413 $ 889,606 $ 5,105,577

The following is a summary of the partial purchases and repayments of debt during the years ended December 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009.

Year Ending December 31, 2010

Principal Amount Cash Paid(a) Gains (losses)

2005 Tower Revenue Notes $ 1,638,616 $ 1,651,255 $ (15,718)

2006 Tower Revenue Notes 1,550,000 1,629,920 (87,755)

2009 Securitized Notes(b) 5,000 5,250 (393)

9% Senior Notes 33,115 36,116 (6,425)

7.75% Secured Notes(b) 199,593 218,771 (28,076)

Total $ 3,426,324 $ 3,541,312 $ (138,367) (c)

(a) Exclusive of accrued interest.
(b) These debt purchases were made by CCIC, rather than by the subsidiaries issuing the debt, because of restrictions upon the subsidiaries issuing the debt; as

a result, the debt remains outstanding at the Company's subsidiaries.
(c) Inclusive of$23.4 million related to the write-offof deferred financing costs and discounts.
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Year Ending December 31, 2009

Principal Amount Cash Paid(a) Gains (losses)

2004 Mortgage Loan(b) $ 293,505 $ 293,716 $ (2,128)

2006 Mortgage Loan(b) 1,550,000 1,634,184 (85,659)

2005 Tower Revenue Notes 261,384 263,819 (3,292)

Revolver 219,400 219,400

Total $ 2,324,289 $ 2,411,119 $ (91,079) (c)

(a) Exclusive of accrued interest.
(b) Includes purchases and repayments.
(e) Inclusive of $4.2 million related 10 the write-off of deferred financing costs and other non-cash adjustments.

7. Interest Rate Swaps

The Company enters into intcrest rate swaps only to manage and reduce its interest rate risk, including the use of(1) forward­
starting interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to variability in future cash flows attributable to changes in LIBOR on anticipated
financings, including refinancings and potential future borrowings and (2) intcrest rate swaps to hedge the interest rate variability
on a portion of the Company's floating rate debt. The Company does not enter into interest rate swaps for speculative or trading
purposes.

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2007, the Company entered into an aggregate $5.3 billion notional value of
forward-starting interest rate swaps hedging certain anticipated refinancings, all of which were settled during the years ended
December 31,2010 and 2009. The forward-starting interest rate swaps fixed LlBOR for five years relating to the anticipated
refinancings at a weighted-average rate of 5.2%, while the actual five-year LlBOR swap rate upon issuance of the anticipated
refinancings was a weighted-average of2.4%. In certain circumstances, these forward-starting interest rate swaps were outstanding
following the refinancing ofthe respective debt which they hedged. Refinancings that qualified as the respective hedged forecasted
transaction resulted in $3.9 million of ineffectiveness for the year ended December 31, 2009, and the interest rate swaps were no
longer economic hedges of the Company's exposure to LlBOR on the anticipated refinancing of its existing debt. As a result,
changes in the fair value of such non-economic swaps were prospectively recorded in earnings until settlement in "net gain (loss)
on interest rate swaps" on the consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive income (loss). For refinancings that did
not qualify as the respective hedged forecasted transaction, the Company discontinued hedge accounting and reclassified the entire
loss from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to earnings. During 2010, the Company paid $697.8 million to settle
its previously outstanding forward-starting interest rate swaps. As of December 31, 2010, all of the forward-starting interest rate
swaps have been settled.

As ofDecember 31,2010, the Company has variable to fixed interest rate swaps that effectively fix the interest rate on $600.0
million of the 2007 Term Loan at a combined rate of approximately 1.3% (plus the applicable credit spread) through December
2011. The following tables show the effect of interest rate swaps on the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of
operations and comprehensive income (loss). The estimated net amount, pre-tax, loss that is expected to be reclassified into earnings
from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is approximately $71 million for the year ended December 31, 2011. See
also note 8.

Interest Rate Swaps

Designated as hedging instruments:

Current

Non-current

Not designated as hedging instruments:

Current

Non-current

Total

Classification

Interest rate swaps, current

Interest rate swaps, non-current

Interest rate swaps, current

Interest rate swaps, non-current

52

Fair Value of Interest Rate Swaps
Liability Derivatives

December 31, December 31,
2010 2009
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41,702
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98,779
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Interest Rate Swaps Designated as
Years Ended December 31,

Hedging Instruments(a) 2010 2009 2008 Classification

Gain (loss) recognized in OCI
(effective portion) $ (125,850) $ 140,056 $ (445,614) Other comprehensive income ("0CI")

Gain (loss) reclassified from
accumulated OCI into income Interest expense and amortization of
(effective portion) (54,169) (19,158) (10,691 ) deferred financing costs

Amount of gain (loss) recognized in
income (ineffective portion and
excluded from effectiveness testing) (3,920) (3,777) Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps

Interest Rate Swaps Not Designated as
Years Ended December 31,

Hedging lnstruments(a) 2010 2009 2008 Classification

Gain (1oss) recognized in income $ (286,435) (b) $ (89,046) (c) $ (34,111) Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps

(a) Exclusive ofbenefit (provision) for income taxes.
(b) Inclusive of $3.4 million related to the discontinuation of amortization into interest expense of an interest rate swap that previously qualified for hedge

accounting as a result of early repayment of debt in 20 10 and the remainder is related to losses due to the decrease in fair value of interest rate swaps not
designated as hedging instruments.

(c) Inclusive of losses of$132.9 million related to the hedged forecasted transaction not occurring with respect to the refinancing of 2006 Mortgage Loan,
partially offset by gains related to the increase in the fair value of interest rate swaps not designated as hedging instruments.

8, Fair Value Disclosures

The following table shows the estimated fair values ofthe Company's financial instrumcnts, along with the carrying amounts
of the related assets (liabilities).

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Liabilities:

Debt and other obligations

Interest rate swaps (a)

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

$ 112,531 $ 112,531 $ 766,146 $ 766,146

226,015 226,015 218,514 218,514

$ 6,778,894 $ 7,121,156 $ 6,579,150 $ 6,870,979

5,198 5,198 300,602 300,602

(a) See note 7.

As of December 31, 20 I0, the fair value of the Company's cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash is measured on a
recurring basis based on Levell, as defined by the fair value hierarchy. The following table shows a summary of the activity for
fair value classified as Level 3 during the year ended December 31, 2010:

Beginning balance

Settlements

Less: total (gains) loss:

Included in earnings (a)

Included in other comprehensive income (loss)

Transfers out of Level 3 (b)

Ending balance

Fair Value Measurements Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)

Interest Rate Swap, Net

December 31,2010 December 31, 2009

$ 300,040 $ 541,171

(703,754) (57,251)

283,062 (43,824)

125,850 (140,056)

(5,198)

$ $ 300,040

(a) As of December 31,2010, there were no unrealized gains or losses relating to liabilities still held at the reporting date. As of December 31, 2009, there are
$57.3 million of gains that were attributable to the change in unrelated gains or losses relating to liabilities still held at the reporting date.
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(b) As of December 31, 2010, the interest rate swaps were transferred from Level 3 to Level 2 because of a decrease in the magnitude of unobservable inputs
in relation to the observable inputs, including settlement value.

9. Income Taxes

Income (loss) before income taxes by geographic area is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Domestic $ (342,333) $ (193,055) $ (145,086)

Foreign (a) 4,228 2,532 (8,133)

$ (338,105) $ (190,523) $ (153,219)

(a) Inclusive of income (loss) before income taxes from Australia and Puerto Rico.

The benefit (provision) for income taxes consists of the following:

Current:

Federal

Foreign

State

Total current

Deferred:

Federal

Foreign

State

Total deferred

Total tax benefit (provision)

$

$

$

$

$

Vears Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

4,038 $ 5,803 $ (1,958)

(2,187) (1,904) (2,496)

(1,201) (1,909) (4,742)

650 $ 1,990 $ (9,196)

30,770 $ 56,152 $ 111,728

(298)

(4,276) 18,258 1,829

26,196 $ 74,410 $ 113,557

26,846 $ 76,400 $ 104,361

For the year ended December 31,2010, the Company received a $9.6 million alternative minimum tax carryback refund, of
which$5.6 million was recorded in2009, and $4.0 million reduced its alternative minimum tax credit carryforward. The alternative
minimum tax credit has an indefinite carryforward period.

A reconciliation between the benefit (provision) for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the federal statutory
income tax rate to the loss before income taxes is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Benefit for income taxes at statutory rate $ 118,337 $ 66,683 $ 53,626

Tax effect of foreign income (losses) 1,480 886 (2,846)

Expenses for which no federal tax benefit was recognized (3,657) (803) (675)

Losses for which no tax benefit was recognized (85,605) (19,554)

State tax (provision) benefit, net offederal (3,560) 10,627 (1,893)

Foreign tax (2,485) (1,904) (2,496)

Change in unrecognized tax benefits 71,687 (a)

Other 2,336 911 6,512

$ 26,846 $ 76,400 $ 104,361

Cal Predominately related to the completion of an Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") examination.

The components of the net deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
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December 31,

2010 2009

Deferred income lax liabilities:

Property and equipment $ 486,577 $ 471,754

Deferred site rental receivable 164,867 103,937

Intangible assets 689,597 704,109

Total deferred income tax liabilities 1,341,041 1,279,800

Deferred income tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforwards 926,444 729,120

Deferred ground lease payable 104,324 92,216

Alternate minimum tax credit carryforward 3,591 7,826

Accrued liabilities 78,752 65,862

Receivables allowance 2,175 2,150

Prepaid lease 430,558 444,885

Derivative instruments 75,960 105,014

Available-for-sale securities 25,289 25,547

Other 4,415

Valuation allowances (318,055) (190,848)

Total deferred income tax assets, net 1,333,453 1,281,772

Net deferred income tax asset (liabilities) $ (7,588) $ 1,972

Valuation allowances of$318.1 million and $190.8 million were recognized to offset net deferred income tax assets as of
December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company recognized the federal tax
benefits on it's taxable losses incurred which reduced its net defeITed tax liabilities. During the year ended December 31, 20 I0,
the Company continued to recognize federal tax benefits on taxable losses incurred up to the maximum benefit. The resulting net
deferred tax position at December 31, 2010 required additional federal tax benefits in future periods to have a full valuation
allowance, unless future discrete events allowed the Company to record additional deferred tax liabilities. During 20 I 0, the
Company continued to incur taxable losses for which recognition of the federal tax benefits were unable to be recorded, except
for $19.8 million offederal tax benefit recorded predominately as a result ofdiscrete events, including the acquisition ofNewPath
(see note 3). The Company has recorded a full valuation allowance on it's federal tax benefits because of the Company's history
of tax operating losses. The components of the net deferred income tax assets (liabilities) are as follows:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Valuation Valuation
Classification Gross Allowance Net Gross Allowance Net

Federal $ 93,970 $ (117,901) $ (23,931) $ (7,020) $ (27,927) $ (34,947)

State 51,799 (35,155) 16,644 66,732 (44,810) 21,922

Foreign 68,365 (68,666) (301) 60,424 (60,424)

Other comprehensive income (loss) 96,333 (96,333) 72,684 (57,687) 14,997

Total $ 310,467 $ (318,055) $ (7,588) $ 192,820 $ (190,848) $ 1,972

The valuation allowance recorded in other comprehensive income relates to the changes in the Company's overall deferred
tax position due to the deferred tax asset recorded in conjunction with the decline in the fair market value ofthe Company's interest
rate swaps and change in unrealized gain (loss) on available-far-sale securities.

At December 31, 20 I 0, the Company had u.S. federal, state and foreign net operating loss canyforwards of approximately
$2.4 billion, $1.1 billion and $0.1 billion, respectively, which are available to offset future taxable income. If not utilized, the
Company's U.S. federal net operating loss carryforwards expire starting in 2021 and ending in 2030, and the state net operating
carryforwards expire starting in 2011 and ending in 2030. The foreign net operating loss carryforwards predominately remain
available indefinitely provided certain continuity of business requirements is met. The utilization of the loss carryforwards is
subject to certain limitations. The Companis u.s. federal and state income tax returns generally remain open to examination by
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taxing authorities until three years after the applicable loss canyforwards have been used or expired.

As ofDecember 31,2010 and 2009, the unrecognized tax benefits were $9,2 million and $3,2 million, respectively, During
2010, unrecognized tax benefits were increased by $6.0 million related to state tax positions. As a result of the completion of an
IRS examination on the Company's U,S, federal income tax return for 2004, during the year ended December 31, 2008, the
Company recorded income tax benefits of$74.9 million from the recording net operating losses related to previously unrecognized
tax benefits.

From time to time, the Company is subject to examination by various tax authorities in jurisdictions in which the Company
has business operations, The Company regularly assesses the likelihood of additional assessments in each of the tax jurisdictions
resulting from these examinations. The Companis U,S. federal tax returns were examined by the Internal Revenue Service through
2004,

10. Redeemable Preferred Stock

The Company originally issued 8,1 million shares of its 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock at a price of $50,00 per share
(the liquidation preference per share), The holders of the 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock are entitled to receive cumulative
dividends atthe rate of6,25% per annum payable on February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15 ofeach year. The Company
has the option to pay dividends in cash or in shares of its common stock. The dividends were paid with approximately $19,9
million ofcash for each of the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, The amortization of the issue costs on the 6,25%
Convertible Preferred Stock recorded in "dividends on preferred stock" was $0,9 mi11ion for the year ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, The Company is required to redeem all outstanding shares ofthe 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock on August 15,
2012 at a price equal to the liquidation preference plus accumulated and unpaid dividends, As of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
the outstanding balance of the 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock was $316,6 mi11ion and $315,7 million, respectively,

The shares of6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock are convertible, at the option ofthe holder, in whole or in part at any time,
into shares of the Company's common stock at a conversion price of $36,875 per share of common stock. Under certain
circumstances, the Company generally has the right to convert the 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock, in whole or in part, into
8.6 million shares ofcommon stock, ifthe price per share ofthe Companis common stock equals or exceeds 120% ofthe conversion
price, or $44,25, for at least 20 trading days in any consecutive 30-day trading period,

The Company's obligations with respect to the 6,25% Convertible Preferred Stock are subordinate to all indebtedness of the
Company and are effectively subordinate to all debt and liabilities of the Company's subsidiaries,

11. Stockholders' Equity

Purchases ofthe Company's Common Stock

For the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, the Company purchased 4, I million, 0, I million, and 1,2 million
shares of common stock, respectively, utilizing $159,6 mi11ion, $2,9 million and $44,7 million in cash, respectively,

Issuances ofCommon Stock

For the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, the Company issued 34,428, 59,500 and 32,977 shares, respectively,
ofcommon stock to the non-employee members ofits board ofdirectors, In connection with these shares, the Company recognized
stock-based compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 of$I,3 mi11ion, $1,0 million and $1,2
million, respectively.

4% Convertible Senior Notes

During the year ended December 31,2008 holders converted $63 ,8 million ofthe 4% Convertible SeniorNotes into 5,9 million
shares of common stock. As of December 31,2010 and 2009, there were no 4% Convertible Senior Notes outstanding,

Stock Options and Restricted Stock Awards

See note 12 for a discnssion of the stock option and restricted stock awards activity,
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12. Stock-based Compensation

Stock Compensation Plans

The Crown Castle International Corp. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan ("2001 Stock Incentive Plan") and the Crown Castle
International Corp. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan ("2004 Stock Incentive Plan"), which are both stockholder-approved, penmit the
grant of stock-based awards to certain employees, consultants and non-employee directors of the Company and its subsidiaries
or affiliates. As of December 31, 2010, the Company has 8.9 million shares available for fntnre issnance pnrsnant to its stock
compensation plans.

Since 2003, the Company has nsed CCIC restricted stock awards as a long-term incentive to its employees. The Company
has not granted CCIC stock options since 2003 and has not granted options to execntive management since October 2001. In
addition, CCAL may award options to its employees and directors for the pnrchase of CCAL shares. The CCAL vested options
and shares may be periodically settled in cash. The liability for the CCAL options was $6.4 million and $2.7 million, respectively,
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Restricted Stock Awards

The Companis restricted stock awards to certain executives and employees include (1) annual performance awards that
often include provisions for forfeiture by the employee if certain market performance of the Company's common stock is not
achieved, (2) new hire or promotional awards that generally contain only service conditions, and (3) other awards related to specific
business initiatives or compensation objectives including retention and merger integration. Such restricted stock awards vest over
periods of up to five years.

The following is a summary of the restricted stock award activity dnring the year ended December 31, 2010.

Number of Shares

(In thousands of shares)

Weighted·Average
Grant~Date

Fair Value

(In dollars per share)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of year

Shares granted

Shares vested

Shares forfeited

Shares outstanding at end of year

4,154 $ 18.4

1,052 31.1

(891) 24.5

(18) 28.3....,.------
4,297 =$~===;:;20;;;.2;"

For the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, the Company granted 1.1 million shares, 2.2 million shares and
1.4 million shares, respectively, ofrestricted stock awards to the Company's executives and certain other employees. The weighted­
average grant-date fair value per share of the grants for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $31.13, $10.08
and $26.38 per share, respectively. The weighted-average requisite service period for the restricted stock awards granted during
2010 was 2.5 years.

During the year ended December 31, 20 I0, the Company granted 0.5 million shares of restricted stock awards that time vest
over a three-year period. During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company granted 0.5 million shares of restricted stock
awards el 20 1a perfonnance awards") to the Company's executives and certain other employees which may vest on the third
anniversary of the grant date based upon achieving a price appreciation hurdle along a price range continuum using the highest
average closing price per share of common stock for 20 consecutive trading days during the last 180 days of the perfonmance
period.

Certain restricted stock awards contain provisions that result in forfeiture by the employee of any unvested shares in the
event that the Company's common stock does not achieve certain price targets. To the extent that the requisite service is rendered,
compensation cost for accounting purposes is not reversed; rather, it is recognized regardless of whether or not the market
performance target is achieved.

The following table summarizes the assumptions used in the Monte Carlo simulation to detenmine the grant-date fair value
for the awards granted during the years ended December 31, 20 I0, 2009 and 2008, respectively, with market conditions.
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Years Ended December 31,

Risk-free rate

Expected volatility

Expected dividend rate

2010

1.5%

49%

-%

2009

1.3%

46%

-%

2008

2.4%

27%

-%

The Company recognized stock-based compensation expense from continuing operations related to restricted stock awards
of $35.2 million, $28.2 million and $24.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The
unrecognized compensation (net ofestimated forfeitures) related to restricted stock awards at December 31, 20 lOis $26.1 million
and is estimated to be recognized over a weighted-average period of less than one year.

The following table is a summary of the restricted stock awards vested during the years ended December 31, 20 IOta 2008.

Years Ended December 31,

2010

2009

2008

CCIC Stock Options

Total Shares
Vested

(In thousands
of shares)

891 $
366

224

Fair Value on
Vesting Date

34,813

9,190

8,018

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were 0.2 million and 1.4 million options outstanding, respectively. The intrinsic
value ofCCIC stock options exercised during the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008 was $28.2 million, $38.2 million
and $10.4 million, respectively. The intrinsic value ofCCIC stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2010 was
$7.5 million. The Company received cash from the exercise ofCCIC stock options during the years ended December 31,2010,
2009 and 2008 of$18.7 million, $44.7 million and $8.7 million, respectively. As ofDecember31,20I0, the stock options outstanding
and exercisable have a weighted-average exercise price of $8.56 and have a weighted-average remaining contractual term of
approximately one year.

Stock-based Compensation by Segment

The following table discloses the components of stock-based compensation expense. No amounts have been included in the
carrying value ofassets during the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009
and 2008, the Company recorded tax benefits, exclusive of the change in the valuation allowance, of$12.8 million, $10.2 million
and S9.1 million, respectively, related to stock-based compensation expense (see note 9).
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Stock-based compensation expense:

Site rental costs of operations

Network services and other costs of operations

General and administrative expenses

Total stock-based compensation

Stock-based compensation expense:

Site rental costs of operations

Network services and other costs ofoperations

General and administrative expenses

Total stock-based compensation

Stock-based compensation expense:

Site rental costs of operations

Network services and other costs of operations

General and administrative expenses

Total stock-based compensation

13. Employee Benefit Plans

$

$

$

$

$

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Consolidated
CCUSA CCAL Total

1,131 $ $ 1,131

1,568 1,568

33,841 3,425 37,266

36,540 $ 3,425 $ 39,965
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Consolidated
CCUSA CCAL Total

967 $ $ 967

1,207 1,207

27,051 1,080 28,131

29,225 $ 1,080 $ 30,305

Year Ended December 31, 2008

Consolidated
CCUSA CCAL Total

935 $ $ 935

870 870

24,091 2,871 26,962

25,896 $ 2,871 $ 28,767

The Company and its subsidiaries have various defined contribution savings plans covering substantially all employees.
Employees may elect to contribute a portion oftheir eligible compensation, subject to limits imposed by the various plans. Certain
ofthe plans provide for partial matching of such contributions. The cost to the Company for these plans amounted to $5.5 million,
$5.2 million and $4.4 million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively.

14. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is involved in various claims) lawsuits and proceedings arising in the ordinary course ofbusiness. While there
are uncertainties inherent in the ultimate outcome of such matters, and it is impossible to presently determine the ultimate costs
or losses that may be incurred, if any, management believes the resolution of such uncertainties and the incurrence of such costs
should not have a material adverse effect on the Companyts consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Pursuant to its ground lease agreements, the Company has the obligation to perform certain asset retirement activities,
including requirements upon lease tennination to remove towers or remediate the land upon which its towers reside. Accretion
expense related to liabilities for retirement obligations amounted to $5.3 million, $4.9 million and $2.5 million for the years ended
December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, rcspectively. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, liabilities for retirement obligations were
$63.8 million and $58.8 million, respectively, representing the net present value of the estimated expected future cash outlay. As
of December 31, 2010, the cstimated undiscounted future cash outlay for asset retirement obligations was approximately $1.7
billion. See note 2.

Property Tax Commitments

The Company is obligated to pay, or reimburse others for, property taxes related to the Company's towers pursuant to operating
leases with landlords and other contractual agreements. The property taxes for the year ended December 31, 2011 and future
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periods are contingent upon new assessments of the towers and the Company's appeals of assessments. The Company has an
obligation to reimburse Sprint Nextel ("Sprint") for property taxes it pays on the Company's behalf related to certain towers the
Company leases from Sprint. The Company paid $14.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2010 and expects to pay $15.4
million for the year ended December 31, 2011. The amount per tower to be paid to Sprint increases by 3% each successive year
through 2037, the expiration of the lease term.

Letters ofCredit

The Company has issued letters ofcredit to various landlords, insurers and other parties in connection with certain contingent
retirement obligations under various tower land leases and certain other contractual obligations. The letters of credit were issued
through the Company's lenders in amounts aggregating $13.5 million and expire on various dates through December 2011.

Operating Lease Commitments

See note 15 for a discussion of the operating lease commitments.

15. Leases

Tenant Contracts

The following table is a summary of the rental cash payments owed to the Company, as a lessor, by tenants pursuant to
contractual agreements in effect as ofDecember 31,20 IO. Generally, the Company's contracts with its tenants provide for (I) annual
escalations and multiple renewal periods at the tenant's option and (2) only limited tennination rights at the applicable tenant's
option through the current tenn. As ofDecember 31,2010, the weighted-average remaining term oftenant contracts is approximately
eight years, exclusive of renewals at the tenant's option. The tenants' rental payments included in the table below are through the
current terms with a maximum current term of 20 years and do not assume exercise of tenant renewal options.

Years Ending December 31,

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total

Tenant leases

Operating Leases

$1,601,738 $1,592,499 $1,539,339 $1,482,337 _ $1,298,833 $ 7,798,872 $ 15,313,618

The following table is a summary ofrental cash payments owed by the Company, as lessee, to landlords pursuant to contractual
agreements in effect as of December 31,2010. The Company is obligated under non-cancelable operating contracts for land under
72% of its towers, office space and equipment. In addition, the Company manages 600 towers owned by third parties. The majority
of these operating lease agreements have certain termination rights that provide for cancellation after a notice period. The majority
of the land and managed tower leases have multiple renewal options at the Company's option and annual escalations. Lease
agreements may also contain provisions for a contingent payment based on revenues or the gross margin derived from the tower
located on the leased land. Approximately 91 % and 69% ofthe Company's site rental gross margins for the year ended December 31,
20 I 0, are derived from towers where the land under the tower is owned or leased with final expiration dates of greater than 20 years
and ten years, respectively, inclusive ofrenewals at the Company's option. The operating lease payments included in the table below
include payments for certain renewal periods at the Company's option up to the estimated tower useful life of 20 years and an
estimate of contingent payments based on revenues and gross margins derived from existing tenant leases.

Years Ending December 31,

201t 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total

Operating leases $ 298,377 $ 302,865 $ 305,600 $ 306,164 $ 306,938 $ 3,659,949 $ 5,179,893

Rental expense from operating leases was $330.1 million, $316.2 million and $313.1 million, respectively, for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. The rental expense was inclusive of contingent payments based on revenues or gross margin
derived from the tower located on the leased land of $55.1 million, $53.1 million and $49.5 million, respectively, for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.
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16. Operating Segments and Concentrations of Credit Risk

Operating Segments

The Company's repoliable operating segments are (I) CCUSA, primarily consisting ofthe Company's U.S. tower operations,
and (2) CCAL, the Company's Australian tower operations. Financial results for the Company are reported to management and
the board of directors in this manner.

The measurement of profit or loss currently used by management to evaluate the results ofoperations for the Company and
its operating segments is earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted ("Adjusted
EBITDA"). The Company defines Adjusted EBITDA as net income (loss) plus restructuring charges (credits), asset write-down
charges, acquisition and integration costs, depreciation, amortization and accretion, interest expense and amortization ofdeferred
financing costs, gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions ofdebt, net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps, impairment ofavailable­
for-sale securities, interest and other income (expense), benefit (provision) for income taxes, cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, income (loss) from discontinued operations and stock-based compensation expense. Adjusted EBITDA is
not intended as an alternative measure of operating results or cash flows from operations (as detennined in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles), and the Company's measure ofAdjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly
titled measures ofother companies. There are no significant revenues resulting from transactions between the Company's operating
segments. Inter-company borrowings and related interest between segments are eliminated to reconcile segment results and assets
to the consolidated basis. Noncontrolling interests primarily represent the noncontrolling shareholders' 22.4% interests in CCAL,
the Company's 77.6% majority-owned subsidiary.
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The financial results for the Company's operating segments are as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 20lD Year Ended December 31, 2009 Year Ended December 31, 2008

COnsolidated Consolidated Consolidated
CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total

Net revenues:

Site rental $ 1,608,141 $ 92,620 $ $ 1,700,761 $ 1,466,552 $ 76,640 $ $ 1,543,192 $ 1,324,677 $ 77,882 $ $ 1,402,559

Network services and other 168,101 9,796 - 177,897 134,545 7,670 - 142,215 113,392 10,553 - 123,945

Net revenues 1,776,242 102,416 - 1,878,658 1,601,097 84,310 1,685,407 1,438,069 88,435 - 1,526,504

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations(b):

Site rental 437,812 29,324 - 467,136 433,481 23,079 - 456,560 432,896 23,227 - 456,123

Network services and other 107,668 6,573 - 114,241 88,393 4,415 92,808 77,360 5,092 - 82,452

General and administrative 148,374 16,982 - 165,356 141,149 11,923 - 153,072 133,439 16,147 - 149,586

Asset write-down charges 13,243 444 13,687 18,611 626 - 19,237 16,696 192 16,888

Acquisition and integration costs
2,102 - - 2,102 - - - - 2,504 - - 2,504

Depreciation, amortization and
accretion 513,433 27,338 - 540,771 502,017 27,722 529,739 498,834 27,608 - 526,442

Toral operating expenses 1,222,632 80,661 - 1,303,293 1,183,651 67,765 - 1,251,416 1,161,729 72,266 - 1,233,995

Operating income (loss) 553,610 21,755 - 575,365 417,446 16,545 - 433,991 276,340 16,169 292,509

Interest expense and amortization of
deferred financing costs (488,863) (21,381) 19,975 (490,269) (443,960) (15,403) 13,481 (445,882) (351,339) (25,079) 22,304 (354,114)

lmpainnent of available-for-sale
securities - - - - (55,869) - (55,869)

Gains (losses) on purchases and
redemptions ofdebt (138,367) - - (138,367) (91,079) - - (91,079) 42 - - 42

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps (286,435) - - (286,435) (92,966) - - (92.966) (37,888) (37,888)

Interest and other income (expense) 21,039 537 (19,975) 1,601 17,429 1,465 (13,481) 5,413 23,790 615 (22,304) 2,101

Benefit (provision) for income taxes 28,808 (1.962) 26,846 77,718 (1,318) - 76,400 106,553 (2,192) 104,361

Net income (loss) (310,208) (1,051) - (311,259) (115,412) 1,289 . - (114,123) (38,371) (10,487) - (48,858)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to
the noncontrolling interest - (319) - (319) - 209 - 209

Net income (loss) attributable to
CCIC stockholders $ (310,208) $ (732) $ - $ (310,940) $ (115,412) $ 1,080 $ - $ (114,332) $ (38,371) $ (10,487) $ - $ (48,858)

Capital expenditures $ 216,556 $ 11,502 $ $ 228.058 $ 166,883 $ 6,652 $ $ 173,535 $ 406,065 $ 44,667 $ $ 450,732

Total assets (at year end) $ 10,439,827 $ 339,093 $ (309,391) $ 10,469,529 $ 10,928,761 $ 297,801 $ (269,956) $ 10,956,606

(a) Elimination of inter-company borrowings and related interest expense.
(b) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.
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The following are reconciliations of net income (loss) to Adjusted EBITDA for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Year Ended December 31, 2009 Year Ended December 31, 2008

Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total CCUSA CCAL Elim(a) Total

Net income (loss) $ (310,208) $ (1,051) $ - $ (311,259) $ (115,412) $ 1,289 $ - $ (114,123) $ (38,371) $ (10,487) $ - $ (48,858)

Adjustments to increase (decrease) net
income (loss):

Asset write-down charges 13,243 444 - 13,687 18,611 626 - 19,237 16,696 192 - 16,888

Acquisition and integration costs 2,102 2,102 2,504 - -- 2,504

Depreciation, amortization and
accretion 513,433 27,338 - 540,771 502,017 27,722 - 529,739 498,834 27,608 - 526,442

Interest expense and amortization of
deferred financing costs 488,863 21,381 (19,975) 490,269 443,960 15,403 (13,481 ) 445,882 351,339 25,079 (22,304) 354,114

Impairment of3vailable-for-sale
securities - - - - - - - - 55,869 - - 55,869

Gains (losses) on purchases and
redemptions ofdebt 138,367 - - 138,367 91,079 - - 91,079 (42) - --- (42)

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 286,435 - - 286,435 92,966 - - 92,966 37,888 - - 37,888

Interest and other income (expense) (21,039) (537) 19,975 (1.601 ) (17,429) (1,465) 13,481 (5,413) (23,790) (615) 22,304 (2.101)

Benefit (provision) for income taxes (28,808) 1,962 - (26,846) (77,718) 1,318 - (76,400) (106,553) 2,192 - (104,361)

Stock-based compensation expense 36,540 3,425 39,965 29,225 1,080 30,305 25,896 2,871 - 28,767

Adjusted EBITDA $ 1,118,928 $ 52,962 $ - $ 1,171,890 $ 967,299 $ 45,973 $ - $ 1,013,272 $ 820,270 $ 46,840 $ - $ 867,110

<a) Elimination of inter-company borrowings and related interest expense.
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Geographic Information

A summary of net revenues by country, based on the location of the Company's subsidiary, is as follows:

United States

Australia

Otber countries

Total net revenues

$

$

Years Ended December 31.

2010 2009 2008

1,772,793 $ 1,597,790 $ 1,434,203

102,416 84,310 88,435

3,449 3,307 3,866

1,878,658 $ 1,685,407 $ 1,526,504

A summary oflong-lived assets (property and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets) by country oflocation is as follows:

United States

Australia

Other countries

Total long-lived assets

Major Customers

$

$

December 31,

2010 2009

8,997,016 $ 9,059,384

222,938 209,547

16,922 17,278

9,236,876 $ 9,286,209

The following table summarizes the percentage ofthe consolidated revenues for tbose customers accounting for more than 10% of
the consolidated revenues,

AT&T

Verizon Wireless

Sprint

T-Mobile

Total

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

21% 20% 19%

21% 19% 17%

20% 22% 24%

11% 13% 12%

73% 74% 72%

Concentrations ofCredit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash and cash equivalents,
restricted cash and trade receivables. The Company mitigates its risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents by maintaining such
deposits at high credit quality financial institutions and monitoring the credit ratings ofthose institutions. The Company's restricted cash
is predominately held and directed by a trustee (see note 2).

The Company derives the largest portion of its revenues from customers in the wireless communications industry, The Company
also has a concentration in its volume of business with AT&T, Verizon Wireless, Sprint and T-Mobile that accounts for a significant
portion of the Company's revenues, receivables and deferred site rental receivables. The Company mitigates its concentrations of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables by actively monitoring the creditworthiness of its customers, the use of customer leases with
contractually determinable payment terms and proactive management of past due balances.
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17. Asset Write-Down Charges and Impairment of Available-for-Sale Securities

Tower Write-Down Charges

During the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, the Company abandoned or disposed of certain towers and
wrote-off site acquisition and permitting costs for towers that would not be completed. For the years ended December 31. 2010,
2009, and 2008, the Company recorded related tower asset write-down charges at CCUSA of $8.6 million, $18.3 million, and
$14.1 million, respectively.

Impairment ofAvailable-for-Sale Securities

For the year ended December 31,2008, the Company recorded impairment charges included in "impairment of available­
for-sale securities" of$55.9 million (net of tax), related to the Company's investment in FiberTower Corporation ("FiberTower")
as a result of an other-than-temporary decline in the value of FiberTower (NASDAQ: FTWR). The other-than-temporary decline
determination was based primarily on (1) the length of time and extent to which the market value had been less than the adjusted
cost basis and (2) the impact of the then current broad-based economic and market conditions on the Company's views about the
short-tern} prospects for recovery of the FiberTower stock price. As of December 31, 2010, the fair value of the Company's
investment in FiberTower was $11.8 million inclusive of an unrealized gain of $7.5 million.

18. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

The following table is a summary of the supplemental cash flow information during the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid $ 409,293 $ 331,681 $ 330,491

Income taxes paid (refund) (5,935) 5,597 6,582

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

Increase (decrease) in the fair valne of available-for-sale securities
(note 17) 738 6,799 (55,869)

Common stock issued in connection with the conversion of debt
(note 11) 63,340

Increase (decrease) in the fair value of forward-starting interest
rate swaps (note 7) (114,157) (140,397) (394,163)

Assets acquired through capital leases and installment sales 18,682 17,351 2,537
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)
(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

19. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Summary quarterly financial infomlation for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Three Months Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

2010:

Net revenues $ 444,327 $ 456,127 $ 481,890 $ 496,314

Operating income (loss) 130,373 132,884 155,956 156,152

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of
debt (66,434) (71,933)

Net gain (Joss) on interest rate swaps (73,276) (114,598) (104,421) 5,860

Net income (loss) attributable to CeIC stockholders (119,275) (97,529) (135,009) 40,873

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common
stockholders, after deduction of dividends on
preferred stock, per common share - basic and
diluted (0.43) (0.36) (0.49) 0.12

Three Months Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

2009:

Net revenues $ 402,910 $ 409,874 $ 429,079 $ 443,544

Operating income (loss) 97,247 98,489 118,801 119,454

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of
debt 13,350 (98,676) (4,848) (905)

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 3,795 (59,528) (58,327) 21,094

Net income (loss) attributable to CeIC stockholders 10,577 (111,418) (31,639) 18,148

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common
stockholders, after deduction ofdividends on
preferred stock, per common share - basic and
diluted 0.02 (0041) (0.13) 0.04
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Item 9.

None.

Item 9A.

Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Controls and Procedures

(a) Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

In connection with the preparation ofthis Annual Report on Form 1O-K, as ofDecember 31,2010, the Company's management
conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the Companis Chief Executive Officer (UCEO ll

) and
Chief Financial Officer ("CFO"), of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule
13a-1S(e) and ISd-1S(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act")). Based upon their evaluation, the CEO
and CFO concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures, as of December 31,2010, were effective to provide
reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports filed or submitted by it under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms,
and to provide reasonable assurance that infonnation required to be disclosed by the Company in such reports is accumulated and
communicated to the Company's management, including its principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(1) under the Exchange Act) for the Company. Under the supervision and with the participation of
the Company's CEO and CFO, management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework described in "Internal Control - Integrated Framework, /I issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations ("COSO") of the Treadway Commission. The Company's internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements
for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Company's internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the Company; and
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisitions, use or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Management has assessed the effectiveness of the Companis internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2010. Based on the Company's assessment, management has concluded that the Company's internal control over financial reporting
was effective as of the end of the fiscal year to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Management of the Company reviewed the results of their assessment with the Audit Committee of the board of
directors.

KPMG LLP, a registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation report on the Companis internal control over
financial reporting, which is included herein in this Annual Report.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rules
13a-15(1) and 15d- I 5(1) ofthe Exchange Act) during the most recent fiscal quarter that have materially affected or are reasonably
likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting.

(d) Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined
to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Because
of its inherent limitations, the Company's internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. In
addition, projections ofany evaluation ofeffectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Crown Castle International Corp.:

We have audited Crown Castle International Corp.'s internal control over financial reporting as ofDecember 31,2010, based
on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Crown Castle International Corp.'s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assessment ofthe effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in
the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pcnnit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the companyts
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections ofany evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Crown Castle International Corp. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 20 I0, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of Crown Castle International Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), cash flows, and equity for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31,2010, and our report dated February 15,2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

lsi KPMG LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
February 15,2011
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Item 9B.

None.

Item 10.

Other Information

PART III

Directors and Execlitive Officers ofthe Registrant

The information required to be furnished pursuant to this item will be set forth in the 20 II Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The infornlation required to be furnished pursuant to this item will be set forth in the 2011 Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership afCertain Beneficial Owners and Management

The infonnation required to be furnished pursuant to this item will be set forth in the 20 II Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.

The following table summarizes information with respect to equity compensation plans under which equity securities of the
registrant are authorized for issuance as of December 31, 2010:

Plan category(aHbl

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders

Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders

Total

Number of securities
to be issued upon Weighted-average

exercise of exercise price of Number of securities
outstanding options, outstanding options, remaining available
warrants and rights warrants and rights for future issuance

(In dollars
(In shares) per share) (In shares)

211,947 $ 8.56 8,913,927

211,947 $ 8.56 8,913,927

(a) See note 12 to the consolidated financial statements for more detailed information regarding the registrant's equity compensation plans.
(b) CCAL has an equity compensation plan under which it awards options for the purchase of CCAL shares to its employees and directors. This plan has not

been approved by the registrant's security holders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required to be furnished pursuant to this item will be set forth in the 20 II Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required to be furnished pursuant to this item will be set forth in the 2011 Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.
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Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

PART IV

(a)(I) Financial Statements:

The list of financial statements filed as part ofthis report is submitted as a separate section, the index to which is located
on page 34.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules:

Schedule II-Valuation and Qualifying Accounts follows this Part IV. All other schedules are omitted because they are
not applicable or because the required information is contained in the financial statements or notes thereto included in this
Form IO-K.

(a)(3) Exhibits:

The Exhibits listed on the accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form IO-K.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE II-VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010, 2009 AND 2008
(In thousands of dollars)

Additions Deductions

Balance at
Beginning

of Year
Charged to
Operations Acquired

Credited to
Operations Written orr

Effect of
Exchange Rate

Changes

Balance at
End of
Year

Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts Receivable:

2010

2009
2008

==5~,4Fr;97;;= ==1~,8:if.29;= ======= =~(~1,6~6~9)=====i;26~====i5;9,6~83iF
==6~,2;'ii'67::= ==~9~98'F======= =~(;=;1,8",02,*)====;;;,34;;;; ====i5=,;,4i;;;97i;=
==6"",,6=84= ==1"""5=88",, .~;===== ==~"" =;;===("",1,9=6==6) ===(=39"",) ==6=,2=67=

Additions Deductions

Balance at
Beginning

of Year
Charged to
Operations Acquired

Credited to
Operations Written Off

Effect of
Exchange Rate

Changes

Balance at
End of
Year

Allowance for Deferred
Site Rental Receivables:

2010
2009
2008

3,600 7,200

3,600

Additions

(5,720) ==== ==== ==i5Fi,0~80i:=
3,600

Deductions

Deferred Tax Valuation
Allowance:

2010

2009
2008

Balance at
Beginning

of Year

190,848

256,325
148,093

Charged
to

Operations

76,125

15,467

Charged to
Additional

Paid~in Capital
and Other

Comprehensive
Income

38,646

103,344

Credited to
Additional

Paid~in Capital
and Other

Credited to Comprehensive Other
Operations Income Adjustments(a)

12,436

(32,761) =~(4;;;5;;;,6;;;57..) ===;~12~,9;;i;41i:c
(10,579)

Balance at
End of
Year

318,055
190,848
256,325

(a) Inclusive of the effects of exchange rate changes.

71



Exhibit Number

(C) 2.1

(d) 2.2

(1) 2.3

(d) 2.4

(I) 2.5

(e) 2.6

(e) 2.7

(g) 2.8

(g) 2.9

(I) 2.10

(g) 2.11

(u) 3.1

(u) 3.2

(b) 4.1

(k) 4.2

(0) 4.3

(n) 4.4

(p) 4.5

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Item 15 (a) (3)

Exhibit Description

Formation Agreement, dated December 8, 1998, relating to the formation of Crown Atlantic Company
LLC, Crown Atlantic Holding Sub LLC, and Crown Atlantic Holding Company LLC

Amendment Number 1 to Formation Agreement, dated March 31, 1999, among Crown Castle International
Corp., Cellco Partnership, doing business as Bell Atlantic Mobile, certain Transferring Partnerships and
CCA Investment Corp.

Crown Atlantic Holding Company LLC Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, dated May 1,2003,
by and between Bell Atlantic Mobile, Inc. and CCA Investment Corp.

Crown Atlantic Company LLC Operating Agreement entered into as of March 31, 1999 by and between
Celleo Partnership, doing business as Bell Atlantic Mobile, and Crown Atlantic Holding Sub LLC

Crown Atlantic Company LLC First Amendment to Operating Agreement, dated May 1,2003, by Crown
Atlantic Company LLC, and each of Bell Atlantic Mobile, Inc. and Crown Atlantic Holding Sub LLC

Agreement to Sublease dated June 1, 1999 by and among BellSouth Mobility Inc., BellSouth
Telecommunications Inc., The Transferring Entities, Crown Castle International Corp. and Crown Castle
South Inc.

Sublease dated June 1, 1999 by and among BellSouth Mobility Inc., Certain BMI Affiliates, Crown Castle
International Corp. and Crown Castle South Inc.

Agreement to Sublease dated August 1,1999 by and among BellSouth Personal Communications, Inc.,
BellSouth Carolinas PCS, L.P., Crown Castle International Corp. and Crown Castle South Inc.

Sublease dated August 1, 1999 by and among BellSouth Personal Communications, Inc., BellSouth
Carolinas PCS, L.P., Crown Castle International Corp. and Crown Castle South Inc.

Fonnation Agreement dated November 7,1999 relating to the formation of Crown Castle GT Company
LLC, Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC and Crown Castle GT Holding Company LLC

Operating Agreement, dated January 31,2000 by and between Crown Castle GT Corp. and affiliates of
GTE Wireless Incorporated

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Crown Castle International Corp., dated May 24,
2007

Amended and Restated By-laws of Crown Castle International Corp., dated May 24, 2007

Specimen Certificate ofCommon Stock

Indenture, dated as ofDecember 2, 2003, between Crown Castle International Corp. and The Bank ofNew
York, as Trustee, relating to the 7.5% Senior Notes due 2013 (including exhibits)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1,2005, between Crown Castle International Corp. and
The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee, relating to the 7.5% Notes

Indenture, dated as of June 1,2005, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes, by and among
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown Castle South
LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York, Inc. and
Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as of September 26,2006, relating to the Indenture dated June 1,2005, by
and among JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
Inc. and Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, collectively, as Issuers
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Exhibit Number

(gg) 4.6

(gg) 4.7

(gg) 4.8

(ii) 4.9

(ii) 4.10

(ii) 4.11

(y) 4.12

(y) 4.13

(cc) 4.14

(dd) 4.15

(dd) 4.16

Exhibit Description

Indenture Supplement, dated as ofJanuary 15,2010, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-1, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
successor to J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
Inc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MUPALLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as ofJanuary 15,20I0, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-2, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as 1ndenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
1nc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MUPALLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as ofJanuary 15,20I0, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-3, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
successor to lPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
Inc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MUPA LLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as of August 16, 20 I0, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-4, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
sucessor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
1nc., Crown Castel International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MPUPALLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as ofAugust 16, 2010, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-5, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
Inc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MUPALLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture Supplement, dated as ofAugust 16,20 I 0, relating to the Senior Secured Tower Revenue Notes,
Series 2010-6, by and among The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to The Bank of New York as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, CRown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
1nc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR
LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC and Crown Castle MUPALLC, collectively as Issuers

Indenture dated January 27, 2009, between Crown Castle International Corp. and Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee

Supplemental Indenture dated January 27, 2009, between Crown Castle International Corp. and Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee, relating to 9% Senior Notes due 2015

1ndenture dated April 30, 2009, relating to the 7.750% Senior Secured Notes due 2017, by and among CC
Holdings GS V LLC, Crown Castle GS III Corp., the Guarantors named therein and Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee

Indenture dated July 31, 2009, relating to Senior Secured Notes, between Pinnacle Towers Acquisition
Holdings LLC, GS Savings Inc., GoldenState Towers, LLC, Pinnacle Towers Acquisition LLC, Tower
Ventures Ill, LLC and TVHT, LLC, as Issuers, Global Signal Holdings Ill, LLC, as Guarantor, and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Indenture Trustee

1ndenture Supplement dated July 31, 2009, relating to Senior Secured Notes, Series 2009-1, between
Pinnacle Towers Acquisition Holdings LLC, GS Savings Inc., GoldenState Towers, LLC, Pinnacle Towers
Acquisition LLC, Tower Ventures Ill, LLC and TVHT, LLC, as Issuers, Global Signal Holdings Ill, LLC,
as Guarantor, and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as 1ndenture Trustee

73



Exhibit Number

(ee) 4.17

(a) 10.1

(b) 10.2

(d) 10.3

(h) 10.4

(i) 10.5

(j) 10.6

(v) 10.7

(bb) 10.8

(j) 10.9

(u) 10.10

(m) 10.11

(m) 10.12

(m) 10.13

(v) 10.14

(w) 10.15

(bb) 10.16

(hh) 10.17

(hh) 10.18

(n) 10.19

(p)

(q)

(n)

10.20

10.21

10.22

Exhibit Description

Second Supplemental Indenture dated October 23, 2009, relating to 7.125% Senior Notes due 2019,
between Crown Castle International Corp. and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as
trustee

Castle Tower Holding Corp. 1995 Stock Option Plan (Third Restatement)

Crown Castle International Corp. 1995 Stock Option Plan (Fourth Restatement)

Global Lease Agreement dated March 31, 1999 between Crown Atlantic Company LLC and Cellco
Partnership, doing business as Bell Atlantic Mobile

Crown Castle International Corp. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan

Fonn of Option Agreement pursuant to 2001 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and each of John P. Kelly, W.
Benjamin Moreland and E. Blake Hawk

Fonn of First Amendment to Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and each
of John P. Kelly, W. Benjamin Moreland and E. Blake Hawk

Form ofAmendment to Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and each ofJohn
P. Kelly, W. Benjamin Moreland and E. Blake Hawk, effective April 6, 2009

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement pursuant to 2001 Stock Incentive Plan

Crown Castle International Corp. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement pursuant to 2001 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement pursuant to 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and each of James D. Young
and James D. Cordes

Form of First Amendment to Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp and certain
senior officers, including James D. Young

Form of Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and each of Jay A. Brown and
Philip M. Kelley

Fonn ofAmendmentto Severance Agreement between Crown Castle International Corp. and certain senior
officers, including Jay A. Brown, James D. Young and Philip M. Kelley, effective April 6, 2009

Crown Castle International Corp. 2010 EMT Annual Incentive Plan

Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation

Management Agreement, dated as of June 8, 2005, by and among Crown Castle USA Inc., as Manager,
and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT
Inc., Crown Communication New York, Inc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown
Castle GT Holding Sub LLC and Crown Castle Atlantic LLC, collectively as Owners

Management Agreement Amendment, dated September 26, 2006, by and among Crown Castle USA Inc.,
as Manager, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown
Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York, Inc., Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico,
Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC and Crown Castle Atlantic LLC, collectively, as Owners

Joinder and Amendment to Management Agreement, dated as ofNovember 29, 2006, by and among Crown
Castle USA Inc., as Manager, and Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown Castle South LLC, Crown
Communication Inc., Crown Castle PI Inc., Crown Communication New York, Inc., Crown Castle
International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR LLC, Crown Castle
MU LLC, Crown Castle MUPA LLC, Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC and Crown Castle Atlantic
LLC, collectively as Owners

Cash Management Agreement, dated as ofJune 8, 2005, by and among Crown Castle Towers LLC, Crown
Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown Communication New York,
Inc. and Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, as Issuers, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N .A., as
Indenture Trustee, Crown Castle USA Inc., as Manager, Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC, as Member
of Crown Castle GT Company LLC, and Crown Castle Atlantic LLC, as Member of Crown Atlantic
Company LLC
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Exhibit Number Exhibit Description

(s) 10.29

(t) 10.30

(t) 10.31

(z) 10.32

(aa) 10.33

(aa) 10.34

(aa) 10.35

(aa) 10.36

(aa) 10.37

(aaJ 10.38

(q)

(n)

(r)

(t)

(x)

(ft)

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

Joinder to Cash Management Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2006, by and among Crown Castle
Towers LLC, Crown Castle South LLC, Crown Communication Inc., Crown Castle PT Inc., Crown
Communication New York, Inc. and Crown Castle International Corp. de Puerto Rico, Crown Castle
Towers 05 LLC, Crown Castle PR LLC, Crown Castle MU LLC, Crown Castle MUPA LLC, as Issuers,
The Bank ofNew York (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as Indenture Trustee, Crown Castle
USA Inc., as Manager, Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC, as Member of Crown Castle GT Company
LLC, and Crown Castle Atlantic LLC, as Member of Crown Atlantic Company LLC

Servicing Agreement, dated as of June 8, 2005, by and among Midland Loan Services, Inc., as Servicer,
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Indenture Trustee

Credit Agreement, dated January 9, 2007, among Crown Castle Operating Company, as the borrower,
Crown Castle International Corp. and certain of its subsidiaries, as guarantors, the several lenders from
time to time parties thereto, and The Royal Bank of Scotland pic, as administrative agent

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 6, 2007, among Crown Castle International Corp.,
Crown Castle Operating Company, Crown Castle Operating LLC, the lenders named therein, and The
Royal Bank of Scotland pic, as administrative agent

Second Extension Agreement dated as ofJanuary 6, 2009, among the Borrower, Crown Castle International
Corp., Crown Castle Operating LLC, the revolving lenders named therein and The Royal Bank ofScotland
pic, as administrative agent (regarding revolving credit facility)

Amendment to Credit Agreement (and related pledge agreements), dated December 23, 2009, among
Crown Castle International Corp., Crown Castle Operating Company, Crown Castle Operating LLC, CCGS
Holdings LLC, Global Signal Operating Partnership, L.P., the lenders named therein and The Royal Bank
of Scotland pic

Term Loan Joinder, dated January 26, 2007, among Crown Castle International Corp., Crown Castle
Operating Company, the lenders named therein, and The Royal Bank of Scotland pIc, as administrative
agent

Amendment to Term Loan Joinder, dated March 6, 2007, among Crown Castle International Corp., Crown
Castle Operating Company, the lenders named therein, and The Royal Bank of Scotland pic, as
administrative agent
TermLoanJoinder, dated March 6, 2007, among Crown Castle International Corp., Crown Castle Operating
Company, the lenders named therein, and The Royal Bank of Scotland pic, as administrative agent

Agreement to Contribute, Lease and Sublease, dated as of February 14,2005 among Sprint Corporation,
the Sprint subsidiaries named therein and Global Signal Inc.

Master Lease and Sublease, dated as of May 26, 2005, by and among STC One LLC, as lessor, Sprint
Telephony PCS L.P., as Sprint Collocator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global Signal
Inc.

Master Lease and Sublease, dated as ofMay 26, 2005, by and among STC Two LLC, as lessor, SprintCom,
Inc., as Sprint Colloeator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global Signal Inc.

Master Lease and Sublease, dated as ofMay 26, 2005, by and among STC Three LLC, as lessor, American
PCS Communications, LLC, as Sprint Collocator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global
Signal Inc.

Master Lease and Sublease, dated as of May 26, 2005, by and among STC Four LLC, as lessor, PhillieCo,
L.P., as Sprint Colloeator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global Signal Inc.
Master Lease and Sublease, dated as of May 26, 2005, by and among STC Five LLC, as lessor, Sprint
Spectrum L.P., as Sprint Collocator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global Signal Inc.
Master Lease and Sublease, dated as ofMay 26, 2005, by and among STC Six Company, Sprint Spectrum
L.P., as Sprint Collocator, Global Signal Acquisitions 11 LLC, as lessee, and Global Signal Inc.
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Exhibit !'lumber

(cc) 10.39

(cc) 10.40

(dd) 10.41

(dd) 10.42

(dd) 10.43

* II

* 12

* 21

* 23

* 24

* 31.1

* 31.2

* 32.1

** 101.lNS

** 101.SCH

** 101.DEF

** 101.CAL

** 101.LAB

** 101.PRE

Exhibit Description

Management Agreement, dated as ofApril 30, 2009, by and among Crown Castle USA Inc., as Manager,
and Global Signal Acquisitions LLC, Global Signal Acquisitions II LLC, Pinnacle Towers LLC, and the
direct and indirect subsidiaries of Pinnacle Towers LLC, collectively, as Owners

Cash Management Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2009, by and among CC Holdings GS V LLC, as
Issuer, Global Signal Acquisitions LLC, Global Signal Acquisitions II LLC, Pinnacle Towers LLC, the
Guarantors named therein, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, and Crown
Castle USA Inc., as Manager

Management Agreement, dated as of July 31, 2009, by and among Crown Castle USA Inc., as Manager,
and Pinnacle Towers Acquisition Holdings LLC, and the direct and indirect subsidiaries ofPinnacle Towers
Acqnisition Holdings LLC, collectively, as Owners

Cash Management Agreement, dated as of July 31, 2009, by and among Pinnacle Towers Acquisition
Holdings LLC, Pilmacle Towers Acquisition LLC, GS Savings Inc., GoldenState Towers, LLC, Tower
Ventures Ill, LLC and TVHT, LLC, as Issuers, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as
Indenture Trustee, and Crown Castle USA Inc., as Manager

Servicing Agreement, dated as of July 31, 2009, by and among Midland Loan Services, Inc., as Servicer,
and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Indenture Trustee

Computation of Net Income (Loss) per Common Share

Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and
Preferred Stock Dividends

Subsidiaries of Crown Castle International Corp.

Consent ofKPMG LLP

Powers of Attorney (included in the signatures page of this Annual Report on Fornl lOoK)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 ofSarbancs­
Oxley Act of 2002

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* Filed herewith.
** Furnished herewith.
(a) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits in the Registration Statement on Form S-4 previously filed by the Registrant

(Registration No. 333-43873).
(b) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits in the Registration Statement on Form Sol previously filed by the Registrant

(Registration No. 333-57283).
(c) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 000-24737) on

December 10, 1998.
(d) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 000-24737) on

April 12, 1999.
(e) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 000-24737) on

June 9, 1999.
(I) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 000-24737) on

November 12, 1999.
(g) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form lOoK (Registration No. 000-24737)

for the year ended December 31, 1999.
(h) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant as Appendix A to the Definitive Schedule 14A

Proxy Statement (Registration No. 001-16441) on May 8, 2001.
(1) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previonsly filed by the Registrant on Form 10-Q (Registration No. 001-16441)

for the quarter ended September 30, 2002.
(j) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on
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January 8, 2003.
(k) Incorporated by reference to the exhibits in the Registration Statement on Fonn S-4 previously filed by the Registrant

(Registration No. 333-112176).
(I) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 10-K (Registration No. 001-16441)

for the year ended December 3I, 2003.
(m) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

March 2, 2005.
(n) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

June 9, 2005.
(0) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

June 2, 2005.
(p) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

September 29, 2006.
(q) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-1644 I) on

December 5, 2006.
(r) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

January 11,2007.
(s) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

January 29, 2007.
(t) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

March 8, 2007.
(n) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

May 30, 2007.
(v) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

December 7, 2007.
(w) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001- I6441) on

July 15,2008
(x) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

January 6, 2009
(y) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

January 29, 2009
(z) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by Global Signal Inc. on Fonn 8-K (Registration

No. 001-32168) on February 17,2005.
(aa) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by Global Signal Inc. on Fonn 8-K (Registration

No. 001-32168) on May 27, 2005.
(bb) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

April 8, 2009.
(cc) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

May 5, 2009.
(dd) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

August 4, 2009.
(ee) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

October 28, 2009.
(ft) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

December 28, 2009.
(gg) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

January 20, 2010.
(bb) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

February 24, 2010.
(ii) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on

August 26, 20 Io.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or IS(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has
duly caused this Annual Report on Fonn 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on this
IS'" day of February, 2011.

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP.

/s/ JAY A. BROWN

Jay A. Brown
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

and Treasurer

By: ---------:-...,-,::---------

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints W.
Benjamin Moreland and E. Blake Hawk and each ofthem, as his or her true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents with full power
ofsubstitution and re-substitution for him or her and in his or her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and
all documents relating to the Annual Report on Form 10-K, including any and all amendments and supplements thereto, for the
year ended December 31, 2010 and to file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith with
the Securities and Exchange Commission granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents full power and authority to do and perfonn
each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully as to all intents and purposes
as he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirnling all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents ortheir substitute
or substitutes may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements ofSection 13 or lS(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this Annual Report
on Fonn 10-K has been signed below by the following persons on behalf ofthe Registrant and in the capacities indicated below
on this 15'" day of February, 2011.
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/s/ W, BENJAMIN MORELAND

W. Benjamin Moreland

/s/ JAY A. BROWN

Jay A. Brown

/s/ ROB A, FISHER

Rob A. Fisher

/s/ J, LANDIS MARTIN

J. Landis Martin

/s/ DAVID C.ABRAMS

David C. Abrams

/s/ CINDY CHRISTY

Cindy Christy

/s/ ARI Q. FITZGERALD

Ari Q. Fitzgerald

/s/ ROBERT E, GARRISON II

Robert E. Garrison II

/s/ DALE N, HATFIELD

Dale N. Hatfield

/s/ LEE W, HOGAN

Lee W. Hogan

lsi EDWARD C. HUTCHESON, JR.

Edward C. Hutcheson, Jr.

/s/ JOHN P, KELLY

John P, Kelly

/sl ROBERT F. MCKENZIE

Robert F. McKenzie

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and

Treasurer (Principal Executive Officer)

Vice President and Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM lO-Q

llil QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2011

OR

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period to

Commission File Number 001-16441

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL
CORP.

(Exact Dame of registrant as specified In ib charter)

Delaware
(State or other jurisdiction

ofincorporatlon or organization)

76-0470458
(I.R.S. Employer
Identification :-10.)

1220 Augusta Drive, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77057-2261
(Address of principal execuUns office) (Zip Code)

(713) 570-3000
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [RJ No 0

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes [RJ No 0

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See
the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer

llil

D

Accelerated filer

Smaller reporting company

D

o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes 0 No [RJ
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This Quarterly Report on Fonn 10-Q contains forward-looking statements that are based on our management's expectations as of the filing date of this
report with the SEC. Statements that are not historical facts are hereby identified as forward-looking statements. In addition, words such as "estimate,"
"anticipate," "project," "plan," "intend," "believe," "expect," "likely," "predicted" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements.
Such statements include plans, projections and estimates contained in "Part Ieltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results ofOperations" and "Part Ioltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" herein. Such forward-looking statements include (1)
expectations regarding anticipated growth in the wireless communication industry, carriers' investments in their networks, new tenant additions, cancellations
of customer contracts and demand for our towers, including the potential impact of AT&T's definitive agreement to acquire T-Mobile, (2) availability of cash
flows and liquidity for, and plans regarding, future discretionary investments including capital expenditures, (3) anticipated growth in our future revenues,
margins, Adjusted EBITDA and operating cash flows, and (4) expectations regarding the credit markets, our availability and cost of capital, and our ability to
service our debt and comply with debt covenants.

Such forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including prevailing market conditions, risk factors
described under "Part noltem IA. Risk Factors" herein and in "Item IA. Risk Factors" of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2010 ("2010 Form 10-K") and other factors. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions
prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those expected.



PART I'FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM I. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
COl'\DENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(In thousands of dollars, except share amounts)

ASSETS

Current assets:

March 31,
2011

(Unaudited)

December 31,
2010

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Receivables, net

Prepaid expenses

Deferred income tax assets

Deferred site rental receivables and other current assels, net

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $3,540,382 and $3,451 ,475, respectively

Goodwill

Other intangible assets, net ofaccurnulated amortization $676,909 and $636,433, respectively

Deferred site rental receivables, long-teon prepaid rent, deferred financing costs and other assets, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued interest

Deferred revenues

Other accrued liabilities

Current maturities of debt and other obligations

Total current liabilities

Debt and other long-tem1 obligations

Deferred income tax liabilities

Deferred ground lease payable and other liabillties

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (note 6)

Redeemable convertible preferred stock, $0.1 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and outstanding: March 31, 2011 and December
31, 20 I0'6,361 ,000; stated net of unamortized issue costs; mandatory redemption and aggregate liquidation value of $318,050

CCIe stockholders' equity:

Common stock, $.01 par value; 600,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and outstanding:
March 31, 2011'290,717,872 and December 31,2010'290,826,284

Additional paid·in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Accumulated deficit

Total cCle stockholders' equity

Noncontrolling interest

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

2

$ 82,320 $ 112,531

230,431 221,015

53.671 59,912

65,126 65,856

60,423 59.098

24,100 26,733

516,071 545,145

4,854,182 4,893,651

2,029,316 2,029,296

2,274, !S2 2,313,929

723,473 687,508

$10,397,194 $ 10,469,529

$ 30,231 $ 39,649

54,521 65,191

198,521 202,123

79,894 105,235

29,562 28,687

392,729 440,885

6,702,793 6,750,207

66,007 66,686

455,856 450,176

7,617,385 7,707,954

316,813 316,581

2,907 2,908

5,549,448 5,581,525

(164,197) (178,978)

(2,925)66) (2,960,082)

2,462,892 2,445,373

104 (379)

2,462,996 2,444,994

$10,397,194 $ 10,469,529



CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (Unaudited)
(In thousands of dollars, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended March 31,

Net revenues:

Site rental

Network services and other

Net revenues

$

2011

456,196

42,843

499,039

$

2010

406,872

37,455

444,327

(6,377) 1,239

(425) (48,933)

17,889 11,196

4,070 5,761

55,281 (150,137)

483 26

$ 54,798 $ (150,163)

0.12 (0.43)

0.12 (0.43)

286,998 288,451

289,005 288,451

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations(a):

Site rental

Network services and other

General and administrative

Asse! write-down charges

Acquisition and integration costs

Depreciation, amortization and accretion

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense and amortization ofdeferred fmancing costs

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of debt

Net gain (toss) on interest rate swaps

Interest and other income (expense)

Income (loss) before income taxes

Benefit (provision) for income taxes

Net income (toss)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to ccrc stockholders

Dividends on preferred stock

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction of dividends on preferred stock

Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Available-for-sale securities, net of tax of$O and $0, respectively;

Unrealized gains (losses) on available-far-sale securities. net of taxes

Derivative instruments net of taxes of $0 and $( 12,349), respectively:

Net change in fair value of cash flow hedging instruments, net oftaxes

Amounts reclassified into results of operations, net of taxes

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Comprehensive income (loss)

Less: Comprehensive income (toss) attributable to the noncontrolling interest

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders. after deduction of
dividends on preferred stock, per common share:

Basic

Diluted

Weighted-average common shares outstanding (in thousands):

Basic

Diluted

Exclusive of depreciation, amonization and accretion shown separately.

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

3

118,415

27,224

44,744

4,401

554

137,273

332,611

166,428

(126,686)

(435)

39,307

817

40,124

107

40,017

(5,201)

$ 34,816

$ 40,124

113,755

26,296

39,473

J ,562

132,868

313,954

130,373

(120,781)

(66,434)

(73,276)

379

(129,739)

10,339

(119,400)

(125)

(119,275)

(5,201)

$ (124,476)

$ (119,400)



CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

(In thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization and accretion

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions oflong-tenn debt

Amortization of deferred financing costs and other non-cash interest

Stock-based compensation expense

Asset write-down charges

Deferred income tax benefit (provision)

Income (expense) from forward-starting interest rate swaps

Other adjustments

Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the effects of acquisitions:

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues, deferred ground lease payables, other accrued liabilities and
other liabilities

Decrease (increase) in receivables

Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses, deferred site rental receivables, long-tenn prepaid rent,
restricted cash and other assets

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from disposition ofproperty and equipment

Payments for acquisitions ofbusinesses, net ofcash acquired

Capital expenditures

Payments for investments and other

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of long-tenn debt

Proceeds from issuance ofcapital stock

Principal payments on long-tenn debt and other long-tenn obligations

Purchases and redemptions of long-term debt

Purchases of capital stock

Payments under revolving credit agreements

Payments for financing costs

Payments for forward-starting interest rate swap settlements

Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash

Dividends on preferred stock

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Three Months Ended March 31,

2011 2010

$ 40.124 $ (119,400)

137.273 132.868

66,434

25.801 18.871

9,496 8,263

4.401 1.562

(2,012) (13,767)

73,276

180 839

(10,670) (14,487)

(9.471) (8.379)

(22,113) (24,263)

6.534 3.482

(52,029) (41,Q42)

127.514 84.257

293 1.742

(435)

(52.650) (36,863)

(21,800)

(52.792) (56.921)

1.900.000

651 6,825

(8.521) (4.231)

(2,149,653)

(42,225) (108.726)

(50,000)

(31.358)

(55,900)

(526) 51.976

(4,969) (4,969)

(105.590) (396.036)

657 50

(30,211) (368.650)

112,531 766,146

$ 82,320 $ 397.496



CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EQUITY

(In thousands of dollars, except share amounts) (Unaudited)

CCIC Stllckholden

Common Stock

Shares (S-OI Par) Additional AOCI Accumulated ~oncontrolling Total
Paid-In Defidt Interest
Capital

Balance, January 1,2011 290,826,284 $ 2,908 $ 5,581,525 $ (178,978) $ (2,960,082) $ (379) $ 2,444,994

Issuances of capital stock, net of forfeitures 917,919 9 642 651

Purchases and retirement of capital stock (1,026,331) (10) (42,215) (42,225)

Stock-based compensation expense 9,496 9,496

Other comprehensive income (1055)(a) 14,781 376 15,157

Dividends on preferred stock (5.201) (5,201)

Net income (loss) 40,017 107 40,124

Balance. March 31, 2011 290,717,872 $ 2,907 $ 5,549,448 $ (164,197) $ (2,925,266) $ 104 $ 2,462,996

CCIC Stockholders

Common Stock

Shares ($.01 Par) Additional AOCI Accumulated ~oncontrolJing Total
Paid-In Deficit Interest
Capital

Balance January I, 20 I° 292,729,684 $ 2,927 $ 5,685,874 $ (124,224) $ (2,628,336) (156) $ 2,936,085

Issuances of capital stock, net of forfeitures 1,303,132 13 6,812 6,825

Purchases and retirement of capital stock (2,802,203) (28) (108,698) (108,726)

Stock-based compensation expense 8,263 8,263

Other comprehensive income (loss)(a) (30,888) 151 (30,737)

Dividends on preferred stock (5,201) (5,201)

Net income (loss) (119,275) (125) (119,400)

Balance, March 31, 2010 291,230,613 $ 2,912 $ 5,592,251 $ (155,112) $ (2,752,812) $ (130) $ 2,687,109

(,) See the statement of operations and other comprehensive income (loss) for the allocation of the components of "other comprehensive income (loss)."

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.
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1.

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-Unaudited

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

General

The infonnation contained in the following notes to the consolidated financial statements is condensed from that which would appear in the annual
consolidated financial statements; accordingly, the consolidated financial statements included herein should be reviewed in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 , and related notes thereto, included in the 2010 Form lO-K filed by Crown Castle
International Corp. ("eCIC") with the SEC. All references to the "Company" include eelc and its subsidiary companies unless otherwise indicated or the
context indicates otherwise.

The Company owns, operates and leases towers. The Company's primary business is the renting of antenna space to wireless communication
companies via long-term contracts. To a lesser extent, the Company also provides certain network services relating to its towers, primarily consisting of
installation services, as well as the follOWing additional services: site acquisition, architectural and engineering, zoning and pemlitting, other construction and
other services related to network development. The Company conducts its operations through tower portfolios in the United States, including Puerto Rico, and
Australia.

Basis ojPresentation

The condensed consolidated financial statements included herein are unaudited; however, they include all adjustments (consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments) which, in the opinion of management, are necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial position of the Company at March 31,
2011 , and the consolidated results of operations and the consolidated cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 . Accounting
measurements at interim dates inherently involve greater reliance on estimates than at year end. The results of operations for the interim periods presented are
not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the entire year.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Summary o.rSignificant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements are disclosed in the Company's 2010
Fonn IO-K.

New Accounting Pronouncements

No accounting pronouncements adopted during the three months ended March 31,2011 had a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial
statements. No new accounting pronouncements issued during the three months ended March 31, 2011 but not yet adopted are expected to have a material
impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'Unaudited (Continued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

2. Debt and Other Obligations

Original Contractual Outstanding Outstanding Stated Interest
hsue Date Malnrl!}' Dale BalllMe as of Balance as lIf Rate as of

MarchJI,2011 December 31, 2010 March 31, 2011(a)

Bank debt - variable rate:

Revolver Jan. 2007 Sept. 2013 $ 107,000 (b) $ 157.000 2.4% (c)

2007 Tenn Loans Jan.lMarch 2007 March 2014 624,000 625,625 1.8% (c)

Total bank debt 731,000 782,625

Securitized debt ~ fixed rate:

January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes Jan. 2010 2035 - 2040 (d) 1,900,000 1,900,000 5.8% (d)

August 2010 Tower Revenue Notes Aug. 2010 2035 - 2040 (d) 1,550,000 1,550,000 4.5% (d)

2009 Securitized Notes July 2009 201912029 (e) 229,341 233,085 7.0%

Total securitized debt 3,679,341 3,683,085

High yield bonds - fixed rate:

9% Senior Notes Jan. 2009 Jan. 2015 808,045 804,971 9.0% (I)

7.75% Secured Notes April 2009 May 2017 976,657 975,913 7.8% (g)

7.125% Senior Notes Oct. 2009 Nov. 2019 497,758 497,712 7.1% (h)

7.5% Senior Notes Dec. 2003 Dec. 2013 51 51 7.5%

Total high yield bonds 2,282,511 2,278,647

Other:

Capital leases and other obligations Various Various (i) 39,503 34,537 Various (i)

Total debt and other obligations 6,732,355 6,778,894

Less: current maturities and short-term debt and other current 29,562 28,687
obligations

Non·current portion oflong-term debt and other long-term $6,702,793 $ 6,750,207
obligations

(a) Represents the weighted-average stated interest rate.
(b) The availability is $293.0 million.
(c) The senior secured revolving credit facility ("Revolver") bears interest at a rate per annum, at the election of CCOC, equal to (i) the greater of the prime rate of The Royal Bank of

Scotland pic and the Federal funds Effective Rate plus 0.5%, plus a credit spread ranging from 1.0% to 1.4% or (ii) L1BOR plus a credit spread ranging from 2.0% to 2.4%, in each case
based on the Company's consolidated leverage ratio. The 2007 Tenn Loans bear interest at a rate per annum, at CCOC's election, equal to (i) the greater of the prime rate of The Royal
Bank of Scotland pic and the Federal Funds Effective Rate plus 0.5% or (ij) L1BOR plus 1.5%.

(d) If the respective series of the January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes and August 2010 Tower Revenue Notes are not paid in full on or prior to 2015, 2017 and 2020, as applicable, then
Excess Cash Flow (as defined in the indenture) of the issuers (of such notes) will be used to repay principal of the applicable series and class of the 2010 Tower Revenue Notes, and
additional interest (by an additional approximately 5% per annum) will accrue on the respective 2010 Tower Revenue Notes. The January 2010 Tower Revenue Notes consist of three
series of notes with principal amounts of $300.0 million, $350.0 million and $1.3 billion, having anticipated repayment dates in 2015, 2017 and 2020, respectively. The August 2010
Tower Revenue Notes consist of three series of notes with principal amounts of $250.0 million, $300.0 million and $1.0 billion, having anticipated repayment dates in 2015, 2017 and
2020, respectively.

(e) The 2009 Securitized Notes consist of$159.3 million of principal as of March 31,2011 that amortizes through 2019, and $70.0 million of principal as of March 31, 2011 that amortizes
during the period beginning in 2019 and ending in 2029.

(f) The effective yield is approximately 11.3%, inclusive of the discount.
(g) The effective yield is approximately 8.2%, inclusive of the discount.
(h) The effective yield is approximately 7.2%, inclusive of the discount.
(I) The Company's capital leases and other obligations bear interest rates up to 9% and mature in periods ranging from less than one year to approximately 20 years.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS·Unaudited (Coutiuued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Interest Expense and Amortization ofDeferred Financing Costs

The components of "interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs" are as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,

Interest expense on debt obligations

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Amortization ofdiscounts on long·tenn debt

Amortization of interest rate swaps

Other

Total

3. Income Taxes

$

$

2011

100,885

3,722

3,865

17,889

325

126,686

$

$

2010

101,910

3,894

3,479

10,989

509

120,781

During the three months ended March 31, 2011 , the Company's provision for federal income taxes was reduced by a partial reversal of the valuation
allowance on the Company's federal deferred tax assets, as a result of utilizing net operating losses that previously had a full valuation allowance. For the
three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, the effective tax rate differed from the federal statutory rate predominately due to the Company's federal
deferred tax valuation allowances and the net impact of state taxes.

4. Fair Value Disclosures

March 31,20tl December 31, 2010

Carrying Fair Carr)ing Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 82,320 $ 82,320 $ 112,531 $ 112,531

Restricted cash, current and non~current 235,431 235,431 226,015 226,015

Liabilities:

Long-term debt and other obligations 6,732,355 7,157,818 6,778,894 7,121,156

Interest rate swaps(a) 4,143 4,143 5,198 5,198

(a) Variable to fixed interest rate swaps hedging a portion of the 2007 Term Loans until December 2011 with a notional value of $600.0 million.

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash approximate the canying value. The Company determines fair value of its debt
securities based on indicative quotes (that is non-binding quotes) from brokers that require judgment to interpret market information including implied credit
spreads for similar borrowings on recent trades or bid/ask prices or quotes from active markets if available. The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined
using the income approach and is predominately based on observable interest rates and yield curves and, to a lesser extent, the Company's and the contract
counterparty's credit risk. There were no changes since December 31, 2010 in the Company's valuation techniques used to measure fair values.

As of March 31,2011, the fair value of the Company's cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash is measured on a recurring basis and are classified
as Levell fair value measurements. The following table is a summary of the activity during the three months ended March 31, 20 to for interest rate swap
liabilities previously classified as Level 3 fair value measurements. During the three months ended March 31, 2011, all interest rate swap liabilities were
classified as Level 2 fair value measurements.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'Unaudited (Continued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Fair Value Measurement Using Significant Unobsl.'ryabie Inputs (LeyeI3)

Interest Rate Swaps, Net

Three Months Ended March 31,2010

Beginning balance

Settlements

Less: Total (gains) losses:

Included in earnings(a)

Included in other comprehensive income (loss)

Ending balance

$

$

300,040

(57,426)

72,704

36,949

352,267

(a) Includes $61.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2010, of losses that are attributable to the change in unrealized gains or losses relating to liabilities still held at the reporting
dale.

5. Per Share Information

Basic net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders, after deduction of dividends on preferred stock, per common share excludes
dilution and is computed by dividing net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction of dividends on preferred stock by the weighted­
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders, after deduction of
dividends on preferred stock, per common share is computed by dividing net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders after deduction of dividends on
preferred stock by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period plus any potential dilutive common share equivalents,
including shares issuable (1) upon exercise of stock options and the vesting of restricted stock awards as determined under the treasury stock method and
(2) upon conversion of the Company's preferred stock, as determined under the if-converted method. The Company's restricted stock awards are considered
participating securities and may be included in the computation pursuant to the two-class method. However, the Company does not present the two-class
method when there is no difference between the per share amount under the two-class method and the treasury stock method.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders

Dividends on preferred stock

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC common stockholders after deduction ofdividends on preferred stock for basic and
diluted computations

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding (in thousands):

Basic weighted-average number of common stock outstanding

Effect of assumed dilution from potential common shares relating to stock options and restricted stock awards

Diluted weighted-average number ofcommon shares outstanding

Net income (loss) attributable to ccrc common stockholders after deduction of dividends on preferred stock, per common
share:

Basic

Diluted

Three Months Ended March 31,

2011 2010

$ 40,017 $ (119,275)

(5,201) (5,201)

$ 34,816 $ (124,476)

286,998 288,451

2,007

289,005 288,451

$ 0.12 $ (0.43)

$ 0.12 $ (0.43)

For the three months ended March 31, 2011, 0.9 million restricted stock awards were excluded from the dilutive common shares because certain stock
price hurdles would not have been achieved assuming that March 31, 2011 was the end of the contingency period. For the three months ended March 31,
2010, all of the CCIC stock options and unvested restricted stock awards are excluded from dilutive common shares because the net impact is anti-dilutive. In
addition, 8.6 million shares reserved for issuance upon conversion of the 6.25% convertible preferred stock are excluded from dilutive common shares for the
three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 because the impact is anti-dilutive as determined under the if-converted method. See note 8.
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6.

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS·Unaudited (Continued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is involved in various claims, lawsuits and proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. While there are uncertainties inherent
in the ultimate outcome of such matters and it is impossible to presently determine the ultimate costs or losses that may be incurred, if any, management
believes the resolution of such uncertainties and the incurrence of such costs should not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

7. Operating Segments

The Company's reportable operating segments are (1) CCUSA, primarily consisting of the Company's U.S. tower operations and (2) CCAL, the
Company's Australian tower operations. Financial results for the Company are reported to management and the board of directors in this manner.

The measurement of profit or [ass currently used by management to evaluate the results of operations for the Company and its operating segments is
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted ("Adjusted EBITDA"). The Company defines Adjusted EBITDA as net
income (loss) plus restructuring charges (credits), asset write-down charges, acquisition and integration costs, depreciation, amortization and accretion,
interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs, gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of debt, net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps,
impairment of available-for-sale securities, interest and other income (expense), benefit (provision) for income taxes, cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, income (loss) from discontinued operations and stock-based compensation expense. Adjusted EBITDA is not intended as an alternative
measure of operating results or cash flow from operations (as determined in accordance with GAAP), and the Company's measure of Adjusted EBITDA may
not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies. There .are no significant revenues resulting from transactions between the Company's
operating segments. Inter-company borrowings and related interest between segments are eliminated to reconcile segment results and assets to the
consolidated basis.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'Unaudited (Continued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 Three Months Ended March 31, 2010

CCUSA CCAL Eliminations Consolldated CCUSA CCAL Eliminations ConslIlidated
Total Total

Net revenues:

Site rental $430,643 $25,553 $ $456,196 $ 384,041 $22,831 $ $ 406,872

Network services and other 37,664 5,179 42,843 34,847 2,608 37,455

Net revenues 468,307 30,732 499,039 418,888 25,439 444,327

Operating expenses:

Costs of operations:(a)

Site rental 110,425 7,990 118,415 107,023 6,732 113,755

Network services and other 23,957 3,267 27,224 24,281 2,015 26,296

General and administrative 39,597 5,147 44,744 34,965 4,508 39,473

Asset write-down charges 4,357 44 4,401 1,562 1,562

Acquisition and integration costs 554 554

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 129,976 7,297 137,273 125,692 7,176 132,868

Total operating expenses 308,866 23,745 332,611 293,523 20,431 313,954

Operating income (loss) 159,441 6,987 166,428 125,365 5,008 130,373

Interest expense and amortization of deferred financing (126,361) (5,942) 5,617 (126,686) (120,272) (5,045) 4,536 (120,781)
costs

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions of debt (66,434) (66,434)

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps (73,276) (73,276)

Interest and other income (expense) 5,083 99 (5,617) (435) 4,885 30 (4,536) 379

Benefit (provision) for income taxes 1,369 (552) 817 10,784 (445) 10,339

Net income (loss) 39,532 592 40,124 (118,948) (452) (119,400)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling 107 107 (125) (125)
interest

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders $ 39,532 $ 485 $ $ 40,017 $(118,948) $ (327) $ $(119,275)

Capital expenditures $ 51,246 $ 1,404 $ $ 52,650 $ 35,035 $ 1,828 $ $ 36,863

(,) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.
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CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'Unaudited (Continued)

(Tabular dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

The following are reconciliations of net income (loss) to Adjusted EBITDA for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and 20t o.

Thr~e M(lnths Ended ]\larch 31, 2011 Three l\lonlh§ Ended March 31, 2010

CCUSA (CAL Eliminations Consolidated CrUSA (CAL Elimination§ Consolidated
Total Total----

Net income (loss) $ 39,532 $ 592 I $ 40,124 I (118,948) $ (452) I I (119,400)

Adjustments to increase (decrease) net income (loss):

Asset write-down charges 4,357 44 4,401 1,562 1,562

Acquisition and integration costs 554 554

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 129,976 7,297 137,273 125,692 7,176 132,868

Interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs 126,361 5,942 (5,617) 126,686 120,272 5,045 (4,536) 120,781

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemptions ofdebt 66,434 66,434

Net gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 73,276 73,276

Interest and other income (expense) (5,083) (99) 5,617 435 (4,885) (30) 4,536 (379)

Benefit (provision) for income taxes (1,369) 552 (817) (10,784) 445 (10,339)

Stock-based compensation expense 9,496 1,169 10,665 8,263 1,185 9,448
----

Adjusted EBITDA $ 303,824 $ 15,497 $ $ 319,321 $ 260,882 $ 13,369 $ $ 274,251

8. Stock-Based Compensation

Restricted Stock Awards

Number of Shares

(In thousands of shares)

Shares outstanding at January I, 2011

Shares granted(a)

Shares vested(b)

Shares forfeited

Shares outstanding at March 31, 2011

4,297

863

(1,553)

(7)

3,600

(a) Weighted average grant-date fair value of $36.94 per share and a weighted-average requisite service period of 2.5 years. The awards with market conditions included an
expected volatility of 48% in the Monte Carlo simulation used to measure grant date fair value.

(b) Fair value on vesting date of$67.7 million.

During the three months ended March 31, 2011 , the Company granted 0.4 million shares of restricted stock awards that time vest over a three-year
period. During the three months ended March 31, 2011 , the Company granted 0.4 million shares of restricted stock awards ("2011 Performance Awards")
which may vest on the third anniversary of the grant date subject to a market condition based upon the Company's common stock price.

The Company recognized stock-based compensation expense related to restricted stock awards of $8.2 million and $6.9 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 , respectively. The unrecognized compensation expense (net of estimated forfeitures) related to restricted stock awards as of
March 31, 2011 is $46.9 million.

9. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Three Months Ended March 31,

Supplemental disclosure ofcash flow information:

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash financing activities:

Increase (decrease) in the fair value of forward-starting interest rate swaps

Assets acquired through capital leases and installment sales
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2011

111,555

642

7,061

$

2010

116,397

1,397

(31,612)

3,556



ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the response to Part I, Item 1 of this report and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company including the related notes and "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Ana~vsis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ("MD&A")"
induded in our 2010 Form IO-K. Any capitalized tenus used but not defined in this Item have the same meaning given to them in our 2010 Fonn IO-K.
Unless this Paml lO-Q indicates otherwise or the context requires, the tenus "we," "our," "our company," "the company," or "us" as used in this Ponn IO-Q
refer to Crown Castle International Corp. and its subsidiaries.

General Overview

Overview

As of March 31, 2011, we owned, leased or managed approximately 23,800 towers for wireless communications, including distributed antenna system
("DAS") networks. Revenues generated from our core site rental business represented 91 % of our first quarter 2011 consolidated net revenues, of which 94%
was attributable to our CCUSA operating segment. The vast majority of our site rental revenues is of a recurring nature and has been contracted for in a prior
year. See our 2010 Form 10-K for a further discussion of our business, including our long-term strategy, growth trends in the wireless communications
industry and our tower portfolio.

The following are certain highlights of our business fundamentals as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Potential gro\Vth resulting from wireless network expansion and new entrants (see also the discussion below ofwire1ess industry reports)
We expect wireless carriers will continue their focus on improving network quality and expanding capacity by adding additional
antennas and other equipment on our towers.
We expect existing and potential new wireless carrier demand for our towers will result from (1) next generation technologies,
(2) continued development of mobile internet applications, (3) adoption of other emerging and embedded wireless devices,
(4) increasing smart phone penetration, and (5) wireless carrier focus on expanding voice and data coverage.
Substantially all of our towers can accommodate, either as currently constructed or with appropriate modifications to the tower,
additional tenants.

u.S. wireless carriers continue to invest in their networks.
We expect our site rental revenues will grow between 7% and 8% from the full year 2010 to 2011.

Site rental revenues under long-term customer contracts with contractual escalations
Initial terms of five to 15 years with multiple renewal periods at the option of the tenant of five to ten years each.

Weighted-average remaining term of approximately eight years, exclusive of renewals at the customer's option, representing over $15
billion of expected future cash inflows.

Revenues predominately from large wireless carriers
Verizon Wireless, AT&T, Sprint Nextel and T-Mobile accounted for 72% of consolidated net revenues.

Majority of land under our towcrs under long-term control
Approximately 91 % and 69% of our site rental gross margin is derived from towers that we own or control for greater than ten and 20
years, respectively. The aforementioned percentages include towers that reside on land that is owned in fee or where we have
perpetual or long-term easements, which represent approximately 34% of our site rental gross margin.

Relatively fixed tower operating costs with high incremental margins and cash flows on organic revenue growth
Our tower operating costs tcnd to increase at approximately the rate of inflation and are not typically influenced by new tenant
additions.

Our incremental margin on additional site rental revenues represents 91% of the related increase in site rental revenues.
Minimal sustaining capital expenditure requirements

Sustaining capital expenditures were $3.1 million, which represented less than 1% of net revenues.
Debt portfolio with long-dated maturities extended over multiple years, with virtually all of such debt having a fixed rate (see "Item 3.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" for a further discussion of our debt)

89% of our debt has fixed rate coupons, and an additional 9% has been effectively converted to fixed rate through December 2011.
Our debt service coverage and leverage ratios were comfortably within their respective covenant requirements. See "Item 2.
MD&A·Liquidity and Capital Resources" for a further discussion of our debt covenants.
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Significant cash flows from operations
Net cash provided by operating activities 'was $127.5 million.

We believe our site rental business can be characterized as a stable cash flow stream, which we expect to grow as a result of future
demand for our towers.

Capital allocated to drive long-term shareholder value (per share)
Historical discretionary investments include (in no particular order): purchasing our own common stock, acquiring towers, acquiring
land under towers, selectively constructing towers, improving and structurally enhancing our existing towers, and purchasing or
redeeming our debt or preferred stock. See also "Item 2. MD&A oLiquidity and Capita! Resources. /I

Discretionary investments included: (I) the purchase of $42.2 million of common stock, (2) $52.7 million in capital expenditures, and
(3) repayment of $50.0 million of our revolver.

The following is a discussion of certain recent events and growth trends which may impact our business and strategy or the U.S. wireless
communications industry:

,.,
(b)

'0''d'

In March 2011, AT&T entered into a definitive agreement to acquire T-Mobile, subject to regulatory approval and other closing conditions.
For the first quarter of 2011, AT&T and T-Mobile accounted for 22% and 11%, respectively, of our consolidated net revenues. As of March
31,2011, AT&T and T-Mobile are both located on approximately 4,000 of our towers. Net revenues from T-Mobile on these 4,000 towers
represent approximately 6% of our consolidated net revenues during the first quarter of 2011. The weighted-average remaining current term
on all of our contractual agreements with AT&T and T-Mobile is approximately 12 and seven years, respectively. If consummated, in whole
or in part, this potential acquisition could result in decreased revenues and reduced or delayed demand for our towers and network services as
a result of the anticipated integration of these networks and consolidation of duplicate or overlapping parts of the networks. We expect that
any termination of customer contracts as a result of the potential acquisition would be spread over multiple years as existing contracts expire.
See "Part JIoItem IA. Risk Factors."

Consumers have increased their use of wireless voice and data services according to recent U.S. wireless industry reports.
Wireless data services grew in 2010 as consumers increased their wireless usc of email, internet, social networking, music and video
sharing. U.S. wireless data revenues grew 23% year over year to reach $55 billion in 2010;(a)
Wireless connections were nearly 303 million as of December 31, 2010, which represents a year-over-year increase in excess of
17 million subscribers, or 6%;(b)

While the U.S. represents less than 5% of the worlds' population,(e) it accounts for over 20% of global data revenues;(al

While the average data consumption in the U.S. at the end of 2010 was 350 megabytes per month, many of the superphones
introduced in the second halfof2010 are consuming an average of 1.0 to 1.5 gigabytes per month;(al

Total U.S. mobile data traffic increased by 130% year over year from 2009 to 20 10;{aland
At the end of 20 I0, U.S. smartphone penetration reached 31 %, compared to only 23% at the end of2009. (d)

Source; Chelan Shanna Consulting
Source: CllA

Source: U.S. Cen,us Bureau
Source: The Nielson Company
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Consolidated Results of Operations

The following discussion of our results of operations should be read in conjunction with our condensed consolidated financial statements and Our 2010
Ponn IO-K. The following discussion of our results of operations is based on our consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP, which
requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts (see "/tem 2. MD&A-Accounting and Reporting MaNers-Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates" and note 2 to our consolidated financial statements on our 2010 Ponn 10-K).

Comparison o/Consolidated Results

The following information is derived from our historical consolidated statements of operations for the periods indicated.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 Three Months Ended March 31,2010

Amount Percent Amount Percent Percent
of Net of Net Changc(b)

Revenues Revenues

(Dollars in thousands)

Net revenues:

Site rental $ 456,196 91% $ 406,872 92% 12%

Network services and other 42,843 9% 37,455 8% 14%

Net revenues 499,039 100% 444,327 100% 12%

Operating expenses:

Costs ofoperations(a):

Site rental 118,415 26% 113,755 28% 4%

Network services and other 27,224 64% 26,296 70% 4%

Total costs of operations 145,639 29% 140,051 32% 4%

General and administrative 44,744 9% 39,473 9% 13%

Asset write-down charges 4,401 1% 1,562 •
Acquisition and integration costs 554 •
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 137,273 28% 132,868 30% 3%

Operating income (loss) 166,428 33% 130,373 29% 28%

Interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs (126,686) (120,781)

Gains (losses) on purchases and redemption ofdebt (66,434)

Net gain (loss) in interest rate swaps (73,276)

Interest and other income (expense) (435) 379

Income (loss) before income taxes 39,307 (129,739)

Benefit (provision) for income taxes 817 10,339

Net income (loss) 40,124 (119,400)

Less: Net income (loss) attributable to the noncontroUing interest 107 (125)

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders $ 40,017 $ (119,275)

Percentage is not meaningful
(a) Exclusive of depreciation, amortization and accretion shown separately.
(b) lnclusive of the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations. See "Jlem 2. MD&A-Comparison ofOpemling Segmellls-CCAL"

First Quarter 20ll and 20/0. Our consolidated results of operations for the first quarter of 2011 and 20lO , respectively, consist predominately of our
CCUSA segment, which accounted for (1) 94% and 94% of consolidated net revenues, (2) 94% and 95% of consolidated gross margins, and (3) 99% and
100% of net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders. Nearly all of the increase in site rental revenues resulted from towers we owned as of March 31,
2010. New tenant additions inclusive of straight-line accounting for certain contractual escalations resulted in an approximately 7% increase in site rental
revenues. The remainder of the increase in site rentals was impacted by the following items, in no particular order: renewals or extensions of customer
contracts, escalations and cancellations of customer contracts, inclusive of the impact of straight-line accounting. Our operating segment results, including
CCUSA, are discussed below (see "/tem 2. MD&A ·Comparison a/Operating Segments").
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Comparison of Operating Segments

Our reportable operating segments for the first quarter of 2011 are (1) CCUSA, primarily consisting of our U.S. tower operations, and (2) CCAL, our
Australian tower operations. Our financial results are reported to management and the board of directors in this manner.

See note 7 to our condensed consolidated financial statements for segment results, Our definition of Adjusted EBITDA, and a reconciliation of net
income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders to Adjusted EBITDA.

Our measurement of profit or loss currently used to evaluate our operating performance and operating segments is earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted. Our measure of Adjusted EBlTDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other
companies, including companies in the tower sector, and is not a measure of performance calculated in accordance with GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA is
discussed further under "Item 2. MD&A -Accounting and Reporting Matters wNon-GAAP Financial Measures. "

CCUSAoFirst Quarter 2011 and 2010

Net revenues for the first quarter of2011 increased by $49.4 million, or 12%, from the same period in the prior year. This increase in net revenues
primarily resulted from an increase in site rental revenues of$46.6 million, or 12%, for the same period. This increase in site rental revenues was impacted by
the following items, inclusive of straight-line accounting, in no particular order: new tenant additions across our entire portfolio, renewals or extensions of
customer contracts, escalations, and cancellations of customer contracts. Tenant additions were influenced by the previously mentioned growth in the wireless
communications industry.

Site rental gross margins for the first quarter of 20 11 increased by $43.2 million, or 16%, from the same period in the prior year. The increase in the
site rental gross margins was related to the previously mentioned 12% increase in site rental revenues. Site rental gross margins for the first quarter of2011
increased primarily as a result of the high incremental margins associated with tenant additions given the relatively fixed costs to operate a tower. The $ 43.2
million incremental margin represents 93% of the related increase in site rental revenues.

Network services and other revenues for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $2.8 million, or 8%, and the related gross margin increased by $3.1
million, or 30% from the same period in the prior year. The increase in our network services and other revenues is a reflection of the general volatility in the
volume and mix of such work. Our network services business is of a variable nature as these services are not under long-term contracts. The increase in the
gross margin percentage on the network services and other revenues relates to a larger percentage of higher margin non-installation services, as well as higher
aggregate volumes.

General and administrative expenses for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $4.6 million, or 13%, from the same period in the prior year. General
and administrative expenses are inclusive of stock-based compensation charges as discussed further in note 8 to our condensed consolidated financial
statements. In addition to stock-based compensation expenses, general and administrative expenses primarily increased as a result of higher employee related
expenses, including headcount additions rclated to our DAS networks primarily consisting of employees acquired in connection with the acquisition of
NewPath in 2010. General and administrative expenses were 8% of net revenues for both the first quarter of 2011 and 2010. Typically, our general and
administrative-expenses do not significantly increase as a result of the co-location of additional tenants on our towers.

Adjusted EBITDA for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $42.9 million, or 16%, from the same period in the prior year. Adjusted EBITDA was
positively impacted by the growth in our site rental and network services businesses, including the high incremental site rental margin on the tenant additions.

Depreciation, amortization and accretion for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $4.3 million, or 3%, from the same period in the prior year. The
increase is consistent with the insignificant movement in our fixed assets and intangible assets between the first quarter of 2011 and the first quarter of201 O.

During the first quarter of 201 0, we repaid or purchased $2.1 billion of face value debt using cash from our issuances of debt in order to extend the
maturities of our debt portfolio. As a result of purchasing and early retiring certain of our debt, we incurred a net loss of $66.4 million. The increase in interest
expense and amortization of deferred financing costs of$6.1 million, or 5%, from the first quarter of 201 0 to 2011 predominately resulted from a $6.9 million
increase in the amortization of interest rate swaps primarily related to the loss on the swaps hedging the refinancing of the 2006 tower revenue notes. During
the first quarter of 2010, we recorded losses on interest rate swaps of $73.3 million, which predominately resulted from an increase in the liability for those
swaps not subject to hedge accounting due to changes in the LIBOR yield curve. All of our forwardwstarting swaps were settled during 2010, so no further
similar losses should be recorded. For a further discussion of the debt refinancing and the interest rate swaps, see notes 6 and 7 to our consolidated financial
statements in the 2010 Form 10-K.
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The benefit (provision) for income taxes for the first quarter of 2011 was a benefit of $1.4 mi1lion, representing a decrease in the benefit of $9.4 million
from the same period in the prior year. During the first quarter of2011 and 2010, our provision for federal income taxes was reduced by a partial reversal of
the valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets. For the first quarter of 2011 and 2010, the effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate
predominately due to our federal deferred tax valuation allowance and the net impact of state taxes.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for the first quarter of 2011 was income of $39.5 million. Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC
stockholders for the first quarter of201 0 was a loss of$118.9 million, inclusive of (1) net losses on interest rate swaps of $73.3 million and (2) net losses from
repayments and purchases and early retirement of debt of $66.4 mi\]ion. The change from net loss to net income was predominately due to (1) the previously
mentioned charges, (2) growth in our site rental and services businesses, partially offset by (3) the decrease in income taxes benefits resulting from the
valuation allowances on our deferred tax assets, and (4) the previously mentioned increase in interest expense of $6.1 million.

CCALoFirst Quarter 20// and 20/0

The increases and decreases between the first quarter of 20 11 and 2010 were inclusive of exchange rate fluctuations. The average exchange rate of one
Australian dollar expressed in U.S. dollars for the first quarter of 2011 was approximately 1.01, an increase of 11 % from approximately 0.90 for the same
period in the prior year. See "Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk. "

Total net revenues for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $5.3 million, or 21 %, from the same period in the prior year. Site rental revenues for the
first quarter of 20 II increased by $2.7 million, or 12%, from the same period in the prior year. The increase in the exchange rate positively impacted net
revenues and site rental revenues by approximately $3.1 million and $2.6 million, respectively, and accounted for an increase of 12% and 11 %, respectively,
for the first quarter of 2011 from the same period in the prior year. Site rental revenues were also impacted by various other factors, inclusive of straight¥line
accounting, including, in no particular order, tenant additions on our towers, renewals of customer contracts, escalations and cancellations of customer
contracts. Net revenues were also impacted by a $2.6 million increase in network services and other revenues. The increase in network services and other
revenues was driven by new tenant activity as well as the general volatility and variable nature of the network services business as these revenues are not
under long¥tenn contract.

Site rental gross margins increased by $1.5 million, or 9%, for the first quarter of 2011, from $16.1 million, for first quarter in 2010. Adjusted EBITDA
for the first quarter of 2011 increased by $2.1 million, or 16%, from the same period in the prior year. The increases in the site rental gross margin and
Adjusted EBITDA were primarily due to exchange rate fluctuations.

Net income (loss) attributable to CCIC stockholders for the first quarter of2011 was net income of$0.5 million, compared to a net loss of $0.3 million
for the first quarter of 2010. The change from net loss to net income was primarily driven by the previously mentioned increase in the network services
business.

Liquidit)' and Capital Resources

Overview

General. We believe our site rental business can be characterized as a stable cash flow stream, generated by revenues under long-tenn contracts that
should be recurring for the foreseeable future. For more than five years, our cash from operations has exceeded our cash interest payments and sustaining
capital expenditures and provided us with cash available for discretionary investments. We seek to allocate the cash produced by our operations in a manner
that will enhance per share operating results. Our historical discretionary investments have included (in no particular order): purchasing our own common
stock, acquiring towers, acquiring land under towers, selectively constructing towers, improving and structurally enhancing our existing towers, and
purchasing or redeeming our debt or preferred stock.
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Liquidity Position. The following is a summary of our capitalization and liquidity position. See "Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
About Market Risk" and note 2 to our condensed consolidated financial statements for additional infonnation regarding our debt.

March 31,201]

(In thousands of dollars)

Cash and cash equivalents(a)

Undrawn revolver availability(b)

Debt and other long-teon obligations

Redeemable preferred stock

Total equity

$ 82,320

293,000

6,732,355

316,813

2,462,996

(a) Exclusive of$235.4 million of restricted cash,
(b) Availability at any point in time is subject to certain restrictions based on the financial maintenance covenants contained in our credit agreement. See "Ilem 2. MD&A 'Liquidily alld

Capital Resources'Deb, Covenailis. "

Over the next 12 months, we expect that our cash on hand and cash flows from operating activities (net of cash interest payments) should be sufficient
to cover our expected (1) debt service obligations of$29.6 million (principal repayments) and (2) capital expenditures of roughly $275 million (sustaining and
discretionary). As CCIC is a holding company, our cash flow from operations is"generated by our operating subsidiaries.

Over the next 12 months, we have no debt maturities other than nominal principal payments on amortizing debt. We may utilize cash flow from
operations to repay some or all of the $107.0 million outstanding under our revolver prior to its maturity in September 2013. We do not anticipate the need to
access the capital markets to refinance our existing debt until at least 2014 when our ternl loans mature ($624.0 million outstanding as of March 31, 2011).
Our 6.25% convertible preferred stock requires redemption in August 2012 of approximately $318 million plus any unpaid dividends on that preferred stock,
which we may choose to fund by accessing the capital markets or by using cash generated from operations. Prior to August 2012, the holders of the 6.25%
convertible preferred stock may convert the preferred stock into an aggregate 8.6 million common shares, or we may utilize our right to convert the preferred
stock if our common stock trades at or above a specific threshold ($44.25 per share for 20 out of 30 consecutive trading days). In addition, we may make
purchases of the preferred stock using cash. See "Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" for a tabular presentation of our debt
maturities as of March 31, 2011.

Long-term Strategy. We seek to maintain a capital structure that we believe drives long-teon stockholder value and optimizes our weighted-average
cost of capital. Over the long tenn, we target a leverage ratio of approximately five times Adjusted EBITDA and interest coverage of approximately three
times Adjusted EBITDA, subject to various factors such as the availability and cost of capital and the potential long~tenn return on our discretionary
investments. Based on market conditions, cost of capital and opportunities, we may choose to increase or decrease our leverage and coverage from these
targets for periods of time. In furtherance of this long-tenn strategy, we contemplate funding our discretionary investments primarily with operating cash
flows and, in certain instances, potential future debt financings and issuances of equity or equity related securities. As a result, anticipated future growth in
site rental cash flows and corresponding increases in Adjusted EBITDA should reduce our leverage ratio. Conversely, as our cash flow and Adjusted
EBITDA grow, we may seek to increase our debt in nominal dollars to maintain or achieve a certain targeted leverage.

Summary Cash Flow Information

Three Months Ended March 31,

2011 2010

(In thousands of dollars)

Change

Net cash provided by (used for):

Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Operating Activities

$

$

127,514

(52,792)

(105,590)

657

(30,211 )

$

$

84,257

(56,921)

(396,036)

50

(368,650)

$

$

43,257

4,129

290,446

607

338,439

The increase in net cash provided by operating activities for the first quarter of2011 of $43.3 million, or 51 %, from 2010, was primarily due to growth
in our core site rental business. Changes in working capital, particularly changes in deferred site
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rental receivables, deferred rental revenues, prepaid ground leases, restricted cash and accmed interest, can have a significant impact on our net cash from
operating activities, largely due to the timing of payments and receipts. We expect to grow our cash flow provided by operating activities in the future
(exclusive of movements in working capital) if we realize expected growth in our site rental business.

Investing Activities

Capital Expenditures.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2011 2010

(In thousands of dollars)

Change

Discretionary:

Land purchases

Tower improvements and other

Construction of towers

Sustaining

Total

$

$

22,379

16,077

11,067

3,127

52,650

$

$

20,161

9,348

2,772

4,582

36,863

$

$

2,218

6,729

8,295

(1,455)

15,787

Other than sustaining capital expenditures, which we expect to be approximately $20 million to $25 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, our
capital expenditures are discretionary and are made with respect to activities which we believe exhibit sufficient potential to improve our long-term results of
operations on a per share basis. We expect to use roughly $275 million of our cash flow on capital expenditures (sustaining and discretionary) for full year
2011, with less than one-third of our total capital expenditures targeted for our existing tower assets related to customer installations and related capacity
improvement. Our decisions regarding capital expenditures are influenced by the availability and cost of capital and expected returns on alternative
investments. The following is a discussion of certain aspects of our capital expenditures:

We increased our purchases ofland from the first quarter of2010 to the first quarter of 2011 as a result of our focus on maintaining long-ternl
control of our assets. We expect to retain long-term control of our towers by continuing to supplement land purchases with extensions of the
terms of ground leases for land under our towers.
Tower improvement capital expenditures typically vary based on (I) the type of work performed on the towers, with the installation of a new
antenna typically requiring greater capital expenditures than a modification to an existing installation and (2) the existing capacity of the tower
prior to installation.

Tower constmction capital expenditures increased as a result of additional DAS network builds.

Financing Activities

We seek to allocate cash produced by our operations in a manner that will enhance per share operating results, which may include various financing
activities such as (in no particular order) purchasing our common stock and purchasing or redeeming our debt or preferred stock. During the first quarter of
2011, our financing activities predominately consisted of utilizing our cash to purchase shares of our common stock and repay a portion of our revolver.

Revolving Credit Agreement. The proceeds of our revolver may be used for general corporate purposes, which may include the financing of capital
expenditures, acquisitions and purchases of our common stock. Typically, we use our revolver to fund discretionary investments and not for operating
activities such as working capital, which are typically funded by cash flows from operations. As of March 31, 2011, we had $107.0 million outstanding under
our revolver with a weighted-average interest rate of 2.4% (including the credit spread). During the first quarter of 2011, we repaid $50.0 million under our
revolver. The following table summarizes our borrowing activity under our revolver during the three months ended March 31,2011.

Three Months Ended March 31,
2011

(In thousands of dollars)

Maximum month~endbalance during the period

Average daily balance

Weighted average interest rate based on average daily balance

157,000

142,333

2.4%

Common Stock Activity. As of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 , we had 290.7 million and 290.8 million common shares outstanding,
respectively. During the first quarter of 2011 , we purchased 1.0 million shares of common stock at an average price of $41.14 per share utilizing $42.2
million in cash.
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Debt Covenants

We currently have no financial covenant violations; and based upon our current expectations, we believe our operating results will be sufficient to
comply with our debt covenants. The following is the financial maintenance covenants under our debt agreements, exclusive of cash trap reserve covenants.
See our 2010 Form lO-K for a further discussion of our debt covenants, certain restrictive covenants and factors that are likely to determine our subsidiaries'
ability to comply with current and future debt covenants.

Consolidated Leverage Ratio(a)

Consolidated Interest Coverage Ratio(b)(c)

Debt

Credit Agreement

Credit Agreement

Current Covenant
Requirement

9.50

~2.00

As of
March 31, 2011(d)

5.3

3.1

At Inception(d)

8.9

1.9

(a) For consolidated CCIC, this ratio is calculated as the ratio of Consolidated Total Debt (as defined in the credit agreement and calculated in accordance with GAAP) to Consolidated
Adjusted EBITDA (as defined in the credit agreement) for the most recent completed quarter multiplied by four; at inception, the covenant requirement was less than 9.25 and decreased
thereafter in accordance with the credit agreement. Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA is calculated in the same manner as Adjusted E13ITDA used in our segment reporting, which is
discussed further in "Item 2. MD&A'AccOllntillg and Reporting Matlers·Nol/-GAAP Financial MeaslIres" and note 7 to our condensed consolidated financial statements.

(b) For consolidated CCIC, this ratio is calculated as the ratio of Consolidated Adjusted E13ITDA for the most recent completed quarter multiplied by four to Consolidated Pro forma Debt
Service (as defined in the credit agreement). Consolidated Pro Fonn Debt Service is calculated as interest to be paid over the succeeding 12 months on the principal balance of debt then
outstanding based on the then current interest rate for such debt.

(c) In addition, the credit agreement contains covenants related to the debt service coverage ratios of 2.00, 1.75 and 1.75, respectively, for the 20 I0 tower revenue notes, 2009 securitized
notes and 7.75% secured notes, which are calculated in substantially the same manner as the covenants in the respective debt agreements discussed under the cash trap reserve covenants
below. These covenants in the credit agreement are more stringent than the cash trap covenants in the respective debt agreements.

(d) The covenant requirement ratios have become more stringent since the inception date in accordance with the credit agreement. The covenant requirement ratios were in compliance with
the credit agreement at the date of inception.

The following are the ratios applicable to the cash trap reserve covenants under our debt agreements that could require the cash flows generated by the
issuers and their subsidiaries to be deposited in a reserve account and not released to us.

Debt Current Covenant As of At Inception
Requirement(a) March 31, 2011

Debt Service Coverage Ratio(b) 2010 Tower Revenue Notes >1.75 3.4 2.9

Debt Service Coverage Ratio(b) 2009 Securitized Notes >1.30 2.7 2.4

Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio(b) 7.75% Secured Notes >1.35 2.9 2.5

(a) The 2009 securitized notes and 2010 tower revenue notes also have amortization coverage thresholds of 1.15 and 1,45, respectively, which could result in applying current and future
cash in the reserve account to prepay the debt with applicable prepayment consideration. For the 7.75% secured notes, if the Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio is equal to or less
than 1.20 and the aggregate amount of cash deposited in the reserve account exceeds $100.0 million, the issuing subsidiaries will be required to commence an offer to purchase the 7.75%
secured notes using the cash in the reserve account. See note (b) below for a discussion of the calculation of the Debt Service Coverage Ratio and Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage
Ratio.

(b) The Debt Service Coverage Ratio and Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio are both calculated as site rental revenue (in accordance with GAAP), less: (I) cost of operations (in
accordance with GAAP), (2) straight-line rental revenues, (3) straight-line ground lease expenses, (4) management fees, and (5) sustaining capital expenditures, using the results for the
previous 12 months then ended to the amount of interest to be paid over the succeeding 12 months per the terms of the respective debt agreement.

Accounting and Reporting Matters

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our critical accounting policies and estimates are those that we believe (I) are most important to the portrayal of our financial condition and results of
operations and (2) require our most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that
are inherently uncertain. The critical accounting policies and estimates are not intended to be a comprehensive list of our accounting policies and estimates. In
many cases, the accounting treatment of a particular transaction is specifically dictated by GAAP, with no need for management's judgment. In other cases,
management is required to exercise judgment in the application of accounting principles with respect to particular transactions. Our critical accounting
policies and estimates as of December 31, 2010 are described in /lItem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" and in note 2 of our consolidated financial statements in our 2010 FOnTI 10-K. The critical accounting policies and estimates for the first three
months of20ll have not changed from the critical accounting policies for the year ended December 31, 2010.

In the future, the potential merger of AT&T and T-Mobile may trigger a review of our long-lived assets for impairment. See also "Item 2.
MD&A·General Overview-Overview" for a discussion of the potential merger of AT&T and T-Mobile.
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Impact ofAccounting Standards Issued But Not Yet Adopted and Those Adopted in 2011

No accounting pronouncements adopted during the three months ended March 31, 2011 had a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
No new accounting pronouncements issued during the three months ended March 31, 2011 are expected to have a material impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Our measurement of profit or loss currently used to evaluate the operating performance of our operating segments is earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, amortization and accretion, as adjusted, or Adjusted EBITDA. Our definition of Adjusted EBITDA is set forth in note 7 to our condensed
consolidated financial statements. Our measure of Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies, including
companies in the tower sector, and is not a measure of performance calculated in accordance with GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered in
isolation or as a substitute for operating income or loss, net income or loss, cash flows provided by (used for) operating, investing and financing activities or
other income statement or cash flow statement data prepared in accordance with GAAP.

We believe Adjusted EBITDA is useful to an investor in evaluating our operating performance because:

it is the primary measure used by our management to evaluate the economic productivity of our operations, including the efficiency of our
employees and the profitability associated with their perfomlance, the realization of contract revenues under our long~term contracts, our
ability to obtain and maintain our customers and our ability to operate our site rental business effectively;
it is the primary measure of profit and loss used by our management for purposes of making decisions about allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, our operating segments;

it is similar to the measure of current financial performance generally used in our debt covenant calculations;
although specific definitions may vary, it is widely used in the tower sector to measure operating performance without regard to items such as
depreciation, amortization and accretion which can vary depending upon accounting methods and the book value of assets; and
we believe it helps investors meaningfully evaluate and compare the results of our operations (1) from period to period and (2) to our
competitors by removing the impact of our capital structure (primarily interest charges from our outstanding debt) and asset base (primarily
depreciation, amortization and accretion) from our operating results.

Our management uses Adjusted EBITDA:

with respect to compliance with our debt covenants, which require us to maintain certain financial ratios including, or similar to, Adjusted
EBITDA;
as the primary measure of profit and loss for purposes of making decisions about allocating resources to, and assessing the perfonnance of,
our operating segments;

as a performance goal in employee annual incentive compensation;
as a measurement of operating performance because it assists us in comparing our operating performance on a consistent basis as it removes
the impact of our capital structure (primarily interest charges from our outstanding debt) and asset base (primarily depreciation, amortization
and accretion) from our operating results;

in presentations to our board of directors to enable it to have the same measurement of operating performance used by management;
for planning purposes, including preparation of our annual operating budget;

as a valuation measure in strategic analyses in connection with the purchase and sale of assets; and
in determining self-imposed limits on our debt levels, including the evaluation of our leverage ratio and interest coverage ratio.

There are material limitations to using a measure such as Adjusted EBITDA, including the difficulty associated with comparing results among more
than one company, including our competitors, and the inability to analyze certain significant items, including depreciation and interest expense, that directly
affect our net income or loss. Management compensates for these limitations by considering the economic effect of the excluded expense items independently
as well as in connection with their analysis of net income (loss).

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The following section updates "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" in our 2010 Form lO-K and should be read in
conjunction with that report as welt as our condensed consolidated financial statements included in Part 1, Item 1 of this report.
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Interest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk relates primarily to the impact of interest rate movements on the following:

the potential refinancing of our existing debt;
our $731.0 million of floating rate debt representing approximately 11 % of total debt, of which $600.0 million has been fixed until
December 2011 through interest rate swaps; and

potential future borrowings of incremental debt.

The following tables provide information about our market risk related to changes in interest rates. The future principal payments and weighted­
average interest rates are presented as of March 31, 2011. These debt maturities reflect contractual maturity dates and do not consider the impact of the
principal payments that commence if the applicable debt is not repaid or refinanced on or prior to the anticipated repayment dates on the tower revenue notes
(see footnote (c)). See note 2 to our condensed consolidated financial statements for additional infonnation regarding our debt.

Future Principal Pa....ments and Interest Rates b.... the Debt Instruments' Contractual Year of Maturif)'

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total Fair Value(a)

(Dollars In thousands)

Debt

Fixed rate(c) $ 18,642 $ 21,930 $ 22,861 $ 22,956 $ 890,278 $ 5,109,520 (0) $ 6,086,187 (c) $ 6,428,378

Average interesl rate(b)(c) 5.3% 5.8% 5.9% 6.0% 8.9% 9.3% (o) 9.2% (0)

Variable rate $ 4,875 $ 6,500 $ 113,500 $ 606,125 $ $ $ 731,000 $ 729,440

Average mlerest rate(d) 1.8% 1.8% 2.3% 1.8% 1.9%

(a) The fair value of our debt is based on indicative quotes (that is, non-binding quotes) from brokers that require judgment to interpret market information, including implied credit spreads
for similar borrowings on recent trades or bid/ask offers. These fair values are not necessarily indicative of the amount which could be realized in a current market exchange.

(b) The average interest rate represents the weighted-average stated coupon rate (see footnote (c).
(c) The impact of principal payments that commence if the applicable debt is not repaid or refinanced on or prior tothe anticipated repayment dates are not considered. The anticipated

repayment dates are 2015, 2017 and 2020, as applicable, for the 2010 tower revenue notes. lf the tower revenue notes are not repaid in full by their anticipated repayment dates, the
applicable interest rate increases by an additional approximately 5% per annum and monthly principal payments commence using the Excess Cash Flow of the issuers of the tower
revenue notes. The tower revenue notes are presented based on their contractual maturity dates between 2035 and 2040 and include the impact of an assumed 5% increase in interest rate
that would occur following the anticipated repayment dates but exclude the impacl of monthly principal payments that would commence using Excess Cash Flow of the issuers of the
tower revenue notes. The full year 2010Excess Cash Flow of the issuers was approximately $425.0 million.

(d) The interest rate represents the weighted-average rate currently in effect and excludes the impact of interest rate swaps. We have effectively fixed the interest rate on $600.0 million of
debt at approximately 1.3% (plus the applicable credit spread) through an interest rate swap until December 20 II.

Foreign Currency Risk

The vast majority of our foreign currency risk is related to the Australian dollar which is the functional currency of CCAL. CCAL represented 6% of
our consolidated net revenues and 4% of our operating income for the three months ended March 31,2011 . Over the past year and five years, the Australian
dollar has strengthened by 12% and 44%, respectively, against the U.S. dollar. We believe the risk related to our financial instruments (exclusive of inter­
company financing deemed a long-term investment) denominated in Australian dollars should not be material to our financial condition.

ITEM 4.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including the Company's
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period
covered by this report. Based on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls
and procedures were effective in alerting them in a timely manner to material infonnation relating to the Company required to be included in the Company's
periodic reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter covered by this report that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II'OTHER INFORMAnON

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risk factor below, as well as the other information contained in this document and our 2010 Form IO-K, including
additional risk factors discussed in "Item lA. Risk Factors" in OUf 2010 Ponn IO-K. The following risk factor is included below to update this specific risk
factor from the Form IO-K with the respect to certain matters relating to AT&T's potential acquisition ofT-Mobile.

A substantial portioll of our revenues is deril'ed from a small number of customers, and the loss, consolidation or financial instability of any of ollr

limited number ofcustomers may materially decrease revenues and reduce demand/or our towers and network services.

For the three months ended March 31, 2011, approximately 72% of our consolidated net revenues was derived from AT&T, Verizon Wireless, Sprint
and T-Mobile, whieh represented 22%, 20%, 19% and 11 0/0, respectively, of our consolidated net revenues. The loss of anyone of our large customers as a
result of bankruptcy, insolvency, consolidation, roaming, joint development, resale agreements by our customers, merger with other customers of ours or
otherwise may result in (1) a material decrease in our revenues, (2) uncollectible account receivables, (3) an impairment of our deferred site rental receivables,
tower assets, site rental contracts and customer relationships intangible assets, and (4) other adverse effects to our business. We cannot guarantee that
contracts with our major customers will not be terminated or that these customers will renew their contracts with us.

Consolidation among our customers will likely result in duplicate or overlapping parts of networks, which may result in a reduction of cell sites and
impact revenues from our towers. In addition, consolidation may result in a reduction in such customers' future capital expenditures in the aggregate because
their expansion plans may be similar. Any industry consolidation could decrease the demand for our towers, which in tum may result in a reduction in our
revenues and cash flows.

Recent examples of consolidation include Verizon Wireless acquiring Alltel in 2009. In addition, Sprint merged with Nextel in August 2005, resulting
in their use of two separate wireless technologies. During 2010, Sprint announced multi-year network plans to consolidate their multiple network
technologies, including the elimination of their narrow-band push-to-talk network, referred to as iDEN, which is scheduled to be phased out ovcr a period of
time beginning in 2013. These plans may result in Sprint not renewing certain contracts with us.

In March 2011, AT&T entered into a definitive agreement to acquire T-Mobile, subject to regulatory approval and other closing conditions. This
potential acquisition could decrease revenues and reduce or delay demand for our towers and network services, as a result of the anticipated integration of
these networks and related duplicate or overlapping parts of the networks. See "Item 2. MD&AoGeneral Overview" and "Item 2oMD&AoAccounling and
Reporting Matters. "

IREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table summarizes infonnation with respect to purchase of our equity securities during the first quarter of20 II:

Period Total Number of Shares
Purchased

(In thousands)

Average Price Paid per Share Total Number of Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly Announced Plans

or Programs

Maximum Number (or Approximate Dollar
Value) of Shares that May Yet Be Purchased

Under the Plans or Programs

January 1 - January 31,
2011

February I - February 28,
2011

March 1 - March 31, 2011

Total

6

521

499

1,026

$

$

42.36

43.61

38.55

41.14

We paid $42.2 million in cash to effect these purchases. These purchases were inclusive of 0.5 million common shares purchased in the open market
utilizing $19.2 million in cash or $38.55 per share.
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ITEM 6.

Exhibit No.

Ca) 3.1

(a) 3.2

(b) 10.1

Cb) 10.2

>I: 31.2

>I: 32.1

** lO1.INS

**lOI.SCH

**101.DEF

"I01.CAL

"101.LAB

**I01.PRE

EXHIBITS

Description

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Crown Castle International Corp., dated May 24, 2007

Amended and Restated By-laws of Crown Castle International Corp., dated May 24, 2007

Crown Castle International Corp. 2011 EMT Annual Incentive Plan

Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0[2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of Sarbanes·Oxley Act of 2002

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* Filed herewith.
*t Furnished herewith.
(a) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the Registrant on Fonn 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on May 30, 2007.
(b) Incorporated by reference to the exhibit previously filed by the registrant on form 8-K (Registration No. 001-16441) on February 16,2011.
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification
For the Quarterly Period Ended March 31 , 2011

1, W. Benjamin Moreland, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this report on Form IO-Q of Crown Castle International Corp. ("registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and l5d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in whieh this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons perfonning the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial infonnation; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: May 6, 2011

/s/ W. Benjamin Moreland

W. Benjamin Moreland
President and Chief Executive OffLcer



Exhibit 31.2

Certification
For the Quarterly Period Ended March 31, 2011

I, Jay A. Brown, certify that

1. I have reviewed this report on Form IO~Q of Crown Castle International Corp. ("registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules l3a~15(e) and 15d~15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a~15(f) and
15d~ 15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: May 6, 2011

lsI Jay A. Brown

Jay A. Brown
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer



Exhibit 32.1

Certification Pursuant to
18 U.S.c. Section 1350
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes·Oxley Act of2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q of Crown Castle International Corp., a Delaware Corporation ("Company"), for the period ending
March 31, 2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof ("Report"), each of the undersigned officers of the Company hereby
certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.c. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, that to the best of such officer's
knowledge:

1) the Report complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company as of March 31, 20Il(the last date of the period covered by the Report).

lsi W. Benjamin Moreland

W. Benjamin Moreland
President and Chief Executive Officer

May 6, 2011

lsi Jay A. Brown

Jay A. Brown
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer

May 6, 2011

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes.Oxley Act 0[2002 has been provided to Crown Castle International
Corp. and will be retained by Crown Castle International Corp. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



OH-CLECLLC

Exhibit E

MANAGERIAL ABILITY & CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Exhibit E.! - Managerial and Technical Expertise

Michael J. Kavanagh - President - DAS

Mike was a co-founder & CEO of NewPath Networks since 2004. Mike has worked
in the telecommunications industry for over 20 years focusing on wireless
technology and infrastructure. He has gained broad experience as a wireless service
provider, hardware/OEM manufacturer, and as an owner of wireless infrastructure &
network operator. He has consistently worked with visionary technology products to
optimize the efficiency of wireless network infrastructure.

Prior to founding NewPath Networks, Mr. Kavanagh was on the Executive Team at
OpenCell Corporation (in 2003), where he oversaw the deployment of their digital
neutral host hardware piatform. In 1995, he co-founded Metawave Communications,
a cellular infrastructure company focused on improving capacity and performance
through the use of smart antennas. At Metawave, Mr. Kavanagh served in various
executive roles in both sales and product management. Earlier in his career, Mr.
Kavanagh worked at US WEST NewVector (now part ofVerizon Wireless) focusing
on the commercialization of the CDMA technology. He has also worked overseas for
Raytheon Corporation in the United Kingdom.

Mr. Kavanagh holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the Rochester Institute of
Technology and a Masters in Business Administration from Seattle University.

Mike is the President of the DAS Division and has overall responsibility for the
growth, operation, profitability ofthe DAS business (indoor and outdoor).

Shawn Cooprider - Vice President - DAS Sales

Shawn Cooprider serves as Vice President of Crown Castle's Distributed Antenna
System Group; focusing on new growth through Business Development and Sales.
Prior to his current role ",lith Crown, Mr. Cooprider Co-founded NewPath Networks
LLC, a pioneer in the effort of third party neutral host DAS companies. From 2004
to 2007 he served as its Chief Operating Ofl1cer and then subsequently as its Chief
Development Officer overseeing NewPath's hyper grmvth stage fi'om 2007 through
2010.

Mr. Cooprider has 20 years of wireless industry experience and a broad
understanding of the challenges facing the industry. He has spent the majority of his
career focused on wireless technology and gained broad experience from a service
provider, manufacturer. and OEM perspective. He has consistently \\lorked with
visionary products and solutions to optimize the efficiency of wireless network
infrastructure. Before his successful effort at NewPath, he was an instrumental
member of Meta\vave Communications. a cellular infrastructure company focllsed
on improving capacity and performance through the use of smart antennas, which
supported the wireless service providers. At Mctawave, Mr. Cooprider served in
various executive roles in both sales and product management. Earlier in his career,
Mr. Cooprider held key positions at Wireless pioneer McCaw Communications and
AT&T Wireless. Additionally. he gained invaluable experience while holding
various corporate and regional positions in marketing) product management, and
business development at Allen Telecom Group and EMC.



Mr. Cooprider is educated in Marketing and Economics from the University of Idaho
and Washington State University.

Ron Levy - Director DAS Project Implementation

Ron has over 20 years experience in commercial construction management
specializing in large scale developments. He brought his process driven expertise to
the wireless industry in 2009. Ron attended Florida International University for
Hospitality Management. Prior to joining CrownlNewPath Networks, Ron was a
Development Manager for a very successful $1.2 Billion multi use project in
Bellevue, Washington, including a complete DAS system. He was a Senior
Preconstruction Manager for 10 years in Denver, CO responsible for all estimating,
budgeting, permitting and approvals for both public and private projects. Among
many other projects, Ron was the lead Senior Preconstruction Manager for the
@Iightspeed data center.

In his current position as Director of Project Implementation, DAS, Ron leads a
national team of Site Development Managers who are solely responsible for
schedules and budgets. His group's role is to lead the process for developing and
defining scopes of work, vendor selection, and managing complete build outs of all
indoor and outdoor DAS projects including fiber and RF equipment installations.

Robert Long - Director Finance DAS

Robert Long has been part of Crown Castle's Finance group since 2004 and has
served as a Director of Finance for various Crown Castle operating groups since
2006. As a Director of Finance, Robert leads a team that manages the financial
operations which include: monthly, quarterly and annual forecasts; variance
analyses; financial reviews for internal reporting; ad hoc reporting for Senior and
Executive Management Teams; financial modeling; business case analyses; and
aligning financial objectives and strategy with Crown Castle's objectives and
strategy. Additionally, Robert has been involved with a number of real estate deals
and acquisitions. Prior to that Robert held various leadership positions in general
business before earning his MBA from Georgia State University in Atlanta, Georgia.

Pedro Miraz - Director DAS Project Development - Land Use

Pedro has over 19 years of wireless experience. Pedro spent 15 years with Verizon
Wireless in Southern California where he held several positions including Equipment
Engineer, Manager of Network Implementation, and Director of Network
Engineering. Pedro has successfully led both small and large teams in the attainment
of aggressive deployment goals in the challenging Southern California market. In
addition, under his leadership, his teams have successfully deployed hundreds of
fiber-fed DAS nodes to provide coverage and capacity relief in Southern California.
Pedro has been with Crown Castle for 2.5 years where he has successfully deployed
a DAS system in Southern California and another in Northern California. He has
guided his team to successfully secure multiple systems in other areas of the country.
These systems are in the design and/or deployment stages. Through Pedro's
guidance and leadership, Crown is in the process of expanding its DAS staff as well
as its national presence.



Mark Reudink - Director DAS Engineering, Operations & Technology

Mark Reudink has over 20 years of experience in the wireless industry holding
positions with several major service providers (AT&T, T-mobile) and infrastructure
companies (Qualcomm, Metawave, Vectrad, Polaris Wireless). As Director of
Engineering, Operations and Technology at Crown Castle, Mark is responsible for
the engineering and operations of Crown Castle's distributed antenna system (DAS)
networks and investigating new technologies that will enable more cost-effective and
efficient deployments. Mark and his team are responsible for meeting SLAs by
providing 365x7x24 monitoring of the DAS networks, quickly responding to outages
and performing preventative maintenance.

Prior to joining Crown Castle, Mark was Director of Technical Operations at Polaris
Wireless where he was responsible for building a scalable Operations organization
by creating consistent processes and procedures and establishing relationships with
outsource partners. While at AT&T, he was responsible for UMTS acceptance
testing, leading up the launch of the first 30 network in North America. At
Metawave Communications, Mark developed the initial Smart Antenna algorithms
and led multiple customer demonstrations and acceptance tests.

Mark holds a B.S. in Engineering-Physics from Pacific Lutheran University and an
M.S. in Electrical Engineering from Oregon State University. He has 16 patents
granted and has authored 14 technical papers and presentations.

Matt Tomlin - Director - National Sales ODAS

Matt Tomlin has 14 years of experience in the wireless industry with a focus on
Distributed Antenna Systems. Matt is currently National Director of Sales. His team
is responsible for developing new networks with Wireless Service providers.

Prior to joining Crown Castle, Matt worked at NewPath Networks as the National
Director of Sales. He has also worked at Powerwave Technologies & Andrew
Corporation.

Matt holds a BS in Aerospace Engineering from the United States Naval Academy
and an MBA from The University of California at Irvine.

Marco Morales - Site Development Manager

Mr. Morales has over 22 years of wireless experience through positions held at
several engineering firms throughout the Northeast US. His experience has been
concentrated in real estate and site acquisition, engineering design, development,
implementation and construction through positions of Project Director, Engineering
Branch Manager and a Board of Directors appointment with a regional engineering
firm. Mr. Morales holds an Associate Degree in Engineering Science, and is
completing his Bachelor of Science degree in Information Systems at Ramapo
College in New Jersey.

Ed May - Project Manager - Northeast & Midwest Areas

Edward (Ed) F. May holds the position of Project Manager (PM), DAS for the
Northeast & Midwest Areas. Ed is responsible for assisting and supporting Sales in
developing new DAS opportunities and securing carrier commitments on proposed
DAS projects, site acquisition, land use and building permits, regulatory
management, construction, equipment procurement and installation, and
coordination with Operations for optimization and system acceptance. Ed has been
instrumental in deploying both in-building systems (Consol Energy Center, Amway
Center Arena in Orlando) and is currently leading the deployment of several outdoor
systems (Long Island Triangle, Colonial Williamsburg, and University of Indiana.)
Ed is based out of the Schaumburg, IL district office.



Ed has over 13 years of Wireless experience through positIOns held at MCI
WorldCom, Tellabs and DMN Americas. Ed's experience has been concentrated in
Switch and Field Operations with his last 8 years spent as a Construction Manager
and Lead Field Engineer.

Ed served in the US Marine Corps where his leadership and training in
communication only strengthen the Crown Castle objectives.

Rick Soto - Manager DAS RF Design

Rick has over 18 years of wireless engineering experience. Rick started at Airtouch
working for Dr. William C.Y. Lee in designing and deploying the first microcells in
the United States. Rick has also worked in many locations with Alltel including
responsibilities in the advanced technology group and later served as RF Design and
System Performance Manager for the Southeast region. Rick oversaw 9 COMA
overlays and PCS deployments in 9 markets within the Southeast region.

Don Louchart - Manager DAS Operations

Don brings over 20 years ofexperience in the field of telecommunications.

He earned a BS degree in Electrical Engineering at University of Michigan.

Don's past work experience includes field engineering of communications systems
for Motorola.

Don joined Crown Network Systems in 1996 and has served in various
technical/engineering roles. He has worked exclusively with DAS equipment for the
past 9+ years, where he developed, engineered, constructed and managed the
operations of several DAS.

Don currently serves as Manager of DAS Operations nationwide.

Jim McLernon - Manager DAS Integration

James McLemon is a veteran of the telecommunications and wireless industry with
more than 25 years experience in those fields.

Prior to joining Crown CastlelNewPath Networks, Jim held positions with several
major service provider (Westinghouse and Motorola NVG) and infrastructure
companies (Motorola, Metawave, Spotwave).

As Manager of DAS Integration at Crown Castle, Jim is responsible for the
implementation and operation of the distributed antenna system (DAS) networks.
Jim and his team work with the wireless service providers (Verizon, AT&T, T­
Mobile, Sprint, MetroPCS... ) to configure and optimize the DAS network to ensure
seamless integration into the WSP's macro network.

Throughout his career, Jim has focused on utilizing and applying cutting-edge
technology to gain operational efficiencies, as well as the management of technical
teams, for successful wireless network deployments. While at Motorola Corporation,
he was involved with the commercialization of CDMA and was responsible for the
build-out of Greenfield wireless networks in South America and the Middle East. At
Metawave Communications, Jim was responsible for the development of a Field
Engineering group that was responsible for the deployment and optimization of
Smart Antennas.

Jim holds an Electrical Engineering degree from the University oflllinois.



Exhibit E.2 - Officers and Directors

See Attached



Entity Name:

Exhibit E.2
Officers and Directors

OH-CLEC LLC

~~!~~~;-
Bock, Alan Director - Corporate Development & Strategy Officer

Bone, Thomas D. Vice President - Corporate Tax Officer

Brown, Jay Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer Officer

Cooprider, Shawn Vice President - DAB Sales Officer

Crawford, Mike Tax Officer Officer

Deible, Frank Tax Officer Officer

Gambino, Monica Vice President - Legal and Assistant Secretary Officer

Hawk, E. Blake Executive Vice President Officer

Howell, Lynn Assistant Secretary Officer

Kavanagh ~ Michael J. President - DAS Officer

Kelley, Philip M. Senior Vice President - Corporate Development and Strategy Officer

Moreland, W. Benjamin President and Chief Executive Officer Officer

Platt, Richard Vice President - National Sales Officer

Reid, Donald J. Jr. Secretary Officer

Slowey, Patrick Senior Vice President - Sales & Customer Relations Officer

Tanczos, David Vice President - National Site Development Officer

Tretter, Chris President - Alternate Site Decvelopment Officer

Young, James Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer Officer

Brown, Jay Manager Manager

Hawk, E. Blake Manager Manager

Moreland, W. Benjamin Manager Manager



Exhibit E.3 - Corporate Structure and Ownership

See Attached



Exhibit E.3
Corporate Structure and Ownership

Crovvn Castle International Corp.
Delavvare

(76-0470458)
CO # 1

I
Crow," Castle Operating Company

Dela'Nare (1000/0)
(76-0627041 )

CO#24

I
Cro""n C ....tle

Solutions Corp.
Delavvare (1 000/0)

I(74-3025586)
CO#31

Ne.....Path Netv.rork... Inc.
NJ - CLEe LLC Del..\Nare (1 000/0)
Delaware (1 00"/0) (26-4449800)

(20_1973429) CO # 131

WA _ CLEe LLC
I

Dela\Nare (1 OO'YO) N .._Path Net\Norks. LLC
(20-1973488) Ne\IV .Jersey (1 00"/0)

(20-0724687)
CO #132

MD _ CLEe LLC
Del ..""are (1 00%) I

(20-1973406)
InSITE Solutions, LLC

Maryland (1 00%)
VA - CLEe LLC (03-0465028)
Virginia (1 00%) CO # 133

(20-1973528)

--l
DC _ CLEe LLC

InSITE Flberof'Virglnla.
Inc.

Delavvare (1 000/0) Virginia (1 000/0)
(20-1973363) (36-457089)

H
PA _ CLEe LLC

IDelaware (1 000/,,)
. (20_1973469)

CA - CLEC LLC IDelaware (1 000/0)
(20-1973155)

NY _ CLEC LLC

IDelaware (1 00%.)
(20-1973453)

H MA - CLEC LLC IDela\Nare (1 00%)
(20-8423052)

IN _ CLEC LLC IDelaware (1 OO"A.)
(20_8744877)

SC _ CLEC LLC

IDelaware (1 OODA.)
(20-8744951 )

NV - CLEC IDela\Nare (1 OODA.)
(20-8744915)

IL _ CLEC LLC IDelaware (1 OODA.)
(20-8744798)

H FL _ CLEC LLC IDelaware (1 OODA.)
(20-8744732)

H
AZ _ CLEC LLC

IDelaware (1 000/0)
(20-8744572)

CO - CLEC LLC IDela\Nare (1 OODA.)
(27-1392697)

Lj OH _ CLEC LLC

IDelaware (1 000/0)
(45-2800360)



Exhibit E.4 - Information Regarding Similar Operations in Other States

CLEC has not previously applied for or been certified in the State of Ohio. CLEC will
only do business in the State ofOhio.



Exhibit E.5 - Information Regarding Similar Operations in Other States

CLEC has not previously applied for or been certified in the State of Ohio. CLEC will
only do business in the State of Ohio.



Exhibit E.6 - Designation of Filing Administrator

CLEC hereby designates Michelle Salisbury, Sr. Paralegal - NSD/DAS as Filing
Administrator.



OH-CLECLLC

Exhibit F

CLEC's PROPOSED INTERATION WITH OTHER CARRIERS

Exhibit F.l - Explanation of where rates are derived from

Due to the nature of its business, CLEC typically determines its rates on
an Individual Case Basis with its customers who are typically wireless
service providers.

Exhibit F.2 - Explanation as to which service areas company has approved
interconnection or resale agreements

CLEC believes that due to the nature of its specific business,
interconnection and/or resale agreements are not required. If, in the
future, it is determined that either type of agreements is required, CLEC
will diligently pursue and finalize any required interconnection and/or
resale agreement necessary to carry out its services.



OH-CLECLLC

Exhibit G

CLEC's PROPOSED INTERATION WITH CUSTOMERS

Exhibit G.t - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

CLEC has attached a list of all of the Ohio ILEC exchanges it plans to serve based on the
needs of its customers. Should CLEC's customer determine that it's necessary to enter a
rural telephone company exchange(s), CLEC will seek an interconnection agreement for

PUCO's consideration since such exchanges are subject to provisional telephone
exemption referenced in 47 U.S.C. 25 I(f)(I).

See Attached List



Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

Company Name: OH-CLEC LLC

dba: f'-N:;.;A=--- --1

Certificate Number: LT-=:B-=:D=--- -'

Select All AT&T Ohio

Select All United Telephone dba CenturyLink

Select All Frontier North

Select All Cincinnati Bell
Designate Proposed Market Area (PMA) by putting an "X" in appropriate boxes

!Arcadia iHANCOCK 'Arcadia iX'
!Arthur Mutual !PAULDING !Arthur 'X
• ------- I - ---.----,-----.,."~-.---------""""--------:

iAT&T Ohio , ,ADAMS Winchester .,X
[AT&TOh~-------- ----rATHENS~---iNiISO;;viile-- - -~=__=..:~~~=--=..:=_____X
IAT&T Ohio !BELMONT rBarnesville __:X
LP-T&T Ohio ...l.BE_LMONT iBella.ire._ ._. _ _ X
IAT&TOhio [BELMONT iBethesdaX
iAT&T Ohio iBELMONT 1Martins Ferry-Bridgeport X
i I 1- --.
,AT&T Ohio [BELMONT rSomerton Xr" .-- .~-----l---------_._ ----1------ ..----------. ---"-----'._."'" ----..- ",.----------"- "'---"'- ----..'-,

iAT&T Ohio iBELMONT iSt. Clairsville X
[AT&T Ohio iBROWN iAber~een . X
[AT&T Ohio iBROWN_-----BiPIElL_________, .____________ ,X
,AT&T Ohio !BUTLER iMiddletown ~ __,X
[AT&T Ohio IBUTLER •Monroe X
IAT&T Ohio IBUTLER !Trenton ._ -X
iAT&T Ohio iCHAMPAIGN iChristiansburg . ,X
,AT&T Ohio ,CLARK ,Donnelsville IX
IAT&T Ohio iCLARK iEnon .--- ---------------------X

!AT&T Ohio ICLARK 'Medway ===..:===.X
iAT&T Ohio ICLARK iNew Carlisle 'X
!- -~ ------'----_._----_.---_.._..."._~._--_._-_., .._-----_.- ------_ .._--:

IAT&T Ohio ..J.CLARK 'North Hampton __ . ~X

IAT&T Ohio jCLARK IPitchinX
[AT&T Ohio 'ICLARK ISouthCharleSton---------------------------·1 X
[AT&T Ohio [CLARK [South Vienna ------,----------,"X
'AT&T Ohio ,CLARK 'Springfield --------------'XI -- .._-- _
iAT&T Ohio :CLARK Tremont City ,X1-- .."-----.~ '..__,,,, ..__ _ _._.__.. __. .. _

IAT&T Ohio jCOLUMBIANA Columbiana.~ . X
iAT&T Ohio iCOLUMBIANA East Live![lo_()I ...__ . JX

1



Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

"~""""ot"·"'="'t""'_""_""'·"":l"""'~"'''' if," . "'''''''''''_'''''",''''',,",,'''",'"~'i;f[~w~~~~~~;~~~" '~ffl1?i~¥iIffl',~'~4i:~;~;

iAT&T Ohio 'COLUMBIANA ,East Palestine 'X
!AT&T Ohio ,COLUMBIANA 'Leetonia .----~.---~- ---eX
!--- • - ...._ ..,_.._._--~._'".._-"..,-_..".,_._-_._._~-,

iAT&T Ohio ,COLUMBIANA :Lisbon X
rAT&fOhiO---~-------'---fC6LOMBiANA!NewWaterford- -. -... -.. - - ·X
r;;: -~" _._.~_.- ..__._'----~._-_._---_.,-"---~~
,AT&T Ohio :COLUMBIANA 'Rogers X
.AT&T Ohio -------~-!COLUMBIANA Salem----------------·---··------·----·----, X

[ATS.T-Ohi-o---------- -- '-iCOLUMBIANj\--fSaiinevme" _::~__________________X

'AT&T Ohio 'COLUMBIANA Wellsville .... . .._.. X
,AT&T Ohio 'COSHOCTON :Conesville X
:Al.-&T-O~ ..----------lcosFjoCfoN---: COShcicton-- •X
'AT&T Ohio :COSHOCTON :West Lafayette ----------------....---X
l-__.__ ___~~_--:.- • "",.. . '•.•,_,, ..•.•__.. ,,__.. .._'., , .,._,__

:AT&T Ohio :CUYAHOGA Bedford :X_._._---",,- -- -. ----_.'._,,' ..---_ .._ ".•._~--_ _--- -_.~"----_._--_. ,.-" •._-- _--_._----_••..._"..•._._--

,AT&T Ohio iCUYAHOGA :Berea .._X
iAT&TOhio 'CUYAHOGA :Brecksville X
(AT&T Ohio ....~CUYAHOGATC-hagrinFa"s-·----·--------····--- --.--- X
1AT&TOhio---------------- -'CUY"AHOGA-:Cieveiand-" -- X
[AT&T Ohio iCUYAHOGAG-aie's MWS----·-·-- ----------- --.---. X
:AT&T Ohio --·-----·~UYAHOGA·-- 'Hillcrest·-------·--- -..-... -------.-----X
'AT&T-Ohici-- --- -.------ - --~:CO"YAH6GA-·- Tindependence---- X
:AT&T Ohio :CUYAHOGA ,Montrose [CUY] ·--------·-··----X
:AT&T Ohio ,CUYAHOGA :NorthRoyalton--~~----------------X
'AT&fOhio--~-'--~-----lCUYAHOGA OlmStecfFaiiS--- ---- "--..-----. X

,AT&T Ohio !CUYAHOGA 'Strongsville---------··-----~--X
,AT&T Ohio 'CUYAHOGA ,Terrace--····-------·-·-·----..-·----·------'X
--_ ~------,..~--_ .._-_ ~-...I--_._--_.,._--.--"_._,-_ __.. _ .._._ ._.._ ".... ".""_.',,,. '""
iAT&T Ohio !CUYAHOGATrinily .X
(AT&T Ohio iCUYAHOGA .'ViCtOry-------------------~------..-X
AT&T Ohio iERIE -----··iBloomingviiie------~---·-·----·--------·-
~._._--_.__._-_._--~-- _._------_._ _---j----_ _._ _-----_..--_ ""_._-_._-_.._-_..__ " _--_.-
iAT&T Ohio :ERIE :Castalia X
'AT&T Ohio 'ERIE - 'Sandusky ------~----------------X

~------- "" ---~--,-,,-"",.._'"-_.._"--,-'"---_._,--".,---'"----"..-"-"'-~
iAT&T Ohio 'FAIRFIELD :Carroll X,_..._._---~"-_._-_ ...__.__ ... -._.._-_. ---_...------.-----..__..._-----.-.-----+-----._---------- ",.,,,, .. - -----_." - ,,,.._---_... -- --'._._._--_._- -- ---_.....
'AT&T Ohio iFAIRFIELD .Lancaster X
!AT&T Ohio iFAIRFIELD 'RushVille- ~---------- .. -···-·-~---·-----X
!AT's.T Ohio---- IFAI RFI ELD - ,Sugar'Grove" ..----~- .. ---.-- - ..- -----...--,X
'AT&TohiQ----· -.- . ......--~:FAYETTE' .-- ---:sioomin-gburg" .~-- . -------- X
iAT&T Ohi.o.__________ fFAYETTE ::ieffersonviiie "--- - .. - ..------.-....--. --X
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

~~il!!II9<~i!iIi~llijf&~~jiji;1ji!i~l!ji~~w.~~!!l!"ii:d;'
:AT&T Ohio iHIGHLAND :Danville[HIG]X
lAT&T Ohio :HIGHLAND 'Hillsboro ----~---------~--------~--- X
iAT&T Ohio ----.-- iHIGHLAND iMarshall ------··----·---···-----···-X
t-·----~--- --- ..-..--~----- ..,..,~ ..--------'~-.--"._ ..~-.-~.~- -----.~ ---.-'".-'--- ,.." __._-_._.__ .__ _- - - ---. -- --'

iAT&T Ohio 'HIGHLAND ,Rainsboro . . .. . . X
;AT&T Ohio -------THIGHLAND ,Sugar Tree Ridge--------:------X
:AT&TOhio- ------~---,HOCKING :'Murray CitY~- --- --- -.. -···-·----·------~--X

!~~f~;:~--~- - _-~--=---~-_~~_Ji1f~~~g~--~~'~t~~S~~~~~Ton~~~~~_--~-_~:~_~=~=~~=~ =: ~
'AT&T Ohio ,JEFFERSON 'Toronto X
IAT&T Ohio- -- -. =_ ===- -;'=~I5~~===~~roy __~=~~=__=__ :~ __:-:=:~ __::_:·:::=~- X
,AT&T Ohio ~_. ..JLI~KE f\I!.~~~ ._. __. . __~ .. _.. X
'AT&T Ohio iLAKE :Painesville X
AT&T Ohio-------- ·------;-LAKE-----'Wickiiff;;----- - ---- .....--.. X
AT&T Ohio . .. :LAKE -----\MiiOughby-----------------·-·-·--------- X
[AT&T oiiio----------·-----iLAWRENCE- Ara-bia --- ------ ------------ ----X
iAf&f6ii~---------'----iLAVVRENCE-·ironton- -'--... .----- - -- .. ' X

j\'T&T oiiTo----~=~ ~~-lJCAS 'Ho~lan~_~===:::=~_:=~=~=~==::~~=::: X
AT&T Ohio iLUCASMaumee X

':A.:T&f:::Ohio------ -.. .~_=~__ -iCUCASn==:Toie~o ==~ __~ =::::~-=_=__~_=._ ._. X
'AT&T Ohio ,LUCAS :Whitehouse... . . . .X
'-AT&T Ohio -- 'MADISON ----, London------------ -·--------------X
iAT&T Ohio-----:MA6IS0N---+Sedalia------~- - X
!AT&T Ohio -----------··---i~'iADlso~---~souih-Solon ------- -.--

:"-T8<:r_c)~io__--==:::- . JMADISQr-J __ .\fIJ.e~J~fterson=:::===-------
,AT&T Ohio iMAHONINGCanfield 'x
~----- --' "-~---~----_._._._,,-,--------_.~--,--_._..•_- ._..._--,.._-----..__ ..•_---_._,--_..- --_.
iAT&T Ohio 1MAHONING Lowellville X-'--- -- ,-""""--+---------~------_."" .._...... -.~~--'''''.,,---- --''''-''''''_._--~_ ..._~_ ..~
iAT&TOhio iMAHONINGNorthJackson X
':AT&T ohio:::-=-__==__==-==MABi5N~NG - ]N~rtt1jI0:a=-=:-:_=: .. . X
,AT&T Ohio . iMAHONINGSebring.. .... .. . . ... X
iAT&T Ohio ----~------MAHONING-- -youngsto,.;',-------- ---- .. ------ -- X
l~~-" ..- ..- ""__....... .. ,,, ".._. J. ...,_~ ..__.. .. . ~ __" ...... - _

'AT&T Ohio !MIAMIFletcher-Lena XL______ _ ~ . . . '.. . ' " .. _. __

iAT&TOhio 'MIAMI Piqua X
:AT&T Ohfo--- --------r-MONROE---·-SeallsvOle---···----·-· ..-,.------ ... -.-~-------
~-~--"--"_._--~--" .._".._..---------------",, ..,,.._._ .._---'---~ ....,,_..,_.._-"------_.....-------._.- --" - ----- "".

,AT&T Ohio 'MONROE . Clarington . X
'AT&T OhjQ----~---------.MOIIIROE----'Ou!fY- -. X
,---~------._-"•.._~._-,-".-.'-"""._,_. '_~,--_,-_ .•_-- -- """ ,----,----- ._---- -, - .-------- ---'" "" - .._ ,-_._----"
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

'~"~I8.-_Tt ...m~~l~__~,..~A~,~~~~~_~~t1~~1f!$t'T
,AT&T Ohio 'MONROE 'Graysville X
iAT&T Ohio iMONROE ,Lewisville .------------.. X

'.f\T&T O~o _~~.. ._ .. ~=·=.=IMONB().E:_ ...\'VClo.~fiel~ ...---.. X
:AT&T Ohio MONTGOMERY Centerville [MOT] X
~ -'--'-:" --"_.__.._---_._._~------_. _....- _.._.__._--'_.._-,--._-"

'AT&T Ohio ,MONTGOMERY ,Day1onX
.AT&T Ohio ..-- -~MONT'GOMERY :Miamisburg-W~Carrojj!on '''--''''-' ..--'-'- .X

!AT&TOhiO-'---=- - ..-!MONTG6MERTvElr;daii.,l:=~==.~=.=~.•=._..=:~::= _.:=: .._ X
iAT&T Ohio iMUSKINGUM ,Dresden X
~ . ----~_. -----.._.,--- -_."-' .......• --.---.-.,_..•.,,-_._--._---_...•_..•.,,"-----
iAT&T Ohio 'MUSKINGUM :Fultonham X
iM&TOhio----.- ·-···-----~MUSKJNGUM·-·;NorWich-·. . . -. . '-"' X

.AT&T Ohio :MUSKINGUM :Philo..--=-====:===-===:.=======.,:::.=== X
:AT&T Ohio i MUSKINGUM :Zanesville X
j ...__.. . .._ -.0·-'···.··.------ _ ••• ---.·c·---""··"'·,-·,--·---~.__·------·_---- 0" 0'''" • __ " _ _. .""

:AT&T Ohio :PERRY 'Corning X
iAT&T Ohio ,PERRY iGlentOrd----....·--·........-··- ·-·--- X
fAT&T Ohio . iPERRY-----~New Lexington ·..-----.. ····------ ---·....X
,AT&TOiiio--..··.... ····....--.. --'PERRy····.. ···-'RoseVille_. ---.- .. -. X
AT&T Ohio .--'-_. ,PERRY ~Shawnee·-·..----... - -.-- --. --.-.--.-.... X
:AT&T Ohio '---PERRT---"-:So'merset---' -. -----.-- - -.-. X

!AT&TOhlo··-·..---··-.. ·-TpERRy .. ····-Thornville- '- X
'AT&T Ohio !PICKAWAY '-NewHoliand ·-·-....·---···-..·--·-·..··--·.. -X
~-- - ' -_..---,--~_._-"•..",.•.,----------_._--
'AT&T Ohio :PORTAGE ,Atwater Xi- __.~ ".__..__,•.__._.~. _____! ,~_--.-- -.--_".,_._' .._ .. . ,._.'. ,.'._,_',",",' ._.,._ _.__.. _ ._•• --- _

iAT&T Ohio :PORTAGE Kent X___:c.. __.__..__." __.. _ .. " __ __ .
;AT&T Ohio ,PORTAGE Mantua X
;AT&T oli'iQ'-'--" !p6FnAi3E·--~Mogadore--· -- ··· .. --.--- X
AT&1'Ohio-·..··....--..-PORTAGE.. ·····-'Ravenna· X
iAT&T Ohio iPORTAGE'-~otstown--'-'-"'-"'-"''''----''''----X
L .. . _._,__~_.__,__. .. ' . . ....,_. ..__. ..""' _

'AT&T Ohio ;SANDUSKY Fremont X
[[1'&1'·Ohlo-..·-···· . .. ····--..---·iSA·N6DSKY·-I..i.ndset~==::.:::: ...._·_ ... : ....=_......._...:..... X

iAT&T Ohio 'SENECA Fostoria X.... -----,_.,".,,---,.__..'-,-------_._----,"--_. -----
AT&T Ohio SENECA . ..NewRiegel X
iAT&T-Ohio-..----··-----·..--·--iSENEC-A-· ... ·..iTiffin==....~~ ..:_-_____.... ..... ......._ .~.=~. X
!AT&T Ohio :STARK :Alliance X
r!lTIk::r.()hio ...... ..=-=,.SI.!I..RK ·==_;c::~6:aIF~It~n .. ·-· ... -.....- .--" X
:AT&T Ohio 'STARK Canton X
'AT.s.I()~Jo_._..:=· _....._:__:S:r~~K ..===._Harl\tllle~.~--.... .:::'~ .. X
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

_llIi~"'''I'''~"~,''''~".:<Ji'i""·~H"IJ.~"~',"""._,·,"_..__,_.__,~~_,__~i~\il:'_~' , '. - ~., ~,!,~_. ~. ~'~'i8~'iimJl..~~ ,,~, ,~~,,~,'~~~gj: "A. ,',II.

iAT&T Ohio !STARK Louisville 'X
iAT&T Oh~o :STARKrvlagnolia-W.t3xnesburL ~=:::-~=-_=====~-X
'AT&T Ohio 'STARK Marlboro X
iAT&T Ohfo---~---------- iSTARK---------Massillo,,-- ------ ... --------- 'X
AT&i'Ohio---------------STARK ·-----..·Navarre-------· ---. ----..--..---.- -------- 'X
'AT&T Ohio - - !STARK -North Cantofi-----·----··----·-·-------"X
[Al'&T-Otlio----------- TSTARK----------uniontow,,---- ...-- X
:AT&T Ohio ----!·SC.JMMIT----:AkrOn----------......--- , ------....-... X
'AT&T Ohio i SUMMIT ", Greerisburg·----·----··--- ---.--- ----" X
;AT&TohiQ------- -'SUMMIT-----Manchester[SUMj---. X
AT&T Ohio ·----iTRUMBUCC-------Girarii------..------ .----.. -..--.- X
!J\T&TOhio ------ ---TRUMB~--·Hubbarci----.. --·-------- - X
;AT&T Ohio --.------ .. - --"-:TRlJMBUCL "-1 Kirtland
jAT&T Ohio --------rRUMBuu::--TNiles----..··-·- -----.-------.--------.-. X

!AT&T_QhI~=_=___=_:::-==_=:=:=-=fRDMSU_~!:_ ==LSh~~()n..... -..=-..----------==:---- X
'AT&T Ohio TUSCARAWAS 'Gnadenhutten XiAT&-rOhio--------------iTUSCARAWAS ir'Jewcomerstown------· ,.... ---.---- -.-.----...-X
:'Af&T Ohio -~USCARAWAS"lJhriChsvilie .---.-----------. ·--'X
,AT&T Ohio---' "-"---ivi,'ARREN"-"-, Franklin - .'--... X
IAT&T OI:JiCl__. : :WA~HINGTON-,.B~Iere==:::-====- ..._... _
'AT&T Ohio . WASHINGTON Marietta X
iAT&T oliio------ ----iWASHINGTON New Matamoras--- --x
"AT&T Ohio .-- .. ------ iWASHINGTONNewport-.- - ... ---.---"- .... -. .-.-.-.... - -'- X
,----_.._--------------------1 ."_,~ ._,_.,."" ''''_,, .. ,_,________ . .. ,..~__ .
,AT&T Ohio :WAYNEDaltonX
iAT&TOFifo------- ----------jwoo6-----TPElriy-sbLJr(j- ,.-- , .. X
Al&T Ohio -------·-·-,--WYANDOT ----iLTpperSandusky- ..------- --- ," X
:Ayers'l~II.E'____ ::::.:==-=-=-=-J DEFI~f.JC E:::-:=-:=-5iElrs,,-"jE;:====:-------.---- -- ---- X
'Bascom Mutual 'SENECA :Bascom X
;Senton Ridge --_~=~~=----'HANCOCK-_=~Bento_n Ri~ge_~_== . =.:::-:= X
'Ben~()n_F<~d_g..E'..__ . __ ..J:iENRY ___~_N..E'\N Bav~i<l .. _ _ X
:Benton Ridge :PUTNAM North Creek. ." , " ." X
[Buckiaild------------ :AU~LAIZE_--~BuCkia_~~:=_===·=__==_'_:: =-_==_==_-=_'_:- __ .X
!CC&S Telco ,iWILLIAMSCooney, X
;-CenturyTel dba CenturyLink ------TERIE--:Birmi;;-gham------- ---- ... -.... ---- - .. X
, --r:=:::--.-,.-.-.-.-...---,...----~.- ---..-_..-.. -.- --...._-~., ..._... ,--
:,g.E'oturyTel ®.t3<?enturyLinl<._~ __ ..... J ERIE . \Ie!J11i~c",_
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_.,~,:,..~.. .,' . ~""W~""ji!'~!J!r~~;l'~iI"~l!Ji~'~¢;i.'~"""~~,illlJ:~$l
. ..' .", .,,' " , "~,!{;i:iJIf.i::~~~S'~~ ,.0 '< .'.".'" ., ••'.

fCenturyTel dba CenturyLink :LORAIN iAmherst ._.X
fCenturyTel dba CenturyLink ,LORAIN 'Avon X
'CenturyTel dba CenturyLink :LORAIN 'Avon Lake 'X1------------------------- ---.-----.-.-...-------.-------------.------.----._,,--.-. --- ----- '-- --, _-_.__ - " .--.-.-..---.~._-- _- ..---'
'CenturyTel dba CenturyLink ILORAIN 'Lorain X
Champaign 'CHAMPAIGN T~re Hau-~e_~=__=__==_=~-~_=-=:=:~~~===:~-X
,Champaign ,CHAMPAIGN Urbana X
•Chillicothe-----· ---- ·jRC)SS----~Bainb;:id9erROSr· '--- -.---- X
[Chillicothe . :ROSS' Bourneville --- . .. ------------ X
,Chillicothe--------------- ,ROSS ----·-chillicottle--·- - --- ----- - ----.--- --. ------- X

'Chillicothe --- ----:-R'oss---- "-Clarksbur:g _--_~~=~::= ~==~::=X

!~~.!!!i.Cothe . LRO_SS_. Fr:ankfort ._____ .. X
!g,hJlI~c_oth13____________ ____..1~<:>Ss.____ JI::I_aUsvilie .._. . X
:,g_hillicothe j ROSS _ ,Kingsto~ . . . X
IChillicothe ..'ROSS . ILondonderry . . . X
jChITlicothe -----------'Roi,;s--------TrVfassleville---- .... ----- --.----------- -- X
iChiiiiCothe,-----------------~ROSS~chmo;,daie .--.-- .. -... -.- X

:.cinci~nati Bell... J]-L!!LE~===_-::Bet.h:~~y'=~~~_Ches~=::~==: ::=:_-:~_==' X
:Cincinnati Bell ;BUTLER Hamilton X
-Cincir;nauBeII' ---- ·--------;BDTLER------~Refly .... '-- .--- X
:Cincinnati Bell Ii3UTLER -----SevenMile-------·----------------·· .. ------ X

- ----_._--_.__._".,--,---_._._-'-'----_. -""--'---" _._ •.... _.. - ..~---_ ..-.."-".._._,,,,-~_.- -- ..

,Cincinnati Bell :BUTLER :Shandon X
;cirlcinnati--S8li------- .·------;CLER-M'ONT------Bethel- - X
fCin'cinnati Bell :CLERMONT ClermonT------..---- - ---- - ... .--X
:-_._--"---_.-----------_.j~.~_._---------,---~.- -_.-. _._ ..._----,,_.,,---~--_. __ _-" - ---_ ....
iCincinnati Bell ,CLERMONT Liltle Miami X
:CincinnaUS8II--- .. ----·--CLERMClNT-----NeWtonsvilie X
I •• • ~. ~ . • ·0· _ ..~ ...._ ,,______ .... • __

Cincinnati Bell CLERMONT 'Williamsburg X:..-,,_._-----_._----------,,--------------,,-----,,-"'-----,,-----_._._,,-"'._- " .. "._.- ---- ..." -"-'-~"~---" .",,-_.-

:Cincinnati Bell HAMILTON 'Cincinnati X
_ciilCinnatiBell------- =~ :~8Z\!0CLf9N- =~8?ir.iso.ll____ .... ..____ X
'Columbus Grove :PUTNAM Columbus Grove X
:Conneaut -------:ASHTABULP:-- ConneaUt----- -------------- ------ X
['Contlnental--- - ·-------PAULDING---Giover Hill X
iC-ontinental .------. PUTNAM ---cOiilinenlal--- ------- - - --- ----- ---X

'<:;<:'~tiri.ental==-~:---=:=--:=_ ;~CiI~~~_.... ...;_MJII~-r<:;Iti--------· ... --- .--- X
'Doylestown :WAYNE ,Doylestown X
iFarmers Mutual -----iHENRY----·-,OkOiona------- X
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fiZ~~i;"~B::__ ~ll'~~:>~W"'3;l~i.u:;;;;;:~r'!,~1~~~t'""~~'·'i~"~.il~~';'''''"'~;'''i!:''I:-1'!~';;'-"j''IC~''''['i~@"~~~:~~J,~,,"",i;'''I''.:..,x
~"tB] " ," ': -'.' "" , " :",," " ., "," >" _, "" ":,, ",' ij:i~41~~,i;iJl..~~~~~~~if~L~T~,s:~'t,~~j~i!B:,-~~1~(;$ii\\~,i~",~:'«;*~~,~ir~:rlt~1ij~P';_t
'Fort Jennings :PUTNAM Fort Jennings X
;}'rontier NOrt~-=_--- -r'\DAMS i Manchester [ADAL_~_-=:=--==-:_-==~==::: X
:Frontier North ,ADAMS jPeebles X

iFro~tier North-:==-~:~_-=:: iADAMS -='::-::::j~~~I11~n=-=_-:--==_==_: .~: ::=:=:-_:_: X
'Frontier North ADAMS 'West Union X
:Frontier North ---------'ALLEN--.. ISpencerville ---__-- ------------X
]Fronlier-Nolth----- ---- ----ASHLANf) - --As-hland ------... ----
:Frontier North IASHLAND'Hayesville----------------------------------X

:Fro_ntierNortb::::::=::_- L!'-~f:I_~!'JQ. :Toudonvi"e_==:=-__-------------·---- X
'Frontier North :ASHLAND, Perrysville X
c-Frontier North 'ASHLAND 'Polk-------- ---------------- ------------- .X
~--- ---",."'".."--~-'"--,-,.,---' -~"'------_:..-"."'--_ ..."--_._-_._"-_._-----_._""""",,.,-'"-,_..._------ "--'.__."--,_._- -----", .
i Frontier North ASHLAND 'Redhaw X
,FronlierNorth-- -- --------;ASHLAND--::.:.__ 'S~vannah __::::==::: :_:_:::~== X
IFrontier North iATHENS ,Albany X
I-Frontier Nort.h ,ATH~~.s__ __::'I!:'1eS\lille::_=-~--=:==-::=-:____=---- X
IFrontier North 'ATHENS 'Athens X
iFrontier North (ATHENS---'Guysville ---------- ------------ --------- - X
>- " ."-,,--~----------!-""_."._----,._""'"'-_._---"'-,,,. "-"..,-,------",..,,,,--------_.~ -,----------- - -----------'.
IF.r.o_ntier Nortl1__ .._. JJ\If:i.EN_S _.. ~NeV,'r-Jlarshfie.ld X
iFrontier North iATHENSShade
:Frontier North --------:ATHEN-S----"The-Plains--------- -.-----------------.---- X
!Frontier-North-iAUGLAIZE --Minster---------- ---- ----------- - --. - X
;._---~"""_.~-------_ .._-_._-_."..".".._-----~_._--,-----,,,.,, ..,---,._-_.,-_.<-_.. _----,,,.-.----- --- ---

'Frontier North 'AUGLAIZE New Bremen X
j-FrontierNo~--- ---"1AUGLAIZE----:SlMarys---------- --- -- X
-Frontier-North ---------- •BELMONT----!Flushing------- ---- ...,- ---- --.- X

iFrontierNortil- ---- :SROWN-- 'Decatur X
i£'.r:.ontier North -- -=- . ~-BRO"""-~-=-_igeorg~~own-=:::===~::~:::=-:_== : X
i=remtier_N.Clrth____ .__ __ . ._..cE3_R()IJIJN____ .J::la_Il1e.rEiville_ ..... _ _._ _ . X

! Frontier North :BROWN ,Higginsport X
~Frontier North _===-=_:_=-__ :BR()IJIJi'i.. jMount ()j~b--=.:'::= _ . X
'Frontier North !BROWN Russellville X
:F'rontierNorth--- .- ... -.- - .. ···-BROWN- --"Sardinia-- .... ---- X
iF'OOlierNorth--~------------]SUTLER- -·--.·MorriingSun- .--- ... - -. .. X
(Frontier North -------------------;SUTLER ---'Oxford -------- .--- .---- - X
;froniie"-r.:,forth------ -- '---. --;CARROLC---:-Cairoillo-n-

!FrOntierNOrtl1_:.::=::=:==:::=~_:::g~RRbLL-:::_=peii~i=.
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

1,1.~f~~~§§~\~~!~~~~i~~ ~,~),~~;,;~j,~~J~~~~~~~~~f§~
Frontier North ;CARROLL .Harlem Springs X

i Frontier North ;CARROLL Malvern . X
!Frontier North ~CARROLL •Mechanicstown--·-..--.-.. -··.-.-.-.--.----·-...- X
tFrofltierNorth --.-- ----.-- !CHAMPAlGN--Mechanicsburg-· - - - ·---·X

~~r:.onti.",r North . . -rCHA~PAIGN_:Y2~Odstock~==~=.::~·.::~~===·:.::::~.~=-·=.::-=X
,Frontier North i CLARK Catawba X
!Frontier Nort-h---..---.. ···----·CLERMONT·· -·:FelicitY-·-·---·· X

:£ro!1.tjerNOrth-------.=~--;CUNT(5f,J--· Blanche~t~! .-__=.::~~..:.::~~=...:::::~.::.=::==:=:.::::~ ... X
;Frontier North CLINTON ,Clarksville X
iFrontierNoltli--- ----··--'CUNTON 'Martinsviiie-- . ----- X
iFrontier North ···------'CLINTON·-·-rNew Burlingtcir;-·--···-· .---.- .. - -- .X
1"Frontier North ·--------·'CLIN"i'C)N-·--'New-Vienna------·-····-···---···--····· X
I---.---,..··,·_----.._--_._~ .... "".. _, ..~ ... , .~__...,. ... '__ . ....._.._ _ __ .. .. _

!.FrontierNorthClIN..:r_~ __lPort W!I~~"2.. .._._._._.. .. X
!Frontier North 'CLINTON ,Sabina X
IFrontier North -- -·-·----.;ClIN·TON--··-'WiliTIing·tOn----·······-·· -- - ..- .. X
:".'.---.-- ------------------ -·,,---·······-····-----··--·--·'T·----····--··· ----------.---.-- ----- .,.,,,.,, , -------. ------ .

,Frontier North ,COLUMBIANA ,East Rochester X
'·Frontier Nortil-----··--···-··--·.....,.COLUMBIANA-·'-Hanoverton-·-· X
i"FrontierN·orth---...-. iCOLUMBLA.NANortii-Georgetown·-····· ....- X
FroniferNorth--- ---- ·····'COLUMBIANA-Winona·-- -. X
iFrontier North _··_-_··-'COSHOCTON . ·Cooperdale- --.. .. . - X

'·F~.tier North====.==~j.c::()§HOCI.().N- _'f!~;:sav.;===~~:':::~~=····· - X
Frontier.North ._-,C~WFORD ..s::restl!!1.8..._._
'Frontier North !CRAWFORD ,Galion X
:Frontier Nort"h--·- 'CRAWFORD-;NewWashingtor;·-·--- .--... - .. -. X
?ionber Noiih--·---:[jARKE--·--~NOrtl1Star·- . . . X

'Frontier Norih-.===='::-'PA~KE--==JYcir~~~i~====·.:·==_ ....__ X
'Frontier North :DEFIANCE ,Hicksville X
frootierB~rih--====.~~~::-DEFIANCE~~--=TN~L~== X
'Frontier~orth __ ._._.._ 'DELAWARE _;Asl1~"'~ ._ _._._ _._ X
Frol"l.t!~.North._.. P§..L_AW!'B.E~__;.~h~l1ir.EO..~~nter __ ..__
'Frontier North iDELAWARE ,Delaware. ..--...------f..--.-.----.----.-.------.-.----..-.-.. -------- ._._- ..._-_.__..--...- --------....- ...,--.... ----
:Frontier North ,DELAWARE Kilbourne X
lEr~."!i~.':.tiorth _._ .. _.::..-=-===_ 'D~~\fv~R E.:i:>~tra,;deT~.::==·-·--== ..=.-- .=~-:-- ... X
iFrontier North .DELAWARE :Radnor X
:Frontier-North----.--. :DELAWARE ·--·~Rathbone··------·-- -. . - X
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

~il¥~@~~'!\~,£~@.Ji;\i'~;~"~~~~;i.q:~:~It,*€;,~'~;r~~~'~1i¢t~~t~( ~f~~~~;;!iii~~;;ili~t!~ii~~i7r:~f~
".' ', •. ,AI~'lO'~1;'~Mk'-~d.,..",; -, "".,, OiiiIl'ilJ,'i.i.~\~~~,il~?':ii'i!;j,'l~~,f,II;ri~", .. "·,,,,~'>:Ii~~.~~~~,~·'II:r.,,,,,,,- .."'.

iFrontier North ERIJ:::Berlin Heigh~ ~~ .. X
'Frontier North ERIE'Huron X
Frontier North .-- ERIE--·-.-----tKelleySisland---------.-.-..... -.----.------------. X
-Frontier Nortti----------- - -..~-! ERIE----- ..---. Milan -------------- - X
'FrontierNOrth------~-----:FAI R-FIELD---Amanda------------- ------ X
'Frontier North ---~------cFAiRFI ELD----saiii;nore------- ...-------- ... .- X
-Froniier-North---~ -------~] FAI RFI ELO----- --- Bremen--- - --- -- .--- X

, -~-_._----~-~_."-

:Frontier North iFAIRFIELD Millersport X
!Frontier North iFAI RFIELD '-PJeasantVilie------ .---.-----------~-------~- X

;FrOntfer-i;Jorth------------ ·-ltl:iLI2-N-=---'F~iette::==:-=_____- . . __ m =_:_ X
:Frontier North :GUERNSEYByesvilie X
[Frontier Nortti-----.. .._----'-GUERNSEY ~-'Cambridse----------·------ .... - X
rFroniier North-- - -.-.- .-- .. - -. -HANC-6cK ·-··-1Arlington . X
!Frontier North ----'-HANCOCK---:Tei,era--------------- -~------ X
:Frontier North-~---------:HANCOCK----MCComb ----------- -- -..-... ----- -.-.. X
I--._"-_.._._-~--~_._,_. __..- - ... _.,_.. ~,_._,_ ..._.....,_._. ., __.._.._ .... , .. ,._.._~_ .... _.. ._

,Frontier North 'HANCOCK 'Mount Blanchard X
'FrontierNorih------------'HANCbCK---~awson---- .--- --....--- --. X
I··,"-----_·_----------~-_·_-----_·_-~---~--;,·_··_-,··,-, -_ -------, .. -,,_____ ._,- - "_
:Frontier North HANCOCK Van Buren X
Frontier-North-- - ----------'HARDIN- -------Forest X
'Frontier No~-----------e-HARRISON--- BowerStori-------------- X
c-FrontierNort-h~----------~ --------;-HARRISOi\J- -Cadii- -- ------ .... .... . X
'Frontier-North--- --------- -:HARRISOI\i--Freeport ..... X
:-FroiitierNorih~-------~---iHARRISON---'Jewett------- .---- X
:-FrontierNorth ---~-------HARRIS~-sCio-------·· ---- X
FrontierNo-riti--- ------ .• HIGHLAI\i-D-······ 'Greenfield X
FrontierNOrth ·---~-jHIG-HLAND-----Leesb;Jrg-- X

ifr!J~tier_No!!.h.. -::-::===-:::=:-::l8[c;':IL!'t-JD____J:~n~htl~rg_-:-::--- ------- ---X
_Frontier No~h . ~':IIGHLAIII() ,Mowryst()'oVrl __ . ~. . X
.F..~onti..er No.!!.~ -':I!QH L!'_Ng §_i~~i~[ Se.r!.n_g____. X
'Frontier North HOCKING .Laurelville X
iFro-ntierNortti---~ - .. ----:HOC-KTNG-- -Logan X
,FrontTerNO~---··-~- ------HoLMES-----:serlin --------------. ..---- --- X

(F'r()ntier N()rth___ .... _~~::I':Ig'=_Mg; -~-:::=I,<3~E!\lijje--------------------- X
:Frontier North __. HURO~ Be~vue.__________ __ .. _ X
:£rontie~fIl~rtl1..________ .... . c'ilJ R:()~______,9rE!E!nwich X
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X
X
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X
X
X
X
X

Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

i~~t~~f/·':·~~·Jf!!i!,"I,~~@ill':lc'~~''''·ii'~H:·:~~;!i;jPji>~';i~-~l;;:~':, 1"'JJ:~'"",::';I~~;"ij!!~i'J:n:_A~i:;"+s;\~~.,"",;
~'ij.~~,~£JA; .C:::W"'. lil:~1&~"~.,~j:f:Jj~.i)~ ....."li;;:;!IIi~1!t'JID.~~~1~~i,i~~~$l~~~~!~,~~Sl\~ltW~~~~,£~),:"T;;;"",~"~;","#~,,,i~fi!!!"·I!I':!:!'~~'!~~'~':i-"3r"'i.i'i·Z·''''''''",·;'Il'"ill,!;i;:.g';':,'}

!Frontier North :HURON .Monroeville X
!Frontier North 'HURON New London-----··--·----- - _-- X
!Frontier North :HURON ,Norwalk' ---·-··-··------··-··-·-X
!F-rontierNorth-----·-------:HURoN-- ---!Wakeman X
IFrontier North .-. ..-HURON -.---- iWili~l'd----~------ ._._--..-_._-- X
,'Frontier North --.----.- --jAC-K"SON-----Jacksor;- ------... - '.. ....- -- X
'-- ------'""----'-------- _--- --_.. _.- _ __._,."".__ _._.._-----_ ..~-+_._._._-_._-- .- .. _ _ -

IFrontier North ,JACKSON Oak Hill X
[Frontier North ~JACKSq~ iWellston_-=:~=~==-~===:. =='::=_= X
'Frontier North !JEFFERSON Adena X
'Fronliel,f,jOith-- .. --- ... ---cfJ"EFFERSON---'Amsterda-ni--- ..- . . . "- -- -.... X
'Frontier North iJEFFERSON 'Bergholz ._.--- -"--"-.- .---.-.-.---- - X
'Frontier North - -CjEFFERSON---:Sriiiia~-----_u- .------- .. --- X
l .._. --' _._.._.. .__.._' .. _.. .__ ,, __ __.. ,., .

'Frontier North ,JEFFERSON Dillonvale-Mt. Pleasant X
'Frontier North ... !JEFFERSON ·:i<noxviile-----··-··----··-- ..-.-.-.. .--. X
!Frontier North (j'EFFERSON RichmoriCi--··----···-·-···--- . --.-.--..--.-- - X
1-. __..._------_._--._--_.._._._. _. ~ .......__... ,•.__...__.._.__.__._.~._ ...._....._._._._.. ... _.. -------- ----•..

iFrontier North 'JEFFERSON Smithfield X
i---_~ • ._.__.__ ,_o --l-~_.. _._..._.,.•__. •. _ ...... _.. __ .. __ 0 ~ .' __ '0.0 __

:Frontier Ng.r:t':J . __-.lJ_~!' FEBSO~ __..Ti It()~~viIIEl__ ... .___ _. X
j Frontier North. ..'LAWRENCE . Chesapeake X
!Fro;;tier-Nirth.~_:"'::~:-==':'~ =.=IQRAi.~~_=~~_:~S3r_ahon __ .~__ __ ._. '. .__ . X
:Frontier North .LORAIN 'North Eaton X_'_. - ."._,__,_.. ..o._'_~ ._._~ ._,_I,_. ._ _ ,, 0 ••••0 •• ." ••

:Frontier North 'LORAIN :OberlinL".••• • ._ _ .__.__._~ _.__'_ ".__•._ •.• _. "._.•_.__+.._ _ _

,Frontier North LORAIN wellington
I •.------..--->-----..------~,---~~- ..-._-.--- __ ,..-
,Frontier North LUCAS Curtice-Oregon
'-Frontier North ··------·----.-cUCAS--· Sylvania--'-' - '- ... -

,Frc;;:'tIerNorth .--- "'---:MA-OISON- '~~:a_c:a-:_~______
:Frontier North . MARION Green Camp
:Frontier North-~-------'--- MARioN-- ---.LiJ-rue--- ----- ..-.- --- .
1Frc)ntierNo-rth~==::'=_::'.-=::'=:_~ -~-ARi6~.•__ :: __=_~~r.i£r: __ ._._ .
!Frontier North ! MARION Morralc...__. , ,__... ._.,.,,_~-----,- .•---.-_--.. __.....,__. "•.••"••.__ . •

Frontier North ,MARION:Prospect
'Frontier North -==~:===::=::.==:.r0"~Ri6N- ·::.=T\iI/~:ci§:=______ ___._ ..
,Frontier North ,MEDINA:Brunswick
'FrOntier North '--'-'-'-'-'---,MEDINA-------,-Chatham-·
,._----_....._---_..._--~._ ..._......._..__.._..-........_......__._----_..._--_.._.... ,,'~,_.._._._._.._.__.._.._.. -- _... -

!.F..r:.ontier North __ "_,,,__,_11\11 EDINA .__-+f:l~lTle..rvillEl_. ... ....
j Frontier North ,MEDINA'Lodi
~_ .__..• .. . ._'"_,__..• ~ ..,____L .. ,,,,__ . , . ."_"..... _ ,.
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X
--~--_ ... -,""~ -_._",

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X----- -- -"----

.X
X
X

Frontier North ]MEDINA ;Medina X
:-Frontier North ----:MEDINA~---i-Sevjne;_------------------- ------------X

l~CllllierNCl~__ :j MEDIB~A"~=-=Sharo~~~E;I1tE;r------------------:=-~-X
:Frontier North 'MEDINA :Spencer X
~n.tierNOrth----------------:@EDI NA~::_=:=---_ii~II~y-Cit¥=-:"=":::=====:=-._: =:~--:=: X
;Frontier North ;MEDINA Wadsworth X
Frontier North"-' '---- - -'-- - TMEbINA-' '--WestfieleJ"Cerlter -- - X
,I-.. ._.__.__~~... .~ •.__,_,.... _._. __~ .._~.._..•_....._.. __,_,,_.•_,.

'Frontier North :MEIGSLetart Falls .X
[Frontier North---.----- -: MElGS-----Pomeroy----------- .------------- X
:Fro;:;uerNOrth--------------MEIG~; ------Portland - - -- X
!Frontier North ··-----;MERCER------Ceii-n"a---- -------------- - .------ X
Frontier North .------..-- -rMERCER--- Coldwate-r----- --- ...---- -- ---- X.. -._--.__._-~._-~ .._------ -- - ---------...-.__•.._--'-_.._-. - _.......•._.•.,-_ .. - --- ~ ...._.__._-- ----- ------,".- ------_.

;_~rontierNorth..1o!lERCEB... ,£Clr!. Reco':'.ECry_. ._ . .X
:Frontier North ;MERCER .Maria Stein X
!Frontier North ---------- .MERCER------Mendon"·----··· .----- ... -.--- ---.. - "-... -X
]Fronl;err,iorth-- - .....-- --- -'MIAMI- --'--Laura X
~FrontierNor!h"----------------MIAMI---------fippCit,;--- ---- X
FrontierNortli- --------------[MIAM-I- --- .... ---Troy" ......- X

iFront1er-NOrth----- ---- .-. -- -----rMiAM1- - ---West !Vi ilton X
;Frontier North ;MONTGOMERy-TBrookVTIie------------- ---------.-- X
Frontier Norti]-------------,MONTGOMERY-Englewood-------------·- ...-.- .----..---- .. -·-·.X

Frc'n"tierNortli---- ----:..::_=_:-:MONTGOMERY!Farmersvin,;; __... __ . _
iFrontier North 'MONTGOMERY 'Liberty
fFrontierNorth--- -----1 MONTGOMERY' New Lebanon----------·-
r-----·------·-· -- -- ----,----------.-,.--..-..-.~.~~- ..-.---.-...----".,-~" ....\...--.-_....".,,-..---.--_.-
:Frontier North i MONTGOMERY' Phillipsburg
I Frontier North ---~-tMONTGOMERY :TrotWood-'H--~-------------- H
iFrontier North -~-iMDSKING(jM~w- Concord--------· H~.-----~---.-.-.
f-----"---- -----.--.--".~---~--.- ---.--~"..-------.~ _--.----- -..------_..----..--- ------- --- ~--- '"
i Frontier North 'NOBLE'Caldwell
:Frontier North . ---'N6~_~==-'be2<.t~f:§fut_::=:=-~..::==:..::~ =_:
i Frontier North 'NOBLE'Summerfield
:Frontier~North- ~- ----- '- -- ""'6rrAWA -- ~-E1mor';;--

j'Frontier Nort-h-' --'OiTAWA-------Gii;:;oa-··--------·
,--_._-~----_..,-,_._,----~_., .._,-_._.~"._-~,--~--_ ..",._,."._---_."...."---- ---"._, ..._._---_._-".,------- -'-'--
'.Fr_ontieLN0rtt1...__J()TTAWA___~Marblehead
L.FrontierNo~ -.i9TTAVVA Oak liar.b_9L_____
,Frontier North __ . ,Qn:~~A I"0r:LClinton _
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Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

1.';.!I"iIiJ~_iIiJj
W"'~l_~~

:Frontier North iOTTAWA ,Put-In-Bay X
;Frontier North . :PAULDING '--:Antwerp'-~ _.--~--_.---.----- X
!Fro-ntierNortii---------ipAULD�NG '-- 'Pay"-e--------·-------------- X
n=rontier North---------------;piCKAWAY 'AshVille-------- ------ ....--. X

;£rontier North____._.,jpIC:~WAy ~s:ir~ev~:-:===--~=:==:_.::. ===- ====-:~:=- X
'Frontier North .... PICKAWAY Williamsport.. X
!Fre;;:;t;er-North----- ----·--rpIKE--- ·····--'Seaver--·· . --. '-- X
,Frontier North ------- piKE----ldaho -----------.. --.. --.--.-- .. --- ----- .---X
'Frontier North---------·-----'P1Ki--------Pikelon--------- -------------... ---- "-'-- X

~::~~~~~-----:_~:::==~~-~I~~~~~!=__ ==~~;~~R~~TI,e---- -.-:::_=: ~
;FrontiE!r_l'JCJ.rt_h______ _ .. ~RE:BLE_ _(3rCitis X
.. Frontier North 'PREBLE Lewisburg X
!Frontier No-riil--·------------"1P-RE-SLE-----West-Alexandria------- . X
FrontierNOrth---==::__===:-==_... __'RIC_f:i L.AiJb==:= f'ltn1CJ.~It1=--- ---.- .....-.- .---- .... - - .--- X

:Frontier North ,SANDUSKY Clyde X
!Frontier North--------------~SAND(jSKY---Gibsont;urg-- -. ---- X

I,rofitie..r.North==-::-::--~====lfAND@i<Y'~=-=-8el~na------ ..-. X
.Frontier North __ S~OTO :Po~mouth ._ _______________X
i£rontier North . .. J§.~NECA. ..2_,ttica .. __. __ . .. _ X
ifrontier North ._____________~~I'JE<::A 'I3..ettsville X
Frontier North SENECA Bloomville X

.. Frontier North .-----------------,SENECA-------,-Repubi ie------ -- -- .. - ---- - -.- X

~~~~~~~~~~- -:-- _-==::~3~~ ~~~:=_ =:==~!~~!;J~_:=_=::~~_-='_' ..•.•••:._=::••.-••._-- ~
Frontier North 'STARK Minerva X

:Frontier North ----------iSTAR"'i<"---Paris--------·-------· ..- ------ X
IFrcJntierNorth- ----- .-..-. '--iSTARle- '."-Wilrrlol-- - ..----. X
i Fronlier North-·------..--------;SUMMIT-----Monlrose[SUMj----- -. . -- - ..... X
'F'ro-filier Nortil------·-········-------TTusCA-RAWAS-'Saltic------ -- ....- --- - ---- - X
L.~_ .. . _ __._.__~.__...__.__.. ,.,"'_,_•. "._, ._. -'_'"••,__._. ._..__ .... _.._.~"_.__ ..__ •.. __._.. ._. ,. .. .,_ ___ . __.._~_".

:Frontier North ,TUSCARAWAS Bolivar X, - --~------_.-----~_._._._.. __ ....._-_..- •..- _...--_..._._._._"._.. - --- _...
1Frontier North 'TUSCARAWAS :Mineral City X
!Frontier North -~---~------TUSCARAWAS !New Ph;iadelphfa--------------- -------X

;~~~~~:~_~~;L~~~_~~_..~3;1~g~!~~~~Ji;=;;~~~_~=:==-:--=~:=_=----- .~
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Exhibit G_1 - list of Ohio IlEC Exchanges the ClEC intends to serve

_ _ ..~~~~~~J!S3f~~~i~J~_;it1~;~~"%~~1~a.~.' '~{f;i~iI~_!~i:!!qti~~~+r:~
1Frontier North i UNION :Plain City X
'Frontier North iUNION '-RfChwood----------------- -------- -- ------------ X
L.:...... __,__~~ .___',- , ,'___. ~__, ••__~~~. _ .•.•_.' ' . ,,_. , '__..

i Frontier North ,VAN WERT __ Convoy _ _ X
iFron-iier-NOrth-------- --\7ANWERT--- Ohio CitY- ---- -- - X
:Frontier North -----:VAN WERT--Scott---- -- ----- -------------- --------- X

Floniier t:-J!?rth =-~=:=:_ VAt-!W~RT ==~\iyil~shfre:'Nr:~ri- -- ----- - --- -- ----- X
Frontier North ,VINTON M~~rthur X
Frontier North VINTON Wilkesville X

!Frontier North -------- -- !WASHINGTONBarlow------------------------------ -- ---- X

'FiOnlier-Nclrtl1:==-==::- ---,WASHINGTol\i:SeieiTy __-::-= _
:Frontier North iWASHINGTON lowell X
:Frontier North ---- ,WASHINGTON \:owersaiem------- X
:-FronuerNorth--- ------------ iWASHINGTON 'Watertown-- X
Froniier North ---------------iWAYNE-------Surbink-- --------- -- --- ----------- - -- -- - -- X

If':r~ntier North-:--===:...:==__ JR~Y.~E=::=::::-l(;o..n~~e~s------_=: ------ -- ------- ----X

'Frontier North :WAYNE Creston X,----------------_.._._--------_._-_.-.._.,. -----_._-_.._-----------------..--------- "'-,"."."-. - - --- - ..•.._-
,Frontier North 'WAYNE ,West Salem X
:Frontier North ------------------:WiLLIAMS------:Srya-ri------- - --- X
:FiOrltier-Nortj,--- - -------- -'WILLIAMS -- •Edge-rton X
,Frontier North ------------TWILiJAM-S---E-don------ ---------- ----------- - -- X
i Frontier North --------- ,WILLIAMS-----Evansport--------------- ------- --------X
'FrOiltierl'iortj,------------ ---:wILIiAMS-----'Morilpelier--- X
:Frontier North -----'WllLlAMS----'Pionee;r------------- ----- -- --------- X
!Frontier North ,WilLIAMS ---rWest Unity ------- ----- ---------------- X
:FronlierNortj,--·····--------,\N?:)orj--- ··-Bowiing Green X
!Frontier North ------;wo6b------- :Grand Rapids ------- - ---------------- X

:Frontier N(),rth_ . -=:===='wQ.O~ __ ...::=:-iB~sl<ins:.T~ritig~ni:------- --- --------- X
'Frontier North 'WOOD'North Baltimore X
if'rontier N!?'!h -====--_\I'\I9Q['_:=---=__ }>~i!1,tJ~J'\/ilil'_=-_=~:=::::-=_= ._. :: ::=~~ :- -:::.- X
-Frontier North 'WOOD Wayne-Bradner X
:,FrontierN--clrth----- ..----- .....-- :w6oo-- . . TWesiOi1--- . -=__________________________ X

,Frontier North _ _ __ iWYANDOT _ 'Carey _ __ _ ___ X
i£.r()nijer Nor1h:::---==~==-~_~::_:=WYANDOL-_ .LH~DJ_~~r~-=:------:=:-._---------- ------- X
,Frontier North 'WYANDOT _Nevada :X
.Frontier North ----------'WVANDOr--Wharton------------ - ------ - ------- X

14



Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEG Exchanges the GLEG intends to serve

:~~tt~~j~t;1~itt~~~2r~~!@1~fl~LI~ti1f~~f¥j~~~;j:!~i~1~ ;P,:1§:~~ifi~er&t;~!~'::;~iG~~,t:i,;
Germantown X

15



Exhibit G.1 -- List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

,~~iS!~\¥t~f~f ~~~~~::;~:~!~~~;~~;;~t~!EJB:12i!i~;~~§§~~j::~i~~~~;:~\~~ If;iii:l;ii!;t~
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink :ALLEN ,Delphos X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink iALLEN ----E1ida··.·----·.------.- ..--.- X
'Un~ed Telephone dba CenturyLink-·ALLE-N'---·--:Gorrler--------·--·· . ""'.....--- X

(United Telephone dsaCentl;ryiJnk~I..~~=::::::~~i.eiie-::::. _.. _. . __ ::' X
,United Telephone dba CenturyLink :ALLEN Lima X
::U.:6i~ed TeleE.h~~El.<l.ba ~El~tu~Link:ALL~N--::::=='Y'J:e:simins.tEl.r-· -... . -- X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLinkASHTABULA Andover X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'ASHTABULA--- Jefferson--·-----------·------- .. ----- X
i United Telephone dba CenturyLinkASH-TABULA---j,iewLyme----·---·- ------- X
,...__ ..._--~"----_._.~~---,_ ..__._..-_.__ ._ .._-_.~ .._.._.._.. _..•......_--------_ ..•.__ ...__._-~-_.._.._.._- ..•..•......•..•.. __ ..._.. , •.., ..,

,United Telephone dba Centu1)'..Lir:.'<..._~!.H_E.N_S ~!ou~e!.__._... X
United Telephone dba CenturyLink iAUGLAIZE Waynesfield X

:United Telephone dba CenturyLink :CHAMPAIGN'-North. Lewisilu-rg--·----- ".-- ... - .. - - ..... - X

:UnltedTelePi1Orl8dbacenturYLirlk :CHA~PAIG'r\j'---:~ose~ood:=._.=----___ .__ . X
LiJnited Telephone db~ CenturyLink :CI3~~~_ORD__ BUc;Y.r:u~ . .. __._____ X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink !CRAWFORDChatfield X
iUnited Telephone dba CerrtUiyUnk-TcRAWFORO--Lykens" -.- .--.. -.. X
;United Telephone dba CenturyLink :CRAWFORD -NewWinchest,,;;:-- -----.-----.- --- .. --- . X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink ,DARKE 'Ansonia:.. -·-~-- ..···~-- .......- .. '---.. X

[unftedTelephone dba--CentUrYLink··tDAR-KE··-=~rc~nurn_=::::'=::::=-..._ . .. X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,DARKE Bradford X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink- 1DAR~'---Gettysburg-'--""'~-' .... --- ..-.-.-.--.-- X
iGnited Telephone dba CenturyLink-!OARKE _·------,GreenvITle---- ..
i.united Telephone dba CenturyLin~DARKE------:HojjansburQ=:==-:===. :===_-_=:::==_ X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'DARKE ,New Madison X
,.. - . ..~-~-....__..._-----~---_._ ...._.._._>-------_.._..._ ....__..._--_.._'.,.,.'-_...__.._-_., . _. --- . __." ....._----

[United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,DARKE 'Rossburg X
United Telephone dba CenturyLink !DARKE -:-versaiiles------- ------.. ---------------:- X

[United Telephone dba CenturyLink :DEFIANCE ,Defiance--·-·--------·... -------.-- _··X
!United Teiepi10rledba CenturyLinkTDEFIANCE-'~ewell-------'" . - --- X

~United Telephone dba Cen!,:!&Link iD§!:AWAR.§..=- SU_~buri====:=:_=:=:=--=:-_=::-==:=:'_==-.-X
iUnited T..ElI~£~~~e dba Ce~tlJry,=ini<......L~UL I<:J.f\I. .. __~rc:h~()I<l. X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink 'FULTON Lyons . . X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink ;FULTON 'Metamora ---------.----------- --- X
!UnrteciTE;jE;phone dba CenturyLink iFULTONSwanton--.. --- ---.-···---------··------------:X
jUnited Telephone dba Ce;;.;luryCiilkiFuLTor\i---·-TWa-useon -..-----·----·---"'CX
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'HARDIN 'Ada------ ._-.... -.-- ----.--...-- ....... X
'-,"-,_.. . . ".- _...__.._,"-----"--_._-- --'-'-'._------ --'-'.-..---.--'--.'--
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~~"T~-- . " "'~Iw" ,;i~.~~!~g~:2~::~~~i;~~~s1~..~!jj~~2:.;~~i~g~~t(Jrw.~~~~~?~;£n&1K!r~l\jil~_!~q;~::?i:~~7~~:~i
United Telephone dba CenturyLink ;HARDIN Alger X

,'United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,HARD�N- ..--Ounkirk·.--.----....--- .. - .. --...---- ..... X
:United Telephone dba CenturYLirik-;-HARDIN---'-' Mou·iiiviclorY·--·-~··... -- ... ·-·--·--·X

United-TelephClnedbaCenluryLTnk-' HARi5IN ----Ridgeway-·· X
!United Telephone dba CenturYLink ;HENRY·· .. ---·Oeshler---···--··· X
:'United Telephone dba CenturyLink-rHE-NRY ----..--FiOrida ---.- . .--.- -..----. X
l:i"nited-TelePfione-dbaGenturyLir1k--;HEN'RY ---..... 'Gerald X
:-United Telephone dba CenturyLink ;HEN-RY-----C3relton-Malinla·-··---- ..--.-- '. X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink :HENRY 'Hamler..------· ---.. -- ---.- -- X

!uiiiied'Telephone dba-CEmturyLink 'HEN-Ry----- ""Holgale .-- --- X
,_. . ......--+---~ .._-----~_._._-----~- -_._._----'.- - • ~- -----_ .....- -- '_.,---- ----

i United Telephone dba CenturyLink •HENRY Liberty Center X,_,__" ---! . ..,__"._,. . ..'_."""'0'-'._--_· ,,_',_,_".' ' •• _. ~

:United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'HENRY .. 'Napoleon X
iUnited Telephone dba-CentUr);L:ink-THOLMES --- - Tsig'Prairie X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink :HOLMES--"---rGlenmont ....---.. - ... ---- - .. -.. X
]United Telephone dba CenturyLink'-1 HOLMES----'Holmesvilie-···--·-----·-· -. "'-- X
i-LinrtedTelei;honedbaCeiituiyLink~'1::jOLMES--·-'Kiljbuck- . . -- . X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'HOLMES----iMillersburg---.-------- .-. ---------X
1-- _ .. . '-.. ~ . ._._ __. __ ..__ '..
il,Jnited Telephone d~.a CerltlJ.I)'Lill.k_IIjC:>I,.ME:.~__ __Nash.YJIIEl ...._. .... _.. X
~ited Telephone dba CenturyLink !KNOX 'C.E:~terburg . __ _.__ X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iKI''OX .__.:..Danvi!i!'Ji:<_NOL ....__ ....... X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,KNOX 'Fredericktown X
United Telephone dba CenturYLiI1i(:KNOX ---- 'Gci;;:;bier-~------ X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink IKNOX Martinsburg .. -- .. - .. ----.....---.----...~ X
rUnited Telephone dba CenturyLi""iik""1 KNOX --Melunt Veriion..---..........--··· -------- ...-- X
j " , ,~_._._---_•.__.__..,,, -._ _._._--_._ •.__..,, _._-- - ---_•._-_ •••

iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink :LICKING Alexandria X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iLiCKING Croton·---..----- ..------------X
, . I -.------~.-.---,-----"--.. - .._. __ ..._----_ .....,-..- ..•---' -- .. '

:United Telephone dba CenturyLink iLiCKINGHebron . ,X
iOiiiiedTerePhQi1edbaCentur};L:fiikTLIcKiNG-----John~IOw.fl~===~-.:.=~_~-._~:=_____ X
i United Telephone dba CenturyLink )LICKING .Pataskala X
(LJnited Telephone dba CenturyLink '-UC'KING--- .Utica-Homer- - -._--.. . ----.. ---..----.. , X
c- ..·c---- .. -1---..-- ···....·c··-- .. -- .---- .... - ----...
:United Telephone dba CenturyLlnk :LOGAN iBelle Center __._..... __ .. . . __..__ X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink :LOGAN :Bellefontaine X
;United Telephone dba CenturyLink---rcoGAN ------'DeGraff------·-·- ..~ ..-··--···-· ..···....-----..--..'X
----_._-_._-----_•.._--------_._-~._-,._ ..._-_ ..•.._._-------,•.._.._--_._".._.•.._----_ ..•....._-_.- , _."_ .._--

'United Telephone dba CenturyLink :LOGAN ,East Liberty ,X
i United Telephone dba CenturyLink !LOGAN ·-THuntsv~le·-- ..----------_ ..---- ----····---'X
_._. -,-------'-----_._---------"-"'..,-,-"'"-,-_.._..•----_.~-_ ..._-".__.._._--_._.,..,-_._"_.,.,,._--~
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~_~f~~!I'~~l~!~~~1i;:~~~~~~~1~]~tj~j~~~~~~~~1~~;1~~~;~~Q1~~~~*!;~~~~!!J~~)'~~~ ;~~~l~n~~~~~
United Telephone dba CenturyLink :LOG~N_. ·Rushs\'.lvarli'!. __. .__ . ._._.__ lI.

'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'LOGAN Russells Point X==-:::-=-='-'-=-===-7- '----'--.- .--- --.------ ------ -.----- --- -- .
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'LOGAN ,West Liberty X
;United Telephone dba Centuryliiikn:'OGAN--- --WestMansfi8ld- X

'United Telephone dba Centu_ryLink_J_':.l:JCA~ __==~:~i<:bfi..Eil(LC;~ni.er~l3~rke~~~... _. ... ..._- _::x
'lJl1ited..I~lee~gne dba,gen~LJryJ:.ink _lLlJC;A? Wat"'rv'ilie X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink !MAHONING Berlin Center X
,United Telephone dba CenturyLink :MAHONING _._·[ia_rTlascLJ~-:---=_:=~-:~_:_~-:=_:==_X
~United Tele[>hon.e:...d!J.a CenturyLin~...J M~H9NI[\JC3__~()rtJ1~e.l1ton X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iMARIONCaledonia X
-United Telephone dba CentUrYLinkiME-RCER-----Rockford---··· --. .- - X
. ·----1----····-·-----,-··-·--------·--· .. ---.--.- ....
:United Telephone dba CenturyLinkMORGAN 'Chesterhill X
~., . - .~_._.~.~-+----_..._.._...._._._ .._---_._--~ .._-, .._-_..-----~_ ..,.

:United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'MORGAN McConnelsville X
.United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'MORGAN---==p~nnsvil!~:===:_::._~====:-=::_=--_-:::::: X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,MORGAN :Reinersville-Hackney X
:United Telephone dba C8ritUryLink·!iViORGAN·---- Stockport---' ---- X
I United Telephone dba CenturyLink iMORRoW Cardington-----·------· ----.. ---------.-. X
,... ---l _ ....._,__.__,_.,.~,._.__,. __. " .. ".,,'.,.. ,__ '....,,_'..', ' ' _

'United Telephone dba CenturyLink :MORROW Chesterville X
:ij"nited Telephone dba CenturyL.ink--rrviORROW---·-· 'Joh'1sville__' _.____ __ .~_- __ . X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,MORROW Marengo X
1-- -----.---," .--,----..,.-----'.- .-"-----..----.--.----,----
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'MORROW Mount Gilead. . .X
iunftecll'ejephone dba CenturyLink--~iViUSKING~-AdarT;sviile "-'--"-- .. -- X

:United ~elephone dba Century-Link iMUSKiNGUM--:-~r.~~sbur~L -=~_::==~==_~==_=~:X
[United Telephone dba.fE!l1t_u_ry_Link_IP_E_R_R_'t' C_ro_o_k_svi~_e __.. .... .. __ _ __ X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink !PERRY 'Junction City ..._ X
~ited Telephone dba CenturyLink iPICKAWAY--:::'·::fMou..,~ s~rlin_g .=:=:::-:=::.==--::=::==_X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink !PORTAGE 'Lake Milton .....X
i-United Telephone d-ba centUryLink-l PORTAGE----Wayland .--.-'".---. . . ...- ... - .X

rUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iPORTAGE :Wiridham--... --------- --:~__---.- ·-X
[United Telephone dba CenturyLink-iPREBLE----·-;-Camden-· --------...-------. -·--------·-·X
1-- -- ..----------:--.------. ·_·,-_··_····-r-~·-'-·_··_·- - - .

,United Telephone dba CenturyLink iPREBLE ,Eaton .. ..X
,United Telephone dba CenturYLink 'PREBLE -, Eldorado--·---··---·-·-·-··-··-·---·--··-----X
I· .. .----.--.-.-.--.------..- ..
LlJn_ited Teleph~ne dba CenturyLinkjI"BEBLE.______il\lew_l"<3ri~________ X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink IPREBLE ,West Manchester X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink ;PUTNAM--·-·--'Clttawa-----------·-----·------- "'X
--'"----,,-"'----_.,-..•."._.,-,.,--_._--,_.-'--~-'" ..,"'-_•...- "._-_.,------",..._,._,._-,,'" ---_._,".".'_._._-"'--------_._,, .--'.-------
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Exhibit 8.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

~~~!.Tiifll~~;~~WJ[n_$;'t~~~~~~I[;L~~Ift§S~~0i'~~~t;~~i;~~~;~~~3tJ~~~;~jzr';;!i;i::~;ii~~~~1~le.~;~':0~~,;
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'RICHLAND Adario X
,United Teleehone dba CenturyLink~CHLAND~. B~!Yi~e:::::.:· - -- ~. X

,United Telephone dba CenturyLink [RiCHLAND Butler
'Unitedfeiepho;;e'dbaCenturyLink"""1RiCHLANO· ·····Cexington· X
~U':li!ed Telephone dba CenturyLink J.RICH·LAND --.·Luc~s:=:-··=.:.:.:::.~.. X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink :RICHLANDMansfield X
I----··~_···~---_·_··"_·_~··_·__···_··_··_·_·_--_·_~--_"' __'_"_""'__" " ' "_" ,.,.,_, , _. --. _

.United Telephone dba CenturyLink :RICHLAND Shelby X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink !RIC_H_L_A_N_'D ::=§:I1!I~b==_-_-·_·__:==.:=:::. ".:::.:.:::=::" X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink iSANDUSKYWoodvilie X
(United TelePhonedbaCeniUriQ.nk :SEN[CA ···G~t=~n~s:p!.in.g~ . __ ... __ ..... ... .... X
i United Telephone dba CenturyLink :SENECA Old Fort X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'SHELBY ,Anna~··--···-····-··· " - _. X

•Oi1itedTelephor,edbacei1iu·ryl..ii1j( -:SHELBY-- ..=Botkins .. .~..... _ _"~""_._..' _ ... X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,SHELBYiFort Loramie . ... ... X
(united Telephone dba CenturyLink :·SHELBT··--··'·JacksorlCei1ter-·---···_--····--X
)--- ------_..__ ..__._------"-----.._..-.._---~._-,._._"'-,._._"' ..•__._--_._.._... ,."'''' ..., .. , ..•.__._---' ..•....._.- ._"".._.__ ..._._-"'-~ ..•.__..--.. __ .__ ..
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink !SHELBY :Sidney X
:United Telephone dba CenturyLink lTRUMBULL •Bristolville"·--·-···-·~·~·-··-·-··_·_··-····· X
:'United Telephone dba CenturyLink !TRUMBULL :Cortland .-.-- ··········~--············:X

:Uni!e"d Telephone~CeniUrYLTr1k·iYRUMBUi:L-·-·Greerie··- ..- X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink lTRUMBULL ~Hartford ··_····_-··-_·--··~----·:X

LU..nJted Teleehone.cj~~.~e.n.turyLink ITRUMBULL__~Johnst()n_ :~:~~-.--=:::~ _-····X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iTRUMBULL .Kinsman X

.:=-::~,,?c.;.::=:"::;;=~'::.::::J",=CC-T-'~;':; .-~--.-...-- - ..- .. - .. -.-._ '.'- ...
United Telephone dba Cent~ryLink !TRUMBULL 'Newton Falls_. _._..~._._ _. X

,United Telephone dba CenturyLink iTRUMBULLWarren X
iunTtedTelept-ione·dbclcei1iiJ,yGni(iu-NloN-- .. BYhali8---··· '-. ..- -··X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink"lUNION 'l\IIagnetic Springs .._ - - ····---.. X
United Telephone dba CenturyLifli<""i UNION-~--'MarYsviile- - .. . ....- - ...•.--._....- ..- X

•United Telephone elba CenturyLink il.iNION ··_··~:M;lford·Center··:~~=_=_..__.._·._::::::_ X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink !UNIONRaymond ... :X
iUnited Telephone dba CenturyLink iUNIONYork Center----···~-····----~-··--X

iUnited Telephone dba CenturYLir1k!VA·N\iliERT-~'Van We-ft· ..._--. ..- '.. ..-- ~ X

:United Telephone dba CenturyLink iVAN W~RT .venedocia········~-.===_-..-._~_-__=·=:·_--__=:X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink 'WARREN iLebanonX
:TiniledTeiePhoiledbaC8niiJ,yiTrlk' ··!WARREN----;MasC;"·--··· .._...-. . -._- X
united Telephone dba CenturyLink 'WARREN i Morrow .- --..- -._..- ..- _. X
~-~ - ._._--'_._----_._ ..__._.._,,-,-_. __.._~._.- " " .."._"'-,--.--_., ----.... __._-_.".""._.,,-"
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e·:· r .~ .. ~m1,~~iJ~;0;f~1~~;~ii£mj;;l~iH,i~~~~~Jili~~i~i(~:~jj~~:;[~~;~1~~; ;~:t: '~::~';:;~;'f1~;~~@;R.~~t~;&;t~i;0!~~
~

-""'- '"~ ~~~~~kiiiI'jj~"F

United Telephone dba CenturyLink !WARRENSouth Leb_anon A

'United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,WARREN Waynesville X
'~~i~d_:relephone dba_c;ent~riLln_k __ ,_""p,§I::lLNGT()EJ_Bartlett==----- - -- -.. -- - .- ------- - --- X

United Telephone dba CenturyLink WAYNE Ae.~0~.El.~ ._. ._. X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink :WAYNE Fredericksburg . .. . . . X
United Telephone dba CenturyLink jWAYNE------- Kidron-~--------- - -- --- - X
-UniiedTelephone dba CeiltUryLink-,WAYN-E--------Marshalivilie --- -- - X

! United Telephone dba CenturyLink WAYNE--=-===-=_=Orr;;~ie==~~~=-=-_~_~~=~_= __ .=====__::==:~= X
LUr1ite~:r~!ee.~()ne dba CentuI}'Link_-'\r'lp,'Yt-JE__ ~ittman___ X
'_United Telephone dba CenturyLink :WAYN~ ,_ShrE>\I~ _
,United Telephone dba CenturyLink WAYt-J_E ..i§rn_i_th_villE! ._ X
lU_ni_te_d_T_e_le_phone dba CenturyLink__JY'Jp,'YN~ ;_S_ter~~g X
'United Telephone dba CenturyLink !WAYNE ,Wooster X
]United Telephone dba CenturyLink !WILLIAMS -----;Stryker------------- ---- ...._---------------- X
rUnited Telephone dba CenturyLinkWOClD ---:sToom-cia~------------------X
i'Unlted-Telephone dba CenturYLink-'WOOb-----iCygnet----------· ---- X
."',UO:-n:.:;it::::ed~T::::eile:O:p~ho::::nc.:e:..d"'bc.:a:..C~en'Ct;::u'-'ry:.;:L:::in:;:k'-] WOOD ! Luckey -------. --------- ----- ------- X

. ---,-------+--------_..-"""-_I .__•._~_ .._-,--_._,--- __, __"" _""_'_""_'"" __'__ - . ,_.

!United Telephone dba CenturyLink ,WOOD IMoline X
iUniled-Telephone-dba Centuryl:inj(--iwoo6------ •Portage==_--_--_-_=~==--=________ =_===_ X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink ! WOOD Ll3isingsu.rl-_. .. . X
!United Telephone dba CenturyLink !WOOD :Stony Ridge X
!Vanlue . ..--------- iHANCOCK-----''TaiiTl.ie- .---.------.... ------------- X

tvaughnsville ._,.._!?UTNAM IVa~ghn~vJl~ :::~=::~=:~:=::::===-:X
'Wabash Mutual !MERCER 'Wabash XI_,_,_· ·,. ~·· -~ ..-- ...."._.....~__+__.__. . ".~_.__. L._.__~~".,,_.. -- _

IWindstream Ohio :CHAMPAIGN 1St. Paris ~ X
lWindstream Ohio . .. ]FULTON ,Chesterfield ..Xr· ----:- -,.--._-_. ---------.- --.-.-------"--~----.._.,,-.
:Windstream Ohio ,FULTON !Delta XL___ __._.. ... .._.. . ~ .__ .. _... __..... .. .. _

:Windstream Ohio !FULTONNeapolisX
, --, ------ --_ ...._----~---_._,----------.

IWindstream Ohio ,HARDIN 'Kenton X
:Windstream Ohio ----- IL1CKING---,..G-ranville-------~- -- ----.-- --.- --~~X

iWinCiStreamOhiO--- -~---rLiCKTNG--- .-iGraUol .________ ..~~.==== X
:Windstream Ohio ,LICKING iHanover-MarneX
I . - : --- ..-----,-,-.----------~.-".,,-
:Windstream Ohio ILICKING ,Newark X
:Windslream Ohio----------iLTCKING----:St~Lou-isviile----- .-.....------ X

'Windstream 6iiTo------..__..__l..LORAIN_===-i Coh_J.r\1bia Statl()~======_=~:~====== X
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Ji!llt"l£,'~~~;~~:,,:"" :'.'" ~, -"'''"."~,, ,'1:, J ~mf,~~1ft§~rgf~~sri~f~f&~~~~~*'~~~~1I~i:~::; ,~~~i:;~S~4i&fi1'~k!~~\:~,~il~}}Sj:
iWindstream Ohio ,LORAIN 'Elyria X
!Windstream ohio-------,MIAMI . ..----covington- ---------- ...__.-----------. X
Windstream Ohio ·-----·-··----:-MIAMI--·---,pjeasant Hill .....-------- - -.-.--. X

iWindstream otiiO- ..---.....-,PADCiSfNG--PaLJlding--- . .. . .. . X
!WTndstreamWestem..~esen;e:==IASHT ABU~0:.:=~;;sti!i3blJla :.:.~.::_:_: - ~ _:.-:-:.:._::. X
Windstream Western Reserve ASHTABULA Austinburg .. . X
"WiiiCiStream-Western ReserVe-iASHTABULA-'-:Oorset- .....- - .-- -.. X

Windstream Western Reserve~~f::I.~ABULA=--=-.s3e~;;~=-=-:::::::=-~_~-:·.--_~=:~-:=-:=::: X
:Windstream Western Reserve ,ASHTABULA Kingsville X
[windstream ",'iestern Reserve'-_~Jl'SHTABU!:C''':: Pierec;ni.-_· ::-:.:.-: ___X
,Windstream Western Reserve 'ASHTABULA .Rock Creek X
iWindstream Western Reserve__ j~~:BTABU~A- .:.~!~·ll1.b~iC=::=-=·-==-':'-~__:_==:::_ ... X
iWindstream Western Reserve !ATHENS Coolville X
'Windstream Western Reserve ;BELMONT -'--Centerville [BELj"----------·-------·-· X
~----_.,.- ,"'--- -------,----,-~-~,_ .._. _..__._----~"" .._._.~--_._._--".-

iWindstrea'!1_We~.EJ.r.r2 Reserve. __ :_ElE_~fII10~~ .fII1orristown_ . _ _.. X
,Windstream Western Reserve 'BELMONTPowhat?.r2'poir1t...~_. __ X
iWindstream Western Reserve 'GEAUGA Bainbridge [GEA] ...X
iWindstream Western ReserVe--rGEAUGAChardon .---.---.--..----.- ----..- - .. ·----·-X
,IMn'dstream Western Reserve----1GEAUGA--.Easi-Claridon--··--- ... -- ·X
'Windstream Western Reserve :GEAUGA Huntsburg .-----..--.- .----- ..- -.--- -- X
'Windstream Western Reserve :GEAUGA -·--,-rviiddlefield--·----- -- ..-----.-------- ---, X
, - - - I .....".~ ~ .....__._.. ..~__._. '" ,'.'... . . __. _

,Windstream Western Reserve iGEAUGA ,MonlvilleX
iWindstream Western Reserve ! GEAUGA 'Newbury---··-----·- .. -.. .-.-.--------: X
r.-:-:' -"--i--~------"--------'-"":'"'--~-----· -...----~ ..-.-.---"",..,"'-------" ,-.--~,,-.---,,-'""--.. --~---".,,"
iWindstream Western Reserve iGEAUGA ,Parkman X
]WindStreamweStern-Reserve ·-iGEAUGA-----'Russeli·---··- X
'-Windstream Western Reserve-lGEAUG~---!Thom·pso-ri--------· .-----.... - .-.---.__-- X
'Windstream Western ReserVe-~UERNSEY-·~umberland-·--·------·-·· ··--~-----·-,·,·,-·,·X

IWindsiream-WeSternReserve-······_~ GUERNSEY-- ··fFairv~~==-...::~-=:~_::=::::::__==::==-=.===-" X
iWindstream Western Reserve :GUERNSEYOld Washington X
;Windstream Western Reserve 'GUERNSEY- :Quaker City .-. ...------.-- --- X
:Wlndsiream-Vi18Sierr1ReSerVEi--iHARRISON-- -c-H-opeciilie-- -------- ..- - X
'Windstream Western Reserve 'JEFFERSON Bioomingdale ·---··-----·--·------X
(Windstream Western Reserve ;LAKE ·-----Madison --- . ···----~X
:VV;ndstream Western Reserve-··--!LAK-E----··· ---'Perry---- ... - - . .. ..- ...-.- ..... -- X

WindstrEJ.?m Western Re~ervEJ.. 'MEDIN~ BT~~leY.-~~=_=_::::::=:-~=~-=~_ =~_:-=_----cX

21



Exhibit G.1 - List of Ohio ILEC Exchanges the CLEC intends to serve

~J' ","""~' .'" 'f' i ~ll~~rJY~~~~~t~R{2&T~~~~~~:~':;,~itWf?~~#"t~JEe_~~~~~Sl1]~J

:Windstream Western Reserve ;MEIG::L. 'Chester .. __ _.._ .. __ _.._ ~__ X
'Windstream Western Reserve :PORTAGE .Aurora X
'"",ir:.cJstreaf!l ~~.~tern Reserv~~:~.JP_?~T~G§_~_. 8ira:m-~~--··=·~:::·· -- .. _._-- X

,Windstream Western Reserve !?LJfIIIM!.~_~.._ Hu~~o.n.. __._ X
:Windstream Western Reserve..~_: SU_MMI~_~__t_I.<:l~hfield._._.. _ ....
Windstr'O.am W.E'ster.!1B..eserve_..__,SUfIII.r"u:r. :I"~.ni~~ul<3_._._. X
,Windstream Western Reserve :SUMMIT :Richfield X
. .I. .' -'--'.'--~-'-'-_.'--'~,,-_.--~--_.~-_..,-~._- ---------
:Windstream Western Reserve :SUMMIT Twinsburg. .. X
:Windstream \I\I~tern Re_serV~__:!~.lJMBULL _. Mesoee>£amia _~.:-~.:=::::.- -.. ..----=== X
\I\lill.~~t~eam Western Res€C.rve .\I\I,A,'§!il.I'JGTON.__Li!.~~.'::'oc~i.ll.g _ . __
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RETAIL SERVICE OFFERING FORM

For Non-BLES Carriers

Per the Commission's 01/19/2011 "Implementation Order" in Case No. 10-1010-TP-ORD
(Effective: 01120/2011)

Company Name: OH - CLEC LLC

Company Address: Mailing address - 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317; Principal address: 1220
Augusta Dr., Suite, Houston, TX

Company Web Address: www.crowncastle.com

Regulatory Contact Person: Michelle Salisbury Phone: 724-416-2239 Fax: 724-416-4239

Regulatory Contact Person's Email Address:michelle.salisbury@crowncastIe.com

Contact Person for Annual Report: Michelle Salisbury Phone: 724-416-2239 Fax: 724-416-4239

Consumer Contact Information: Same as above Phone: 724-416-2239 Fax: 724-416-4239

TRF Docket No. -TP-TRF

I. Company Type (Check all applicable):

X Non-BLES CLEC D IXC D Other (explain) _

II. Services offered (Check all applicable):

D Toll services (intrastate)

D Local Exchange Service (i.e., residential or business bundles)

X Other (explain): RF transport and backhaul

III. Tariffed ProvisionslServices (To the extent offered, check all applicable and attach tariff pages):

D Toll Presubscription

D Intrastate Special and Switched Access Services to Carriers (facilities-based local carriers only)*

D N-1-1 Service

D Pole Attachment and Conduit Occupancy

D Pay Telephone Access Lines

D Inmate Operator Service

D Telephone Relay Service

*Access service tariffs shall be maintained separately and are subject to the Commission's carrier-to-carrier
rules found in Chapter 4901:1-7, Ohio Administrative Code.



Part IV. - Attestation

Carrier hereby attests to its compliance with pertinent entries and orders issued by the Commission.

I am an officer/ageft-t of the Ea-F-fie..Fltelephone company, OH·CLEC LLC and am authorized to make statements on it behalf.
(Name)

(understand that Telephone companies have certain responsibilities to its customers under the Telecommunications Rules (Ohio Adm.
Code 4901:1·6). These responsibilities include: warm line service; not committing unfair or deceptive acts and practices; truth in billing
requirements; and slamming and preferred carrier freeze requirements. We will comply with the rules of the state of Ohio and
understand that non-compliance can result in various penalties, including the suspension of our certificate to operate within the state of
Ohio.

I declare under

(Signature and Title)

;;toftt
(Date)

1lHot1il1l!"Tll!~oiJ>.gis true and correct.



This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities 

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on 
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in
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Summary: Application of OH-CLEC LLC to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Carrier
Telecommunications Services Throughout the State of Ohio electronically filed by Ms. Michelle
R Salisbury on behalf of OH-CLEC LLC
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